C oatesville Area School District
Finance Committee

Members

Stuart Deets, Chair
James Hills
Tom Siedenbuehl

January 10, 2017




" Finance Coinmittee Agenda
-Coatesville Area_Sen ior High School Auditorium
“January 10, 2017 - 6:00 PM

(1" Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Stuart Deets

BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills and Tom Siedenbuehl o
ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
" CALL TO ORDER: - -

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the November 8§, 2016 Finance Comittee meeting minutes.” (Enclosure)

Motion:

. Second: Vote:

AGENDA ITEMS

A.

Fmancml Statements . '
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the enclosed
Financial Statements and the Bills Payable list, as presented. (Enclosures)

All Points Security Companv, Inc.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve All Points Security

Co., Tnc. to install a cellular dialer at King’s Highway Elementary Sehool and King’s Highway
Warehouse for an amount of $1,716.00. (Enclosure)

Donation from Arcelor Mittal
RECOMMENDIED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept a check in the amount
of $6,000 to support the STEM Roboticg After School Program at the Coatesville Area Intermediate

High School. (Enclosure)

Appointment of Legal Counsel
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve Lamb McErlane,

P.C. as legal counsel in the matter of the Petition for Review of Real Estate Assessment filed by
Freedom Village at Brandywine v. Board of Assessment Appeals (Docket No. 2016-10507-AB in
the Chester County Court of Common Pleas) subject to the Letter of Engagement and its approval -
by General Counsel. (Confidential Enclosure)

Appointment of Appraiser

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve Vmcent D. Quinn &
Assoc., Inc. as the appraiser in the matter of the Petition for Review of Real Estate Assessment
filed by Freedom Village at Brandywine v. Board of Assessment Appeals (Docket No. 2016-10507-
AB-in the Chester County Court of Common Pleas) subject to the Letter of Engagement and its
approval by General Counsel. (Conﬁdentzal Enclosure)




- Fi inance Committee Agenda
January 10, 2017
Page #2

F. Human Resources Report
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Boald of School Directors approve the resignations,
appointments, new positions, leave of absences, transfers, changes of statns and corrections, as
- presented. (Enclosure) -

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

s  Update on Refinancing 2007 Bonds - Michael Lﬂlys RBC Capztal
e 20172018 Preliminary General Fund Budget Presentation
e CASD and Charter School Enrollment Reports for the month ending 12/31/2016 (Enclosure)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of this publ ic meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2017 and on the D:sfr:ct webgite.
Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary. -




Finance Enclosure

Minutes to Approve




Finance Committee Minutes
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

November 8, 2016 - 6:00 PM

(3™ Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Stuart Deets

BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills, Tom Siedenbuehl (absens) and Ann Wuertz (substituie)
ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER: 7:54 p.m.

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the October 11, 2016 Finance Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wucrtz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

AGENDA ITEMS

A.

Financial Statements
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the enclosed
Financial Statements and the Bills Payable list, as presented. (Enclosures)

Motion: James Hills Second: Ann Wuertz Vate: 3-0

Confidential Discharge Arbitration/Release and Settlement Agreement - Employee 11463
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
Discharge Arbitration/Release and Settlement Agreement for employee 11463, as presented.
(Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

James Ellison, Esquire, Susquehanna Legal Group, LLC, Rhoads and Sinon LLP, and
Travelers Casualty & Surety Company of America Settlement Agreement and Release
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Settlement
Agreement and Release between the Coatesville Area School District and James Ellison, Esquire,
Susquehanna Legal Group, LLC, Rhoads and Sinon LLP and Travelers Casualty & Surety
Company of America, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Moticn: James Hills Second: Ann Wuertz Vote: 3-0

Lifetouch Studios Contract — Reeceville Elementary School
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the school portraits
contract with Lifetouch Studios, as presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wueriz - Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

Friendship Elementary School Picture Day - Lifetouch Studios Commission Checks
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept two (2} commission
checks in the amount of $150 and $338 from Lifetouch Studios for picture day commission.
(Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Ann Wuertz Vote: 3-0




Finance Committee Minutes
November 8, 2016
Page #2

F. Track and Field Coaches Association of Greater Philadelphia, Inc, Contract
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the contract with
Track and Field Coaches Association of Greater Philadelphia, Inc. and approve the entry entrance
fee, as presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: James Hills Second: Ann Wuerlz Vote: 3-0

G. PA Emergency Management Agency Reimbursement
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept payment in the amount
of $17,446.55 for Public Assistance Grant FEMA-4267-DR-PA-029-UUQQ3-00, as presented.

(Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

H. Letter of Engagement — Elliott Greenleaf, P.C.,
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the letter of
engagement with Elliott Greenleaf, PC, as presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

L Confidential Release and Settlement Agreement - Employee 12102
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
Release and Settlement Agreement for employee 12102, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

JL. Hhrman Rescurces Report
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the resignations,
appointments, new positions, leave of absences, transfers, changes of status and corrections, as
presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuer{z Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0
INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)
s CASD and Charter School Enrollment Reports for the month ending 10/31/2016 (Enclosure)
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT  This meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m.

Respectfilly submitted by Karen Jackson
Anyone wishing to review the minutes verbatin should contact the School Board Secretary to vequest a copy of the digital/audio file.




Finance Committee ~ Financial Statements

e Treasurer’s Report for period ending December 31, 2016
e Bills Payable for period of December 3, 2016 thru January 6, 2017
o Condensed Board Summary Report for period of July I*' thru December 31, 2016

Submitted: January 10, 2017







Coatesville Area School District
Treasurer's Report For The Period Ending December 31, 2018

General Food Service Capital Reserve Capital Projects
Fund Fund Fund - 30 Fund - 39
Beginning Balance $62,525,425.55 $2,356,477.28 $90,446.74 $5,401,372.80
Local Revenue $2,406,042.73 $50,528.88 $27.38 $1,595.91
State Revenue $7.194,042.88 $10,608.46
Federal Revenue $235,021.19 $212.935.88
Deferred Revenues $0.00
Qther Revenue $0.00
Total Revenues $9,835,106.80 $274,073.22 $27.38 $1,595.91
Total Expenditures $10,413,514.29 $35,657.38 $0.00 $18,067.97
Ending Balance $61,947,018.06 $2,594,893.12 $90,474.12 $5,474,900.74
Student Trust Agency
Activities Fund Fund Transfer
Beginning Balance $113,255.95 $172,057.34 $152,510.70
Local Revenue $11.656.85 $52.12 $1,183.06
State Revenue
Federal Revenue
Deferred Revenues
Other Revenue
Total Revenues $11,656.85 $52.12 $1,183.06
Total Expenditures $11,566.66 $0.00 $3,828.95
Ending Balance $113,346.14 $172,109.46 $149,864.81







Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016¢ To 01/10/2017

fackrgce

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.8.N Expended Amt
00008925 12/09/2016 1002400001 17009646 5758-0 12/16 10-2620-424-000-00-000~000-000-0000C 778.88
ooo08%25 12/09/2016 11002400002 17009646 5784~0 12/16 10-2620-424-000~-00~000-000-000-0000 411,11
00008525 12/09/2016 L1002400003 17008646 4021-0 12/146 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,888.76
Vendor: 0170 - CALN TOWNSHIP / CTMA Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/09/2016 Check Amount: 3,078.75
00008926 12/09/2016 L1002400006 170009748 0000200348 10-2620-411-000-00-000-000-C00-0000 175.00
00008926 12/09/2016 L1002400007 17000748 0000182711 10-2620-411-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 175.00
Vendor: 1836 - EAGLE DISPOSAL OF PA INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/08/2016 Check Amount: 350.00
00008927 12/09/2016 1,1002400009 17009853 2044006020 11/16 10-2620-621~000-00-000-000-000-0000 12,586.12
00008927 12/09/2016 1002400010 17009852 2044006020 11/16 10-2620-422-000-00-000-000-000-0000 102,217.48
Vendor: 1039 - PECO ENERGY Remit # 2 Check Date: 12/09/2016 Check Amount: 114,803.60
00008928 12/09/2016 L1002400011 17003023 6103801379 11/16 10-2840-530-000-00-0060-000-000-0000 80.58
00008928 12/09/2016 11002400012 17009024 6103808142 11/16 10-2840-530-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 80.74
Vendor: 1409 - VERIZON Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/09/2016 Check Amount: 161.32
00008929 12/09/2016 L1002400008 17009021 69946784 i0-2840-530-000-00-000-000-000-0000 5,876.43
Vendor: 1410 - VERIZON BUSINESS Remit # 2 Check Date: 12/09/2016 Check Amount: 5,876.43
00008930 12/16/2016C1011100011 12/9/2016 PAY 10-0462-027-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000 100462027PAY 42.82
Vendor: 0026 - AFLAC Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/16/2016 Check Amount: 42,82
00008931 12/16/2016C1011100009 12/9/2016 PAY 10-0462-020~PAY-00-000-000-000-0000 100462020PAY 1,362.41
Vendor: 0229 - CITADEL CREDIT UNION Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/16/2016 Check Amount: 1,362.41
00008932 12/16/2016C1011100010 12/9/2016 PAY 10-0462-020-PAY-00-000~-000~-000-0000 100462020PAY 23,676.41
Vendor: 0240 - COATESVILLE AREA TEACHER ASSOC Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/16/2016 Check Amcunt: 23,676.41
00008933 12/16/2016C1011100008 12/%/2016¢ PAY 10-0462-023-PAY-00~-000-000-000-000C 100462023PAY 114.23
Vendor: 0355 - DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION SERVICE Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/16/2016 Check Amount: 114.23
00008934 12/16/2016C1011100012 12/9/2016 PAY 10-1241-191-000-20-520-000-000-0000 2.12
Vendor: 6755 - ELLA MARIE MOBLEY Check Date: 12/16/2016 Check Amount: 2,12
00008935 12/16/2016C1011100007 12/6/2016 PAY 10-0462-023-PAY-00-000-000-000~0000 100462023PAY 226.93
Vendor: 1055 - PHEAA Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/16/2016 Check Amcunt: 226.93
00008936 12/16/2016C1011100001 12/8/2016 PAY 10-0462-025-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000 100462025PAY 1,019.25
00008936 12/16/2016C1011100002 12/9/2016 PAY 10-0462-029-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000 100462029PAY 2,351.69
Vendor: 1218 - SECURITY BENEFIT COMPANIES Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/16/2016 Check Amount: 3,370.94
00008937 12/16/2016C1011100006 12/9/2016 PAY 10-0462-023-PAY-00-000-000~000-0000 100462023PAY 100.00
Vendor: 6015 - SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION Check Date: 12/16/2016 Check Amount: 100.00

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:07 AM

F -~ Prenote

* Dencotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

C - Credit Card Payment
Page 1




Fund Accounting

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Inveoice # Account Code

Check Register

A.S.N.

fackrge

Expended Amt

00008938 12/16/2016C1011100004

Vendor: 1300 - TG COLLECTIONS
00008939 12/16/2016C1011100005

Vendor:
00008940 12/16/2016C1011100003

Vendor:
500086841

Vendor:

000080942

Vendor:
0o008943

Vendor:
000085944

1410 - VERIZON BUSINESS
01/05/2017 C1001900037 117387
0017 - ADAM B KRASSEN
01/05/2017 C1001900016 117326
Vendor: 0071 - ANTHONY PORRECA
00008947 01/05/2017 C1001900032 117397
0094 - ANTHONY STEVENSON
01/05/2017 C100190002C 117396
Vendor: 0112 - BART A MCKINLEY
00008949 01/05/2017 C1001900008 117387
00008949 01/05/2017C1L001800010 117386
Vendor: 0143 - ARMORY FQUNDATION
00008950 01/05/2017 C1001900012 117396
Vendor: 0158 - BRYANT MOORE
00008951 01/05/2017 C1001900006
Vendor: 0306 - DARRELL L STERLING
00008952 01/05/2017 CL001800023 117397
0320 - DAVID W TRIPP

Vendor:
00008945

Vendor:
0000894¢

Vendor:
00008948

Vendor:

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:07 AM

1387 -~ UNITED WAY OF CHESTER COUNTY

1448 - WILLIAM C MILLER TRUSTEE
12/22/2016 L1018100001 17010015
2285 - AT & T MOBILITY II LLC
00008942 12/22/2016 L1018100003 17009993
12/22/72016 L1018100004 17009993
1836 -~ EAGLE DISPOSAL OF PR INC
12/22/2016 L1018100005 17009594
1994 - REPUBLIC SERVICES INC
12/22/2016 L1018100G002 17009278

12/9/2016 PAY

Remit # 1 Check bate:
12/9/2016 PAY
Remit # 1 Check Date:

12/9/2016 PAY

Remit # 1 Check Date:

2872625086801116 10-2840-530-000-00-000-
Check Date:

0000191667 16-2620-411-000-00-000~
0000200347 10-2620~411~000-00~000-

Remit # 1 Check Date:

0319-000297253

Remit # 1 Check Date:
61670219 10-2840-530~-000-00-000-
Remit # 2 Check Date:
121516 10-3250~330~-000-00-000~
Remit # 1 Check Date:
12216 10-3250-330-000-00-000-
Remit # 1 Check Date:
121716 10-3250-330-000-00-000~-
Remit # 1 Check Date:
12916 10-3250-330-000-00-000-
Remit # 1 Check Date:
113016 10-3250-810-000-00-000~-
113016 10-3250-810-000-00-000-
Remit # 1 Check Date:
1130186 10-3250~-330~-000-00-000~
Remit # 1 Check Date:
507641 10-3250-330-000-00-000—
Remit # 1 Check Date:
112916 10-3250-330-000~-00-000~

Remit # 1 Check Date:

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote

10-0462-022-PAY-00-000~

10-0462-023-PAY-00-000-

10-2620-411-000-00-000-

d - pirect Deposit

12/16/2016
000-000-0000
12/16/2016
0006-000-0000
12/16/2016
000-000-0000
12/22/2016
000-000-0000
000-000-0000
12/22/2016
000-000-0000
12/22/2016
000-000-0000
12/22/2016
000-000-0000
01/05/2017
000-000-0000
01/05/2017
000-000-0000
01/05/2017
000-000-0000
01/05/2017
000-000-0000
000-000-0000
01/05/2017
000-000-0000
01/05/2017
000-000-0000
01/05/2017
000-000-0000
01/05/2017

€ - Credit Card Payment

Check

10-0462-023-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000 100462023PAY
Amocunt:

100462022PAY

Check

Amount:

160462023PAY

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Check

Coatesville Area School District

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount.:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Page 2

188,
.00
.00
53.
.50
.50
127.

127.
.00
.00

198
53

632

632

5,983
6,158

12,141.
665.

665.
.35

3,307

3,307.
49,
49,
90.
80.
70.
70.
90.
80.

287.
252.
539.
90.
80.
70.
70.
35.
35.

00

00

60
60

00
60

60

35
o0

oo
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

00

co
00

oo
0c

0o
]y

0o




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge
Check # Tran Date Tran §# PO No. Invoice # Account Code .S.N, Expended Amt
0008953 (01/05/2017 C1001900024 117397 12516 10-3250-330-0060~-00-000-000-000-0000 35.00
Vendor: 0390 - EARL S JOHNSON Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 35.00
00008%54 01/05/2017C1L0013800014 117396 113016 10~-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 60.00
Vendor: 0411 - EDWARD TABRBUT Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Bmount: 60.00
00008955 01/05/2017 C1001900030 117397 121716 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 56.00
00008955 01/05/2017C1001900038 117397 121516 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 49,00
Vendor: 0583 - JAMES G SHAW Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 105.00
00008956 01/05/2017 C1001900025 117397 12516 10-3250~330~000~-00-000-000-000-0000 35.00
Vendox: 0601 - JASON JAMES Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 35.00
00008957 (01/05/2017C1001800018 1173%6 125116 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 30.00
Vendor: 0608 - JEFFREY F SWISHER Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 90.00
00008958 (01/05/2017C1001500029 117397 1251% 10-3250-330-000~-00~-000-000~-000~-0000 28,00
Vendor: (833 - MARK A CUTRONA Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 28.00
00008959 (01/05/2017 C1001900034 117397 121516 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-00C-0000C 70.00
Vendor: 0837 - MARLIN MEACHEM Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 70.00
00008960 01/05/2017C1001900004 507508 10-3250-330-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 55.00
Vendor: 08380 - MICHAEL CAMPRELL Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 55.00
00008961 01/05/2017C1001900021 117396 129146 i0-3250-330-000-00~000-000~000-0000 60.00
Vendor: 0901 - MICHAEL WASSOM Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 60.00
00008362 01/05/2017C1001900036 117397 121516 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 70.00
Vendor: 0908 - MIKE HACKE Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 70.00
00008963 01/05/2017C1001900026 117397 12616 10-3250-330-000~-00~000~-C00~-000~0000 35.00
Vendor: 1022 - PAUL BRUNO Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 35.00
00008964 01/05/2017CL001200005 507652 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 49,00
Vendor: 1026 - PAUL GRACI Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 49.00
00008265 01/05/2017 CL001900017 117396 12516 10-3250~-330-000-00~-000~000~-000~-00C00 80.00
Vendor: 1139 - RICHARD R MATTIONI Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 90.00
00008966 01/05/2017C1001900033 117397 121716 10~3250-336-000-00-000-000-000-0000 70.00
Vendor: 1151 - ROBERT E MULL Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 70.00
00008967 01/05/2017 C1001900001 505267 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 75.00
00008967 (01/05/2017 C1001900002 505262 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 52,00
Vendor: 1161 - ROBERT VERNON BREWER Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 127.00

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:07 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect beposit

Coatesville Area Schoel bistrict

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 3

|
|
|
|
}




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrgc
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.3.N. Expended Amt
00008968 01/05/2017 C1001900011 117396 113016 10-3250-330-000-00-00C-000~0C00~-0000 90.00
Vendor: 1333 -~ THOMAS A DESHBULA Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amocunt: 90.00
00008969 01/05/2017 C1001800007 507629 10-3250-810-000~00-000-000-000-0000 80.00
Vendor: 1630 - PIAA DISTRICT ONE Remit # 1 Cﬁeck Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 80.00
00008970 01/05/2017 C1001900027 117397 12616 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 35.00
00008970 (01/05/2017 C1001900035 117397 121516 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000~0000 70.00
Vendor: 1695 - STEVEN A PERRY Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 105.00
00008971 01/05/2017C1001900031 1173587 121716 10-3250-330~-000-00-000-000-000-0000 70.00
Vendor: 1791 - WILLIAM C OBRIEN SR Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 70.00
00008972 01/05/2017 C1001900019 117396 12916 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 80.00
Vendor: 1915 - DARRELL GUY Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 890.00
00008%73 (01/05/2017 C1001900003 507501 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 67.00
Vendor: 2099% -~ JAMES KEENAN Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 67.00
00008974 (01/05/2017C1001900028 117397 12616 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 28.00
Vandor: 21%6 - DAVID HARLAN Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 28.00
pO0008Y975 01/05/2017 C1001900015 117396 12216 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 90.00
Vendor: 6046 - BERNARD J BARRETT Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 80.00
00008976 01/05/2017C1001800013 117396 113016 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 60.00
Vendor: 6223 - SCOTT A DEDE Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 60.00
00008977 01/05/2017 C1001900039 117397 121516 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 56.00
Vendor: 6236 - KEVIN J BLOOMFIELD Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 56.00
00008978 Q01/05/2017C1001900022 117396 121216 10-3250-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 60,00
Vendor: 6760 - DAN GREER Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 60.00
00008979 01/05/2017C100120000% 117350 113016 10-3250-810-000-0C-000-000-000-0000 100.00
Vendor: 9290 - PTFCA Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 100.00
00008980 01/06/2017 1026400011 17010080 410387 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000 19,488.,13
00008980 01/06/2017 L1026400012 17010080 410387 10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,927.02
Vendor: 0001 - 218T CENTURY CYBER CHARTER SCH Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 24 ,415.15
00008981 01/06/2017 L1001500025 17009128 1154341 10-2513-540-000-00-000~-000-000-00C0 267.92
00008981 01/06/2017 L1001500026 17009809 1189621 10-2310-540-000-00-000~000-C00-0000 262,74
Vendor: 2228 -~ 218T CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPERS LLC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 530.66
00008982 (01/06/2017 L,1006600035 170097929 6BF004086 10-2620-411-000-00-000-000-000-0000 145.76

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
d - pirect Deposit

# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote

01/10/2017 09:29:07 AM

C - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District Page 4



Fund Accounting

Check Register

BENERAL FUND - ¥rom 12/03/2016 To 01/106/2017

Account Code

A.S.N,

fackrge

Expended Amt

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice #
00008582 01/06/2017 L1025100030 17009446 ECF00410
Vendor: 1717 - A J BLOSENSKI INC
00008983 01/06/2017 L1015300010 17009988 19-888
00008983 01/06/2017 11015300011 17009989 19-505
00008983 01/06/2017 11015300012 17009989 19-906
00008983 01/06/2017 L1015300013 17009989 15-907
00008983 01/06/2017 L1015300014 17009989 19-923
00008983 01/06/2017 L.1015300015 170095802 16-924
00008983 (01/06/2017 L,1015300016 17009989 19-944
00008983 01/06/2017 11015300017 170059892 19-948
Vendor: 0007 - ABS TRANSLATION & INTERPRETING
00008984 01/06/2017 11026400054 17010081 331098
00008584 01/06/2017 11026400055 17010081 331098
Vendor: 0014 - ACHIEVEMENT HOUSE CHARTER SCHO
00008985 01/06/2017 L1026400052 17010020 331916
00008985 01/06/2017 L1026400053 17010050 331916
Vendor: 0030 - AGORA CYBER CHARTER SCHOCL
00008986 01/06/2017 1L.1000300033 17009792 456525
0o008986 01/06/2017 L1006600036 17009873 454817
00008986 01/06/2017 L1006600037 17009873 454816
00008986 01/06/2017 L1022700033 17009906 454843
00008986 (01/06/2017 1,1022700034 170095906 454843
0C008986 01/06/2017 11022700035 17005906 454843
00008986 01/06/2017 L1022700036 17009906 454829
00008986 01/06/2017 L1022700037 17008906 454829
00008986 01/06/2017 L1022700038 17002906 454829
00008986 01/06/2017 L102270003% 17009906 454819
00008986 01/06/2017 L1022700040 17009306 454819
00008986 (01/06/2017 11022700041 17009906 454819
00008586 01/06/2017 L1022700042 17009906 454858
00008%86 01/06/2017 11022700043 17009806 454858
00008986 C1/06/2017 11022700044 17005906 454858

10-2620-411-000-00~-C00~-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2900-330-470-00-000-000-000-151¢
10-2900-330-470-00-000-000~000-1516
10-2900-330~-470-00-000-000-000-151¢6
10-2900-330-470-00-000-000-000-1516
10-2900-330-470-00-000-000-000-1516
10-2900-330-470-00-000-000-000~-151¢
10-2900-330-470~00-000-000-000-1516
10-2%00~330-470-00-000-000-000-1516
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-562-000-00-000-000~-000-0000
10-1290-562-000~00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-562-000~00-000-000-000-0000
10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1341-610-000-36~-810~-240-000-0000
10-1341-610-000-36-810~-240~-000-0000
10-1341-610-000-36-810-240-006-0000
10-1341-610-000-22-530-240-000-0000
10-1341-610-000~-23~-530-240-000-0000
10-1341-610-000-24-530-240-000-0000
i0-1341-610-000~22~530-240-000-0000
10-1341-610-000-23-530-240-000-0000
10-1341-610-000-24-530-240-000-0000
10-1341-610-000-22-530-240-000-0000
10-1341-610-000-23-530-240~000~-0000
10-1341~-610-000-24-530-240-000-0000
10-1341-610-000-22-530-240-000-0000
10-1341-610-000-23-530-240-000-0000
10-1341-610-000-24-530-240~-000~0000

Check Amcunt:
102900330470151
1029500330470151
102%00330470151
102500330470151
102900330470151
102900330470151
102900330470151
102900330470151

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area

€ - Credit Card Payment

School District Page 5

154,
300,
520.
681.
983,
1,721.
.00
.00
.00
.00
6,256.
.94
.51
5,005.
5,545,
6,700,
12,255.
143.
166.
91,

.77
.77
.77
.36
.36
.37
.22
.23
.22
.05
.05
.04

50
534
440

1,327

2,541
2,463

51
27
00
00
00
00

00

45
60
6l
21
ge
08
86

3
é
E
:
z
z
%
z
i
|
|
i




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND ~ From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.5.N. Expended Amt
00008986 01/06/2017 L1022700097 170099206 454861 10-1341-610-000-22-530-240~-000-0000 14.90
060008986 01/06/2017L10227000588 17005906 454861 10-1341-610-000~23-530-240-000-0000 14,90
00008986 01/06/2017 11022700088 17002906 454861 10-1341-610-000-24-530-240-000-0000 14.90
00008986 01/06/2017 L1026400001 17009906 454883 10-1341-610-000-22-530-240~-000-0000 53.8B4
00008986 01/06/2017 L1026400002 17009206 454883 10—1341—610—000—23—530m240~000m0000 53.84
00008986 (01/06/2017 L1026400003 17009906 454883 10-1341-610-000-24-530-240-000-0000 53.83
0oo08986 01/06/2017 11026400005 17010077 454833 10-1341-610-000~-36-810-240-000-0000 67.81
00008986 01/06/2017L1026400006 17010086 454856 10-1341-610-000-36~810-240-000-0000 74,96
00008986 (01/06/2017 L1026400007 17010074 454827 10~1341-610-000-36-810-240-000-0000 137,42
000089286 01/06/2017:L1026400008 17010074 454834 10-1341-610-000-36-810-240-000-0000 51.18

Vendor: 0031 - AHOLD FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,111.61
00008987 01/06/2017 L1001500044 17009760 T/R 11/22/16 10-1110-240-000-30-000-000~000--0000 2,385.00

Vendor: 6520 - ALICIA A HINES Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,385.00
00008988 01/06/2017 L1029100001 17010084 T/R 12/15/16 10-1110-240-000-10-000-000-000~-0000 120,83

Vendor: 1908 - AMANDA I CAVITYT Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 190.83
00008989 01/06/2017 L1022700003 17009366 5456181 10-13110-610-000-22-530-110-000-0000 102.22
D0008B98Y 01/06/2017 L1022700004 17008366 5456181 10-1110-610-000-23-530-110-000-0000 10i.22
00008989 (01/06/2017 L1022700005 17009366 5456181 10-1110-610-000-24-530~-110-000-0000 101.22

Vendor: 0054 - AMSTERDAM PRINTING & LITHO Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amocunt: 303.66
00008990 01/06/2017 L1015300004 17009986 T/R 12/9/2016 10~1110-240-000-10-000-000-000-0000 190.83

Vendor: 2248 - AMY L TOTH Remit # 1 Check bate: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 190.83
00008991 01/06/2017L099%600018 17009692 21876 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000~0000 10,900.00
00008991 01/06/2017 11001500042 17008271 21877 10-2630-414-000~00~-000-000-000-0C00 102630414 4,100.00
00008991 01/06/2017 L1024100031 17009959 21828 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 10,900.00

Vendor: 6589 - ANASTASI LANDSCAPING INC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 25,900.00
00008992 01/06/2017 L102%100020 17000264 1367455 12/16 10-2620-424-00C-00-000-000-000-0000 631.65
00008992 01/06/2017 11029100021 17009264 0324712 12/16 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000~000~0000 581.16
00008592 (1/06/2017 11029100022 17009264 0324717 12/1¢6 10-2620-424-000~00-000-000-000-0000 1,331.83

Vendor: 0076 - AQUA PENNSYLVANIA INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,544.64
00008993 (C1/06/2017 L1026400050 17010079 1777 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000 174,545,846
00008993 (01/06/2017 L1026400051 17010079 1777 10-1290-562-000~-00~000-000-000-0115 118,248.48

Vaendor: 0097 - AVON GROVE CHARTER SCHOOL Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 292,794 .34

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d -~ pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 6




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUNP - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Account Code

fackrgc

Expended Amt

29 2016

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice #
00008994 01/06/2017 L1024100005 17009991 33634
00008994 01/06/2017 L1024100006 17009991 33634
Vendor: 6695 - Apple Press Ltd.
00008985 01/06/2017 L,1O0D0C300030 17009365 3370364
000D89SS 01/06/2017 L1000300031 17009365 3370364
00008995 01/06/2017 L1000300032 17009365 3370364
00008995 01/06/2017 L1016300041 17008725 3380635
00008995 (01/06/2017 L1016300042 17009725 3380635
00008995 01/06/2017 11016300043 17009725 3380635
Vendor: 0110 - BARNES & NOBLE
00008596 01/06/2017 L0%9%600001 170C8736 11940386
00008%%6 01/06/2017 LO%99600002 17009737 11940387
00008%%6 01/06/2017 L0O99%600027 17009742 11959709
00008996 01/06/2017 10299600028 17009743 11959710
00008996 01/06/2017 L10G22700055 17005983 12016880
00008996 01/06/2017 L1022700056 17009983 12016877
00008996 (01/06/2017 L1022700057 17009983 12016878
00008986 Q1/06/2017 L10Z2700058 17009983 12016879
00008996 Q1/06/2017 11022700059 17009983 11998121
00008996 01/06/2017 11022700060 17009983 11958122
00008996 01/06/2017 L1022700061 17009983 12035917
00008996 01/06/2017 L1022700062 17005983 12035918
Vendor: 0114 - BAYADA HOME HEALTHCARE INC
00008997 01/06/2017 L1022700053 17010040 NOV 28 &
Vendor: 6312 - BAYRIDGE CONSORTIUM INC
00008998 (01/06/2017 L1000300025 17009566 306753
000089298 01/06/2017 L100C300026 17009566 306753
Vendor: 2089% - BENCHMARK EDUCATION COMPANY LLC
00008999 (01/06/2017 L1024100007 17010041 16110024
Vendor: 0121 - BERKHEIMER TAX ADMINISTRATOR
00009000 01/06/2017 L1024100008 17009952 5677577
Vendor: 0124 - BEST PLUMBING SPECIALTIES INC

10-2310-550-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2310-550-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
310-1110-640-000-22-530-150-000-0000
10-1110-640-000-23-~530~150-000-0000
10-1110-640-000~-24-530-150-000-0000C
10-1110-640-000-22-550-150-000-0000
10-1110-640-000-23-550-150-000-0000
10-1110-640-000-24-550-150-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1270-320-000-00-000-000~-000-0115
10-1270~320-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-320-000-00-000~-000~-000-0115
10-1270-320-000-00-000-000~000~0115
10-1270-325-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-325-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-32%-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-329-000-00-000~000~-000~-0115
10-1270-329-000-00~-000~000~000~0115
10-1270-329-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2271-324-420-00-000-000-000-1617

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2260~640-000-00-000-000-00C-0000
i0-2260-640-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2330-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2620~010~-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1012703250115
1012703290115
1012703250115
1012703290115
1012703290115
1012703290115
1012703290115
1012703290115

Check Amount:
102271324420161

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 7

223.
10.
233,
512.
.48
.48
.47
47
66.
1,736.
1,402.
941.
1,468.
.76
.38
293,
293,
598,
1,120.
1,235.
1,196,
1,456.
11,936.
7,347.
7,347,
69.
.90
75.
4,383,
4,383.
790.
790.

512
512
66
2

1,452
477

00
00

00
49

46
85
89
63
14

63
63
13
14
26
26
89
74
86
86
00

20
(o]4]

00
3z
32

|
i
i
|
|
j
j




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAY, FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Account Code

A.S8.N.

fackrge

Expended Amt

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice #

00009001 01/06/2017 11016300034 17010016 16003057
Vendor: 6753 - BETHLEHEM AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

00009C062 01/06/2017 L1016300048 17009179 6866279
Vendor: 0135 - BLICK ART MATERIALS LILC

00009003 01/06/2017 L10291000G05 17010110 T/R 12/21/16
Vendor:; 6172 - BREANNA M KRISTON

00009004 01/06/2017 L0OS9S9600007 17005732 COAP1016
Vendor: 6308 - BUXMONT ACADEMY

00002005 01/06/2017 L1006600032 17009815 113641

Vendor:
00008006 01/06/2017 11029100023 17009646
00009006 01/06/2017 L1029100024 17009646
00009006 Q1/06/2017 11029100025 17009646
00009006 01/06/2017L1029100026 17009646

Vendor: 0170 - CALN TOWNSEIP / CTMA
00009007 01/06/2017 11022700001 17009774

Vendor: 6729 - CARI JONES
00009008 01/06/2017L1026400039 17010115

Vendor: 6306 - CAROL A HEINDEL
poe0900e 01/06/2017 11004700028 170098490
000090092 01/06/2017 L1C0O6600027 17009847

Vendor: 0185 - CASD - FOOD SERVICE
00009010 01/06/2017 L1004700012 17009851
00009010 01/06/2017L1007200072 17008766
00009010 01/06/2017 L1007200080 17009765
00009010 01/06/2017 L1015300041 17002940
0000901C 01/06/2017 1L,1015300042 17009940
0000901C¢ Q1/06/2017L1015300043 170095835
00009010 01/06/2017 11015300044 17009935
00009010 01/06/2017 L1015300045 17009835
00009010 01/06/2017 L1015300046 17009835
00009010 01/06/2017 L1015300047 17009543

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 aM

6188 - CALHOUN ASSOCIATES INC

4158-08T LT 1/17

4207-0 1L/17
4022-0 1/17
5757-0 1/17

T/R 11/28/16

B/R 12/1/16

F317-05
FSL7-03

393041
392504
392514
392690
392680
392063
392004
392133
392134
392855

10-1110-561-000-00-000-000~-0G0~-C000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2380-610-000-23-520-000-000-000C0

Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-240-000-10-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1290-567-000-00~-000-000-000-0115

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2620-610~-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017

10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-424-000~-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-424-000~00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-240-000-10-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2832-580-000-00-000-000~000~0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2310~635-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2380-635-000-30-710~-000~-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2832-330-000~-00~000~-000-000-0000
10-1231-322-000-00~000~-000-000-0115
10-1231-322-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-2840-340-000-006-000-0C0-000~0000
10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2840~-340-000-00~-000-000~000-0000
10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2840-340-000-00-000~-000-000-0000
10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2840-340-000-00~-000~-000-000-000C

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1012905670115

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

€ — Credit Card Payment

Page 8

4,772

54

224

670

20

2,180
243

9,414

15,750

.90
4,772,

90

.35
54.
2,268.
2,268,
2,521,
2,521,
2,434,
2,434,
222.
112,
112.
.27
.83
4,086.
4,086,
.20
20.
75
.75
2,424,

35
00

00
80

80
61
61
30
i3
13

00

00

20

50

.48
2,409,
1,482.
8,467.
9,128.
9,128,
8,467.

12,600.

.00

12,600.

00
0o
72
59
ga
72
00

00




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Inveoice # Account Code .8.N. Expended Amt
00009010 ©01/06/2017 L1015300048 17005943 392853 10-2840-340~-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 15,750.00
00009010 01/06/2017 L1016300030 17010009 392884 106-7320~000~-000-00-000-000-000-0000 87,387.82
00009010 01/06/2017 L10163060031 17010009 392874 10-2620~413-000-00-000-000-000-0000 30,267.20
00009010 01/06/2017 L1016300032 17010009 393039 10-2620-413-000-00-000-000-000-0000 473.00
00009010 01/06/2017 11016300033 17010009 393040 10-2620~-413-000-00-000-000~000~0000 31,709.84

Vendor: 0692 - CCIU #24 - GENERAL FUND Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount.: 255,036.76
00009011 01/06/2017 1,1004700006 17009895 393033 10-1110-610-000-10-220-000-~000~0000 40.00

Vendor: 0692 - CCIU #24 - GENERAL FUND Remit # 3 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 40.00
00009012 01/06/2017 L1026400056 17008908 oCT-16 JW 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000~-000-0115 5,200.00
00008012 01/06/2017 L1026400057 17008908 QCT-16 MHW 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115 980.00
00008012 01/06/2017 L1026400058 17009508 OCT~16 LS 10-1241-320-000~-00-000-000-000-0115 480.00
60009012 Q01/06/2017 L102640005% 17009508 OCT-16 BUS RR 10-1241-320-000~-00~-000~000-000-0115 1,428.00
00009012 01/06/2017 L1026400060 17009508 OCT-16 MR 10-1241-320-00C0-00-000-000-000-0115 3,448,00
00008612 01/06/2017 L1026400061 17009908 OCT-16 ZO 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115 5,050,00
000092012 (01/06/2017 11026400062 17009908 OCT-16 MM 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115 5,260.00
00008012 01/06/2017 11026400063 17005908 OCT-16 ZM 10-1241-320-000~-00~000-000-000-0115 4,260.00
00009012 01/06/2017 11026400064 170028908 QCT-16 AM 10-1241-320-000~-00~000~000-000-0115 4,260.00
00008012 (Q1/06/2017 L1026400065 17009908 OCT-16 KJ 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-01125 5,180.00
00009012 01/06/2017 11026400066 17009908 OCT-16 HG 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115 5,200.,00
00009012 01/06/2017 11026400067 17009908 QCT-16 CG 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000~0115 4,880.00
00009012 01/06/2017 11026400068 17009908 ocr-16 LF 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115 5,200.00
00009012 (1/06/2017 L1026400069 17005908 oCcT-16 CC 10-1241-320-000-00~-000~-000-000-0115 4,5%00.00
00009012 01/06/2017 L1026400070 17009908 OCT-16 EB 10-1241-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115 3,920.00

Vendor: 0212 - CHESTER COUNTY RESPITE NETWORK Remit # 1 Check Date: {01/06/2017 Check Amount: 55,646.00
00009013 01/06/2017L100C4700031 17009653 GCP5364 10-1110-610~000-34-610-110~-000-0000 133.25
00008013 01L/06/2017 11004700033 17008581 GD83065 10-1110-610-000~-34-610-181-000-0000 52.00

Vendor: 0188 - CDW-G . Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amocunt: 185.25
000090614 01/06/2017 L1024100009 17009945 152712 10-2620~432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 20.00
00009014 01/06/2017 11024100010 17009945 151609 10-2620-432-000-00-000~-000-060-0000 20.00

Vendor: 0180 - CEDAR GROVE ENVIRONMENTAL Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amcunt: 40.00
00009015 01/06/2017L1006600030 17008811 16893 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~000~0000 178.30
00009015 01/06/2017 L1006600031 17009812 16828 10-2620-432~000-00~000-000-000-0000 1,732.00

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - Dpirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

¢ - Credit Card Payment

Page 9




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt

Vendor: 0194 - CES INC Remit # 1 Check bate: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,910.30
00009016 01/06/2017 11000300034 17009761 T/R 11/23/2016 10-1110-240-000-30-000-000-000-0000 2,232.00
00008016 01/06/2017 L1026400010 17010099 T/R 12/21/16 10-1110~240-000-30-000-006-000-C000 2,232.00

Vendor: 0699 - CHAMISE S TAYLOR Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amocunt: 4,464.00
00009017 01/06/2017 11000300022 17008768 329391 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000 22,030.17
00009017 Q01/06/2017 L1000300023 17009768 329391 10-1290-562-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 9,854.04
00009017 01/06/2017 11026400048 17010085 331024 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000 5,518.08
00009017 01/06/2017 11026400045 17010085 331024 10-1280-562-000~00-000-000-000-0115 1,925.21

Vendor: 0211 - CHESTER COUNTY FAMILY ACADEMY Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 39,327.50
00009018 01/06/2017 L1001500041 17009884 24468 10-1290-568-000~00-000-000-000~0115 3,150.00

Vendor: 0215 - CHOR YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICES T Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 3,150.00
00009019 01/06/2017 L102%100002 17010123 T/R 12/22/16 10-1110-240-000-30~000~000-000-0000 866.25

Vendor: 6328 - CHRISTOPHER J CANTWELL Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 866.25
00009020 01/06/2017 L0O9%9600016 17009443 287651022 10-2611-415-000-00-000-000-000-0000 138.55
00009020 01/06/2017 L.099%600017 17009687 287644217 10-2611-415-000-00-000-000-000-0000C 155.76
00009020 01/06/2017 L1006600028 17005443 287658068 10-2611-415-000-00-000-000-000-000C 136.88
00009020 01/06/2017 11006600025 17009443 287654495 16-2611-415-000~-00~-000~000-000-0000 138.55
00009020 01/06/2017 L1024100011 17009443 287661620 106-2611-415-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 136.88
00009020 01/06/2017 L1026400071 17009685 287627545 10-2611-415-000-00-000-000-000-0000 142,39

Vendor: 2093 - CINTAS CORPORATION NO 2 Remit # 1 Check Date: 01l/06/2017 Check Amount: 849.01
00009021 01/06/2017 1007200077 17009930 331034 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000~-000~G000 1,247,372.43
00009021 01/06/2017 1007200078 17009930 331034 10-1290-562~000-00-000-000-000-0115 731,662.47

Vendor: 0248 - COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,979,034.80
00009022 01/06/2017 L0O999%600015 17009530 10938391 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~0000 1,490.70
00009022 0Q1/06/2017 L1006600024 17009714 10965420 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 374.20
40002622 01/06/2017 L1006600025 17008802 10965163 10-2620-610-000-00-000~000~-000-0000 117.76
C000%022 01/06/2017 L1006600040 17009700 10919352 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,890.10
00009022 01/06/2017 L1024100012 17010004 10989627 10~2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-000C0 54,85
000092022 01/06/2017 11024100013 17010004 10981996 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-000C0 47.61
00008022 01/06/2017 11024100014 17010004 10881994 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 30.98
0oo09022 01/06/2017 11024100015 17010004 10979177 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~000-0000 100.45%
00009022 01/06/2017 1024100016 17009995 10979143 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 184,28

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P -~ Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ -~ Credit Card Payment

Page 10




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Account Code

fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice #

00009022 01/06/2017 11024100017 17009950 10965696

00009022 01/06/2017 11024100018 17009550 10970429
Vendor!: 0250 - COLONIAL ELEC SUPPLY CO

00009023 01/06/2017 L1026400046 170310091 332388

00009023 01/06/2017 1,1026400047 17010001 332308
Vendor: 0256 - COMMONWEALTH CONNECTIONS ACADEMY

00009024 01/06/2017 C1013100008 PE-12/31/13-2015

00008024 01/06/2017CL013100009 PE-12/31/11-2013

00009024 01/06/2017C1013100010 PE-12/31/12-2014
Vendor: 1047 - COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

00009025 01/06/2017 L.09929600004 17009733 31313

00009025 01/06/2017 10999600005 17009733 31399

00009025 01/06/2017 10929600008 17009734 31315

00009025 01/06/2017 L0999600009 17009734 31400

00009025 01/06/2017 L099%9600022 170092740 31489

00009025 01/06/2017 L.0999600030 17008741 31488

00009025 01/06/2017 11026400072 17009984 31784

00009025 01/06/2017 L1026400073 17009984 31785

00009025 01/06/2017 L1026400074 17009984 31786

00009625 01/06/2017 11026400075 17009984 31681

00009025 01/06/2017 11026400076 17005984 31680
Vendor: 0275 - CRITICARE

pDOC09026 (01/06/2017 CLCG13100004 28-03-0022.05A0
Vendor: 6630 - DANIEL R & ERIKA F METZLER

00002027 01/06/2017 1.1026400023 17010101 T/R 12/21/16
Vendor: 6519 -~ DANIELLE F PALMER

00009028 01/06/2017 11026400013 17010046 12/17/16
Vendor: 6129 - DARLENE M SCHOENLY

0000902% 01/06/2017 L1004700013 170059874 IN-S000356
Vendor: 0332 - DELAWARE CO IU

00000030 01/06/2017 11001500010 17009167 6844161

00009030 01/06/2017 L1001500011 17009167 6889124

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09%:29:08 AM

10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-562-000-00~-000-000-000-0000
10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check bate: 01/06/2017
10-0499-000-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0499-000-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0499-000-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1270-320-000-00-000~-000-000-0115
10-1270-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-320-000-00-000-000~-000-0115
10-1270-320-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-329-000-0C-000-000-000-0115
10-1270-32%-000-00-000-000-0C0-0215
10-1270-329-000-00-000-000-000-0215
10-1270-329-000-00-000-000~000~0115
10-1270-329-000~00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-6111-000-000-00-C00~-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-240-000-10~000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2271-324-420-00-000-000~-00G-1617

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2260-640-000-00-000-000~-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-610-000-34-610-120-000-0000
10-1110-610-000-34-610-120~-000-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

A.8.N Expended Amt
230.25
1,116.59
Check Amount: 5,637.77
20,335.54
7,390.53
Check Amount: 27,726.07
100499 840.21
100499 165.52
100499 107.59
Check Amount: 1,113.32
1,443,775
1,311.00

1,334.00 |

2,001.00 %

1,656.00 !
1,725.00
1012703280115 1,265.00
1012703290115 529.00
1012703250115 1,679.00
1012703290115 1,196.00
1612703290115 1,702.00
Check Amount: 15,841.75
2,723.59
Check Amount: 2,723.59
1,674.00
Check Amocunt: 1,674.00
102271324420161 9,500C.00
Check Amount: 9,500.00
320.00
Check Amount: 320.00
76.79
11.13

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 11



Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.5.N. Expended Amt
00006030 01/06/2017 L10C1500012 17009167 6826585 10-1110-610-000-34-610-1203-000-0000 8.60
00009030 01/06/2017 L20CG1500013 17008167 6826585 10-1110-610-000-34-610-120-000-0000 8.65
00009030 01/06/2017 L1001500014 17009167 6826585 10-1110-610-000-34-610-120~-000-0000 4.05
00009030 01/06/2017 L1001500015 17009167 6826585 10-1110-610-000-34-610~120~-000-0000 7.27
00009030 01/06/2017L1001500016 17009167 6826585 10~1110-61C0-000-34-610-120-000-0000 15.87
00008030 01/06/2017L1001500017 17009167 6826585 10-1110-61G-000-34-610-120-000-0000 1,67
00009030 01/06/2017 11001500018 17009167 6826585 10-1110-610-000-34-630-120-000-0000 9.58
00C09C¢30 01/06/2017 11001500019 17009167 6826585 10-1110-610-000-34-610-120-000-0000 171,72
000090306 (Q1/06/2017 11001500020 17009167 6826585 10-1110-610-000-34-610-120-000-0000 18.88
00002030 01/06/2017 L1001500021 17009167 6826585 10-1110-610-000~34~610~120~-000~0000 1.69
00008030 01/06/2017L10C01500022 17009167 6826585 10-1110~610-000-34-610-120-000-0000 4.52
00009030 01/06/2017 L1001500023 17009167 6826585 10-1110-610-000-34-610-120-000-0000 14.37
00009030 01/06/2017 L1001500024 17009167 6826585 10-1110-610-000-34-610-120-000~-0000 43.72

Vendor: 1225 - DICK BLICK COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 401.51
D000S031 01/06/2017 L1001500035 17009870 0000018553 10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115 3,448.83
00009031 01/06/2017 L1026400040 17010092 0000018710 10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115 2,791.91

Vendor: 0379 - DR ROBERT KETTERER CHARTER SCRH Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 6,240.74
00008032 01/06/2017 L10003000624 17008620 78777759 10-2840-448-000-00-000-000-000-0000 9,9855.93
00009032 01/06/2017 L1022700032 17010012 78734055 10-2840~448~-000~-00-000-000-00C-0000 373,130.59

Vendor: 6617 - Dell Financial Services Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 383,086.52
00009033 01/06/2017 L1029100028 17009748 0000203903 10-2620-411-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 ' 175.00
00009033 01/06/2017 11029100029 17009993 0000203902 10-2620-411-000-00-000-C00-000-0000 6,158.00

Vendeor: 1836 - EAGLE DISPOSAL OF PA INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 6,333.00
00009034 01/06/2017 L1026400077 17009977 000050807 10-1225-330-000~-00~-000-000~000-0115 2,921.76
00009034 01/06/2017 1L1026400078 17009977 000050806 10-1225-330-000-00~000-000~000-0115 2,663.07
00009034 01/06/2017 L1026400079 17009977 Q00050810 10-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,514.12
00009034 01/06/2017 L1026400080 17009977 000050812 10-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1,673.93
00009034 01/06/2017 11026400081 17009977 000050815 10-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,565,225
00009034 Q01/06/2017 L1026400082 17009977 000050805 10-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,413.08
00009034 Q01/06/2017 11026400083 17009977 000050808 i0-1225-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,514,773
00009034 01/06/2017 11026400084 17009677 000050179 i0-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,504.38
00008034 01/06/2017 11026400085 17009977 000050817 10-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 1,826.11

* Denctes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 12




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
00008034 01/06/2017 L10264000886 17009877 000050818 16-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,565.25
00009034 01/06/2017 11026400087 17009977 00050813 10-1225-330~-000-00~000-000-000-0115 4,504.38
000098034 01/06/2017 11026400088 17009977 0000508158 10-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,565.25
00009034 01/06/2017 L1026400089 17009977 000050814 1 10-1225-330-000-00-000-000~000-0115 4,565.25
000059034 01/06/2017L1026400090 17008977 000050820 10~1225~330-000~00~000-000-000-0115 1,795.67
00009034 01/06/2017 11026400091 17009977 000050811 10-1225-330-0060-00-000~000~000-0115 4,565.25
00009034 (©01/06/2017L1026400092 17009977 000050185 10-1225-330-000-00-000-000-000~0115 4,565.25
000080634 01/06/2017 11026400093 17009977 000050225 10-1225-330-000~00-000-000-000-0115 1,267.92
00009034 01/06/2017 11026400094 17009977 000050180 10-1225-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 2,404.37
00009034 01/06/2017 L1026400095 17009877 0000508068 10-1225-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 3,632.12
00009034 01/06/2017L1026400096 17009977 000050150 10-1270-330-000-00-000~000-000-01215 4,428.29
00009034 01/06/2017L1G26400087 17009977 000050188 10-1225-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,565.25
00009034 01/06/2017 11026400098 17009977 000050182 10-1225-330-000~00~000-000-000-0115 3,677.186
00009034 01/06/2017 L1026400099 17009977 000050183 10-1225-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 3,560.980
00009034 01/06/2017 11026400100 17009977 000050192 10-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 913.05
00009034 01/06/2017L1026400101 17009877 000050187 10-1225-330-000-00-000~-000-000-0115 4,565.25
00009034 01/06/2017 11026400102 17009977 000050193 10-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,108.73
00005034 01/06/2017 11026400103 17009977 000050194 16-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 4,565.25
00009034 (01/06/2017L1026400104 17005977 000050181 10-1225-330-000-00-000-000-000-0115 2,982.63
00005034 01/06/2017 11026400105 17009577 000050186 10~-1270~330~-000~00-000-000-000-0115% 4,489.16
00009634 (01/06/2017 L1026400106 17009977 00050184 10-1270-330-000-00-000-000-000~0115 4,108.73

Vendor: 6092 - EBS HEALTHCARE Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 109,921.54
00005035 01/06/2017 11024100019 17010006 116078% 10-2620-431-000~00-000-000-000-0000 435,00

Vendor: 0389 - ECONOMY GLASS SPECIALISTS Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 435,00
00009036 01/06/2017 L1006600038 17005666 589100 10-2832-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 25.60

Vendor: 4042 -~ EDCO Awards & Specialities Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 25.60
00008037 01/06/2017 L1000300021 17009779 INV00033723 10-2380-618-000-23-530-000-000-0000 350.00

Vendor: 0404 - EDUCATION & COMMUNITY SUPPORTS Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 350.00
00009038 01/06/2017 11016300043 17005900 842468 10-2840-530-000-00-000-000-000-0000 749.50

Vendor: 6281 - EFAX CORPORATE Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 749.50
00009039 01/06/2017 L1006600038 17009898 T/R 12/6/16 10-1110-240-000~-10-000-000-000~0000 5,625,00

Vendor: 5042 - ELIZABETH A BADMANN Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 5,625.00

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment
01/106/2017 09:29:08 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 13




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code .8.N. Expended Amt
0000540 01/06/2017 L1024100020 17009967 1836707 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 114.00

Vendor: 1099 - EUROFINS QC INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 114.00
00009041 01/06/2017 L1006600013 17009864 2419135 10-1110-432-000-34-610-000-000-0000 315.00

Vendor: 0441 - EXERTECH Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/201%7 Check Amount: 315.00
00009042 01/06/2017 11024100021 17005949 PACOAS2243 10-2620-610-000-00-0006-0C0-000-0000 14.01

Vendor:; 0443 - FASTENAL COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 14.01
00009043 01/06/2017 L1029100003 17010108 T/R 12/21/16 10-1110-240-000-10-000-000-000-0000 175.00

Vendor: 0448 - FELESHA L FOGG Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 175.00
00009044 01/06/2017 L1015300049 17009302 2039935 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 629,85
00009044 01/06/2017 L1015300050 170058302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-00C00 15.91
00009044 01/06/2017 L1015300051 170059302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 129,40
00009044 01/06/2017 11015300052 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 28.80
00009044 01/06/2017 11015300053 17008302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 189.81
00002044 01/06/2017 11015300054 170058302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 4,45
00003044 01/06/2017 L101530005% 17008302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000~0000 2.96
00008044 01/06/2017 11015300056 17009302 2035553 10-1110-6310-000-34-610-181-000-0000 12.92
00005044 01/06/2017 L1015300057 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610~-181~-000-0000 12.92
00009044 01/06/2017 L1015300058 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 12.92
0000%044 01/06/2017 11015300059 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 12,92
00005044 01/06/2017 L1015300060 17008302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 12.92
00005044 01/06/2017 L1015300061 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 248.52
00009044 01/06/2017 L1015300062 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 12.11
00009044 01/06/2017 11015300063 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-00C~-0000 206.92
00005044 01/06/2017 11015300064 17009302 2035553 10-1110~610~000-34~610~181-000-0000 gli.82
00009044 01/06/2017 1015300065 17005302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-00C0-0000 348.00
00009044 01/06/2017 L1015300066 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 948.00
00002044 01/06/2C17 L1015300067 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610~000~-34-610-181-000-0000 1,080.00
00009044 01/06/2017 11015300068 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000~-34-610-181-000-0000 78.80
00009044 01/06/2017 L1015300069 170609302 2035553 10-1110~610~-000~34-610-181-000-0000 1,170.00
00009044 01/06/2017 1,101530007C 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 27.36
006002044 (01/06/2017 L1015300071 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 5.99
00009044 01/06/2017 LL1015300072 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 200,94

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transacticon

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 14




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND ~ From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PC No. Invoice # Account Code .8.N. Expended Amt
00009044 01/06/2017 L1015300073 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610~-181-000-0000 12.92
00009044 01/06/2017 L1015300074 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 25.54
00009044 01/06/2017 L1015300075 17009302 2035553 10-1110-610-000-34-610-181-000-0000 38.30

Vendor: 0452 - FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC Remit § 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 6,281.00
00009045 01/06/2017 11007200031 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 14.59
00009045 01/06/2017 11007200032 17009581 511835F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-C00-0000 17.14
¢0005045 01/06/2017 11007200033 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 12.79
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200034 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 17.14
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200035 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610~000-000-0000 15.56
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200036 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 34.14
40009045 01/06/2017 11007200037 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250~-640~000-34-610-000~000-0000 27.66
£000%045 01/06/2017 11007200038 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 34.14
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200039 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 15.44
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200040 17008581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 15.56
0009045 01/06/2017 11007200041 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 13.65
00008045 01/06/2017 1.1007200042 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 18.84
00009645 01/06/2017 L1007200043 17009581 511935F~2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 9.39
0008045 01/06/2017 L1007200044 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 16.289
0008045 01/06/2017L1007200045 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000~000~-0000 14.59
00002045 01/06/2017L1007200046 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610~-000-000-0000 18.96
6Deos045  01/06/2017 L1007200047 17009581 511335F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 15.44
00002045 (01/06/2017 L1007200048 17009581 51183552 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 14.29
00039045 01/06/2017 L1007200049 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 53.12
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200050 17009581 511335F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 76.64
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200051 17009581 511935F-2 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 15.44
00009045 (1/06/2017L1007200053 17009580 511522F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 17.81
00008045 (Q1/06/2017 L1007200054 17009580 511522F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 18.00
00002045 01/06/2017 L1007200055 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 15.06
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200056 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 15.44
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200057 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640~000~34-610~-000-000~0000 20.75
0000%045 01/06/2017 L1007200058 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 6.49
00009045 (01/06/2017L1007200059%9 17009580 511922F~-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 27.00

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ -~ Credit Card Payment

Page 15




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PC No. Invoice # Account Code LS.N. Expended Amt
00009045 01/06/2017 11007200060 17009580 511822Fr-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 14.56
0o00%045 01/06/2017 L10O0OT7200061 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 13.17
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200062 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000~-C00-0000 15.46
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200063 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610~0006~C00~-0000 15.06
00009045 01/06/2017 11007200064 17009580 511922F-4 10~2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 25.00
00005045 01/06/2017 11007200065 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 16.14
60003045 01/06/2017 L1007200066 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000~-000-0000 14.¢66
00009045 01/06/2017 11007200067 17009580 511922r-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610~-000-000-0000 23.01
000092045 01/06/2017 L1007200068 17009580 5118%22F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 4.54
000092045 01/06/2017 L1007200069 17009580 511%22F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610~000~-000-0000 16.29
00009045 (01/06/2017 L1007200070 17008580 5110622r-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 15.44
00009045 01/06/2017 L1i007200071 17009580 511622F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 17.36
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200072 17000580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34~-610-000-0060-0000 15.44
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200073 17009580 511%22F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 16.29
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200074 17009580 511922F7-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 15.44
00009045 01/06/2017 .1007200075 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610-000-000-0000 16.29
00009045 01/06/2017 L1007200076 17009580 511922F-4 10-2250-640-000-34-610~-000-000-0000 9.68

Vendor: 2237 - FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 856.19
00009046 01/06/2017 11026400044 17009764 30971 10-1110~-761-000~-34-610-000-000-0000 1,848.75
00009046 01/06/2017 11026400045 17009860 30972 10-2380-752-000~-30-810-000-000-0000 1,848.75

Vendor: 5046 - FRECOM WIRELESS Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 3,697.50
00009047 01/06/2017 11024100023 17009960 1612-003664 10-2620-610~-000~00-000~-000-000-0000 3,432.00

Vendor: 0486 - GENERAL SUPPLY CO Remit # 1 Check bate: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 3,432.00
00009048 01/06/2017 L1006300019 17009220 5241109 10-1110-610-000-30-810-140-000-0000 721.985
gooo09048 01/06/2017 1L1COD300020 17009220 5243265 10-1110-610-000-30-810-140-000-0000 317.65
00009048 01/06/2017 11024100027 17009445 5238744 10-2380-610-000-10-260-000-000-0000 109.90
0000%048 01/06/2017 11024100028 17009445 9238744 10-2380-610-000-10-260-000-000-0000 129.9%0
00005048 01/06/2017 11024100029 17009445 9238744 10-2380~-610-000-10-260-000-000-0000 149,90
000059048 01/06/2017 11024100030 17009445 9238744 10-2380~-610~000~10~260-000-000-0000 66.24
00005048 01/06/2017 1.L1029100011 17008637 9234073 10-1110-610-000-23-520-000-000-0000 380.¢65
00009048 01/06/2017 11029100012 17008637 9228962 10-1110-610-000-23-520-000-000-0000 1,316.05

Vendor: 0503 - GOPHER SPORT Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 3,192.24

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 16




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.8.N. Expended Amt
Q0009049 01/06/2017 11029100046 17010177 916ATL 10-1230-563-000~-00-000~-000~000~-0000 101230563 2,800.00
00009049 01/06/2017 11029100047 17010177 2-616AL 10-1230-563~-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 101230563 11,570.00
00009048 01/06/2017 11029100048 17010177 1016AL 10-1230-563-000-00-000-000-00C-0000 101230563 2,800.00
00009049 01/06/2017 1,1029100049 17010177 1116AL 10-1230-563-000-00-000-000-000-0000 101230563 2,800.00
00008049 Q01/06/2017 L102%100050 17010177 1216AL 10-1230-563-000~-00~-000-000~-00C-0000 101230563 2,800.00

Vendor: 6746 - GREEN VALLEY ACADEMY Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 22,770.00
00002050 01/06/2017 1,1007200082 17009757 2016668 10-2620-431-000~00-000~-000~000~0000 8,5805.37
00003050 (£1/06/2017 L1007200083 17009756 2016667 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,572.00
00009050 01/06/2017 L1007200084 17009755 20166686 10-2620-431-000~-00~-000-000~-000~-0000 4,130.00
00062050 01/06/2017 L1022700065 17009972 2016695 10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 680.58

Vendor: 0508 - GREG A VIETRI INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 16,287.95
00008051 01/06/2017 11001500040 17009883 G17143 10-1110-561-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,844.80

Vendor: 0512 - GROVE CITY AREA SCHOOL DISTRIC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,844.80
00009052 01/06/2017 L1024100022 17009966 440514 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 163.25

Vendor: 1504 - HARRISON SUPPLY Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 163.25
000092053 01/06/2017 L,09%9600019 17009348 1466310-01 10-2620~-610-000-00-000~000-000~-0000 14.98
00089053 01/06/2017 L0OS%9600020 17009348 1466815-01 10-2620~610~000~00~000~-000~000~0000 389.00
00008053 01/06/2017 109959600021 17005348 1466799-01 10-2620-610-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 12.00
00009053 01/06/2017 TL10CE600021 17009348 1468295-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 6.49
00009053 01/06/2017 L1006600022 17009348 146767501 10-2620-610-000-00~-000-000~-000-0000 19,98
00069053 01/06/2017 11006600023 17009348 1467700-01 10-2620-610-000-00~-000-000-000-0000C 58.88
00009053 01/06/2017 L1015300008 170009348 1469359-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 62.13
00008053 01/06/2017 11015300009 17005348 1468354-01 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 21.98
00009053 01/06/2017 11016300021 17009348 146743001 10-2620~-610-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 5.49

Vendor: 0523 - HATT'S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 5980.93
00009054 QL/06/2017 11000300035 17009319 COATES-161115 10-2832-330-000-00-000-000-0060-C000 1,145.20

Vendor: 0530 - HEALTH ADVOCATE INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,145.20
60009055 01/06/2017 11000300027 17009570 6706131 10-1190-6106-410-00-000-000-000-1516 101190610410151 3,080.00
C0009055 01/06/2017 L1000300028 17009570 6706131 10-1190-610-410-00-000-000-000-1617 101190610410161 277.20
00009055 01/06/2017 L1007200027 17009778 6712183 10~-2260-640-000~-00-000-000~-000-0000 875.00
00009055 01/06/2017 L100T7200028 17008778 6712183 10-2260-640-000-00-000-000-000-0000 525.00
Q0009055 01/06/2017 1007200029 17009778 6712183 10-2260-640-000-00-000-000-000-0000 i,050.00

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit C - Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 17




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
00005055 01/06/2017 L1007200030 17009778 6712183 10-2260-640-000-00-000-000-000-0000 220.50
Vendor: 6121 - HEINEMANN DRA Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 6,027.70
00009056 Q01/06/2017 L1001500039 17009882 2017545 10-1110-561-000-00-000-000-000-0000C 2,488.50
00009056 (01/06/2017 L1026400042 17010094 2017612 10-1110-561-000-00-000-000-000-0000 4,029.00
Vendor: 6065 - HOFFMAN HOMES INC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 6,517.50
00009057 (01/06/2017T,1022700050 17009835 20168001 10-3250~-330-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000 1,200.00
Vendor: 0558 - IMPACT APPLICATIONS INC Remit # 1 Check bPate: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,200.00
00009058 (1/06/2017 L1001500006 17009773 2219 10-1110-329-000-10-000-000-000~0000 21,816.20 |
00009058 0L/06/2017 L10CLE500007 17009773 2219 10-1110-325-000-10-000-000-000-0000 -400.75 i
00009058 01/06/2017 L,10C1I500008 17009773 2219 10-1110-329-000~-30-C00-000-000-0000 17,635.81 |
00008058 01/06/2017 11001500009 17009773 2219 10-11310-329-000-30-000-000-000-0000 -400.75
00009058 01/06/2017 L1004700010 17009890 2263 10-1130-329-000-10-000-000~-000~0000 1,943.34 |
00009058 01/0%/2017L1004700011 17009820 2263 10-1110-325-000-30~000~-0006~-000-0000 70.66 %
00009058 01/06/2017 L1015300006 17009975 2296 16-1110-329-000-10-000-000C-000-0000 17,479.03 §
00009058 OL/06/2017 L,1015300007 17009975 2296 10-1120-329-0060-30-000-000-000-0000 13,433.33 %
Vendor: 6573 - INSIGHT WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS INC Check bate: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 71,576.87 g
00008059 01/06/2017 11026400112 17010051 16-203A 10-2620-431-000~-00-000-000C~000-0000 5,980.00 t
00009059 01/06/2017 L.1026400113 17010051 16-203B 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000C 10,262.80
Vendor: 6744 - INX TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION OF PA Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 16,242.80
000092060 O01/06/2017 L1001500005 17009752 0167377-IN 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 174.64
Vendor: 0567 - IRIS COMPANIES LTD Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 174.64
00009061 01/06/2017 L0OSG9SE00022 17008704 49412 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 11.28
Vendor: 0574 - J W MAXWELL & SON INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: ' 11.28
00009062 01/06/2017 L1022700052 17009782 B/R 10/10/18 10-3250-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 75.03
Vendor: 0600 - JASON E CASTALDI Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 75.03
00009063 01/06/2017 C1013100006 29-05-0001,0700 10-6111-000-000-00-000-000-000-0000 650.86
00008063 01/06/2017 C1013100007 29-05-0001,0700 10-6111-000-000-00-000-000-000-0000 3,552.20
Vendor: 6758 - JEFFREY E & LAUREN E FORGACH Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 4,203.06
00009064 01/06/2017CL01L3100012 38-02-0023.5700 10-6111-000-000-00-000-000-000-000Q0 1,724.95
Vendor: 6763 - JERRY & CHERYL KEYSER Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,724.95
00009065 01/06/2017 11006600014 17009716 1-42800015881 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 12,862.70
00008065 01/06/2017 L100660001L5 170098715 1-42803606397 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 1,506.28

* Denctes Non-Negotiable Transaction
$# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 18




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUNP - From 12/03/2016é To 01/10/2017 fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran i PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S5.N. Expended Amt
00009065 (01/06/2017L1006600016 17009715 1-42736482132 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,584.00
00002065 01/06/2017L1006600017 17009715 1-42702135872 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,010.00
00009065 Q1/06/2017 L1C066000G1L8 17009715 1-42799714140 10-2620-431-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000 2,925.39
00002065 (01/06/2017 L100E600019 17002715 1-42805139911 10-2620~-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 3,479.00
00003065 01/06/2017 L1006600020 17009715 1-36929344577 10-2620-431-000-00-000-0C00-000-0000 1,310.07

Vendor: 0659 - JOHNSON CONTROLS INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 25,677.44
00009066 01/06/2017 1.0999600014 17009691 5100374425.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-0C0-000-00600 167.62

Vendor: 0660 - JOHNSTONE SUPPLY Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check ZAmount: 167.62
00009067 01/06/2017 L1015300038 17009918 1437603 10-1110-610-000-22-530-181-000-0000 8.35
00009067 01/06/2017 L1015300039 17009918 1437603 10-1110-610-000-22-530-181-000-0000 8.34
00009067 01/06/2017 L1015300040 17009918 1437603 10-11106-610-000-23-530-181-000-0000 8.35

Vendor: 0663 - JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY IN Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 25.04
00002068 01/06/2C17 11029100006 17010122 T/R 12/22/16 10-1110-240-000-30-000-000-000-0000 4,464.00

Vendor: 1539 - JOSEPH L MACNAMARA JR Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 4,464.00
00009069 01/06/2017 11007200001 17009631 83110155 10-2620-423-000-00-000-000-000-0000 26.24

Vendor: 0710 - KEEN COMPRESSED GAS COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 26.24
00009070 01/06/2017 11029100045 17010113 T/R 12/21/16 i0-1110-240-000-30-000-000-000-0000 1,676.25

Vendor: 4039 - KELLY J COLE Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,676.25
00009071 01/06/2017 L1016300047 17009409 02-0012958-01 "10-2260-610-000-10-000-000-000-0000 274.00
00009071 01/06/2017 L1022700048 17008475 02-0009905-01 10-3250~-432-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000 288.00
000092071 01/06/2017 L1022700049 17009831 02-0014155-01 10-3250-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 554,00

Vendor: 0717 - KELLYS SPORTS LTD Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,116.00
00009072 01/06/2017 L,100D4700027 17009887 113767 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 3,424.34

Vendor: 6690 - KING SPRY HERMAN FREUND& FAUL LLC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 3,424.34
00009073 01/06/2017 1004700018 170092426 641344 10-2620-610-000~00-000-000-000-0000 230.00
00009073 01/06/2017 11004700019 17009426 641343 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 230.00
00009073 01/06/2017 11004700023 17009426 641342 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 140.00
00009073 01/06/2017 L1004700024 1700%426 641341 10-2620-610~000-00-000-000-000-0000 140.0C0
00008073 01/06/2017 11004700025 1700%426 641340 10-2620~-610~-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000 320.00
00009073 01/06/2017 11004700026 17009426 641339 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 680.00
00009073 01/06/2017 L1024100004 17009599 635154 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 344,00

Vendor: 0736 - KISTLER OBRIEN FIRE PROTECTION Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,084.00

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 0%:29:08 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 12



Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAY, FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 . fackrge
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
0000974 01/06/2017 L1C07200026 17003928 49198 106-2350-330-000-00-000-000~000-0000 1,889.32
Vendor: 6286 - KLEINBARD LLC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,889.32
0e009075 01/06/2017 L1001500003 17009837 CVOCT16 10-2720-513-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 915,7659.78
006009075 01/06/2017 L1001500004 17009837 CVOCT16 16-2750-513-000-00-000-000-000-0000 124,877.70
00009075 01/06/2017 L1001500036 17009842 SB1116011621 10-2720~510~000-00~-000-000-000-0000 24,843.28
00009075 01/06/2017L1001500037 17009841 SB1016011437 10-2720-510-000-00-000~000-000-0000 19,165.55
06009075 01/06/2017 L1016300040 17010010 8SB1216011752 106-2720-510-000-00-000-000-000-0000 12,432 .64
000059C75 01/06/2017 L1026400037 17010045 2TUTNOV1GR 10-2720-513-410-00-000-000-000-1617 1027205134101i61 2,458.68
Vendor: 0487 - GEORGE XRAPF JR & SONS INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount& 1,099,547.63
00009076 01/06/2017 11024100001 17010001 946 16-2330-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,200.00
Vendor: 6716 - KRISTINE & BRIAN PARKES LLC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: i,200.00
00009077 01/06/2017 L1016300045 170092423 63071.00 10-1110-610-000-10-220-000-000-0000 7.95
00009077 01/06/2017 L1016300046 17008224 63071.00 10-1110-610-000-10-220-000-000-0000 36.96
Vendor: 0749 - KURTZ BROTHERS Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 44.91
oooneo7e 01/06/2017 1000300014 17009820 149904 10-2350~-330~-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 600.00
oooosc78  01/06/2017 L1000O300015 17009818 145902 10~2350~320~000-00-000-00C-000~0000 861.31 j
00009078 Q1/06/2017 L1000300016 17009819 149903 10-2350-330-G00-00-000-000-000-0000C 1,048.20
00009678 01/06/2017 L1000300017 17009817 145901 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,378.17
00008078 01/06/2017 L100OO30D001E 17009816 149900 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 2,325.00
00005078 01/06/2017 11026400033 17010106 150684 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-00C0~0000 33.00
00009078 01L/06/2017 L1026400034 17010105 150683 10-2350-330-000~00~000-000-000~-0000 150.00
00009078 01/06/2017 11026400035 17010104 150682 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000~000-0000 o 1,275.00
00009078 01/06/2017 11026400036 17010103 150681 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,235.00
Vendor: 6256 - LAMB MCERLANE PC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 9,905.68
60009079 01/06/2017 L1001500032 17009866 3901630 10-2%00-330-470-00-000-000-000-1516 102900330470151 5.57
00008079 01/06/2017 LLOCL500033 17009866 3821343 10-25%00-330-470-00-C00~000-000-1516 102500330470151 78.69
00009079 01/06/2017 11001500034 17009866 3941213 10-25%00-330-470-00-000-000-000-1516 1029%00330470151 290,49
Vendor: 4058 - LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 374.75
00009080 01/06/2017 L1022700047 17009976 PDS 3361 10-1241-330-8%0-00~-000-000-000-0115 707.00
Vendor: 0804 - LDP INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 707.00
00009081 01/06/2017 L1006600012 17009787 0062184 10-2620-431~-000~00~000-000-000-0000 1,101.17
00005081 01/06/2017 11024100024 17009951 0062474 10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000~0000 555,64

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prencte d - Direct Deposit € -~ Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM Coatesville Area School Digtrict Page 20




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FURD - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N,. Expended Amt

Vendor: 6102 - LERDSWEST INVESTMENT GROUP Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,656.81
¢o00%082 01/06/2017L1006600011 17008758 174-418985 10-2620-610-000~00-000-000-000-0000 50.98

Vendor: 0781 - LESLIES SWIMMING POOL SUPPLIES Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 50.98
Go00s083 01/06/2017C1013100001 29-05-0001.1400 10-6111-000-000-00-000-000-000-000C 2,103.48
00008083 0D1/06/2017C1013100002 29-05-0001.1400 10-6111-000-000-00-000-000-000-0000 336.45

Vendor: 6745 - LOUIS J & MARJORIE R CAPASSO Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,439,093
0009684 01/06/2017L0992600013 17009629 68717 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 386.00
00009084 01/06/2017 L1006600005 17009813 68875 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 579.00
00009084 01/06/2017 L1006600010 170097928 68816 10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 482.50

Vendor: 0813 - LOW-RISE ELEVATOR CO INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,447.50
GDo0%085 01/06/2017 11007200023 17009921 37992 10-2350-330-000-00-080-000-000-0000 8,350.40
0009085 01/06/2017L1007200024 17009920 37862 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000~000-0000 4,546.00
G0C09C85 01/06/2017 11007200025 17005919 37776 10-2350~330~000~00~000-000-000-0000 10,079.25
goo09085 01/06/2017 L1015300034 17010028 37367 10-2350-330-000-00-000~000-000-0000 7,110.05

Vendor: 1931 - Levin Legal Group. P.C. Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 30,085.70
00009086 01/06/2017 1015300023 17009942 5369 10-2840-340-000~00-000-000-000-0000 275.50
00009086 01/06/2017 11015300024 17009942 5368 10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000 412.75
00008086 01/06/2017 11015300025 17009541 5322 10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,425.00
00008086 01/06/2017L1015300026 17008941 5321 10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000 3,450.00
00009086 01/06/2017 11015300027 17008939 5295 10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,425.00
00009086 01/06/2017L1015300028 17009939 5296 10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,425.00
000090GB6 01/06/2017L1015300029 17009938 5297 10-2840-340-000-00-000-0060-000-0000 3,450.00
000098086 01/06/2017 11015300030 17009938 5298 10~2840~340~000~00~000~000-000-06000 3,450.00
000059086 ©01/06/2017L1015300035 17008937 5201 10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,425.00
0co09C8B6 01/06/2017 11015300036 17009936 5202 10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000 ‘ 3,450.00
00009086 01/06/2017 11015300037 17009901 5370 10-2840-530-000-00-0C00~-000-000-0000 6,152.00
00009086 01/06/2017L1022700029 17010035 5402 10-2840-618-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 275.50
000098086 01/06/2017L1022700030 17010036 5401 10-2840-618-000-00~000-000-000-0000 412.75
gooosces 01/06/2017 11022700031 17010013 5403 10-2840-530-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 6,152.00

Vendor: 6005 - Logic Choice Business Technologies, LLC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 37,180.50
00009087 01/06/2017 0999600006 17009644 1000060311 10-2513~330-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000 6,750.00
0009087 01/06/2017 11026400032 17010050 1000061159 10-2513-330-000-00-C00-000-000-0000 6,500.00

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
$ - Payable Tramnsaction P - Prenote d -~ pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:292:08 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 21




Fund Accounting

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Inveice #

Account Code

fackrge

A.S.N.

Expended Amt

2084 - MAILLIE LLP
01L/06/2017 11026400024 17009638
6711 - MAKEMUSIC INC
01/06/2017 11024100025 17009965
01/06/2017 L1024100026 17009965
0836 -~ MARKS PLUMBING PARTS
01/06/2017 L1022700002 17010029
Vendor: 4088 - MARY G CONLAN
00008091 01/06/2017 L102%8100039 17010083
Vendor: 6750 - MATTHEW T HANDERHAN
00009092 01/06/2017 1L1001500001 17009199
00009092 01/06/2017 11001500002 17009199
00009092 01/06/2017 L1007200020 17009697
00008092 01/06/2017 L1007200021 17009697
00009092 01/06/2017 L1007200022 17009697
Vendor: 0880 - MENCHEY MUSIC SERVICE
00009093 01/06/2017 1L1015300031 17009826
00009093 (01/06/20171L.1015300032 17009826
Vendor: 6752 - MERIDAN BANK
000090%4 01/06/2017 11000300005 17005202
Vendor: 6672 - MICHAEL EHINGER
00009095 (01/06/2017 1,1026400107 17010017
000098095 (01/06/2017 11026400108 17010017
00009095 (01/06/2017 11026400109 17010017
00008095 (1/06/2017 11026400110 17010017
Vendor: 5002 - MONARCH STAFFING
60009096 01/06/2017 1,1026400031 17009720
Vendor: 6335 - MONOPRICE INC
00008697 (01/06/2017 L1000300013 17005784

Vendor:
00009088

Vendor:
00009082
00009082

Vendor:
000030690

Vendor:
000090%8 01/06/2017 11004700005 17008886

Vendor: 6257 - MRS Audio Visual Inc.
# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM

NS5408337

INV0O015692886
INVOG1570538

T/R 12/13/16
T/R 12/15/16
5609853
5581638
5628785
5628785

5628785

CASD
CASD

D163407
54200
54661
54894
55648

15194064

CEQ0001241

6516 - MONTGOMERY COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT #23

5914

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2380-648-000-23~-550-000-000-0000
Check Date: 01/06/2017

10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-CG00-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-240-000-30-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-240-000-30-000-000~-000~0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-610-000-34-610-121-000-0000
10-1110-610-000~-34-610-3121-000-0000
10-1110-610-000-22-550-121-000~-0000
10-1110-610~000~23-550~121-000-0000C
10-1110-610-000-24-550-121-000~-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-1290~-562-000-00~000-000-000-0115

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-640-000-34-610-181-000-0000C
Check Date: 01/06/2017

10-2130-330~-0G0-30~-810-000-000-0000
10-2130-330-0C0-30-810-000-000-0000
10-2130-330-0C0-30-810-000-000-0C0C00
10-2130-330-0G0-30-810-000-000-0000

Check bate: 01/06/2017
10-2840-610-0C0~-00~-000-000-000-0000
Check Date: 01/06/2017

10-1110-324-000-30-810-000-0C0-0000

Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2380-752-000-30-610-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017

* Dencotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Chaeck Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:
10213033030810
10213033030810
10213033030810
10213033030810

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

‘Check Amount:

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 22

13,250.
.00
140.
.06
.08
825.
.00

140

415
410

4,185

4,185.
.25

1,271

1,271.
91.
129.
.33
.34
.33
261.
.70

13
i3
13

3,172

1,106.
4,279,
.32
.32
.11
.22
.29
.45
.07
9z2.
.60

925.

825.
3,965,
3,965,

2,134
2,134
944
938
755
389
3,027

9z

00

00

14

00

25

92
32

24

93
63

60

00

00
00

0o




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrqe

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.8.N. Expended Amt
00009099 01/06/2017 L1006600008 17009806 5-877363 10-2620-610-000-C0~-000~000-C00-0000 9.99

Vendor: 09533 - NAPA AUTC PARTS Remit # 1 Check Pate: 01/06/2017 Check Amcunt: 9.99
00009100 01/06/2017 L1004700004 17008020 171944 10-1110-610-000-30-810-181-000-0000 9.48

Vendor: 0934 - NASCO Remit # 1 Check bate: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 9.48
00009101 01/06/2017 L1029100007 17009513 100006765 10-2271-610-952-00~-000-000-000-1516 102271610952151 2,400.00

Vendor: 6549 - NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR BEHAVIQRAL HEALTH Check Date: 01/08/2017 Check Amount: 2,400.00
00009102 01/06/2017 L0999600023 17009698 573201 10-2620-610~-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,670.25
00009102 01/06/2017 11006600007 17009800 573539 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 205.12

Vendozr: 0939 - NATICONAL ENERGY CONTROLS CORP Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,875.37
060009103 Q01/06/2017 1L,1004700029 17009843 11648 10-2840-340-000-00-000-000-00C-0000 200.00
00008103 (01/06/2017 L1004700030 17009843 12178 10-2840~-340-000-00-000-000-000-0000 200.00

Vendor: 6171 - NETDOCUMENES Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 400.00
00009104 01/06/2017 L1026400030 17009502 434855 11/16 10-2840-530-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,378.42
00009104 01/06/2017 L1029100019 17009502 441944 12/16 10-2840-5330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,155.85

Vendor: 6091 - NEXVORTEX INC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,534.27
00009105 01/06/2017 L1006600001 17009590 880484836001 10-1110-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 146.88
00009105 01/06/2017 L1006600002 17009590 880484836001 10-1110-610~000~34-610~-110-000-0000 684.00
00009105 (01/06/2017 L1006600003 17009590 880484836001 10~1110-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 16.77
00009105 01/06/2017 L1006600004 17002590 880484836001 10-1110-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 20.75
00009105 01/06/2017 Li006600005 17009590 880484836001 10-1110-610-0006-34-610-110-000-0000C 9.96
00009105 01/06/2017 L1006600006 17002590 880484836001 10-21110-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 110.88
00009105 01/06/2017 L1Q07200017 17009710 883136946001 10-1110-610~000~10~230~-000~000~0000 149.49
00009105 01/06/2017 L1007200018 17009710 883136547001 10-1110-610-000-10-230-000-000-0000 25.87
00009105 01/06/2017 11007200019 17009710 883136579001 10-1110-610~-000-10-230-000-000-0000 287,93
00009105 01/06/2017 L1016300035 17009889 884921721001 10-2840-618-000-00-000-000-000-0000 146.99
00009105 01/06/2017 L,1016300036 17009872 885925745001 10-1110-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 50.22
000098105 (01/06/2017 L1016300037 17006872 8859825745001 10-1110-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 46.80
00009105 (1/06/2017 L1016300038 17008753 884482237001 10-2832-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 18.35
00009105 C1/06/2017 L101630003% 17009753 8684482009001 10-2832-610-000-00-000-000-000-0C000 84,14
Q0009105 C1/06/2017 L1022700027 17009969 885764378001 10-2840-610-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000 34,99
00009105 (01/06/2017 1,1022700028 17003969 885764970001 10-2840-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 37.98

Vendor: 0965 - OFFICE DEPOT Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,872.00

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:08 AM

* Denoctes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 23




Check # Tran Date

Tran #

Fund Accounting

PO No.

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Invoice #

Account Code

.5.N.

fackrgc

Expended Amt

go009106 01/06/2017 L1026400018 17010038
0975 - PA ASS0OC OF ELEMENTARY SCH PRI

Vendor:

aoQa09107

Vendor:

Vendor:

000092109
00c09109

Vendor:

00c0e110

Vendor:

0ooo0e1ll
00009111

Vendor:

00009112
cooone1l2
goono112
gooneil2

Vendor:

00009113
00009113
00009113
00009113
00009113
00009113
00002113
00009113
Vandor:
00009114
00009114

Vendor:
60009115

01/06/2017 L1004700009

17009867

500004651 BB

834

0977 - PA ASSOC OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRAT
Goc09108 01/06/2017 L1022700051 17009656

1862 - PA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED CHILDREN

D1/06/2017 L1026400027
0L/06/2017 L1026400028

0981 - PA CYBRER CHARTER SCHOOL

01/06/2017 11026400029

17010087
17010087

170100889

567191620

10-2380-810-000-10-240-000-000-0000

Remit # 1 Check Date: O01/06/2017
10-2260-640-000-00~-000-000-000-0000

Remit # 1 Check Date: O01/06/2017
10-1241-610-000-10-270-000~-000-0000

Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017

12/2/201¢ 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000
12/2/72016 10-1290~-562-000~-00~-000-000-000-0115

Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
331327 10-1110~562~-000~00~000-000-000~-0000

0983 - PA DISTANCE LEARNING CHARTER S

D1/06/2017 L1026400025
0L/06/2017 L1026400026

17010082
17010082

12/9/201¢
12/9/2016

0985 - PA LEADERSHIP CHARTER SCH

01/06/2017 L1001500030
01/06/2017 L1001500031
D1/06/2017 L1026400017
01/06/2017 L1026400018

0894 - PA VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL

01/06/2017 L1029100031

01/06/2017 L1029100032
01/06/2017 11029100033
01/06/2017 11022100034
01/06/2017L1029100035
01/06/2017 L1029100036
01/06/2017 1,L1029100037
01/06/2017 11029100038

0995 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
01/06/2017 1000300038 17009724
01/06/2017 1004700003 17009844

0997 - PAESSP

17009868
17009868
17010112
17010112

170089851
17009851
17009851
17009851
17009851
17009851
17009851
17009851

01/06/2017 11029100004 17010100

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:09 AM

Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-00C-0000
10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017

12/1/2016 10-11106-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000
12/1/20186 10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000-0115
12/15/2016 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000
12/15/2016 10~1290-562~-000-00-000-000-000-0115

T/R 12/21/16

P - Prenote

Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
2200025471321/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000~-000C0
2100301180061/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000~000-0000
2100301166661/17 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-0006-0000
2100299708601216 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000
2100293741891216 10-2620-424-000-00~-000-000-000-0000
2100293748201216 10-2620-424~000-~00-000-000-000-0000
2100293746771216 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-00G~0000
2100311504301216 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-0006-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2380~810~000-23-550-000-000-0000
10-2380-810-000-34~610-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-240-000-10-000-000-000~-0000

2186 DN
500006673 BC

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amcunt:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amocunt:

Check Amount:

595,
595,
375.
375.
115.
115.

17,793.
14,781.
32,574.
1,694.
1,694,
88,497,
36,952,
125,450,
11,015.
2,463,
12,709,
2,463.
28,651,
23.

57,

92,
553.
236.
1,170.
2,813,
1,249,
6,196.
595,
595,
1,190.
.00

1,440

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 24

00
00
00
00
00
t]4]
51
06
57
67
67
39
65
04
08
51
71
51
81
05
66
23
33
86
67
72
36
98
0o
0c
00




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N, Expended Amt
Vendor: 4027 -~ PAMELA HERR Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,440.60
G0009%116 01/06/2017 L1006600026 17009410 8790 10-2513-324-000-00-000-000-000-0000 80.00
Vendor: 1007 - PASBO Remit # 1 Check Date:; 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 80.00
00009117 01/06/2017 L09%9600034 17009836 NOV 18, 2016 10-2900-330-470-00-000-000-000-1516 102500330470151 37.50
Vendor: 2152 - PATRICIA A VETTER Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amocunt: 37.50
00009118 01/06/2017 L1029100040 17007526 42148107 10-3250-610-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 13.86
00009118 01/06/2017 11029100041 17007526 42125588 10-3250-610-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 280.00
00009118 01/06/2017 L1029100042 17007526 42110590 10-3250-610-000-00-000~-000-C00-0000 3,580.68
Vendor: 1019 - PATTERSON MEDICAL SUPPLY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 3,874.54
0000911% 01/06/2017 L100BB0O0O025 17009804 2016-11709 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 397.50
00003119 01/06/2017 L1008800026 17009828 201l6~11711 10-2620-431-000-00~-000~-000-000-0000 105.00
Vendor: 1035 - PDM SERVICE COMPANY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 502.50
00009120 01/06/2017 11026400022 17007996 3302079432 10~2513-530-000-00-000-000-00C0~0000 485.00
Vendor: 6499 - PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/201% Check Amount: 485,00
LLC
00009121 01/06/2017 L,1008800024 17009754 0128689-IN 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,885.83
Vendor: 2175 - PROASYS INC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,885.83
060009122 01/06/2017 L1007200016 17009726 1269204 10-1110~610-000~10-230~000~000-0000 245,74
Vendor: 1641 - PROJECTOR LAMP SOURCE Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 245,74
00009123 {01/06/2017 1000300012 17009825 INV-13653-T003R8 10-2350-810-000-00-000-000-000-0000 465.00
Vendor: 0988 - PA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 465.00
00009124 01/06/2017 11001500029 17009881 AUG/SEP 2016 AP 10-1110-561-000-00-000-000-000-0000 360,85
Vendor: 1101 - QUAKERTOWN COMMUNITY SCHOQOL DI Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 360.85
00009125 {01/06/2017 11008800018 17007440 8285387 10-1380-610-000-34-610-000-000-0000 339.12
00002125 (01/06/2017 L1008800018 17007440 8131818 10-1380-610-000-34-610~-000~-000-0000 153.95
00009125 01/06/2017 L1008800020 17007440 8097705 10-1380-610-000-34-610-000-000-0000 263.54
00009125 01/06/2017 11008800021 17007440 8097705 10-1380-610-000-34-610-000-000-0000 263.94
00009125 01/06/2017 11008800022 17007440 8087705 10-1380-610-000-34-610-000-000-00C00 351.82
00009125 01/06/2017 L1015300020 17009776 2264016 10-2260-610-000-10-000-000-000-0000 13.11
000092125 01/06/2017 11015300021 17009763 2338634 10-2360-610-000-00-000-0C00-000-0000 86.28
00009125 01/06/2017 11015300022 17009763 2211717 10-2360-610-000-00-0060-000-000-0000 102.28
00009125 01/06/2017 11022700007 17009871 2571538 10-1110-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 13.59

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:09 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pDirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

¢ - Credit Card Payment

Page 25




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice §# Account Code A.8.N. Expended Ant
00008125 01/06/2017 11022700008 17009871 2571538 10-11320-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 13.59
0oo0s8125 01/06/2017 1022700009 17009871 2488554 10-11310-610-000-34-610-3110-000-0000 103.90
00009125 01/06/2017L1022700010 17008871 2488554 10-1110-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 105.00
00009125 01/06/2017 11022700011 17009871 2488554 10-1110-610-000-34-610-110-000-0000 50.80
00009125 (01/06/2017L1022700012 17009871 Z4B8554 10-1110~610-000~-34-610~110-000-0000 21.70
00009125 (01/06/2017 L1022700013 17009871 2488554 10-1110~610~000~-34-610~110~-C00~-0000 81.84
00009125 01/06/2017 L1C22700014 170093871 2545378 10-1360-610-000-34-810-130-000-0000 629,599
00009125 01/06/2017 L1022700015 17009871 2545378 10-1360-610-000-34-610~-130-000-0000 -50.00
00009125 01/06/2017 11022700016 17009721 )661543CR 10-1110-610~000-22~-550~-181-000-0000 -53.66
00009125 01/06/2017 L1022700017 17009721 2394761 10-1110-610-000-22-550-181-000-0000 105,10
00009125 (01/06/2017L1022700018 17009721 2394761 10-1110-610-000-23-550-181-000~0000 51.44
00009125 01/06/2017 L1022700019% 17009721 2394761 10-13110-610-000-24-550-181-000-0000 51.44
00009125 01/06/2017 L1022700020 17009839 2469830 10-2513-610-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 23.99
00009125 01/06/2017 11022700021 17009839 2424849 10-2513-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 27.96
00009125 01/06/2017 L1022700022 17009839 2392144 10-2513-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 60.44
00009125 01/06/2017 11022700023 17009839 2414039 10-2513-610-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 44,63
00009125 01/06/2017 11022700024 17009838 2465829 10-2310-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 23.99
00009125 01/06/2017 11022700025 17005838 2424848 10-2310-6120-000-00-000-000-0006-0000 27.99
000098125 01/06/2017 L1022700026 17009838 2392143 10-2310-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 122,29

Vendor: 1103 ~ QUILL CORPORATION Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 3,030.59
00009126 01/06/2017 1000300011 17009559 71553 10-1110-610-000-10-270-000-000~0000 300.00

Vendor: 1114 - RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES LLC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 300.00
00009127 01/06/2017 L1001500027 17009869 328794 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000-000-0000 6,778.52
00009127 01/06/2017 L1001500028 17009869 328791 10-1290-562-000-00-000-000~000-0115 14,781.06
00009127 01/06/2017 11026400020 17010088 12/9/2016 10-1110-562~000-00~-000-000-000-0000 7,625.82
00009127 01/06/2017 11026400021 17010088 12/9/2016 10-1290-562-000-00-000-000-000~-0115 2,463.51

Vendor: 6715 - REACH CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 31,648.91
00002128 01/06/2017 L100C300010 17009834 CVsD103116 10-1110-562-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 5,641.62
00069128 01/06/2017 L1007200015 17009934 CVSD113016 10-1110~-562-000-00~-000~-000~-000~0000 6,305,33

Vendor: 1125 - RENAISSANCE ACADEMY-EDISON CHA Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 11,946.95
00009129 01/06/2017 11029100027 17009994 0315-000309079 10-2620-411-000-00-000-000-000-0000 601.60

Vendor: 1994 - REPURBRLIC SERVICES INC Remit # 1 Check Date: O01/06/2017 Check Amount: 601.60

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prencte d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:29:0% AM Coatesville Area School District Page 26



Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.8.N, Expended Amt
0000913¢ 01/06/2017 L.0999600010 17009558 80679 10-1110-610-000-10-270-000-000-0000 258.25
0000913C 01/06/2017 L099%600011 17009558 80679 10-1110-610~000-10~270-000-000-0000 38.20

Vendor: 1146 - RITE ENVELOPE & GRAPHICS INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 296.45
0C00%131 01/06/2017 L1006600033 17009858 3p9088 10-2620-432-000-0C-000-000-000-0000 1,330.77
00002131 01/06/2017 L,1006600034 17009858 309089 10-2620-432-000~-00-000~-000~-000-0000 1,541.14

Vendor: 1149 - ROBERT BROWN ASSOCIATES INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,871.981
00008132 01/06/2017 11026400015 17010047 oCcT 20, 2016 10-2511-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 94.95
00009132 01/06/2017 1.1026400016 17010047 oCcT 13, 2016 10-2511-610-000~-00-000~000~000~0000 474,775

Vendor: 6638 - RevTrak Check Date: 01/06/201% Check Amcunt: 569.70
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300001 17007665 8979821052 10-1110-448-000-10-220-000-000-0000 1,047.36
00009133 01/06/2017 11016300002 17007665 97921052 10-1110-448-000-10-230-000-000-0000 735.48
00005133 01/06/2017 L1016300003 17007665 97921052 10-1110-448-000-10-240-000-000-0000 765.61
00005133 01/06/2017 11016300004 17007665 87921052 10-1110-448-000-10-250-000~000~0000 1,139.18
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300005 17007665 87821052 10-1110-448-000-10-260-000-000-0000 1,322.47
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300006 17007665 897921052 10-1110~-448-000-10-270-000-000-0000 691.01
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300007 17007665 87921052 10-1110-448-000-20-520-000-000-0000 1,047.83
00009133 01/06/2017 11016300008 17007665 87921052 10-1110-448-000-20-530-000-000~-0000 1,069.17
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300009 17007665 847921052 10-1110-448-000-20-550-000-000-0000 980.62
00009133 (01/06/2017 11016300010 17007665 87921052 10-1110-448-000-30-810-000-000~0000 2,295,097
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300011 17007665 97821052 10-1110-448-000-34-610-000-000-0000 1,453.24
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300012 17007665 97921052 10-1442-448-000~-0G0~000-000-000-0000 101442448 228.30
00009133 01/06/2017 11016300013 17007665 37921052 16-2360-448-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000 63.47
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300014 17007665 37921052 10~2360~448-000-00~000-000-000-0000 63.47
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300015 17007665 97821052 10-2360-448-000-00-000-000-000-0000 63.46
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300016 17007665 97921052 10-2513-448-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 650.17
00009133 01/06/2017 11016300017 17007665 97921052 10-2513-448-000-00-000-000-000-000Q0 64.00
00009133 01/06/2017 11016300018 17007665 27921052 10-2611-448-000-00-000-000-000~0000 128.02
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300019 17007665 87921052 10-2832-448-000-00-000~000~000~-0000 134.62
00009133 01/06/2017 L1016300020 17007665 07521052 10-2840-448-000-00-000-000-000-0000 64.01

Vendor: 2120 - Ricoh USA Inc. Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 14,008.46
00009134 01/06/2017 1.0999600003 17008625 74069 10-1110-610-000-23~520~-000~-000-0000 1,084.08

Vendor: 1190 - SANE Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,084.08

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transactiocn
# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:29:09 &M Coatesville Area School District Page 27



Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND ~ From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No, Invoice # Account Code A.S5.N. Expended Amt
000058135 01/06/2017 L1000300004 17009821 1191405 10-2350-330-000-00-C00~-000~000~-0000 1,487.50
00008135 01/06/2017 L10G4700015 17009896 1199725 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 410.50
00C09135 01/06/2017 L1004700016 1700989%4 1201251 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 358.00
00005135 01/06/2017 L1004700017 17009893 1196925 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 652.00
00009135 01/06/2017 L1016300025 17010027 1203046 10-2350~330~000-00~000~000-000~-0000 136.50
00009135 01/06/2017 110146300026 17010026 1201423 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 434,00
00009135 01/06/2017 11016300027 17010025 1202631 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 701.00
00009135 01/06/2017 11016300028 17010024 1199892 10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 710.50
00009135 01/06/2017 L1026400038 17010116 12017%8% 10-2350-330-000-00~-000~-000~-000-0000 521.50

Vendor: 2066 - SARGENTS COURT REPORTING SERVICE INC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 5,411.50
00009136 01/06/2017 L100OO300006 17009783 30759 10~2660-350-000-00-000-000-C00-0000 4,704.00
00009136 01/06/2017 1000300007 17009783 30834 10-2660-350-000-00-000-000-000-0000 5,904.50
00008136 01/06/2017 L1000300008 17009783 30914 10-2660-350-000-00-000-000-000-0000 B,713.19
00009136 Q1/06/2017 L1000300009 17009785 31566 16-2660-350-000-00-000~-000~-000~-0C00 4,696.42
00009136 01/06/2017 11004700001 17009848 31489 10-2660~350~000~00~-000~-000~-000~0000 250.00
00009136 01/06/2017 L1026400004 17010072 31718 10-2660-350-000-00-000-000-000-0000 4,116.00

Vendor: 6642 - SCHAAD DETECTIVE AGENCY INC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 28,384.11
00009137 01/06/2017 L1004700008 170098597 30150 10~-0462-260-000-00-000-000-000-0C00 100462260 3,922.85

Vendor: 1203 - SCHOOL DISTRICT INSURANCE CONS Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 3,922.85
00009138 01/06/2017 L.1O0O0300036 17009639 208117536161 16-2380~610~000~23~550~000~000~0000 6.30
00009138 01/06/2017 LLLOO0O300037 17009639 208117539964 10-2380-610-000-23-550-000-000-0000 8.%0
00009138 01/06/2017 L1016300044 17009162 208117577820 10-1110-610-000-30-610-170~-000-0000 101110610306101 2,883.20

Vendor: 1208 - SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,898.40
000092139 01/06/2017 10999600024 17009579 9981078 10-1110-650-000-34-610-181-000-0000 129.20
00009139 01/06/2017 1.0999600025 17009579 90981078 10-1110-650-000-34-510-181-000-0000 25.84

Vendor: 1212 - SCOTT ELECTRIC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 155.04
00009140 01/06/2017 L1000300029 17009657 00575595 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 2,985.00

Vendor: 1221 - SERVICE WHOLESALE INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,985.00
00009141 01/06/2017 L1Q0BB0O0016 17006857 479259 10-2620-624-000-00-000-000-000-0000 357.85
00009141 01/06/2017 L1O08B0D0017 17006797 476202 10-2620~-624-000-00-000-000-000-0000 289.26
00009141 01/06/2017 L1022700087 17009971 482022 10-2620-624-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 301.96
00009141 01/06/20i7 L1024100002 17009944 127478 11/16 10-2620-626-000-00-000-000-000-0000 0.29

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:09 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 28




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO HNo.

Invoice #

Account Code

fackrgc

A.85.N. Expended Amt

00009141 Q1/06/2017 11024100003 17005944 127476 11/16
Vendor: 1231 - SHELLER QIL CO INC
00009142 01/06/2017 10999600026 17005688 £915-8
00009142 Q01/06/2017 L1008BO001S 17009751 7143-6
Vendor: 1235 - SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINT
00009143 01/06/2017 11026400009 170609968 T/R 12/9/16
Vendor: 6741 - STEPHANIE M TAYLOR
00009144 01/06/2017 L1015300019% 17009875 CASD ONE STUDENT
Vendor: 6748 - STRATH HAVEN BAND BOOSTERS
00009145 01/06/2017 L1OORBOO0N13 17009801 226510
00009145 01/06/2017 1008800014 17009801 226511
00009145 0L/06/2017 L1015300005 17009696 139254
Vendor: 1276 - SUBURBAN PROPANE
00009146 01/06/2017 L1008800007 17009788 326460
00009146 01/06/2017L1008800008 17009789 326693
00009146 01/06/2017 L100880000% 17009790 326524
00009146 01/06/2C017 L100880001I0 17009791 326548
00009146 01/06/2017 L10088B00021 17009803 326675
00009146 01/06/2017 LLOO8BBO0OGL2 17009803 326661
00009146 01/06/2017 L1022700088 17008953 325659
00009146 01/06/2017 L1022700088 17009954 325808
0Cco09146 01/06/2017 L1022700090 17009955 327215
00009146 01/06/2017 L1022700091 17009956 327230
00009146 01/06/2017 1022700092 17009957 326466
00009146 01/06/2017 L1022700093 17009958 326762
00009146 01/06/2017 11022700094 17009996 326863
Vendor: 1277 - SUMMERS & ZIMS INC
06005147 01/06/2017 TL,1026400014 17010048 3547043
Vendor: 6104 - SUSQUEHANNA MUNICIPAL FINANCE
00009148 01/06/2017 L1000C300001 17009824 103616
00009148 01/06/2017 L1000300002 17009823 103615
00009148 01/06/2017 L1000300003 17009822 103614

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:09 AM

10-2620-626-000-00-000-000-000~0000C
Remit # 1 Check Date: (01/06/2017
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000~0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-240-000~-30~-000-000-000-0C000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-432-000-30-810-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2620-442-000-00~-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-442-000~-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620~423~000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10—2620—431—0OO—OO*OOO;OOO—OOO“OODO
10-2620-431-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-431-000-00-000~-000-000-0000
10-2620-431~-000~00~000-000-000-000¢C
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000~0000
10-2620~-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-431-000-00~-000~-000~-000-0000
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000~0000
10-2620-431-000-00-000~-000-000-0000
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000~-0000
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2840-448-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2350~330-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000~0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prencte

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

38.58
1,027.94
367.57
5.87
Check Amount: 373.44
798.75

Check Amount: 798.75
70.00

Check Amount: 70.00
3.00

3.00

137.37

Check Amount: 143.37
700.00
280.00
735.00
420.00
280.00
350.00
3,297.61
1,260.00
1,885.C0
420.00
280.00
700.00
7,950.00
18,557.61
16,500.00
16,500.00
1,343.40
2,679.31
156.00

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 29




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Account Code

A.85.N,

fackrge

Expended Amt

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice #
00009148 01/06/2017 L1016300023 17010033 103941
00008148 01/06/2017 L1016300024 17010032 103942
Vendor: 6245 - SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS LLP
00002149 01/06/2017C1L013100011 DEC 2016
Vendor: 1284 - TEAMSTERS LOCAL 384
00009150 0L/06/2017 L1022700095 17009946 514117251
Vendor: 6737 - TENNANT SALES AND SERVICE COMPANY
00009151 01/06/2017 1.2026400043 17010111 4019281272016
Vendor: 6743 - THE GREEN TREE SCHOOL & SERVICES INC
00009152 01/06/2017 L1001500038 17009885 10/26/2016 LS
00009152 01/06/2017 11026400041 17010093 11/23/2016 DB
Vendor: 1313 - THE HORSHAM CLINIC

00009153 01/06/2017 11026400111 17009932
Vendor: 1319 - THE PATHWAY SCHOOL
00008154 (01/06/2017 11022700046 17008727

6052 - THE SWIM SHOP
01/06/2017 LOOB2SE00012 17008702
6731 - TIME ADVANTAGE INC
01/06/2017 11016300029 17010008

Vendor:
00009155

Vendor:
00009156
Vendor:
INC
00009157 01/06/2017 L,1001500043 17008006
Vendor: 1770 - TREASURE BAY INC
00009158 01/06/2017 11008800003 17009794
00009158 01/06/2017 L1008800004 17009795
00009158 01/06/20171L1008800005 170097936
0009158 01/06/2017 L1022700096 17009964
Vendor: 1366 - TRI-M GROUP LLC
000091592 01/06/2017 11029100043 17010109
Vendor: 1367 - TRINA I. DIFRANCESCO
40009160 01/06/2017 L1008800001 17009850
00002160 01/06/2017 L10DBEOOO0Z2 17009658

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:09 AaM

094111

T16~COAT

TR30027

1031710

6136 - TRANSPERFECT TRANSLATIONS INTERNATIONAL

WBR-49091

129419
129383
129385
129574

T/R 12/21/16

EQ05268
E05268

10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2350-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-0462-020-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000

Remit # 2 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1110-561-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Check Date: 01/06/201%7

10-12%0-568-000-00-000-000-000-0115
10-1290-568-000-00-000-000-000-0115
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-1290-567-000-00-000-000-000-0115

Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-3250-610-000-00-000-000~-0G0-0000
Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2500-330-470~00~000~-000~000-1516
Check Date: 01/06/2017

10-1190-610-410-00-000-000-000-1516
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10~2620~-431-060-00-000-000-000~-0000
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000C
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10~11310-240-000-10-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2380-610-000-36-810-000-000-0000
10-2380-610-000-36-810-000-000-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transacticn

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Check Amount:

100462020PAY

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

1012905670115

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:
1025%00330470151

Check Amount:

101190610410151
Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Coatesville Area School District

C - Credit Card Payment

Page 30

260
175

4,614

2,293

4,743

192
168

1,701

104

104
290

51e6.
516.

304
150
380
608

675

483
458

.70
.50

.91
6,346.

6,346,
.10

2,2083.
.00

4,743,

12
12

10

00

.00
.00

360.
4,763,
4,763.
.00
1,701.

oo
74

74

00

.25

.25
.01

280,

01

51
51

.00
.00
.00
.00
1,442.

00

.00
675.

00

.15
L




Check # Tran Date

Fund Accounting

Tran # PO No.

Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Invoice #

Account Code

fackrge

A.8.N.

Expended Amt

Vendeor: 1368 - TRIPLE FRESH INC
00009161 01/06/2017 11022700076 17009963 160902003
00009161 01/06/2017L1022700077 17009963 160906003

Vendor: 6105 - TROUPE AUTOMOTIVE INC
00009162 (1/06/2017 L1007200014 170009877 021

Venderxr: 1372 - TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY OF

PENNSYLVANIA
00009163 C1/06/2017 L1007200087 17009805 54322849-00
00009163 01/06/2017 L1007200088 17009805 54346719-00
00009163 01/06/2017 11007200089 17008805 54252260-00
00009163 01/06/2017 L1007200090 17009805 5425520400
00009163 01/06/2017 L1022700078 17009962 544556%4-00
00009163 01/06/2017 L1022700079 17009962 54430183-00
00009163 01/06/2017 L1022700080 17009962 54404592-00
000098163 01/06/2017 11022700081 170095862 54472850-00
00009163 Q1/06/2017 L1022700082 17009962 54387432-00

Vendor: 1383 - UNITED REFRIGERATION INC
00009164 01/06/2017 1L,1007200002 17009855 56036032.001
00009164 01/06/2017 L1007200003 17009855 56035195,001
000068164 01/06/2017 L10C7200004 17009855 56034243.001
00009164 01/06/2017 L,1007200005 17009855 86035190.001
00009164 01/06/2017 L1007200006 17002807 S6033506.001
00009164 01/06/2017 11007200007 17009807 S6033458.001
00009164 01/06/2017 11007200008 17009807 86034545.001
00009164 01/06/2017 L1007200009 17009814 56032895.001
00009164 01/06/2017 11007200010 17008854 $6035030.001
00009164 01/06/2017 L1007200011 17009854 86035776.001
00009164 01/06/2017 L1007200012 17009859 S6033255,001
60009164 01/06/2017 L1007200085 17009750 S6030756.001
00009164 01/06/2017 L1007200086 170098759 S6029575.001
00009164 (01/06/2017 11015300001 17008686 $5975971.002
00009164 01/06/2017 L,1015300002 17009707 56027416.001

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:09 AM

Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2620-432-000-00-000~000~-000-0000
10-2620-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2271-324-420-00-0006-000-000-1617
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017

10-2620-610-000~-00~000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00~-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000C
10-2620~-610-000-00-000-000-000~0000
10-2620-610~-000-00-000~-000~000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000C
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000~00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-006-0000
10-2620~610-000~00~-000-000~000-0000
10-2620-610-0C0-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-610-0G0-00-000-0C0-000-0000
10-2620-610-0C0-00-000-000-000-0000
10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000C
10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:

Check Amount:
102271324420161

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 31

507

5,400

5,400.

46.
4z,
120.
.34
269.
20.
.43
.50
81.
1,696.
.86
-33,
193.
.76
.00
.58
.30
426.
.56
.42
.27
.35
.41
.08
.78

907

94
112

18
220
108

13

158
113
11
21
135
421

.52
959,
769.

1,728.
.00

46
35
81

00

00
88
11

40

00

47
13

48
95

08




Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND -~ From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Cecde A.S5.N. Expended Amt
00009164 01/06/2017 L1015300003 17008707 56028817.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 14.53
00009164 (01/06/2017C1013100003 FS/GF DUP PYMNT 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 ~28.29
00009164 01/06/2017 11022700066 17010003 $6043174.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 i9.9%6
00009164 01/06/2017 LL1022700067 17010003 S6043247,001 10-2620-610-000-00~000~-000-000~0000 51.77
00009164 QL1/06/2017 11022700068 17010003 56040096.001 10-2620~-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 60.55
00009164 (QL/06/2017 11022700069 17010003 86040007.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 -32.03
00009164 01/06/2017 L10C22700070 17010003 56039581.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 64.10
00009164 01/06/2017 L1022700071 17008973 $6010522.003 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,325.54
00009164 01/06/2017 11022700072 170095973 86036226.001 10-2620-610-000~-00-000-000~-000-0000 ~93.58
00009164 01/06/2017 L1022700073 17009973 56010529.002 10-2620-610-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000 30.36
60009164 01/06/2017 L1022700074 170609973 $S6037844.001 10-2620~610~000-00-000-000-000-0000 1.92
00009164 01/06/2017 L1022700075 17009973 S6020628.002 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 217.95
00009164 01/06/2017 L1022700083 17009947 S6036544,001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 43,90
00009164 01/06/2017 11022700084 17002580 §6041397.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 8.02
0o00%164 01/06/2017 L1022700085 17009979 $6037613.001 10-2620-610-000-00~-000-000~000-0000 44,89
¢000%9164 01/06/20G17 11022700086 17009992 S6036382.001 10-2620-610-000-00-000-000-C00-0000 206.51

Vendor: 1398 - US SUPPLY CO INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 3,818.02
00009165 01/06/2017 11004700007 17009892 110809376 10-0462-272-000-00~-000-000~000~-0000 100462272 2,209.80

Vendor: 1876 - United Concordia Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,209.80
00009166 01/06/2017 L1029100014 17009022 6103837238 11/16 10-2840-530-00C-00~000~000-000~0000 52.14
00009166 01/06/2017 11029100015 17008022 6103837238 12/16 10-2840-530-000-00-060-000-000-0000 53.01
00009166 (01/06/2017 11022100016 17009024 6103808142 12/16 10-2840-530-000-00-000-000-000-0000 80.50
00009166 01/06/2017 11029100017 17008023 6103801379 12/16 10-2840-530-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 80.32
00009166 01/06/2017 11029100018 17009025 6103801017 12/16 10-2840-530-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 78.84

Vendor: 1409 - VERIZON Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 344.81
00009167 01/06/2017 L1029100013 170058021 69961405 10-2840~530~000-00-000-000-000-00C00 5,876.43

Vendor: 1410 - VERIZON BUSINESS Remit # 2 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 5,876.43
00009168 01/06/2017 11029100044 17010102 T/R 12/21/16 10-1110-240-000-30-000-000-000-0000 1,021.50

Vendor: 6373 - VICTCRIA COOPER Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 1,021.50
00009169 01/06/2017C1013100005 38-03-0178.0000 10-6111-000-000-00-C00-000-000-0000 54.76

Vendeor: 6757 - VILLAGES AT HILLVIEW Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 54.76
00009170 01/06/2017 L10295100008 17007417 137049466 10-1110-610-000-24-520-000-000-0000 899.20

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:29:09 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 32




Fund Accounting

Check Register

GENERAT, ¥UND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrge
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code .8.N. Expended Amt
00609170 01/06/2017 L102%1000C9% 17007417 I3B77803% 10-1110-610-000-24-520-000-000~0000 809.20
00009170 01/06/2017 1025100010 17007417 140303904 10-1110-610-000-24-520-000-000-0000 899.20
Vendor: 1421 - W B MASON CO INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,697.60
00009171 01/06/2017 11007200081 17069793 1069710 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000-000-0000 520.00
00009171 01/06/2017 11022700045 17009786 1069837 10-2620-431-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 6,509.25
00009171 Q1/06/2017 11022700063 17009997 1070593 10~2620-431-000-00~000-000-000-0000 195.00
00009171 O01/06/2017 L1022760064 17009997 1070592 16-2620-431-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 331.00
Vendor: 1427 - WAYMAN FIRE PROTECTION INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amocunt: 7,555.25
00009172 01/06/2017 1007200013 17009927 COATESLDP2(16 10-1110-561~000-00~000-000-000-0000 2,840.96
Vendor: 1432 - WAYNESBORO AREA SCHOOL DISTRIC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,840.9¢6
00009173 01/06/2017C1013100013 29-05-0001.0100 10-6111-000-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 2,421.49
Vendor: 6764 - WINDY HILL TBI LLC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 2,421 .49
Co0D9174 01/06/2017 11004700014 17009888 86633 16-2350-330-G00-00-000-000-000~0000 9,839.00
00009174 (1/06/2017 L1016300022 17010039 86061 10—2350—330—000—0O—OOO—COO—OOO—OOOO 1,48B6.77
Vendor: 5063 - WRIGHT SPECIALTY INSURANCE AGENCY LLC Check Date: 01/06/2017 Check Amount: 11,325.77
00009175 01/10/2017 11033200001 17010191 7/1/2016 10-2360-330-000-00-000-000-000~0000 1,968.75
00009175 (01/10/2017 L1033200002 17010191 9/6/2016 10-2360-330-000-00-000~000~000-0000 812.50
00009175 01/10/2017 11033200003 17010191 11/2/2016 10-2360-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 749.50
Vendor: 2133 - BETH TRAPANI Check Date: 01/10/2017 Check Amount: 3,530.75
*00ACHBBS 12/05/2016M0999300001 10-2620-424-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 424.48
Vendor: 0995 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/05/2016 Check Amocunt: 424 .48
*00ACHB86 12/05/2016M0599100001 10-2620-424-000-00~-000-000-000-0000C 719,53
Vendor: 0995 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/05/201é Check Amount: 719.53
*Q0ACH887 12/05/2016 M0%99400001 10~-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 228.24
Vender: 09895 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/05/2016 Check Amount: 228.24
*00ACHBB8 12/05/2016M0999000001 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,309.07
Vendor: 0995 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/05/201¢ Check Amount: 1,309.07
*00ACHBB89 12/05/2016 M0998900002 10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,349.12
Vendeor: 0995 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/05/2016 Check Amount: 1,349.12
*00ACHB90 12/05/2016 MO998R00001L 16-2620~-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,845.51
Vendor: 0895 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/05/2016 Check Amount: 2,845.51
*00ACHB92 12/07/2016M1009200001 10-2511-610-000-00-000-000~000~0000 569,70

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:09 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 33




Check # Tran Date

Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Tran # PO No. Invoice #

Account Code

A.8.N,

fackragc

Expended Amt

Vendor:

*00ACHBG3

Vendor:

*00ACHES4

Vendor:

*QOACHBI5

Vendor:

*Q0ACHB97

Vendor:

*Q0ACHE98

Vendor:

*00ACHS01
*0DACHS01
*00ACHS01
*00ACHS01
*Q0ACHS01

Vendor:

*00ACHS202

Vendor:

*Q0ACHS03

Vendor:

*00ACHS04

Vendor:

*D0ACHS05

Vendor:

*Q0ACHS06

Vendor:

*Q0ACHS07

Vendor:

*00ACHS08

Vendor:

*Q0ACHS0®

6638 - RevTrak
12/12/2016M1007400001

0995 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
12/12/2016M1007300001

0995 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
12/12/2016M1007100001

0695 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
12/13/2016M1009700001

6667 - IOWA CHILD SUPPORT RECOVERY UNIT
12/13/2016M1009800001

1856 - DOMESTIC RELATIONS
12/12/72016M1008000001
12/12/72016M1008000002
12/12/2016M1008000003
12/12/2016M1008000004
12/12/2016 M1008000005
1857 - IRS/FICA
12/14/72016M1010900001

1855 - PA DEPT OF REVENUE
12/13/2016M1009900001

1083 - PUBLIC SCHOOL EMPLOYEE RET SYS
12/13/2016M1010000001

1093 - PUBLIC SCHOOL EMPLOYEE RET SY¥S
12/16/2016 M1015400001

1876 - United Concordia
12/16/2016 M1015500001

1886 - TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC
12/19/2016M1020300001

0985 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
12/18/2016 M1020200001

0985 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
12/1%/2016M1020100001

Check Date: 12/07/2016
10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-00C-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/12/2016
10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/12/2016
10-2620-424-000-00-000-000~000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/12/2016
10-0462-021-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 12/13/2016
10-0462-021-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/13/201¢
10-0462-010-PAY-00-000-000-000~0000
10-0462-011-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0462-220-000-00-000-000-000~-0000
10-0462-026-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0462-220-000-00-000-000~-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/12/2016
10-0462-028-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/14/2016
10-0462-017-PAY-00-000~000~-000~0000
Remit # 2 Check Date: 12/13/2016
10-0462-018-PAY-00-000-000-000~-0000G
Remit # 2 Check Date: 12/13/2016
10-0462-272-000-00-000-000-000~-0000

Check Date: 12/16/2016
10-0462-019-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/16/2016
10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/19/2016
10-2620-424-000~-00-000-~000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/1%/2016
10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote

01/10/2017 09:29:098 AM

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

100462021PAY

Check Amount:

100462021PAY

Check Amount:

100462010PAY
100462011PAY
100462220
100462026PAY
100462220

Check Amount:

100462028PAY

Chack Amount:

100462017PAY

Check Amount:

100462018PAY

Check Amount:

100462272

Check Amount:

100462019PAY

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

Check Amount:

569.
23.
23,
57.
57.
92.

.23

201.

.69

.53

a9z

201
2,724

2,724.
.82
.21
.21
.76
.76
514,135.
.31
.31
280,506,
280,506.
.42
.42

226,473
116,003
116,003
27,827
27,8271

58,637
58,637

852
852

9,304.
.89
21
.21
.55
.55
.82
.82
.90

9,304
46,014
46,014
40

40

78

78

161

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 34

70
05

05
66

66
23

69

53

16

66
66

89




Check # Tran Date

Fund Accounting Check Register
GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To ¢1/10/2017

Tran # PO No.

Invoice #

Account Code

A.8.N.

fackrge

Expended Amt

Vendor
*OQOACHO912

Vendor
*ODACH913

Vendor
*(JDACH914

Vendor
*00ACHS18
*00ACHS18
*Q0ACHO18
*O0OACHI18
*00ACH918

Vendor:

*00ACHI1S

Vendor:

*Q0OACHS20

Vendor:

*00ACHO21

Vendor:

*OWIREB81
*0WIRESS1
*OWIRESB1

Vendor:

*OWIREB82
*OWIRES82
*QWIREBB2
*OWIREEBE82

Vendor:

*0WIRES83
*OWIRES83
*0WIREBS3

Vendor

: 0995 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

12/22/2016M1021700001

: 0995 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

12/22/2016M1021600001

: 0985 - PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY

12/23/2016M1022300001

: 1083 - PUBLIC SCHOOL EMPLOYEE RET SYS

12/27/2016M1024506001
12/27/2016 M10245006002
12/27/2016M1024500003
12/27/2016 M1024500004
12/27/2016 M1024500005

1857 ~ IRS/FICA
12/28/2016M1025300001

1855 ~ PA DEPT OF REVENUE
12/23/2016M1022400001

1856 - DOMESTIC RELATIONS
12/27/2016M1024400001

6667 - IOWA CHILD SUPPORT RECOVERY UNIT
12/03/2016M0928700001
12/03/2016 M0998700002
12/03/2016M0998700003

5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC
12/03/2016M0998400001
12/03/2016M0998400002
12/03/2016M0998400003
12/03/2016M0998400004

5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC
12/03/2016M0998300001
12/03/2016M0928300002
12/03/2016 M0998300003

: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC

Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/19/2016
10~2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/22/2016
10-2620-424-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/22/2016
10-0462-230-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 2 Check Date: 12/23/2016
10-0462-010-PAY-00-000~000~000-0000
10-0462-011-PAY-00-000-000-000~-0000
10-0462-220-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0462-026-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0462-220-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/27/2016
10-0462-028-PAY-00-000-000-00C~-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/28/2016
10-0462-021-PAY-00-000-000-00C-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/23/2016
10-0462-021-PAY-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 12/27/2016
10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-00C-0000
10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/03/2016
10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0462-271-000~-00~-000~-000-000-0000
10-0462~271-000~00~-000-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/03/2016
10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000
106-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000
10-0462-271-000~-00-000~-000-000-0000
Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/03/2016

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:09 AM

P - Prencte

d - pirect Deposit

Coategville Area School District

Check Amcunt:
Check Amount:

Check Amount:

100462230

Check Amount:

100462010PAY
100462011PAY
100462220
100462026PAY
100462220

Check Amount:

1C0462028PAY

Check Amount:

100462021PAY

Check Amount:

100462021PAY

Check Amount:

100462271
100462271
100462271

Check Bmount:

100462276
100462276
100462271
100462271

Check BAmount:

100462271
100462271
100462271

Check Amocunt:

161.90
701.03
701.03
362.89
362.89

2,137,817.62

2,137,817.62
213,711.01
110,823.70
110,823.70
26,964.30
26,964.30
489,287.01
56,800.02
56,809.02
2,463.55
2,463.55
201.60
201.69
13,426.44
952.50
1,066.80
15,445.74
50,597.71
616.05
118, 444,43
130.05
169,788.24
3,612.41
3.93
2,271.38
5,887.72

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 35



Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
*OWIREB84 12/03/2016 M0S98500001 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 9,083.25
*OWIRERB4 12/03/2016 M0998500002 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 9.99

Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/03/2016 Check Amount: 9,083.24
*OWIREB9L 12/03/2016M0598600001 10-0462-276-000-00-000-0CG0-000-0000 100462276 20,608.12
*OWIREB9L 12/03/2016 M0O998600002 10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462276 384.80
*QWIREBO91 12/03/2016 M0998600003 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 104,054.22
FOWIRES9L 12/03/2016 MO998600004 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 114.1%
*OQWIREBSL 12/03/2016M0998600005 10-0462-271-000-00-000~-000~-000~-0000 100462271 27,585.80
*OWIREBOSL 12/03/2016M0598600006 10-0462-271-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000 100462271 1,725.57

Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/03/2016 Check Amount: 154,472.80
*OWIREB36 12/09/2016 M1C05%00001 10-0462-272-000-C00-000-000-000-0000 100462272 7,669,00

Vendor: 1876 - United Concordia Check Date: 12/09/2016 Check Amount: 7,669.00
*OWIREB9Y9 12/09/2016 M1006100001 10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462276 ©3,408.62
*OWIREB29 12/08/2016 M1006100002 10-0462-276-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 100462276 1,008.25
*OWIREBS9S% 12/09/2016 M1C06100003 10-0462-276-000-00-000-0C0--000~-0000 100462276 -17,480.00
*OWIREB99 12/0%/2016M1006100004 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 115,5870.63
*OWIREBYYS 12/09/2016 M1O06100005 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 127.47

Vendor: 5083 -~ RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check bate: 12/09/2016 Check Amocunt: 163,034 .97
*QWIRES0C 12/058/2016 M100G000001 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 100462271 57,265.24
*OWIRESOC 12/09/2016 M1C06000002 10-0462-271-000-00~000~000~000-0000 100462271 62.98
*OWIRES0C 12/09/2016 M1C060000C3 10-0462-271-000-C0-000-00C0-000-0000 100462271 0.49

Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/09/201i6 Check Amount: 57,328.71
*OWIRES1O 12/19/2016 M1O19900001 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 2,865,584
*OWIRE91C 12/19/2016 M1019500002 10~0462~-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 3.17
*OWIRESLC 12/19/2016 M1019300003 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 192.85
*OWIRES1IO 12/19/2016M1019900004 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0060 100462271 386.30
*OWIRESLO 12/19/2016M1019900005 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 100462271 1,677.16
*QWIREY91C 12/19/2016M1019900006 10-0462-275-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 100462275 269.00

Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/19/2016 Check Amount: 5,3984.42
*0WIRES11 12/19/2016M1020000001 10-0462~276-000-00~000-000-000-0000 100462276 55,278.71
*O0WIRE911 12/19/2016 M1020000002 10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462276 380.35
*OWIRESLL 12/19/2016M1020000003 10-0462-271-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 66,787.41

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 09:29:09 AM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

€ - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District

Page 36




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Anmt
*OWIRES9LL 12/1%/2016M1020000004 10-0462-271-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000 100462271 73.54
*OWIRES11 12/19/2016 M10620000005 10-0462-271-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 1,930.39
*OWIRES11 12/19/2016 M1020000006 10~-0462~-275-000-00-000~000-000-0000 100462275 7,990.05
Vendor: 5083 -~ RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check bate: 12/19/201¢ Check Amount: 132,450.45
*OWIREOLS 12/22/2016M1021900001 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 190,874.26
*OQWIRESLS 12/22/2016M1021900002 10-0462-271-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 2056.92
Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/22/2016 Check Amount: 191,084.18
*OWIRE®L6 12/22/2016M1021800001 10-0462-272-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 100462272 17,332.93
Vendor: 1876 - United Concordia Check Date: 12/22/2016 Check Amount: 17,332.93
*OWIREOLY 12/22/2016M1022000001 10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000~0000 100462276 43,821.68
*OWIRESLT 12/22/2016 M1022000002 10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462276 802.90
*0OWIRESLT 12/22/2016M1022000003 10-0462-271-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 100462271 85,510.10
*OWIRESL7 12/22/2016ML0O22000004 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 94.10
Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 12/22/2016 Check Amount: 130,628.78
*OWIRES22 12/28/2016 M1024800001 10-0462-273-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 100462273 11,127.31
Vendor: 6340 - PRUDENTIAL GROUP INSURANCE Check Date: 12/28/2016 Check Amount: 11,127.31
*OWIRED23 12/28/2016 M1024900001 10-0462-273-000-00-000-000~-000-0000C 100462273 11,143.98
Vendor: 6340 - PRUDENTIAL GROUP INSURANCE Check Date: 12/28/2016 Check Amount: 11,143.98
*OQWIRES24 12/28/2016M1025000001 10-0462-273-000-00~000-000-000-0000C 100462273 11,103.19
Vendor: 6340 - PRUDENTIAL GROUP INSURANCE Check Date: 12/28/2016 Check Amount: 11,103.19
*OWIRES25 01/03/2017 M1028900001 10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462276 58,102.46
*OQWIRES25 01/03/2017 M1028900002 10-0462-276-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462276 1,037.85
*OWIRES25 01/03/2017M10285800003 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000~000-0000 100462271 135,386.009
*QWIRES25 01/03/2017M1028900004 10-0462-271-000-00~-000~000~-000-0000 100462271 148.66
*OWIRES25 01/03/2017M1028800005 10-0462-275-000-00-000-000-00C~-0000 100462275 4,954 ,95
Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/03/2017 Check Amount: 198,630.01
*OWIRES26 01/03/2017 M1029000001 10-0462-271-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462271 11,926.92
*OWIRES26 01/03/2017 M1022000002 16-0462-271-000-00~000-000-000-0000 100462271 13.10
*OWIRE®26 01/03/2017 M1023000003 10-0462-275-000-00-000-000~000-0000 1004622775 283.00
Vendor: 5083 - RESCHINI AGENCY INC Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/03/2017 Check Amount: 12,223.02
*OWIREQ27T 01/04/2017 M1029200001 10-0462-272-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 100462272 11,857.73
Vendor: 1876 - United Concordia Check Date: 01/04/2017 Check Amount: 11,857.73

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

# - Payable Transaction
01/10/2017 08:29:09 AM

P - Prencte

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

C - Credit Card Payment
Page 37




Fund Accounting Check Register

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 fackrgc
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt
*OWIRE928 01/04/2017M1029300001 10-0462-272-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100462272 11,219.40
Vendor: 1876 - United Concordia Check Date: 01/04/2017 Check Amount: 11,219.40
10-GENERAL FUND 10,323,268.19
Grand Total Manual Checks : 4,935,835.96 v
Grand Total Regular Checks : 5,387,432.23 7
Grand Total Direct Deposits: 0.00
Grand Total Credit Card Payments: 0.00
Grand Total All Checks s 10,323,268.19

"\ )]

”10‘

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:29:09 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 38






Vendor Name

Bills to be App

roved

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Description Of Purchase

Description Of Purchase

facksmc

Check Amount

CALN TOWNSHIP / CTMA T =Y ==Y ol 3,078.75
EAGLE DISPOSAL OF PA INC Dispesal SVES. . vttt 350.00
PECO ENERGY Electricity {(Not Heat)............ Natural Gas (Heat & A/C).......... 114,803.60
VERIZON Communications / Postage.......... 161.32
VERIZON BUSINESS Communications / Postage.......... 5,876.43
AFLAC N T 42.82
CITADEL CREDIT UNION UNION DURS. ..t i it vt i ennrnnes 1,362.41
COATESVILLE AREA TEACHER UNION DUES. ..t i i it vnsennsan 23,676.41
ASSGC

DIVERSIFIED COLLECTION WAGE ATTACHMENT - OTHER........... 114.23
SERVICE

ELLA MARIE MOBLEY Salaries /Wages........ovrrunnnn 2.12
PHEAA WAGE ATTACHMENT - OTHER........... 226.93
SECURITY BENEFIT COMPANTES FSA MEDICAL CARE W/H.............. DEPENDENT CARE W/H.......cvueruun. 3,370.94
SOCIAL SECURITY WAGE ATTACHMENT - OTHER........... 100.00
ADMINISTRATION

TG COLLECTIONS WAGE ATTACHMENT - OTHER........... 198.00
UNITED WAY OF CHESTER COUNTY UNITED WAY ... 'vuerneeenennennennns 53.00
WILLIAM C MILLER TRUSTREE WAGE ATTACHMENT - OTHER........... 632.50
AT & T MOBILITY II LILC Communications / Pestage.......... 127.60
EAGLE DISPOSAL OF PA INC Disposal SveS.. vt errnennnn. 12,141.00
REPURLIC SERVICES INC Digposal SVeS. .. ittt isrnannaessons 665.60
VERIZON BUSINESS Communications / Postage.......... 3,307.35
ADAM B KRASSEN 12/15 BOYS BASKETBALL 9TH WEST CHE 49.00

ANTHONY PORRECA 12/2 GIRLS BASKETBALL MS SB GREAT 90.00
ANTHONY STEVENSON 12/17 BOYS BASKETBALL VAR WC RUSTI 70.00
BART A MCKINLEY 12/% GIRLS BASKETBALL AVON GROVE. . 90.00
ARMORY FOUNDATION 1/20/21 NEW BALANCE GAMES......... 53%2.00
BRYANT MOORE 11/30 GIRLS BASKETBALL MS SB CHICH 90.00
DARRELL L STERLING REISSUE CHECK # 5908.............. 70.00
DAVID W TRIPP 11/29 GIRLS BASKETBRALL V/JV CONRAD 35.00
EARL S5 JOHNSON 12/5 BOYS BASKETBALL V NORRISTOWN. 35.00
EDWARD TABBUT 11/30 GIRLS BASKETBALL MS STETSON. 60.00
JAMES G SHAW 12/17 BOYS BASKETBALL JV CASD WC R 12/15 BOYS BASKETBALL 9TH GR WC EA 105.00
JASON JAMES 12/5 BOYS BASKETBALL V NORRISTOWN. 35.00
JEFFREY F SWISHER 12/5 GIRLS BASKETBATLL MS SB PATTON 90.00
MARK A CUTRONA 12/5 BOYS BSKETBALL JV NORRISTOWN. 28.00
MARL.IN MEACHEM 12/15 BOYS BASKETBALL VAR AVON GRC 70.00
MICHAEL CAMPBELL REISSUE CHECK # 2336, .. 400 uvsunsss 55.00

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit C - Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:28:26 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 1



Vendor MName

Bills to be App

roved

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/20L7

Description Of Purchase

Description Of Purchase

facksme

Check Amount

MICHAEL WASSON

MIKE HACEKE

PAUL BRUNOC

PAUL GRACIT

RICHARD R MATTIONI
ROBERT E MULL

ROBERT VERNON BREWER
THOMAS A DESHULA
PIAA DISTRICT ONE
STEVEN A PERRY
WILLIAM C OBRIEN SR
DARRELL GUY

JAMES KEENAN

DAVID HARLAN

BERNARD J BARRETT
SCOTT A DEDE

KEVIN J BLOOMFIELD
DAN GREER

PTFCA

218T CENTURY CYBER CHARTER

SCH
218T CENTURY MEDIA

NEWSPAPERS LLC
A J BLOSENSKI INC
ABS TRANSLATION &

INTERPRETING
ACHTEVEMENT HCOUSE

SCHO

AGORA CYRER CEARTER SCHOOL
AHOLD FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC
ALICIA A HINES

AMANDA 1L CAVITT

AMSTERDAM PRINTING & LITHO
AMY I TOTH

ANASTASI LANDSCAPING INC
AQUA PENNSYLVANTA TINC

AVON GROVE CHARTER SCHOCL
Apple Press Ltd.

BARNES & NOBLE

CHARTER

01/10/2017 09:28:26 AM

12/9 WRESTLING MS SB PENNS GROVE..
12/15 BOYS BASKEETBALL VAR AVON GRO
12/6 BOYS BASKETBALL CASH NORRISTO
REISSUE CHECK # 5729 ... vi v
12/5 GIRLS BASKETBALL MS SB PATTON
12/17 BOYS BSKETBALL VAR WC RUSTIN
REISSUE CHECK #1131....... ...
11/30 GIRLS BASKETBALL MS SB CHICH
RETISSUE CHECK # 5910.......0 ..
1215 BOYS BASKETBALL VAR AVON GROV
12/17 BOYS BASKETBALL VAR WEST CHE
12/9 GIRLS BASKETBALL MS AVON GROV
REISSUE CHECK # 1859..............
12/6 BOYS BASKETBALL JV CASH NORRI
12/2 GIRLS BASKETBALL MS SB GREAT

11/30 GIRLS BASKETBALL MS STETSON

12/15 BOYS BASKETBALL JV AVON GR.
i2/2 WRESTLING MS 5B DTOWN MS.....
2/11 PTFCA INDCOR CARNIVAL........
Tuition - Charter Schools.........

Disposal SVCOS. ..t veenrvenvnarness
TITLE III — Translation Svcs......

Tuition — Charter Scheols.........

CHARTER SCHOOLS - TUITION.........
General Supplies - Family Stud...

Tuition Reimb - Secondary.........
Tuition Reimb -~ Elementary.......
General Supplies..................
Tuition Reimbk - Elementary.......

Repair & Maintenance - Buildin....
Water/ SeWeT . o v r i s v st e v e sanr e
Tuition - Charter Schools.........
Printing & Binding................
Books & Periodicals..........v....

REISSUE CHECK # 974...............

12/6 BOYS BASKETBALIL CASH NORRISTO

CHARTER SCHOOLS -~ TUITION........ .

Advertising.......... e

CHARTER SCHOCLS - TUITION.........

Tuition - Charter Schools.........

* Denctes Non-Negctiable Transaction

P - Prencte

Coatesville Area

d - Direct Deposit

School District

60.00
70.00
35.00
49,
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

50
70

127

90

80

105

70

90

67

28

90

60

56

60

100
24,415

G0

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.15

530.

300
6,256

5,005,

12,255,
1,111,

2,385
190

292,794

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 2

66

27
00

45

21
61
00

.83
303,
190.
25,900.
2,544,
.34
233,

1,736.

66
83
co
64

00
85




Vendor Name

Bills to be App

roved

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/201€ To 01/10/2017

Description Of Purchase

Description Of Purchase

facksmc

Check Amcunt

BAYADA HOME HEALTHCARE INC

BAYRIDGE CONSORTIUM INC

BENCHEMARK EDUCATION COMPANY

LLC

BERKHEIMER TAX ADMINISTRATOR
BEST PLUMBING SPECIALTIES

INC
BETHLEHEM AREA SCHOOL

DISTRICT

BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC
BREANNA M XKRISTON
BUXMCNT ACADEMY

CALHOUN ASSOCIATES INC
CALN TOWNSHIP / CTMA
CARI JONES

CAROL A HEINDEL

CASD -~ FOOD SERVICE
CCIU #24 - GENERAL FUND
CCIU #24 - GENERAL FUND
CHESTER COUNTY RESPITE

NETWORK
CDW-G

CEDAR GROVE ENVIRONMENTAL

CES TINC
CHAMISE S TAYLOR
CHESTER COUNTY FAMILY

ACADEMY

CHOR YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICES

I
CHRISTOPHER J CANTWELL
CINTAS CORPORATION NO 2

COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL

COLCNIAL ELEC SUPPLY CO
COMMONWEALTH CONNECTIONS

ACADEMY

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

CRITICARE

DANIEL R & ERIKA F METZLER

DANIELLE F PALMER

01/10/2017 09:28:26 AM

PROFESS-EDUCATIONAL SVCS

Title II - PD Training........

Other Professional Services..
General Supplies..............

Tuition — Other LEA's.........

General Supplies..............
- Elementary
TUITION APS. ... it iie i e
General Supplies..............
Water/Sewer. v iien e s

Tuition Reimb

Tuition Reimb

Meals/Refreshments......

Rental & Sinking Fund Payments..
General Supplies......vevninen.
PROFESS~-EDUCATTONAL SVCS.. ...

General Supplies..............
Repair & Maintenance - Equipme....
Repair & Maintenance - Equipme..

Tuition Reimb - Secondary
Tultion - Charter Schools

TUITION PRRI/DETENTION........

Tuition Reimb - Secondary
Linen / Drycleaning...........
Tuition - Charter Schocls
General Supplies..............
Tuition - Charter Schools

Othr Curr Liabilities - Unpaid....

PROFESS-EDUCATIONAL SVCS

Real Estate Taxes... ...,
- Elementary

Tuition Reimb

Multi Handicap - Prof Sves........

General

General

CHARTER

CHARTER

CHARTER

* Denctes Non-Negotiable Transacticn

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area

Supplies — Science........

Supplies.........

SCHOOLS - TUITION

SCHOOLS - TUITION

SCHOOLS - TUITION

s 4 ek e e

.........

11,936.74
7,347.86
75.90

4,383.00
790.32

4,772.90

54.35
2,268.00
2,521.80
2,434.61
670.83
4,086.00
20.20
2,424.50
255,036.76
40.00
59,646.00

185.25
40.00
1,910.30
4,464.00
39,327.50

3,150.00

866.25
849.01
1,979,034.90
5,637.77
27,726.07

1,113.32
15,841.75
2,723.59
1,674.00

€ - Credit Card Payment

School District

Page 3




Vendor Name

Bills to be Approved

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase

facksmc

Check Amount

DARLENE M SCHOENLY
DELAWARE CO IO0

DICK BLICK COMPANY

DR ROBERT KETTERER CHARTER

SCH

Dell Financial Services
BAGLE DISPOSAL OF PA INC
ERS HEALTHCARE

ECONOMY GLASS SPECIALISTS
EDCO Awards & Specialities
EDUCATION & COMMUNITY

SUPPORTS
EFAX CORPORATE

ELIZABETH A BADMANN

EUROFINS QC INC

EXERTRCH

FASTENAL COMPANY

FELESHA L FOGG

FT.INN SCIENTIFIC INC

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
FRECOM WIRELESS

GENERAL SUPPLY CO

GOPHER SPORT

GREEN VALLEY ACADEMY

GREG A VIETRI INC

GROVE CITY AREA SCHOOL

DISTRIC
HARRISON SUPPLY
EATT'S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES

INC

HEALTH ADVOCATE INC
HEINEMANN DBA

HOFFMAN HOMES INC

IMPACT APPLICATIONS INC
INSIGET WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

INC
INX TECHNOLCGY CORPORATION

OF PA
IRIS COMPANIES LTD

01/10/2017 09:28:26 AM

Title IT - PD Training........... .

General Supplies - Art............
CHARTER SCHOOLS - TUITICON.........

Lease/Rentl-Hardwar/Techn.........
Disposal SvVeS..iit it aneranes
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVCS...,........
Repair & Maintenance - Buildin....
General Supplies........ . ciiiinn
Admin. Software License...........

Communications / Postage..........
Tuition Reimb - Elementary.......
General Supplies......... .o
Repair & Maintenance - Eguipme....
General Supplies....... .. v
Tuition Reimb - Elementary.......
General Supplies — Science..... RPN
Books & Pericdicals...............
Non—-Cap Equip Replacement.........
General Supplies....... C e e
General Supplies......cciviiiinnnn
Tuition te Non-Public Schools.....
Repair & Maintenance - Buildin....
Tuition - Other LEA's.............

General Supplies.........covivinenn
General Supplies......vcvievennenn

Other Professional SVCES. . v e.n
Title I - Supplies................
Tuition - Other LEA'S. ... v eenenn
Other Professional Services.......

Repair & Maintenance - Buildin....

General Supplies. . ... ean

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

9,500.00
320.00
401.51

6,240.74

383,086.52
6,333.00
109,991.54
435.00
25.60
350.00

749,50
5,625.00
114.00
315.00
14.01
175.00
6,281.00
856.19
3,697.50
3,432.00
3,192.24
22,770.00
16,287.95
1,844.80

163.25
590.93

1,145.20
6,027.70
6,517.50
1,200.00
71,576.87

16,242.80

174.64

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 4




Vendor Name

Bills to be App

Description Of Purchase

roved
GENERAL FUND ~ From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

facksme

Descriptien Of Purchase

Check Amount

J W MAXWELL & SON INC

JASON E CASTALDI

JEFFREY E & LAUREN E FORGACH
JERRY & CHERYL KEYSER
JOHNSON CONTROLS INC
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

JONES SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY

IN

JOSEPH 1L MACNAMARA JR

KEEN COMPRESSED GAS COMPANY
KELLY J COLE

KELLYS SPORTS LTD

KING SPRY HERMAN FREUNDG&

FAUL LLC
KISTLER OBRIEN FIRE

PROTECTION

KLEINBARD LLC

GEORGE KRAPF JR & SONS INC
KRISTINE & BRIAN PARKES LLC
KURTZ BROTHERS

LAMB MCERLANE PC

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC
ILDP INC

LEEDSWEST INVESTMENT GROUP
LESLIES SWIMMING POOL

SUPPLIES

LOUIS J & MARJORIE R CAPASSC

LOW-RISE ELEVATCOR CO INC
Levin Legal Group. P.C.
Logic Choice Business
Technologies, LLC
MAILLIE LLP

MAKEMUSIC INC

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS
MARY G CONLAN

MATTHEW T HANDERHAN
MENCHEY MUSTC SERVICE
MERIDAN BANK

MICHAEL EHINGER

01/10/2017 09:28:27 AM

General Supplies....... ..o
General Supplies.......iiiinnnnnan
Real Estate Taxes............. e
Real Estate Taxes..... ..
Repair & Maintenance - Buildin....
General Supplies...........nv... .
General Supplies........oovviunnn..

Tuition Reimb - Secondarv.........
Bottled Gas (Not Heat)......
Tuition Reimb - Secondarvy.........
General Supplies....c.iiiveriernens
Legal Fees......

General Supplies.........iuiivunnnn.

Legal Fees. .. i ittt tasssas

Other Professional Services.......
General Supplies.......c.ovvviennn.
Legal Fees. . v i ittt ansas
TITLE ITI
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVCS...........
Repair & Maintenance - Buildin....
General SuppliesS.......ciiiunun.n.

Real Estate Tades. ... .vii i
Repailr & Maintenance - Buildin....
Legal Fees.....oor it iiii et nn
Communications / Postage..........

Educ. Software/License Fees.......
General Supplies....c.oueevinnnnn
Tuition Reimb - Secondary.........
Tuition Reimb - Secondary.........
General Supplies - Music..........
Tuition - Charter Schools.........
Books & Periodicals - Science.....

11.

15.
4,203,
1,724,
25,677.
167

25

4,464,

26
1,676.
1,116.
3,424

Repalr & Maintenance - Equipme....

Repalr & Maintenance - Buildin.... 2,084
1,889,
1,089,547,
1,200

44,

9,905,

374

707
1,656.

50.

Contracted Carriers. v v ienenas

Repair & Maintenance - FEquipme....

2,439,
1,447
30,085
37,180

Repair & Maintenance - Equipme....

13,250
140
825
4,185
1,271.

261.
4,279,
2,134,

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prencte

Coatesville Area School District

d - pirect Deposit

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 5

28
03
06
95
44

.62
.04

00

.24

25
oo

.34

.00

32
63

.00

91
68

.15
.00

81
98

53

.50
.70
.50

.00
.00
Li4
.00

25
24
63
32




Vendor Name

Bills to be App

roved

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Description Of Purchase

Description Of Purchase

facksmc

Check Amount

MONARCH STAFFING
MONCPRICE INC
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

INTERMEDIATE UNIT #23
MRS Audio Visual Inc.
NAPA AUTO PARTS

NASCO

NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
NATICNAL ENERGY CONTROLS

CORP

NETDCCUMENTS

NEXVORTEX INC

OFFICE DEPOT

PA ASSOC CF ELEMENTARY SCH

PRI
PA AS30C OF SCHOOL

ADMINISTRAT
PA ASS0OCIATION FOR GIFTED

CHILDREN
PA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL
PA DISTANCE LEARNING CHARTER

S

PA LEADERSHIP CHARTER S5CH
PA VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
PAESSP
PAMELA
PASBO
PATRICIA A VETTER

PATTERSON MEDICAL SUPPLY INC
PDM SERVICE COMPANY INC
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL

FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC
PROASYS INC

PROJECTOR LAMF SOURCE

PA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION
QUAKERTOWN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

HERR

01/10/2017 09:28:27 AM

Attendance ~ Prof Services........
General Supplies...........v.n...

General Supplies...... v enan .
General Supplies - SCIENCE........
NITT - Supplies.......uiiiiininan.

General Supplies......ciieiiiann,

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES........cvv e
Communications / Postage..........
General Supplies..................
Dues & Fees. .. .. ittt ii e nnenan

Tuition - Charter Schools.........
Tuition - Charter Schools...... P
Tuition — Charter Schools.........
Tuition — Charter Schools.........
WAt/ S oW . vt ettt st e vttt ese e

Dues & Fees.. ...t iiiinrenneanns
Tuition Reimb - Elementary.......

TITLE III - Transiation Sves......

General Supplies......... e
Repair & Maintenance — Buildin....

Hater/ SeWe . o it i it e it e e se e s e enaenn
General Supplies....... ...

Tuition — Other LEA'S ... ... ...

CHARTER SCHOOLS - TUITICN

CHARTER SCHOOLS - TUITION

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

.........

3,027,
92.
925,

3,965
9
9
2,400

1,875

400
2,534
1,872

595

375.
115,

32,574
1,694

125,450
28,651.
6,196.
1,190
1,440
80

37
3,874
502

485

1,885.
245,
465.
360.

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 6

07
60
00

.00
.99
.48
.00

.37

.00
.27
.00
.00

00

00

.57
.67

.04

81
o8

.00
.00
.00
.50
.54
.50
.00

83
74
Qo
85




Vendor Name

Bills to be App

roved

GENERAT, FUND -~ From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Description Of Purchase

Description Of Purchase

Ffacksme

Check Amount

DI

QUILL CORPORATION

RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES LLC
REACH CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL
RENATSSANCE ACADEMY-EDISON

CHA
REPUBLIC SERVICES INC

RITE ENVELOPE & GRAFPHICS INC

ROBERT BROWN ASSOCIATES INC
RevTrak

Ricoh USA Inc.

SANE

SARGENTS COURT REPORTING

SERVICE INC
SCHAAD DETECTIVE AGENCY INC
SCHOOL DISTRICT INSURANCE

CONS

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC
SCOTT ELECTRIC

SERVICE WHOLESALE INC
SHELLER OIL CO INC
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINT
STEPHANIE M TAYLOR
STRATH HAVEN BAND BOOSTERS
SUBURBAN PROPANE
SUMMERS & ZIMS 1INC
SUSQUEHANNA MUNICIPAL

FINANCE
SWEET STEVENS EATZ &

WILLIAMS LLP
TEAMSTERS LOCAL 384
TENNANT SALES AND SERVICE

COMPANY
THE GREEN TREE SCHOOL &

SERVICES INC

THE HORSHAM CLINIC
THE PATHWAY SCHOOL
THE SWIM SHOP

TIME ADVANTAGE INC

01/10/2017 09:28:27 M

General Supplies - Business Ed....

General Supplies.........
CHARTER SCHOOLS - TUITION
Tuition - Charter Schools

Disposal SVCS. ...
General Supplies.........

General Supplies - Technology.....
Tuition - Charter Schcools.........

.........

Repair & Maintenance - Equipme....

General Supplies.........
Legal Fees....ooveeinin..

Security/Safety Services.
WORKER'S COMP............

Dues & Fees..............
Supplies/Fees-Technology.
General Supplies.........
0il (Heat)...............
General Supplies.........
Tuition Reimb - Secondary

Bottled Gas (Not Heat)...

Ba s r s s s s s

Repair & Maintenance - Buildin....

Lease/Rentl~Hardwar/Techn

Legal Fees. .o i i neviansan

UNION DUES.......ovvivun

Repair & Maintenance - Equipme....

Tuition - Other LEA's.....

TUITION PRRI/DETENTION...
TUITION APS., ¢ v it v it s u s e an
General Supplies.........
General Supplies.........

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenocte

d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

3,030
300

31,648.
11, 9%46.

601.
296.
2,871,
569.
.46

14,008

1,084.
.50

5,411

28,384.
3,922,

2,898,
155.
2,985.
1,027.
373.
15

798

70.
143.
18,557.
16,500.

4,614,

6,346,
2,293.

4,743,

360

4,763.
.00
.25

1,701
104

C - Credit Card Payment

Page 7

.59
.00

91
95

60
45
91
70

08

11
85

40
04
00
94
44

00
37

6l
Q0

91

12
10

00

.00

74




Vendor Name

Bills to be Approved

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase

facksmc

Check Amount

TRANSPERFECT TRANSLATIONS

INTERNATIONAL INC
TREASURE BAY INC

TRI-M GROUP LLC

TRINA L DIFRANCESCO

TRIPLE FRESH INC

TROUPE AUTOMOTIVE INC
TRUSTEES OF THE UNIVERSITY

OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED REFRIGERATION INC
US SUPPLY CO INC

United Concordia
VERIZON

VERIZON RUSINESS
VICTORIA COOPER

VILLAGES AT HILLVIEW

W B MASON CO INC

WAYMAN FIRE PROTECTION INC
WAYNESBORO ARFEA SCHCOL

DISTRIC
WINDY HILL TBI LLC
WRIGHT SPECIALTY INSURANCE

AGENCY LLC

BETH TRAPANI

PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
DPA-BMERICAN WATER COMPANY
PA-AMERTCAN WATER COMPANY
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
RevTrak

PA-AMERTCAN WATER COMPANY
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
IOWA CHILD SUPPORT RECOVERY
UNIT

DOMESTIC RELATIONS
IRS/FICA

PA DEPT OF REVENUE

01/10/2017 09:28B:27 AM

TITLE III —~ Translation Svas...... 290.01
Title I - Supplies................ 516.51
Repair & Maintenance - Equipme.... Repair & Maintenance - Buildin.... 1,442.00
Tuition Reimb - Elementary....... 675.00
General Supplies - Administrat.... 507.52
Repalr & Maintenance - Equipme.... 1,728.81
Title II - PD Training............ 5,400.00
General Supplies.......c..cciivn. 1,696.13
General Supplies........... ... ..., 3,818.02
SELF-INSURANCE DENTAL............. 2,209.80
Communications / Postage.......... 344.81
Communications / Postage.......... 5,876.43
Tuition Reimb - Secondary......... 1,021.50
Real Estate Taxes......oovenvennns 54.76
General Supplies..............c.v... 2,697.60
Repair & Maintenance - Buildin.... 7,555.25
Tuition — Other LEA'S. ...t enen. 2,840.96
Real Estate TaxesS.....iuerrnnnen.. : 2,421.49
Legal FeB8. . vt ti i in e s 11,325.77
Other Professzional Sves........... 3,530.75
210031289666 11/16. ... ..., 424 .48
210025970860 11/16. ... ... 719.53
210029374189 11/36. ... crerurrnnnnn 228.24
210031150430 11/16. ...t 1,308.07
210029374820 11/16..... v, i,349.12
210029374677 11/16. ..., 2,845.51
RevTrak Nov 2016-Card Reader...... 568.70
220002547132, (i e 23.058
210030118006, . ...t iinae 57.66
210030116666, ¢ it ineernesnnnas 92.23
Iowa Child Support.......vuveuunn. 201.69
ExpertPay. ... oveiu v vinanas e 2,724.53
Fed W/H Tax Pymt.........0vuuunn.. FICA pymt-EE......... ... .... e 514,135.76
PA W/H Tax pymb. ..ot iin i inennna. 58,637.31

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote d - Direct Deposit ¢ - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District

Page B

3
Z
z
3
;
:
1
4
]
|
|
|




Vendor Name

Bills to be Approved

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017

Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase

facksmc

Check Amount

PUBLIC SCHOOL EMPLOYEE RET

SYS
PUBLIC SCHCOL EMPLOYEE RET

5Y5S

United Concordia

TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
PA-AMERICAN WATER CCOMPANY
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
PA-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
PURLIC SCHOOL EMPLOYEE RET

S5YS

IRS/FICA

PA  DEPT OF REVENIE
DOMESTIC RELATIONS

IOWA CHILD SUPPORT RECCOVERY

UNIT

RESCHINI AGENCY INC
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
United Concorxdia

RESCHINI AGENCY INC
RESCHINT AGENCY INC
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
RESCHINI AGENCY 1INC
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
United Concordia

RESCHINT AGENCY INC
PRUDENTIAL GROUP INSURANCE
PRUDENTIAL GROUP INSURANCE
PRUDENTIAT. GROUP INSURANCE
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
RESCHINI AGENCY INC
United Concordia

United Concordia

01/10/2017 09:28:27 AM

PSERS Pymt-Emplovee............ ‘e
PSERS PymE—POS. ... .. iy

12/02/2016 - 12/09/2016-Claims....
403R and Roth Pymt-TSA Consulting.
210030496669 12/16..... v,
210032891963 12/16. ...,
220002547125 12/16.. .0 viiin i
210029374745 12/16. ...
210031289666 12/16... .00
Employer 3rd Qtr Retirement Pymt..

Fed W/H Tax pymt....veerenrenensns FICA pymE-FEE . ...ttt ittt vnennnnn

PR W/H Tax pymb. .o oo i,
ExpertPay. ... .ttt i i i
Towa Child Support........cvovau.n

Stop Loss-December 2016........... Cobra Admin Fee-December 16.......
Medical Claims-11/23/2016......... Prescription Claims-11/23/2016...
Medical Claims-11/30/2016......... IBC Admin-11/30/2016.. ... vuivennn
Medical Claims-11/23/2016......... Medical Access fee-11/23/2016.....
Medical Claims-11/30/2016......... IBC Admin-11/30/2016.. ... cn...
11/24/2016 - 12/02/2016-Claims....

Medical Claims-12/07/2016......... Prescription Claims-12/07/2016....
Medical Claims-12/07/2016......... Medical Access fee—12/07/2016.....
Medical Claims-12/14/2016......... Capitation-12/14/2016.............
Medical Claims-12/14/2016,........ Prescription Claims-12/14/2016,
Medical Claims-12/21/2016......... Medical Access fee-12/21/2016.....

12/09/2016-12/16/2016-Claims......

Medical Claims-12/21/2016......... Prescription Claims-12/21/20l6....

October 2016 Premium.......c.coe.00..
November 2016 Premium,............
December 2016 Premium.............

Medical Claims-12/28/2016......... Prescription Claims-12/28/2016.
Medical Claims-12/28/2016......... Vision Claims-12/28/2016.......

12/23/2016 - 12/30/2016~Claims....
12/16/2016 - 12/23/2016-Claims....

* Denctes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P

280,506.

852.

9,304
46,014
40

78

161.
.03
.89
2,137,817.

701
362

489,287

56,809.
2,463,
201,

15, 445.
.24
.72

9,003,
154,472,

7,669.
163,034.
.71
5,394,
.45
.18

169,788
5,887

57,328

132,450
191,084

17,332.
.78
11,127.
11,143,
11,103.
199, 630.
12,223,
.73

130,628

11,857

11,219.

P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District

Page 9

66

42

.89
.21
.55

82
50

62

.01

02
55
69

74

24
80
00
97

42

93

31
98
19
01
02

40




Bills to be Approved

GENERAL FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/10/2017 facksmc
Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Check Amount
10-GENERAL FUND 10,323,268.19
Grand Total Manual Checks 4,935,835.96V/
Grand Total Regular Checks : 5,387,432.23~
Grand Total Direct Deposits: 0.00
Grand Total Credit Card Payments: 0.00
Grand Total All Checks i 10,323,268.19

VA I/;D))7

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

01/10/2017 09:28:27 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 10






Fund Accounting Check Register
CAPITAL PROJECTS - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Invoice #

Account Code A.S.N.

fackrge

Expended Amt

00000239 01/06/2017 11003000006 17010005

6510 - Schrader Group Architecture LLC
00000240 01/06/2017 L1003000003 17009922

Vendor:

Vendor:

6575 - CMSE INC

00000241 01/06/2017 11003000005 17010139

Vendor:
00000242

00000242

Vendor:

6582 - Schneider Electric
01/06/2017L1003000001 17009865
01/06/20171L1003000002 17009865

6616 - Vision Mechanical

00000243 01/06/2017L1003000004 17008269

Vendor:

6617 - Dell Financial Services

# - Payable Transaction
01/06/2017 11:28:26 AM

0002342

3

656772

5
4

PAY1

39-4600-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 354600330

Check Date: 01/06/2017
39-4600-450-000-00-000-000-000-0000

Check Date: 01/06/2017
39-4600-450-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Check Date: 01/06/2017
39-4600-450-000-00-000-000-000~-0000
39-4600-450-000-00-000-000-000-0000
Check Date: 01/06/2017

39-4600-330-000-00-000-000-000-0000 394600330

Check Date: 01/06/2017

39-0THER CAPITAL PROJECTS

Grand Total Manual Checks

Grand Total Regular Checks

Grand Total Direct Deposits:
Grand Total Credit Card Payments:
Grand Total All Checks

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

Check Amount:
S,
Check Amount: b,
1,
Check Amount: 1,
3,
Check Amount: 4,
49,
Check Amount: 49,
61,474.06
0.00
61,474.06
0.00
0.00
61,474.06

C - Credit Card Payment

Page 1

571

B71.

347

347.
439.

439.
808.
807.
615.
500.

500.

.49
49
.06
06
10
10
10
50
60
81
81



Bills to be Approved

CAPITAL PROJECTS - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017 facksmc

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase Check Amount
Schrader Group Architecture Professional Services............. 571.49
LLC
CMSE INC 5, 347.086
Schneider Electric 1,439.10
Vision Mechanical 4,615.60
Dell Financial Services Professional Services.......co..u.. 49,500.81

39-0THER CAPITAL PROJECTS 61,474 .06

Grand Total Manual Checks : 0.00

Grand Total Regular Checks : 61,474.06“/

Grand Total Direct Deposits: 0.00

Grand Total Credit Card Payments: 0.00

Grand Total All Checks i 61,474.06

(

\

\[) N Mwﬂ7
)/(” o /)

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote d - Dpirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

01/06/2017 11:27:48 AM ; Coatesville Area School District Page 1






Fund Accounting Check Re?ister

FOOD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code .8.N, Expended Amt
00000930 12/16/2016C1012700001 51-6613-000-000-00-000-000-000-0000 173.35

Vendor: 6754 - RACHELLE JONES Check Date: 12/16/2016 Check Amount: 173.35
00000931 01/05/2017 C1028600001 51-6613-000-000-00-000-000-000-0000 11.45

Vendor: 6740 - ARTIS GRIFFIN Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 11.45
00000932 01/05/2017 L1026100307 17009933 120861 51-3100-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000C 6,201.60

Vendor: 6580 - CAMDEN RAG & PAPER CO LLC Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 6,201.60
0C000833 01/05/2017L1026100013 17010042 51-3100~-580-000-00-000-000~-000-0000C 55.08

Vendor: 0222 - CHRISTINE CUMENS Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 55.08
00000934 01/05/2017 L1026100011 17009923 65311 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 126.00

Vendor: 0247 - COCA-COLA BOTTLING COMPANY Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 126.00
00000935 01/05/2017 L1026100001 17009912 15555 51-3100-432-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 195.00
06000935 01/05/2017 11026100002 170058812 15441 51-3100-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 145.00
00000835 01/05/2017 1.1026100003 17009912 15464 51-3100-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,750.10
00000935 01/05/2017 L,1026100004 17009912 15446 51-3100-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 353.50
00000935 01/05/2017 L1026100005 17009912 15442 51-3100-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 150.00
00000935 01/05/2017 L1026100054 17010043 15554 51~3100-~-432-000-00-000-000~000~-0000 312.00

Vendor: 6024 - COMMERCIAL KITCHEN REPAIR SERVICE INC Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 2,905.60
00000536 01/05/2017 11026100015 17009917 7190263 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~000-0000 755.95
00000536 01/05/2017 L.1026100016 17009917 7194208 51-3100-631-000~-00-000~-000~000-0000 870.53
00000536 01/05/2017 L.1026100017 17009917 7198212 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 473.62
00000536 01/05/2017L1026100018 17009917 7202612 51-3100-631-000-00-000~000~000-0000 B51.79
00000936 01/05/2017L1026100019 17009917 7190167 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 659.44
00000936 01/05/2017 11026100020 17009917 7194212 51-3100-631-000-00-000~-000~000~0000 £19.29
00000936 01/05/2017 1,1026100021 17009917 7198213 51-3100-631-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 713.46
00000%36 01/05/2017 L,1026100022 17009917 7202610 51-3100-631-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000 624.24
00000936 01/05/2017 11026100023 17009517 7190267 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,695.30
006000936 (01/05/2017 11026100024 17009917 7194211 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,664.54
000005836 01/05/2017 L1026100025 17009917 7198401 51-3100-631-000-00~000-000-000-0000 1,648.70
00000936 01/05/2017 1.1026100026 17005917 7190266 51-3100-631-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 1,886.25
000005836 01/05/2017 L1026100027 17009917 7154209 51-3100-631-000-00-000~000~-000-0000 91,68
00000936 01/05/2017 11026100028 17009917 7194210 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,311.27
00000936 01/05/2017 1L,1026100029 17009917 7198399 51-3100~631~000-00~000-000-000-0000 26.86

# - Payable Transaction
01/06/2017 12:20:59 PM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School bistrict

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 1




Fund Accounting Check Register
0

FOOD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017 fackrgc

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Ant
00000936 ©01/05/2017L1026100030 17008917 7198400 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,998.38

Vendor: 0447 - FEESERS FOOD DISTRIBUTOR Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 17,091.30
000005937 01/05/2017 11026100031 17009917 7190168 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 459.48
Go000%37 01/05/2017 L1026100032 17009917 7194213 51-3100-631-000~00~000~000-000-0000 Th4.,52
00000937 01/05/2017 L1026100033 17009917 7198214 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 632.26
00000837 01/05/2017L1026100034 17009917 7190261 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,777.06
00000937 01/05/2017 L1026100035 17009917 7194206 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,687.51
00000937 01/05/2017 L1026100036 17009917 7198210 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 985.59
00000937 01/05/2017 11026100037 17002917 7190268 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000~0000 1,334.13
00000937 01/05/2017 L1026100038 17009917 7193963 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 799.39
00000937 01/05/2017 L102610003% 17009917 7198402 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000~0000 891.97
00000937 01/05/2017 L1026100040 17009917 7202609 51-33100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 949.64
00000937 (01/05/2017 L1026100041 17009917 7190262 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 548.01
00000937 01/05/2017 L1026100042 17009917 7194207 51-3100-631-000~00~000-000-000-0000 364.82
00000937 01/05/2017 11026100043 17009917 7198211 51-3100-631-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 476.12
60000937 01/05/2017 11026100044 17009917 7190169 51-3100-631-000-00-000~-000-000~-0000 313.60
00000937 01/05/2017 L1026100045 17009917 7194214 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 395.31
00000937 01/05/2017 11026100046 17009917 7198215 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000-0060 298.19
00000937 01/05/2017 11026100047 17009917 7190259 51-3100~631-000-00~000~000~-000~-0000 406.93
00000937 01/05/2017 L1026100048 17009917 7194204 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 529.73
00000937 01/05/2017 L1026100048 17009917 7198208 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 509.08
00000937 01/05/2017 L1026100050 17009917 7202614 51-3100-631-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 460.31
00000937 01/05/2017 11026100051 17009917 7190260 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 860.96
00000937 (Q1/05/2017 11026100052 17009917 7194205 51~3100~631-000-00~000~000~-000-0000 911.15
00000937 (Q1/05/2017 11026100053 17009917 7198209 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,736.64

Vendor: 0447 - FEESERS FOOD DISTRIBUTOR Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 18,092 43
00000938 (01/05/2017 L10262100066 17009926 0011170291 51-3100-631-000~-00-000~-000-000-0000 243.24
00000938 01/05/2017 L1026100067 17009926 0011199780 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 285.88

Vendor: 6689 - HERSHEYS CREAMERY COMPANY Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 529.12
0000093% (01/05/2017 11026100074 1700983C 305174 51-3100-442-000-00-000-000-000-0000 600.00

Vendor: 0639 - JOBN J CASSIDY Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 600.00
00000%40 01/05/2017 11026100014 17009916 12-39-16 51-3100-610-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 ' 1,318.20

# ~ Payable Transaction
01/06/2017 12:20:59 PM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P ~ Prenote

4 - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

¢ - Credit Card Payment
Page 2




Fund Accounting

Check Register

FOOD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017 fackrgo

Check # Tran Date Tran § PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.S.N. Expended Amt

Vendor: 6287 - XDR ETC INC Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 1,318.20
00000941 01/05%/2017 11026100069 17009825 21125 51-3100~631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 50.80
00000941 01/05/2017 L,1026100070 17009925 21124 51-3100-631-000-006-000-000~000~0000 127.00
00000841 01/05/2017 L1026100071 17009925 21123 51-3100-631-000~-00-000~000-000-0000 76.20
0000094 01/05/2017 L1026100072 17009925 21127 51-3100-631-000-00-000-0006-000-0000 76.20
00000941 01/05/2017 L102610G0073 17008925 21126 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 127.00

Vendor: 2217 - LINDEN COQOKIES INC Check bate: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 457.20
000003942 01/05/2017 L1026100006 17008913 Jo41087 51-3100-631-000-00-000~-000~000~0000 392.00
00000942 01/05/2017 L1026100007 17009913 J041292 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 392.00
00000942 01/05/2017 L1026100008 17009913 J041211 51-3100-6€31-0006-00-000-000-000-0000 392.00
00000942 01/05/2017 11026100009 17009913 J041088 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 294,00

Vendor: 0905 - MICKEYS WHOLESALE PIZZAS Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 1,470.00
00000843 01/05/2017 L1026100176 17009910 110116100071 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 72.16
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100177 17009910 110216100061 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 69.34
00000243 01/05/2017 L1026100178 17009910 110616100075 51-3100-631-000-00~000-000-000~-0008 56.17
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100179 17009910 110316100068 51~3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 37.38
00000%43 01/05/2017 1026100180 17009910 110516100068 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 74,05
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100281 17008910 111016100075 51-3100-631-000~-00~-000~-000~-000~0000 36.68
00000943 01/05/2017 1026100182 17009910 111116100073 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-00C-0000 40.57
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100183 17009910 111416100081 51-3100-631-000~-00~000~000-000~-0000 46.44
00000943 01/05/2017 11026100184 17009910 111516100065 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-00C-0000 92.54
00000943 01/05/2017 L102610018% 17009910 111616100060 51-3100-631-000~-0G0~-000~-000-000~-0000 101.68
000003943 01/05/2017 L1026100186 1700595810 111816100075 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-~-000~0000 37.08
00000943 01/05/2017 1L,1026100187 17009810 112116100072 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 44,15
00000943 Q1/05/2017 L1026100188 17009910 112216100065 51-3100-631-000~00-000-000-000-0000 49,24
00000943 01/05/2017 L102610018%9 17009810 112816100076 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 44,15
00000943 O01/05/2017 11026100190 17009910 112916100071 51-3100-631-000-C0-000-000-000~-0000 106.52
00000943 01/05/2017 11026100191 17009510 113016100062 51-3100-631-000-00~-000~-000-000-0000 71.63
00000943 01/05/2017 11026100192 17009810 1i011610C072 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 63.21
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100193 17009910 110216100062 51-3100-631-000-00~-000-000~000~0000 35.93
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100194 17009910 110316100076 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 47.90
00000943 (01/05/2017L1026100195 17009910 110316100069 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 41,38

# -~ Payable Transaction
01/06/2017 12:20:59 PM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment
Page 3




Check #

Fund Accounting Check Register
FOOD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017

Tran Date Tran # PO No.

Invoice #

Account Code

.8,

fackrge

Expended Amt

0000C543
00000943
30000943
00000943
000009243
000600943
00C00943
00600243
00000543
00000943
00000042
00000943
00000943
00000943
00000943
00000843
00000543
00000543
00000943
00000543
00000943
00000943
00000943
00000943
00000943
ooo0o00%43
00000943
00000943
00000943
00000943
40000943
00000243

01/05/2017 11026100196 17009910
01/05/2017 L1026100197 17009810
01/05/2017 L10626100198 17009510
01/05/2017 L,1026100193 17009910
01/05/2017 L1026100200 17009910
01/05/2017 L1026100201 17009910
01/05/2017 L10261006202 17009910
01/05/2017 L1026100203 170098910
01/05/2017 L1026100204 17005910
01/05/2017 L1026100205 17009910
01/05/2017 L102610C206 17009910
01/05/2017 1,1026100207 17009910
01/05/2017 11026100208 17008910
01/05/2017 1026100209 17009910
01/05/2017 11026100210 17008910
01/05/2017 L1026100211 17009910
0L/05/2017 L1026100212 170099210
01/05/2017 Li026100213 17009910
01/0%/2017 11026100214 170038910
01/05/2017 11026100215 17005910
01/05/2017 L1026100216 17008910
01/05/2017 11026100217 1700991C
01/05/2017 11026100218 1700991¢C
01/05/2017 L1026100219 1700991¢C
01/05/2017 L10626100220 17009810
01/05/2017 11026100221 17009910
0L/05/2017 11026100222 17009810
01/05/2017 L1026100223 17009810
01/05/2017 L1026100224 17005810
0:1/05/2017 11026100225 17009910
01/05/2017 11026100226 17009910
01/05/2017 1026100227 17009910

# - Payable Transaction
01/06/2017 12:21:01 BPM

11051610C069
111016100076
1111163100074
111416100082
111516100066
111616100070
111816100076
112116100073
112216100C66
112816100077
112916100072
113016100063
111416100083
111516100067
112116100074
112216100067
112916100073
110216100063
111416100084
112816100078
113016100064
1101316100073
110316100077
110916100070
111416100085
111516100068
111616100071
112116100075
112216100068
112816100079
112916100074
113016100065

51-3100-631-060-00-000-000-C00-0000
51-3100-631-0060-00-000-000-000~-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000~-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-C000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000~-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-060-000-000-000-000¢C
51-3100-631-000-00-000-00C-0C0-000C
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-000C
51-3100-631-000-00-C00-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-C00-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-C0-C00-000~-000~-0000
51-3100-631-000-C0-CG0O0-000-000-0000
531-31006-631-000~-00~000~-000~000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000C
51-3100-631-00G0-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-~0060-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000~-00-000-000-000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00~000-000~000-0000
51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-00G-0000
51-3100-6331-000-00-000-000-000-0000

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenocte

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 4

66.
47,
41.
67.
78.
85,
41,
50,
42,
1065,
50.
59.
43,
.90
36.
.88
.45
.20
.24

47

48
44
53
129

132.
.85
.35
.87
L1
.32
59.
.45
.42
.84
36.
.08
.09

44
62
38
40
50

48
53
45

43
41

74
8c
38
70
37
B0
38
11
68
71
11
88
86

38

60

88

80




Fund Accounting Check Register

FOOD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017 fackrge
Check $# Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Cocde A.S8 Expended Amt
00000943 01/05/2017 11026100228 17005910 110116100074 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 80.51
00000943 01/05/2017 L102610022% 17008910 110216100064 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 29.76
G0000943 (01/05/2017 11026100230 17008910 110916100071 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 42.96
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100231 17009910 111416100086 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 61.88
0o000%43 01/05/2017L1026100232 17009910 111516100069 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 59.88
00000543 (01/05/2017L1026100233 17009910 111616100072 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 23.95
C0000%43 01/05/2017 LL1026100234 170095810 111716100072 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 36,38
00000943 (01/05/2017 L1026100235 17009910 112216100069 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-000C0 45,29
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100236 17009910 112816200080 51-3100-631-000~-00-000~000~-000-00C0 26.28
00000%43 01/05/2017 L1026100237 17009910 113016100066 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000~0000 37.38
00000%43 01/05/2017 L1026100238 17009910 111416100087 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 49,31
00C00%43 01/05/2017 11026100238 17009910 112116100076 51-3100~631-0060~00~000-000~-000-0000 14.55
00000943 01/05/2017 1L,1026100240 17008910 112816100081 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 T1.17
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100241 17009910 111416200088 51-3100-631-000-00~-000-000~000~-0000 36.58
00000943 01/05/2017 11026100242 17009910 111516100070 51-3100-631-000-00-000C-000-000-0000 47.%0
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100243 17008910 112116100077 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 29.10
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100244 17009910 112216100070 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 35.19
00000543 01/05/2017 L1026100245 17008910 112916100075 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 36.98
000009243 01/05/2017 L1026100246 17009910 110316100070 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 39.54
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100247 17009910 111416100082 51-3100~-631-000-00-000-006-000-0000 izg.el
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100248 17009910 112116100078 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 66.45
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100245 17009910 112816100082 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 37.38
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100250 17009910 110216100065 51-31006-6¢31-000-00-000-000-000-0000 29.10
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100251 17009910 110916100072 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 21.83
00000943 0L/05/2017 L1I026100252 17009910 111416100090 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000~-0000 49,63
00000943 01/05/2017 L102610025%3 17009910 111516100071 51-3100-631-000~00~000-000~-000~-0000 85.98
00000943 01/05/2017 1026100254 17009910 112116100072 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 29,10
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100255 17009910 112216100071 51-3100-631-000-00-000-0G0-000-0000 61.60
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100256 17009910 112816100083 51-3100-631-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 26.51
00000943 01/05/2017 L1026100257 17009910 112916100076 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 85,22
00000943 Q1/05/2017 L1026100258 17009910 113016100067 51-3100~631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 32.01
000600943 01/05/2017 L1026100259 17009910 110916100073 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 86.21

# - Payable Transaction
01/06/2017 12:21:01 EM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prencte

d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 5




Fund Accounting Check Register

FOOD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A SN Expended Amt
00000843 01/05/2017L1026100260 170099210 1114161000981 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 91.55
00000943 01/05/2017 11026100261 17009910 112216100072 51-3100-631-G00-00-000-000-000-0000 50.93
00000943 01/05/2017 11026100262 17009910 112816100084 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-00C-0000 93.31
00000943 01/05/2017 11026100263 17009910 113016100068 51-3100-63i-000-00-000-000-000~0000 59,32

Vendor: 0915 - MORABITC BAKING CO INC Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 4,867.02
00000944 01/05/2017 1L,1026100055 17010044 47335133 51-3100-390-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,25%7.29
00000944 01/05/2017 11026100056 17010031 47305558 51-3100-390~-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 1,297.29
00000544 01/05/2017 11026100075 17009829 472048009 51-3100-390-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 858.87
00000944 01/05/2017 11026100076 17009825 47204809 51-31060~-390~000~00~000~-000-000-0000 16.80

Vendor: 6285 - OFFICE TEAM Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 3,470.25
00000945 01/05/2017 110261000310 170009914 51-3100-580~-000-00-000-G00-000-0000 20.09

Vendor: 1618 - PAULA JONES Remit # 1 Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 20.09
00000946 01/05/2017 1026100058 170095682 475137 51-3100-631-000-00~-000-000-000-0000 153.51
00000946 01/05/2017 11026100059 17009982 475138 51-3100-631-000~-00~000-000-000-0000 57.12
00000946 01/05/2017 L1026100060 17009982 475139 51-3100-631-000-00-000-G00-000-00C00 53.55
00000946 01/05/2017 L1026100061 17009982 475140 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 60.69
00000946 01/05/2017 L1026100062 17009982 475141 51-3100-631-000~-00~-000~-000-000-0000 53.55
00000846 01/05/2017L1026100063 17009582 475142 51-3100-631-000-00-000-C00~-000~0000 60.69
00000946 01/05/2017 1026100064 17009982 475143 51-3100~631~000~00~000-C00-000-0000 53.55
00000946 01/05/2017 L1026100065 170093982 475144 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000~0000 749.70

Vendor: 1058 -~ PHILA WAREHOUSE & COLD STORAGE Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 1,242.36
00000947 01/05/2017 11026100057 17009%90 98234773 51-3100-610-000-00-000-000-000-0000 255.98
00000947 01/05/2017 L1026100068 17008524 98087401 51-3100-610-000-00-000-0C00~-000-0000 67.26

Vendor: 1103 - QUILL CCORPORATION Check Date: Q01/05/2017 Check Amount: 323.24
00000948 (01/05/2017 L1016100001 17007665 97921052 51-3100-448-000-00-000-000-000-0000 64,00

Vendor: 2120 - Ricoh USA Inc. Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 64.00
00000949 (1/05/2017L1026100173 17009909 RCV 51-3100-631-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000 2,784.00
00000949 (1/05/2017L1026100174 17009509 CALN 51-3100-631-000-00-000~-000~000-0000 2,668.00
00000949 01/05/2017 L1C26100175 17009909 RB 51-3100~631-000~00-000-000-000-0000 4,060.00

Vendor: 1245 - SMART PARTNERS LLC Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 9,512.00
00000950 01/05/2017 L1026100012 17010114 54649456-00 51-3100-432-000-00-000-000-000-0000 51.19

Vendor: 1383 - UNITED REFRIGERATION INC Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 51.19

# - Payable Transaction
01/06/2017 12:21:01 PM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ « Credit Card Payment

Page 6




Fund Accounting Check Register

FOCD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017 fackrge
Check # Tran Date 'ran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code A.8 Expended Anmt
00000851 01/05/2017 11026100264 17009911 1357693 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 1,777.58
00000951 01/05/2017 11026100265 17000911 1833429 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 1,296.88
00000951 031/05/2017L1026100266 170009911 2245081 51-3100-631-000~-00~-000-000-000-0000 871.0%6
C0000951 01/05/2017 L1026100267 17009911 1357694 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 1,057.85
000600951 01/05/2017 L1026100268 17009911 1598484 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 1,213.86
00000951 01/05/2017 11026100269 17009211 1833422 51-33100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,156.62
00000951 01/05/2017 L1026100270 17009911 2245082 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,397.95
0000951 01/05/2017 L1026100271 17009911 1357692 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 924.61
C0000951 01/05/2017 51026100272 17009911 1598486 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000~0000 1,358.69
00000951 01/05/2017 L1026100273 17008911 1833426 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~000-0000 1,746.19
00000951 01/05/2017 L1026100274 17008911 2245080 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,555.04
00C0095L 01/05/2017 11026100275 17009911 1345309 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 656.54
00C00951 0L/05/2017 11026100276 17009911 1586482 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 303.62
00C00951 01/05/2017 L1026100277 17008911 1824705 51-3100-631-000-00-00C~-000-000-0000 791.61
00Cc009L 01/05/2017L1026100278 17005911 2239337 51-3100~-631~000~00-000-000-000~-0000 B30.25
00000951 01/05/2017 11026100279 17009911 1357690 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~000-0000 588.81
00000651 01/05/2017 11026100280 17009911 1598487 51-3100~-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 413.48
00000951 01/05/2017 11026100281 17006911 1833428 51-3100-631-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000 458.67
00000951 01/05/2017 11026100282 17008911 2245078 51-3100-631-000-00-000~-000~-000-0000 696.91
00000951 0£1/05/2017 11026100283 170068911 1345307 51-3100-631-000~00~000-0C0-000-0000 297.89
GOO009SL  01/05/2017 11026100284 17009911 1586479 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 546,44
00000951 (01/05/2017 11026100285 170099811 1824703 51-3100-631-000-00-000~-000-000-0000 436.65
00000951 ©1/05/2017 11026100286 17008911 2239335 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 590.84
00000951 ©01/05/2017 L1026100287 17008911 1357691 51-3100~631~000-00-000-000-000-0000 589,85
00000951 (01/05/2017 L1026100288 17009911 1548488 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~000-0000 793.74
00000951 (Q1/05/2017 L1026100289 17009911 1833427 51-3100~631-000-C0-000-000-000~-000C 657.33
00000851 (01/05/2017 L1026100230 17009911 22450789 51-31006-631-000~-00-000-000~000-0000C 869.67
00000951 01/05/2017 11026100291 17009911 1345308 51-3100-631-000-00-000~000-000-0000 1,550.81
00000%51 01/05/2017 L1026100292 17009911 1586480 51-3100-631-000~00~000~000-000-0000 1,510.37
00000851 01/05/2017 L1026100293 17009911 1824704 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 2,098.84
00000851 01/05/2017 L1026100294 17009911 2239336 51-3100-631-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 1,457.66
00000651 01/05/2017 L1026100295 17009911 1357689 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 722.08

# - Payable Transaction
01/06/2017 12:21:01 PM

* Denoctes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 7




Fund Accounting Check Register

# - Payable Transaction
01/06/2017 12:21:01 PM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prenote

d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 8

FOOD SERVICE FUND -~ From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017 fackrge

Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code .S.N. Expended Amt
00000951 01/05/2017 L1026100286 17005911 1598482 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 8918.60
00000951 01/05/2017 L1026100297 17009911 1833425 51-3100-631-000~00-000-000-000-0000 1,001.72
00000951 01/05/2017 11026100258 17009611 2245077 51-3100~631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,21%9.35
00000951 01/05/2017 11026100299 17009911 1357688 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 480.46
00000951 01/05/2017 L1026100300 17009911 1598483 51-3100-631-000~-00-000-000-000~0000 801.59
000009251 01/05/2017 L1026100301 17009911 1833423 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 318.84
00000951 01/05/2017 1L1026100302 17009911 2245076 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 727.13
00000951 01/05/2017 L102610030C3 17005911 1345310 51-3100-631~000~00-C00-000-0C0-0000 1,070.36
06000951 01/05/2017 L1026100304 170085911 1586481 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,482.96
00000951 01/05/2017 L1026100305 17008911 1824706 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000~000~-0000 736.63
00000951 01/05/2017 11026100306 17009911 2239338 51-3100-631-000-00-000-000-000-0000 1,536.12

Vendor: 1397 - US FOODSERVICE - ALLENTOWN Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 42,622.25
ooD0952  01/05/2017 L1026100077 170092981 0100168340 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 230.81
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100078 17009981 0100178001 51-3100-632-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000 216.22
060000952 01/05/2017 L102610007% 17009981 0100140633 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000~-000-00C00 278.55
‘00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100080 17009981 0100198631 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 230.81
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100081 17009981 0100211627 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 257.00
00000952 01/05/2017L1026100082 17005381 0100222174 51-3100~632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 227.90
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100083 17009981 0100230365 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 230.81
00000552 01/05/2017 11026100084 17009981 0100243979 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 173.11
00000952 01/05/2017 L.1026100085 17009981 0100272506 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 230.80
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026:00086 17009981 0100279417 51-3100-632-000~00-000-000-000-0000 308.97
00000952 (01/05/2017 L1026100087 170098981 0100168341 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 259,67
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100088 17009981 0100178002 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 317.37
00000852 01/05/2017 11026100089 17009981 0100140634 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000~-0000 331.80
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100090 17005981 0100211628 51-3100-632-000-00~-000~0C00~000~-0000C 502.83
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100091 17009981 0100222175 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 121.5¢6
00000952 01/0%/2017 110261000592 170009981 0100230360 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 331.80
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100093 17005981 0100272498 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 £411.55
Qo000952 01/05/2017 L1026100094 170008981 0100279423 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 331.01
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100095 17002981 0100178003 51-3100-632-000-00~-C00-000-000-0000 201.97
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100096 17002981 0100140635 51-3100~632-000-00-C00-000-000-0000 346.22




Fund Accounting

Check Register

FOOD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01i/06/2017 fackrgc
Check # Tran Date Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code .8. Expended Amt
00000852 01/05/2017 11026100097 17009981 0100198632 51-3100-632-000-00~-000-000-000~-0000 167.88
00000852 (01/05/2017 L1026100098 17009981 0160211629 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-0G0-0000 331.8¢C
0C000%52 01/05/2017 L1026100089 17009981 0100222176 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 346.22
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100100 17009981 0100230369 51-3100-632-000-00-000-00CG-000-C000 376.66
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100101 17009981 0100272505 51-3100-632-000-00-000-00C0-000-0000 353.04
00000952 (01/05/2017 L1026100102 17005981 0100279419 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 346.22
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100103 17009581 0100168342 51-3100-632-000-00~000~-000~000~-0000 294 .41
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100104 17009981 0100178004 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 223,20
000009252 C1/05/2017 L1026100105 17009981 0100140636 531-3100-632-000-0C0-C00-000-C00-0000 237.88
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100106 17009981 0100198633 51-3100-632-000-00-C00-000-000-0000 292.55
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100107 17009981 0100222177 51-3100-632-000-00-0G00-000-000-0000 344.33
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100108 17009981 0100230362 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 280.45
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100109 17005981 01002724592 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 344.51
00000952 01/05/2017 L10261001:0 17008981 0100275406 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 308.84
00000852 01/05/2017 11026100111 17008981 0100168343 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-00C0 201.9%6
00000952 01/05/2017 T1¢26100112 17009981 0100178005 51-3100~-632~000-00-000-000~-0006-0000 64.53
00000552 01/05/2017L1026100113 17009981 0100140637 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 115.41
00000952 01/05/2017L1026100114 17009981 0100198634 51-3100~-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 B6.55
00000%52 (0Q1/05/2017L1026100115 17008881 0100211630 51-31060-632-000-00~-000-000-000~-0000 12%.84
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100116 17005981 0100230478 51-3100-632-000-00-00C-000-000-0000 93.37
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100117 17009981 0100230363 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 129.84
00000552 01/05/2017 11026100118 17009981 0100243983 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 100.20
60000952 01/05/2017 L1026100119 17009581 0100272499 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 115.41
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100120 17009981 0100279407 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 201.97
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100121 17009981 0100286444 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 7.88
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100122 17009581 0100168344 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 158.68
000005852 (01/05/2017 L1026100123 17009981 0100178006 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 144.26
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100124 17009981 0100140638 51-3100-632-000-00-0006-000-000-0000 141.35
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100125 17009981 0100188635 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 115.41
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100126 17008981 0100211631 51-3100-632-000-00~-000-000~-000-0000 115.41
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100127 17009981 0100230479 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 158.68
00000952 (1/05/2017 11026100128 17009981 0100230368 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 129.84

# - Payable Transaction
01/06/2017 12:21:01 PM

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

P - Prencte

d - pirect Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

€ - Credit Card Payment

Page 9

|
|



Fund Accounting Check Register
FOOD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017 fackrge
Check # Tran Date ‘Tran # PO No. Invoice # Account Code .8. Expended Amt
00000952 01/05/2017L1026100129 17009981 0100243988 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-00C00 115.41
00000952 01/05/2017 L1G26100130 17009981 0100272493 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 158.69
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100131 17009981 0100278416 51-3100-632-000~00-000~000~000~0000 158.68
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100132 17009981 0100168346 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 187.54
00000952 (01/05/2017 L1026100133 17009981 0100178007 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 274.009
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100134 17009981 0100211632 51-31060-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 250.58
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100135 17009981 0100230480 51-3100-632-000-006~-000-000~-000-0000 331.80
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100136 17009981 0100253662 51-3100-632-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000 288.52
00000852 01/05/2017 1026100137 17009981 0100279421 51-3100-632-000-00-000-0C0-000-0000 15%4.3¢
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100138 17000981 0100168346 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 378.98
00000952 01/05/2017 1.1026100139 17009981 0100178008 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 285.62
00000952 01/05/2017 1026100140 17009981 0100140639 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 201.95
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100141 17009981 0100158636 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 280,91
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100142 17009981 0100211633 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 368.84
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100143 17000981 0100230481 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 407 .83
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100144 17000981 0100230364 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 274.09
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100145 17009%81 0100243978 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 242 .33
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100146 17009981 01006272500 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 216.38
000009852 01/05/2017 1026100147 17009981 0100279408 51-3100-632-000-00-000~000~000-0000 381.89
000D0C%52 01/05/2017 11026100148 17009981 0100286445 51~3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 19.37
00000952 01/05/2017 1.1026100149 17009981 01006168347 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 205.09
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100150 17009981 0100178009 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000~-000-0000 157.90
00000952 01/05/2017 L,1026100151 17008981 0100198637 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 238.13
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100152 17009981 0100211634 51-3100-632-000-00~000~000~000~0000 115.41
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100153 170009981 0100230482 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 236.85
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100154 17009981 0100243980 51-3100~-632-000-00-000-000-000-G000 337.83
00000952 (01/05/2017 L1i026100155 17009981 0100272504 51-3100-632-000~-00-000-000-000-0000 158.09
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100156 17009981 0100279412 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 208.78
00000552 01/05/2017 11026100157 17009981 0100168348 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 11¢.84
00000952 (01/05/2017 L1026100158 17009981 0100178010 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 151.08
00000552 (01/05/2017 Li026100159% 17009981 0100198638 51-3100~-632-000-00-000-000-000-C000 165.50
00000552 01/05/2017 L1026100160 17009981 0100211635 51-3100-632-000-00~-000-000~-000~-C000 72,13

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction

# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit

01/06/2017 12:21:01 PM

€ - Credit Card Payment

Coatesville Area School District Page 10




Fund Accounting

Check Register

FOOD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017 fackrgc

Check # Tran Date PO No. Invoice # Account Code Expended Amt
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100161 17009981 0100230483 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 136.65
00000952 01/05/2017L1026100162 17009981 0100241177 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 183.85
00000952 01/05/2017L1026100163 17009981 0100272502 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 28.86
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100164 17009981 0100279420 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 173.11
00000952 01/05/2017L1026100165 17009981 0100286446 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 6.38
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100166 17009981 0100168354 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 230.81
00000952 01/05/2017 11026100167 17009981 0100140644 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 194.35
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100168 17009981 0100211642 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 158.68
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100169 17009981 0100230489 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 208.78
00000952 (01/05/2017 L1026100170 17009981 0100243985 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 151.08
00000952 01/05/2017 L1026100171 17009981 0100272501 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 187.54
00000952 (01/05/2017 11026100172 17009981 0100279418 51-3100-632-000-00-000-000-000-0000 165,50
Vendor: 1426 - WAWA INC Check Date: 01/05/2017 Check Amount: 21,006.42

51-FOOD SERVICE/CAFETERIA 132,210.

Grand Total Manual Checks 0.

Grand Total Regular Checks 132,210.

Grand Total Direct Deposits: 0.

Grand Total Credit Card Payments: 0.

Grand Total All Checks 132,210.

/ \l:ﬁ“ 1
LM )
/
* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
# - Payable Transaction P - Prenote d - pirect Deposit € - Credit Card Payment

01/06/2017 12:21:01 PM

Coatesville Area School District

Page 11



Vendor Name

Bills to be Approved

FOOD SERVICE FUND - From 12/03/2016 To 01/06/2017

Description Of Purchase Description Of Purchase

facksmc

Check Amount

RACHELLE JONES

ARTIS GRIFFIN

CAMDEN BAG & PAPER CO LLC

CHRISTINE CUMENS

COCA-COLA BOTTLING COMPANY
COMMERCIAL KITCHEN REPAIR

SERVICE INC

FEESERS FOOD DISTRIBUTOR
FEESERS FOOD DISTRIBUTOR
HERSHEYS CREAMERY COMPANY
JOHN J CASSIDY

KDR ETC INC

LINDEN COOKIES INC
MICKEYS WHOLESALE PIZZAS
MORABITC BAKING CO INC
OFFICE TEAM

PAULA JONES

PHILA WAREHOUSE & COLD

STORAGE

QUILL CORPORATION

Ricoh USA Inc.

SMART PARTNERS LLC

UNITED REFRIGERATION INC
US FOODSERVICE - ALLENTOWN
WAWA INC

01/06/2017 12:21:36 PM

FS ACCOUNT REFUND......viveunnnnas
FS ACCOUNT REFUND....... 0ot vevenn
GENERAL SUPPLIES......itieeuernnns

RENTALS EQUIPMENT. ......000euuewan
GENERAL SUPPLIES.......c.v0eeuunnan

FOOD.

51-FOOD SERVICE/CAFETERIA

Grand Total
Grand Total
Grand Total
Grand Total
Grand Total

Manual Checks
Regular Checks
Direct Deposits:
Credit Card Payments:
All Checks

* Denotes Non-Negotiable Transaction
P - Prenote d - Direct Deposit

Coatesville Area School District

132,210.

0.
132,210.
0.
0.
132,210.

15

15~

.73,
G191
6,201.
55,
126.

2,905

17,091
18,092

529.

600
1,318
457

1,470.

4,867
3,470

20
1,242

323,
64.
9,512.
51,

42,622

21,006.

C - Credit Card Payment

Page 1

35
45
60
08
0o
.60

.30
.43
12
.00
#20
.20
00
02
.25
09
.36

24
00
00
19
25
42






Condensed Board Summary Report
Fund: 10 GENERAL FUND

From 07/01/2016 To 12/31/2016

i
?
J
|
x
|

fabrdcon
Period To Date Year To Date YTD % Unliquidated
Account Description Current Budget Exp/Revd Exp/Revd Used Encumbrances Balance
i000's
1110 REG PROG 62,144,806.40 25,487,457.39 25,487,457.39 44.14 1,945,632.63 34,711,7%16.38
1150 FED FUNDED REG PGMS 3,415,164.00 968,489.63 968,489.63 32.46 140,273.71 2,306,400.66
1191 Prior Year Title I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1100 *TOTALS* 65,559,970.40 26,455,847.02 26,455,047.02 43.53 2,085,906.34 37,018,117.04
1210 LIFE SKILLS SUPPORT 0.00 13,511.44 13,511.44 0.00 0.00 -13,511.44
1211 LIFE SKILLS 1,500,968.00 224,258.64 224,258 .64 14.94 0.00 1,276,709.36
1221 DEAF/HEARING 209,183.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00C 209,183.00
1224 BLIND/VISUALLY 50,268.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,268.00
1225 SPEECH/LANGUAGE 1,051,974.00 92,378.62 92,378.62 16.38 BC,000.00 879,595.38
1231 EMOTIONAL 1,50%1,565.00 104,626.15 104,626.15 7.22 3,891.00 1,393,051.85
1233 AUTISTIC SUPPORT 2,173,706.00 230,242.47 230,242.47 10.59 107,49 1,943,356.04
1241 LEARNING 10,856,518.75 3,159,906.22 3,159,906.22 29.73 67,904.56 7,628,707.97
1243 GIFTED SUPPORT 467,820.00 193,579.58 193,579.58 42.00 2,912.00 271,328.42
1270 MULTI-HANDICAPPED 1,195,361.00 98,570.90 98,570.90 25.37 204,736.17 892,053.93
1281 DEVELOPMENTAI, DELAY 323,853.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 323,852.00
1290 OTHER SUPPORT 9,293,370.00 5,754,898.05 5,754,888.05 73.32 1,059,735.22 2,478,736.73
1200 *TOTALS* 28,624,590.75 9,871,972.07 9,871,872.07 39.44 1,419,286.44 17,333,332.24
1340 HOME ECONQMICS EDU 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1341 CONSUMER & HOME EDU 578,403.00 150,810.22 150,810.22 26.39 1,865.05 425,727.73
1350 INDUSTRIAL ARTS EDU 158,922.00 53,734.31 53,734.31 33.81 0.00 105,187.69
1360 BUSINESS EDUCATION 104,203.00 25,966.63 25,966.63 25.47 579.9% 77,656.38
1380 TRADE & TINDUSTRIAL 20,602.00 10,207.60 10,207.60 60.70 2,299.17 B,005.23
1390 OTHER VO ED PROGRAMS 2,690,399.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,690,399.00
1300 *TOTALS* 3,552,529.00 240,718.76 240,718.76 6.90 4,744.21 3,307,066.03
1420 SUMMER SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
1430 HEOMEBQUND 0.00 1,461.27 1,461.27 0.00 0.00 -1,461.27
1441 ADJUDICATED COURT 137,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.C0 0.00 137,000.00
1442 ALTERNATIVE EDU 208,467.00 71,357.27 71,357.27 34.33 229.30 136,880.43
1400 *TOTALS* 345,467.00 72,818.54 72,818.54 21.14 229,30 272,419.16
1500 NONPUBLIC SCHOOL 105,054.00 48,727.00 48,727.00 46.38 0.C0 56,327.00
1500 *TOTALS* 105,054.00 48,727.00 48,727.00 46 .38 0.00 56,327.00
1801  PRE-K TNSTRUCTTON 0.00 94,338,190 94,338.19 0.00 0.00 ~94,338,19
1803 PRE-K OPS AND MAINT 0.00 59,960.91 59,0860.91 0.C0 0.00 -59,960.91
1800 +*TOTALS* 0.00 154,299.10 154,299.10 0.00 0.00 -154,299.10
01/05/2017 09:27:45 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 1




Condensed Board Summary Report
Fund: 10 GENERAL FUND

From 07/01/2016 To 12/31/2016

fabrdcon
Period To Date Year To Date YD % Unliquidated
Account Description Current Budget Exp/Revd Exp/Revd Used Encumbrances Balance
Major Function - 1000's 98,187,611.15 36,844,482.49 36,844,482 .49 41.09 3,510,166.29 57,832,962.37
2000's
2111 SUPERVISION STUDENT 0.00 4,056.06 4,056.06 0.00 235.00 -4,291.06
2122 COUNSELING SERVICES 2,608,364.00 979,416.43 979,416.43 37.54 6.0C 1,628,%47.57
2123 APPRAISAL SERVICES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 4.87 974.25 19,025.7%
2130 ATTENDANCE SERVICES 430,173.00 198,%43.13 158,943.13 46.95 3,027.07 228,202.80
2140 PSYCHOLOGICAL 583,215.00 28%,9851.25 281,051.25 48,85 3,003.36 298,260.39
2142 PSYCHOLOGICAL 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.14 50.00 34,950.00
2143 PSYCH COUNSELING 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
2176 STUDENT ACCT 84,904.00 152.34 152.34 0.17 0.00 84,751.66
2100 *TOTALS* 3,766,656.00 1,464,519.21 1,464,519.21 39.07 7,289.68 2,294,847.11
2220 TECH SUPPORT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2240 COMPUTER-ASSIST 795,267.00 264,638.28 264,638.28 33.27 0.C0 530,628.72
2250 SCHCOL LIBRARY 630,397.00 214,149.45 214,149.45 34.77 5,055.57 411,191,958
2260 INSTRUCTION & CURR 1,153,536.00 478,577.74 478,577.74 42.39 10,412.60 664,545.66
2271 TNST STAFF DEV-CERT 534,901.00 27,082.88 27,082.88 16.01 58,597.86 449,220.26
2200 *TOTALS* 3,114,101.00 984,448B.35 984 ,448.35 33.99 74,066.03 2,055,586.62
2310 BOARD SERVICES 73,225.00 81,295.45 81,299.45 115.28 3,118.57 -11,193.02
2330 TAX ASSESS & 705,000.00 179,771 .41 175,771.41 26.29 5,583.00 519,645.59
2350 LEGAL & ACCTG 600,000.0C0 327,948.96 327,948.896 65.90 67,495.16 204,555.88
2360 OFFICE 655,104.00 376,585.55 376,585.55 57.54 378.96 278,139.49
2380 OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL 5,189,878.85 2,443,266.52 2,443,266.52 47,37 15,262.43 2,731,349.90
2390 OTHER ADMIN SERVICES 0.00 18,806.32 18,806.32 0.00 0.00 -18,806.32
2300 *TOTALS* 7,223,207.85 3,427,678.21 3,427,678.21 48.72 91,838.12 3,703,691.52
2420 MEDICAYL, SERVICES 1,007,675.00 358,225.15 358,225.15 35.63 894.51 648,555.34
2430 DENTAL SERVICES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
2440 NURSING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2400 *TOTALS# 1,009,175.00 358,225.15 358,225.15 35.58 894 .51 650,055.34
2511 SUPERVISION COF 357,836.00 161,375.35 161,375.35 45.25 569.70 195,890.95
2513 RECEIVE & DISBURSE 767,760.00 313,150.17 313,150.17 45.91 39,345.14 415,264.69
2514 PAYROLL SERVICES 256,634.00 84,214.33 84,214.33 32.81 0.00 172,418.67
2500 *TOTALS* 1,382,230.00 558,739.85 558,739.85 43.31 39,914.84 783,575.31
2611 SUPERVISION-OP/MAINT 227,181.25 161,340.30 161,340.30 72.20 2,704.69 63,136.26
2620 OPERATION OF 8,946,871.75 3,114,615.62 3,114,615.62 45.21 931,043.04 4,901,213.09
2630 CARE & UPKEEP 408,715.00 198,970.73 198,970.73 50.13 5,947.00 203,797.27

01/05/2017 09:27:46 BM

Coatesville Area School

District

Page 2




Condensed Board Summary Report
Fund: 10 GENERAL FUND

From 07/01/2016 'To 12/31/2016

fabrdcon
Period Tc Date Year To Date ¥TD % Unligquidated
Account Description Current Budget Exp/Revd Exp/Revd Used Encumbrances Balance
2650 VEHICLE OPER & MAINT 34,000.00 9,590.39 9,580.39 28.20 0.00 24,409.61
2660 SECURITY SERVICES 323,698.00 67,688.42 67,688.42 33.41 40,486.69 215,522.89
2600 *TOTALS* 9,940,466.00 3,552,205.46 3,552,205.486 45.59 980,181.42 5,408,079.12
2711 SUPERVISION-STU 231,178.00 109,996.54 109,95%6.54 48.778 2,791.00 118,390.46
2720 VEHICLE OPERATION 5,000,316.00 1,159,590.83 1,159,590.83 42.68 574,669.93 2,866,055.24
2750 NONPUBLIC TRANS 3,582,500.00 158,079.69 158,079.69 7.80 124,877.70 3,299,542.61
2700 *TOTALS* 8,813,994.00 1,427,667.06 1,427,667.06 28,70 1,102,338.63 6,283,988.31
2800 SUPPORT SVCS-CENTRAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2823 PUBLIC TNFORMATION 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 -8§,000.00
2832 RECRUITMENT & 142,000.00 88,950.46 88,9550.46 76.25 18,335.89 33,713.65
2833 STAFEF ACCOUNTING 294,559.00 169,451.04 169,451.04 57.52 0.00 125,107.86
2840 DATA PROCESSING SVCS 1,186,100.00 584,179.18 584,179.18 106.04 673,597.96 -11,677.14
2850 STATE & FED AGENCY 0.00 0.00 0.00C 0.00 0.00 0.00
2800 *TOTALS* 1,622,659.00 850,580.68 B50,580.68 95.12 692,933,.85 79,144 .47
2900 OTHER SUPPORT 39,812.00 75.00 75.00 25.20 9,958.26 29,778.74
2910 SUPPT SVCS 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0¢C
2900 *TOTALS* 39,812.00 175.00 175.00 25,458 9,958.26 29,678.74
Major Function - 2000's 36,912,300.85 12,624,238.97 12,624,238.97 42 .32 2,999,415.34 21,288,646.54
3000's
3250 SCHOOL ATHLETICS 1,248,554.00 545, 488,18 545,485.18 45.41 71,530.98 631,533.84
3200 *TOTALS* 1,248,554.00 545,489.18 545,489.18 49 .41 71,530.98 631,533.84
3300 COMMUNITY SERVICES 31,310.00 187.50 187.50 4.57 1,243,57 29,878.93
3300 *TOTALS* 31,310.00 187.5%0 i87.50 4.57 1,243.57 29,878.93
Major Function - 3000's 1,279,864.00 545,676.68 545,676.68 48,32 72,774 .55 661,412,777
4000's
4200 EXISTING SITE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4200 *TOTALS* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4500 BUILDING ACQUISITION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4500 *TOTALS* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Major Function - 4000's 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
5000's
01/05/2017 09:27:46 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 3




Condensed Board Summary Report
Fund: 10 GENERAL FUND

From 07/01/2016 To 12/31/2016

fabrdcon
Period To Date Year To Date YTD % Unliquidated
Account Description Current Budget Exp/Recvd Exp/Revd Used Encumbrances Balance
5110 DEBT SERVICE 15,333,960.00 11,644,611.01 11,644,611.01 75.94 0.00 3,689,348.9%
5130 REFUND PRIOR YR REV 0.00 148,106.00 148,106.00 0.00 0.00 ~148,106.00
5100 *TOTALS* 15,333,960.00 11,792,717.01 11,792,717.01 76.90 .00 3,541,242.99
5230 CAPITAL PROJ 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.0C
5200 *TOTALS* 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
5200 BUDGETARY RESERVE 1,075,544.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,075,544.00
5900 *TOTALS* 1,075,544.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,075,544.00
Major Function - 5000's 17,409,504.00 11,7%92,717.01 11,7%2,717.01 67.73 0.00 5,616,786.99
EXPENDITURE Totals 153,789,280.00 61,807,115.15 61,807,115.15 44 .46 6,582,356.18 85,399,808.67

01/05/2017 09:27:46 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 4




Condensed Board Summary Report
Fund: 10 GENERAL FUND

From 07/01/2016 To 12/31/2016

fabrdcon
Pericd Te Date Year To Date YTD % Unliquidated
Account Description Current Budget Exp/Reovd Exp/Rcvd Used Encumbrances Balance
6000's
6111 CURRENT REAL ESTATE -87,977,704.00 -88,161,3%0.21 -88,161,390.21 100.20 0.00 183,686.21
6112 INTERIM REAL EXTATE -100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100,000.00
6113 PUBLIC UTILITY -116,000.00 -108,237.64 -108,237.64 53.30 0.00 ~7,762.36
6143 CURRENT 511 - LST ~85,000.00 -39,677.17 -39,677.17 46.67 0.00 -45,322.83
6151 CURRENT ACT 511 EIT -8,056,558.00 ~-4,032,834.20 -4,032,834.20 50.05 0.00 -4,023,723.80
6153 CURR ACT 511 REAL -1,150,000.00 -657,585.70 ~-657,585.70 57.18 0.00 -4%2,414.30
6100 *TOTALS* -97,485,262.00 -92,999,724.92 ~02,999,724.92 95.39 0.00 -4,485,537.08
6411 DELINQUENT REAL -3,65%2,730.00 -1,852,884.67 -1,852,884.67 50.17 0.00 -1,839,845.33
6400 *TOTALS* ~-3,692,730.00 -1,852,884.67 -1,852,884.67 50.17 0.00 -1,839,845.33
6510 INTEREST ON -52,000.00 ~68,604.00C -68,604.00 131.93 0.00 16,604.00
6500 *TOTALS* -52,000.00 -68,604.00 -68,604.00 131.93 0.00 16,604.00
6710 ADMISSIONS -75,000.00 -56,775.00 -56,775.00 75.70 0.00 -18,225.00
6740 FEES -28,000.00 ~-1,540.0C -1,540.00 5.50 0.00 -26,460.00
6790 OTHER DIST ACTIVITY 06.00 -200.00C -200.0¢C 0.00 0.00 200.00
6700 *TOTALS* ~103,000.00 ~-58,515.00 -58,515.00 56.81 0.00 -44,485.00
6832 FED PASS THRU IDEA -1,223,062.00 ~-291,444.13 -291,444.13 23.82 0.00 -031,617.87
6800 *TOTALS* -1,223,062.00 -291,444.13 -291,444.13 23.82 0.00 -931,617.87
6910 RENTALS ~130,000.00 -113,289.77 -113,289.77 87.14 0.00 -16,710.23
6920 CONTRIBUTION & -20,00C.00 -2,300.00 ~2,300.00 11.50 .00 -17,700.00
6942 SUMMER SCHOOL -50,00C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -50,000.00
6944 RECEIPTS OTHER LEAs -225,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -225,000.00
6950 MISCELLANEOUS -44,504.00 -45,603.77 -45,603.77 102.47 0.00 1,099.77
6991 REFUNDS OF PRIOR YR -12,000.00 -428,810.18 -428,810.18 3573.41 0.00 416,810.18
6992 Energy Efficiency -%0,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -590,000.00
6900 *TOTALS* -571,504.00 ~-590,003,72 -560,003.72 103,23 0.00 18,499.72
Major Function - 6000's -103,127,558.00 -95,861,176.44 -95,861,176.44 92.95 0.00 -7,266,381.56
7000's
7110 BASIC EDUCATION -23,465,397.00 -5,514,182.00 -5,514,182.00 23.49 0.00 -17,951,215.00
7160 TUITION ORPHANS & ~175,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -175,000.00
7100 *TOTALS* -23,640,397.00 -5,514,182.00 -5,514,182 .00 23.32 0.00 -18,126,215.00
7271 SPECIAL ED SCHOOL -4,572,128.00 ~2,158,416.00 ~2,158,416.00 47.20 0.00 ~2,413,712.00
7200 *TOTALS* ~4,572,128.00 -2,158,416.00 -2,158,416.00 47.20 0.00 -2,413,712.00
7310 TRANSPORT {REG & ~-5,021,515.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,021,515.00

01/05/2017 09:27:46 AM

Coatesville Area School

District

Page 5




Condensed Board Summary Report
Fund: 10 GENERAL FUND

From 07/01/2016 To 12/31/2016

fabrdcon
Period To Date Year To Date YTD % Unliquidated
Account Description Current Budget Exp/Rcvd Exp/Revd Used Encumbrances Balance
7311 Transportation 0.00 -590,214.94 -590,214.94 0.00 0.00 590,214.94
7312 Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.090 0.00
7320 RENT & SINK FUND -737,155.00 -370,257.54 -370,257.,54 38.37 87,387.82 —454,285.28
7330 HEALTH SERVICES| ACT ~-140,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -140,000.00
7340 ST PROP TAX -3,907,351.00 -3,907,350.89 -3,907,350.88 100.00 0.00 -0.11
7300 *TOTALS* ~-9,806,021.00 -4,867,823.37 -4,867,823.37 48.75 87,387.82 ~5,025,585.45
7501 PA ACCOUNTABILITY 0.00 0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7505 Ready To Learn Grant -887,929.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -887,929.00
7599 OTH STATE REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7500 *TOTALS* -887,829.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -887,929.00
7810 STATE SHARE SS & MED -1,824,862.00 -521,786.75 -521,786.75 28.59 0.00 -1,303,075.25
7820 STATE SHARE RETIRE -6,636,301.00 -3,547,850.95 -3,547,850.985 53.4¢6 0.00 -3,088,450.05
7800 *TOTALSY* -8,461,163.00 -4,069,637.70 -4,06%,637.70 48.09 0.00 -4,391,525.30
Major Function - 7000's ~47,367,638.00 ~-16,610,059.07 -16,610,059.07 34.88 87,387.82 ~30,844,966.75
B00O's
8110 PAYMENTS FED 0.00 -17,446.55 ~17,446.55 0.00 0.00 17,446.55
8100 *TOTALS* 0.00 -17,446.55 -17,446.55 0.00 0.00 17,446.55
8514 WCLB - TITLE I -2,182,258.00 -1,047,781.17 -1,047,781.17 48.01 0.00 -1,134,476.83
8515 NCLB - TITLE IT -450,865.00 -490,084.21 ~490,084.21 108.69 0.00 39,219.21
8516 NCLB - TITLE III -90,961.00 -25,042.43 -25,042.43 27.53 0.00 ~-65,918.57
8517 NCLB - TITLE IV-21ST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8500 *TOTALS* -2,724,084.00 -1,562,907.81 -1,562,807.81 57.37 0.00 -1,161,176.19
8690 OTH RESTRICT FED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8600 *TOTALS¥* 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
8810 SBAP -500,000.00 -566,775.92 -566,775.92 113.35% 0.00 66,775.92
8820 MED ASSIST REIMB ADM -70,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 =70,000.00
8BOO *TOTALS* -570,000.00 ~566,775.92 ~-566,775.92 99.43 0.00 -3,224.08
Major Function - BOOOus -3,294,084.00 -2,147,130.28 -2,147,130.28 65.18 0.00 ~-1,146,953.72
REVENUE Totals -153,789,280.00 -114,618,365.79 -114,618,365.79 74.47 87,387.82 ~-39,258,302.03

01/05/2017 09:27:46 AM Coatesville Area School Disgtrict Page 6






Condensed Board Summary Report
Fund: 39 OTHER CAPITAL

From 07/01/2016 To 12/31/2016

fabrdcon
Period To Date Year To Date YTD % Unligquidated

Account Description Current Budget Exp/Revd Exp/Revd Used Encumbrances Balance
2000's

2513 RECEIVE & DISBURSE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

2500 *TOTALS* 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
Major Function - 2000's 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
4000's

4600 EXISTING BLDG 1,900,000.00 1,737,193.84 1,737,193.84 94.95 66,883.96 95,022.20

4600 *TOTALS* 1,900,000.00 1,737,183.84 1,737,183.84 94.95 66,883.96 95,922.20
Major Function - 4000's 1,900,000.00 1,737,193.84 1,737,183.84 94,95 66,883.96 95,922, 20
EXPENDITURE Totals 1,501,000.00 1,737,193.84 1,737,183.84 94.90 66,883.96 96,922.20

01/05/2017 09:29:46 AM

Coatesville Area School District

Page 1




Condensed Board Summary Report
Fund: 39 OTHER CAPITAL

From 07/01/2016 To 12/31/2016 fabrdecon |
Period To Date Year To Date YTD % Unliquidated |
BAcecount  Description Current Budget Exp/Reovd Exp/Revd Used Encumbrances Balance
6000's
6510 INTEREST ON -1,%01,000.00 -9,382.97 -9,382.97 0.49 0.00 ~1,891,617.03
6500 *TOTALS* -1,901,000.00 -9,382.97 -9,382.97 0.49 0.00 ~-1,891,617.03
Major Function - GOOOus ~1,901,000.00 -9,382.97 ~9,382.97 0.49 0.00 -1,891,617.03
REVENUE Totals ~-1,901,000.00 -9,382.97 -9,382.97 0.49 0.0C -1,891,617.03

01/05/2017 09:29:46 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 2







Condensed Board Summary Report
Fund: 51 FOCD

|
From 07/01/2016 To 12/31/2016 fabrdcon ‘

Period Teo Dbate Year To Date YTD % Unliguidated
Account Description Current Budget Exp/Rcvd Exp/Rcvd Used Encumbrances Balance
3000's
3100 FOOD SERVICES 3,273,261.00 952,061.52 952,061.52 33.16 133,597.18 2,187,602.30
3100 *TOTALS* 3,273,261.00 952,061.52 952,061.52 33.16 133,597.18 2,187,602.30
Major Function - 3000's 3,273,261.00 852,061.52 952,061.52 33.16 133,597.18 2,187,602.30
EXPENDITURE Totals 3,273,261.00 952,061.52 952,061.52 33.16 133,5%87.18 2,187,602.30

01/05/2017 09:2B:50 AM Coatesville Area School District Page 1




Condensed Board Summary Report
Fund: 51 FOOD

From 07/01/2016 To 12/31/2016

fabrdcon
Period To Date Year To Date YTD % Unliquidated
Account Description Current Budget Exp/Rcvd Exp/Revd Used Encumbrances Balance
6000's
6510 INTEREST ON -100.00 -2,382.37 -2,3868.37 2389.37 0.00 2,289.37
6500 *TOTALS* -100.00 -2,389.37 -2,389.37 2389.37 0.00 2,289.37
6611 DAILY SALES-5CH -485,320.00 -101,678.80 -101,678.80 20.95 0.00 —-383,641.20
6612 DATLY -35,513.00 -10,331.05 -10,331.05 29.09 0.00 -25,181.95
6613 DATLY SALES-MILK -215,000.00 ~-58,355.51 =59,355.51 27.60 0.00 -155,644.49
6690 OTHER FOOD SERVICE -20,300.00 -6,120.95 -6,120.95 30.15 0.00 -14,178.05
6600 *TOTALS* -756,133.00 -177,486.31 -177,486.31 23.47 0.00 -578,646.69
6920 CONTRIBUTION & -4,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,500.00
63890 MISCELLANEOUS -132,630.00 -24,083.01 -24,083.01 18.16 0.00 -108,536.99
6900 *TOTALS* -137,130.00 ~24,093.01 -24,093.01 17.56 0.00 -113,036.98
Major Function - GOOOns -893,363.00 -203,968.69 -203,968.69 22.83 0.00 -689,394.31
7000's
7600 MILK/LUNCH/BREAKFAST -115,000.00 -23,109.58 -23,109.58 20.09 0.00 -91,890.42
7600 *TOTALS* -115,000.00 -23,109.58 ~23,109.58 20.09 .00 -91,880.42
Major Function - 7000's -115,000.00 -23,109.58 -23,109.58 20.09 6.00 -91,890.42
8000 's
8531 SUBSIDIES MILK| -2,000,135.00 -451,816.41 -451,816.41 22.58 0.00 -1,548,318.59
8532 SUBSIDIES NON-FOOD -69,763.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -69,763.00
8533 VALUE DONATED -195,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -195,000.0C
8500 *TOTALS* -2,264,898.00 ~451,816.41 -451,816.41 19.94 06.00 -1,813,081.59
Major Function - BOOOns ~-2,264,898.00 -451,816.41 -451,816.41 19.94 0.00 -1,813,081.59
REVENUE Totals ~3,273,261.00 -678,894.68 -678,894.68 20.74 0.00 -2,594,366.32

01/05/2017 096:28:

51 AM

Coatesville Area School District

Page 2



Finance Enclosure

All Points Security Company, Inc.




All Points Security Co, Inc.
A Third Generation Company
Lionville, PA 19353
610-524-3161 Fax 484-696-2008
License# PA-037727

Prepared For
Coatesville. Atea Schaol District
3030 CG Zinn Rd

Thorndale, PA 19372

PROPOSAL No. 713
Proposal Date  10/13/16
SalesPétson Hank Ayton
Site‘Contact David Pulli
Telephone 4B84-354-6893
Fax Number

Job Site

Coatesville Aréa School District
3030 CG ZinnRd
Thorndale; PA 19372

Page 1

Cellular communications Quote

This proposal is for one building scenario. With the understanding you have 12 Silent Knight fire systems in separéate
buildings with two analog phone lines. If we do not do the monitoring keep in mind that we are not including the necessary
programing and or testing of these units. You will need to have whomever is contracted to monitor do any and all
programming and testing. There is no labor included to return aind work with your vehder to program. Final conriection of
phone lines to new cellular hardware will be provided by your vender. i

Option #1

Honeywell Dusl path IP/Cellular communicator ) o
This satisfies the code as primary communication it over your Ethernet Cellular is secondary backup.
Hardware cost.is $558.00

Laborto installis $300.00 o

Morithly monitoring $38.00 and includes the required daily test.

Dption #2

Honeywell Dual path IP/Cellular communicator o _ _ _
Cellular portion only used from same Honeywell communicator. To ¢o mply with code a one hour test must be utilized to
supervise the communications. Must have approval from local AHJ.
Hardware cost is $558.00

Labior to install is $300.00 | ,
Monthly monitoring $48.00 and includes the one hour testing.

NOTE:

« All materials and labor are included in this proposal for above de tailed items only.

» Ahy changes by eithier parly will réquire 'a change order.

o 110v power outlét or breaker must be supplied by. you by the new eq uipment.

¢ If Ethernet capabilities are used an additional charge may be requ ired to run a cat5 for-connection.

» Ceriificates of Insirances available upon request.

o Aniual Inspections réquired are additional.

o 1 Year Parts Warranty on all new equipment above, excluding acts o f god or vandalism during construction.

+ Quote and plans &re subject to review and approval by the (AHJ) Au thority Having Jurisdiction. ,
+Additional requirements or permits by the AHJ, if any, are not cov ered under this scope of work and will be estimated prior to
corrimenceément of work. If the AHJ requests Nicet certification or E‘hgineéred CAD Drawings, this is an additional cost.

A Third Genération Comipany P.O. Bok 504 Lionyille PA 19353
“Tel 610-524-3161 Fax.484-698-2008
A Third Generation‘Company
“www.allpointssecurity.com




All Points. Security Co, Inc.
A Third Generation Company

P.0.Box504
Lionville, PA 19353

License# PA-037727

PROPOSAL No. 713
Proposal Date  10/13/16
SalgsPerson  Hank Ayton
Site Contact ~ David Pulli

Fax Number
Job Site

Prepared For _
Coatesville Area Schoodl District
3030 CGZinnRd
Thorndale, PA 19372

Coatesville Area School District
3030 CG Zinn Rd
Thorndale, PA 19372

Page 2

Pfice Of Proposed Job Terms And Conditioris
, o Upon acceptance of this proposal, the purchaser agrees
Total Parts And Labor 800.00 to sign seprate installation agreement.
Total Job Price 800.00
Payment Schedule J
Signed Contract 400,00
Start Of Job
75% Comipletion
Job Completed 400.00
| " This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 45 Days

Please sign below to indicate your acceptance of this proposal

Signature (Title) Date Signed
Signature - (Title) Date Signé_d

A Third Generation Gorripany .0, Bok 504 Lignville PA 19353
1 Fax484-696-2006
| 5%







Berkshire Systems Group, Inc.

il

The Advanced Protection S}),eci"aliSts Proféssional Communications Systems
‘Corporate Offices: ' Telephovie 610-775-1200 oi
50 Museurn Road  1-800-344-4012
Reading; Pennsylvania 19607 Fax 610-775-3646
PROPOSAL Daté: 6/10/2016
Name: Coatesville Area School District Project; ‘Cellular Digital Communicators
Atin:  Ken Clashausk Type System: Fire Alarm System
QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION

PROJECT SCOPT: This proposal is 1o upgrade the existing Communication method to Cellular-at the
King’s Highway Elementary and the ng s Highway Storage Biiilding behind the
Elementary. This will eliminate the need for dedicated P.O.T.S. lines for the FACP.

SILENT KNIGHT , - L
2 IPGSM-4G IP/Cellular Digital Alarm Communicator; UL-Listed ($600/EAGH)
TOTAL EQUIPMENT COST $1,300.00
BSGI SERVICES
1 LOT Installation of New Equlpment
1 LOT Functional Test to Central Station Monitoring Services
LABOR COST $980.00
TOTAL INSTALLED COST FOR HEAD END EQUIPMENT $2,280.00
ANNUAL CENTRAL STATION MONITORING COSTS ($660/BUILDING) $1,320.00
*SEPARATE CONTRACT

Payments made via credit/debit cards ma be subject to an additional surcharge.

Our propesal Inelides engineering drawings, supetvision of Installation as requlred, connections within our control gduipmeht,
system commissioning, system testand demonstration of system apsraﬂun Mounting ‘of all equipment, fleld device addressing,
Wiring Installation, includihg punch -dowin offleld wlrlng is not includéd In gur proposal unless otherwise indicated.: ‘Our sysiem
‘commissioning : aci:wtles are for Téchnician work only. Price is-guafanteed for 30 days.

PURCHASER: Betkshire Systéins Group, Iric.
Accepted Prepared By:
l':)
T
Signature é
Date: Jason D. Miller

Pagelof 1







PROTECTION SVSTENIS, LLC:

320 Commerce Drive
Exton, PA 19341
610.363.2233

! ENiS, LL wvinw.maicofire.com
September 14,2016 -

Ken Clashaus .
Coatesville Ave School District
330 CG Zinn Rd,

Thorndale, Pa. 19372
Reference: Monitoring Cellular Communicator

We are pleased to provide the following proposal for the installation of a Honeywell IPGSM-4G wireless
communicators at the (13) thirteen various locations withiin the school district of Coatesville, Pa.

WORK/SERVICES INCLUDED
4 Honeywell wireléss communicator
# Electtical installation material
4 Electrical installation labor
# System fungtional test
# Training of key personnel

WORK/SERVICES NOT INCLUDED
# Dedicated 120/220/440 VAC power source
# Submittal to fhe authority having jurisdiction
# Penmnits or application fees

The instaliation of thie celliilar commnivnicator ¢can be supplied for: ... $775.00 €ach
Note: Estimated total cost for (14) wireless communicator panels would be $10,850.00,

TERMS: Payment due upon completion |
TAXES: Saies, local, of any other appﬁcable taxes are not included in the price quoted.

We trust our proposal nieets with your_ajqprovd, Please call me on my cell at (484)645-4803 or
email me at wet@marcofire.com with any questions you may have in this regard.

Vety truly yours,
MARCO PROTECTION SYSTEMS, LLC.

Acceptance of this Proposal:
(Please sign & veturi)
Auth. Signature

‘Warien Troisi : Print Name
TFire Protection Consultant

WTiwt Date

FIRE SUPPRESSION SPECIALISTS

Fax: 610.363,2886 -




Finance Enclosure

Donation from Arcelor Mittal
C.A.1.H.S.




ArcelorMiital USA

| %
ArcelorMittal

Brian Ulkloss

Coatesville Area Scheol District
545 E. Lincoln Highway
Coatesville, PA 19320

Dear Brian:

ArcelorMittal is pleased to support the Coatesville Area School District. Enclosed please find a
grant check in the amount of $6,000.00 designated to support the following:

STEM Robotics After School Program

By endorsing and depaositing this check, you warrant that there has been no change in your LR.S.
tax classification as an organization described in Internal Revenue Service Code sections

501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1), (2), or (3).

ArcelorMittal requires annual grant outcome reports from all grant recipients. Visit
www.usa.arcelormittal. com/giving to log in to your account to view your report deadline and

access the online report. .

As you consider communications or branding efforts for initiatives funded by this grant, please
attribute all donor recognition to ArcelorMittal. Do not hesitate to contact us for any guidance,

guestions or should you need a logo.

We lgok forward to partnering with you.

Sincerely,

Beth Spurgeon
USA Corporate Responsibility Manager

ArcelorMittal T+1 {312} 899-3400
1 South Dearbern F+1 (312) B98-3601
Suite 1900 - www.lsa.arceiormittal.com

-Chicago, IL 60603
CUsA




P
Charitable contribution receipt acknowledgment ArcelorMittal

Arce!orMit’Eal is pleased to be able to provide your organization with a charitable contribution. In order for us to
comply with the Internal Revenue Reconciliation Act of 1993, it is necessary for us to receive from you a written
acknowledgment of all contributions for $250 or more. Therefore, please complete the following information and
submit via email to USACR@arcelormittal.com within 30 days of receipt. '

Please check one: |
| certify that a cash contribution was received from Arceloriittal by:
I certify that an in-kind gift was received from ArcelorMittai by: '

Coatesvilie Area School District

On - in the amount of $6,000.00 designated for:

Please check one:
We did not provide goods or services (in whole or in part) in consideration for the above gift.

We did provide good or services to the donor (in whole or in part) in consideration for the above gift.
Please describe the goods and services, including value (use a separa’ée sheet of paper if necegsary):

Verification of tax exempt status:

I further certify that my organization is recognized by the Unjted States Internal Revenue Service as tax-exempt
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and meets all conditions necessary to make gifts
deductible for income tax purposes. By accepting this grant, you are certifying that your organization shall comply
with all applicable federal and state laws.

Name of organization

Street address

City, State, Zip

Telephane Fax FFederal tax exempt ID number

Name and title of authorized representative }

Signature Date




Finance Enclosure

Human Resources Report




HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT — JANUARY 10, 2017

1. Resignations - Regular and Ixéra Duty
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the following
Resignations - Regular and Extra Duty:

d.

C.

d.

e.

CATA

1

2)

3)

Fraterman, Amanda, Special Education Teacher for Friendship Elementary School.
Letter Dated: 12/16/2016. Reason: Personal. Effective: 2/17/2017.

Taylor, Stephanie, School Psychologist for South Brandywine Middle School. Letter
Dated: 12/20/2016. Reason: Personal. Effective: 1/13/2017.

Walsh, Amy, Mathematics Teacher for Coatesville Area Senior High School. Letter
Dated; 1/3/2017. Reason: Personal. Effective: 3/3/2017.

CATSS

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

1)

1)

Baker, Maxine, Cafeteria/Playground/Library Aide for Caln Elementary School.
Reason: Retirement. Effective: 11/29/2016.

Davis, Kristin, 5.75 Cafeteria/Playground/Library Aide for Reeceville Elementary
School. Reason: Personal. Effective: 1/5/2017.

Grant, Verna, 5.75 Hour Special Education One on One Aide for King’s Highway
Elementary School. Letter Dated: 12/26/2016. Reason: Personal. Effective:
1/6/2017.

Griffy, Rayonna, 5.75 Hour Special Education One on One Aide for East Fallowfield
Elementary School. Reason: Personal. Effective: 12/26/2016.

Repko, Nancy, Attendance Secretary for Friendship Elementary School. Letter
Dated: 12/22/2016. Reason: Personal. Effective: 1/13/2017.

Sheller, Gabrielle, Receptionist for Coatesville Area School District. Letter Dated:
12/22/2016. Reason: Personal. Effective: 1/6/2017.

FEDERATION

Raysor, David, B Custodian for Coatesville Area Senior High School. Letter Dated:
12/5/2016. Reason: Retirement, Effective: 1/6/2017.

NON-CERTIFIED

Walker, LaMont, Cook Manager for Caln Elementary School. Letter Dated:
12/19/2016. Reason: Personal. Effective: 1/2/2017.

EXTRA DUTY




1)

2)

3)

Cooper, Victoria, Girls’ Lacrosse Coach for North Brandywine Middle School.
Letter Dated: 12/9/2016. Reason: Personal. Effective: 2016—2017 School Year.

Daniel, Darryl, Assistant Football Coach for Coatesville Area Senior High School.
Letter Dated: 12/15/2016. Reason: Personal. Effective: 12/15/2016.

Ervin, Khalil, 7% Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach for South Brandywine Middle
Scheol. Letter Dated: 12/6/2016. Reason: Personal. Effective: 12/6/2016.

2. New Appointments - Regular and Exira Duty
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the foﬂowmg
New Appointments - Regular and Extra Duty:

a.

CATA

1)

2)

3)

Sciandra, Jamielynn, 7% Grade English/Language Arts Teacher for North
Brandywine Middle School. Posted: 10/17/2016. Salary: $44, 933 (prorated).
Step: 2. Level: B. Temporary Professional Contract. Degree: BA—Creative
Writing, Susquehanna University. Certification: English 7-12. SP4: Approved.
Pending 168 Forms.

Stevenson, Jill, Special Education Teacher for South Brandywine Middle School.
Posted: 11/7/2016. Salary: $66,833 (prorated). Step: 1. Level: M+30.
Professional Contract. Degree: MS—FEducation, Neumann University. MS—
Educational Administration, Gwynedd-Mercy College. BS—Education, Temple
University. Certification: Special Education PK-12, Earth and Space Science 7-12,
Mid-Level Mathematics 6-9. Effective: 2/14/17. SP4: Approved. Pending 168
Forms.

Viscuso, Ashley, Long Term Substitute Special Education Teacher (certification
letter) for South Brandywine Middle School. Posted: 10/6/2016. Salary: $44, 933
(prorated). Step: 1. Level: B. Temporary Substitute Employee Contract. Degree:
BS—ZEarly Childhood Education/Special Education, West Chester University.
Certifications Pending: Grades PK-4, Special Education PK-8. SP4: Approved
Pending 168 Forms.

CATSS

1
2)

3)

Brubach, Michelle, 5.75 Hour Special Education One on One Aide for Friendship
Elementary School. Posted: 11/17/2015. Salary: $12.50/hour. Effective:- 1/3/2017
SP4: Approved. Pending 168 Forms. ;

Cotto, Ruth, 5.75 Hour Special Education One on One Aide for King’s Highway
Flementary School. Posted: 11/17/2015. Salary: $12.50/hour. Effective: 1/3/2017.
SP4: Approved. Pending 168 Forms.

Davis, Kristin, 5.75 Hour Cafeteria/Playground/Library Aide for Recceville:
Elementary School. Posted: 11/17/2015. Salary: $9.50/hour. Effective: 1/3/2017.
SP4: Approved. Pending 168 Forms.




4)

5)

6)

7

Hernandez, Raul, 5.75 Hour Cafeteria/Playground/Library Aide for Rainbow
Elementary School. Posted: 11/17/2015. Salary: $9.50/hour. Effective: 12/5/2016.
SP4: Approved. Pending 168 Forms.

Marlow, Lakeesha, 4.5 Hour Cafeteria/Playground/Library Aide for Caln Elementary
School. Posted: 11/17/2015. Salary: $9.50/hour. Effective: 1/3/2017. SP4:
Approved. Pending 168 Forms.

Norris, Demetrius, 5.75 Hour Special Education One on One Aide for Scott Middle
School. Posted: 11/17/2015. Salary: $12.50/hour. Effective: 12/21/2016. SP4:
Approved. Pending 168 Forms.

Schmidt, Jenny, 250 Day Secretary for the Coatesville Area School District. Posted:
6/28/2017. Salary: $15/hour. Effective: 1/17/2017. SP4: Approved. Pending 168
Forms.

FEDERATION

1)

2)

Griffith, Karen, 3.75 Hour General Utility Worker for Coatesville Area Intermediate
High School. Posted: 5/31/2016. Salary: $13.66 per hour ($14.66 after 520 hour
probation period). Effective: 1/3/2017. SP4: Approved. Pending 168 Forms.

Scullin, Regina, 3 Hour General Utility Worker for King’s Highway Elementary
School. Posted: 5/31/2016. Salary: $13.66 per hour ($14.66 after 520 hour
probation period). Effective: 1/3/2017. SP4: Approved. Pending 168 Forms.

EXTRA DUTY

D

2)

3)

g

5)

0)

Batten, Megan, Homebound Instructor Tutor for the Coatesville Area School District.
Posted: 11/28/2016. Salary: $33/hour as need arises. Effective: 2016—2017
School Year. SP4: Staff.

Brownback, Matthew, Assistant Wrestling Coach for South Brandywine Middle
School. Posted: 10/10/2016. Salary: $1,660.25 (prorated). Effective: 2016—2017
School Year. SP4: Approved. Pending 168 Forms.

Byetly, Stephanie, Club 24 Co-Advisor for Caln Elementary School. Posted:
12/5/2016. Salary: $265.79 (prorated). Effective: TBD.

Crouse, Cynthia, Homebound Instructor Tutor for Coatesville Area School District.
Posted: 11/28/2016. Salary: $33/hour as need arises. Effective: 2016—2017
School Year. SP4: Staff.

Eaton, Jennifer, Mentor for Robert Muehlbach. Subject: Math, Building:
Coatesvifle Area Senior High School. Posted: 6/1/2016. Salary: $1,000 (prorated)
per mentee. Effective: 2016—2017 School Year. SP4: Staff.

Ervin, Khalil, 8" Grade Boys’ Basketball Coach for South Brandywine Middle
School. Posted: 11/19/2016. Salary: $3,394.75 (prorated). Effective: 2016—2017
School Year. SP4: Staff.




7) Guy, Donna, Pilot Program for STEM Club for Reeceville Elementary School.
Posted: 12/13/2016. Salary: $615.00 (Prorated). Effective: 2016—2017 School
Year. SP4: Staff.

8) Henan, Madline, Food Service Substitute for the Coatesville Area School District.
Posted: 5/31/2016. Salary: $9/hour, Effective: 1/3/2017. SP4: Approved.
Pending 168 Forms.

9) Hughes, Gabriel, Mentor for Austin Gross. Subject: Instrumental Music. Building:
Coatesville Area Senior High School. Posted: 6/1/2016. Salary: $1,000 (prorated)
per mentee, Effective: 2016—2017 School Year. SP4: Staff.

10) Schreiber, Stephen, 7" Grade Boys Basketball Coach for North Brandywine Middle
School, Posted: 11/30/2016. Salary: $2,422.20 (prorated). Effective: 2016—2017
School Year. SP4: Staff.

11) Sheehan, Patrick, After School Tutor for Coatesville Area Senior High School.
Posted: 11/8/2016. Salary: $33/hour per CATA contract. Effective: 2016—2017
School Year. SP4: Staff.

12) Zwick, Jody, Girls’ Lacrosse Coach for North Brandywine Middle School. Posted:
12/12/2016. Salary: $2,518.94 (prorated). Effective: 2016—2017 School Year.
SP4: Staff. Pending 168 Forms.

13) After School Tutors for Scott Middle School. Posted: 10/7/2016. Salary: $33/hour
per CATA contract. Effective: 2016-—2017 School Year., SP4: Staff.

Angela Garthwaite Margaret Gunlefinger
Emma Kate Knightly Melissa Mcllhenny
Patricia Miller Audrey Monte

Brian Riker ‘

14) Club 24 Co-Advisors for Caln Elementary School. Posted: 12/5/2016. Salary:
$265.79 (prorated). Effective: TBD. SP4: Staff.

Jonathan Maxwell Jennifer Pfeiffer
3. Involuntary Transfers:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Involuntary
Transfer of:

a. CATSS

1) Sheckells, Joanne, move from 5.75 Hour Special Education One on One Aide for
Rainbow Elementary School to East Fallowfield Elementary School. Effective:
12/12/2016.




4. Change of Status
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Change of

Status as indicated:
a. FEDERATION

1) Vasko, Kristen, move from 3 Hour General Utility Worker for Rainbow Elementary
School to 4.5 Hour General Utility Worker for Scott Middle School. Effective:
11/20/2015.

5. Tenure
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve tenure for the
following temporary professionals who have been certified by the District Superintendent as
being eligible for the professional status. Each person shall be provided with a Professional
Employee Contract per Section 1108 of the School Code.

Kyle Walker 8/26/2016

6. Corrections
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Corrections
as indicated:

1) Gross, Austin, Music Teacher for the Coatesville Area Intermediate High School did not
transfer to Coatesville Area Senior High School. Effective: 8/29/2016.

2) Tingle Lewis, Rita, Music Teacher for the Coatesville Area Senior High School did not
transfer to Coatesville Area Intermediate High School. Effective: 8/29/2016.




Finance Committee ~ Enrollment Report

o (CASD
K Charter Schools




COATESVILLE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT ENROLLMENT REPORT

Date: 12/31/16

Current Building Name 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 K Total
CALN ELEMENTARY 101 82 75 79 68 64 469
COATESVILLE AREA INTERMEDIATE HS 480 518 008
COATESVILLE AREA SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 567 446 1003
EAST FALLOWFIELD ELEMENTARY 50 49 56 65 49 60 329
FRIENDSHIP ELEMENTARY 66 52 63 48 59 60 348
KINGS HIGHWAY ELEMENTARY 70 85 88 88 72 65 468
NORTH BRANDYWNE MIDDLE SCHOOL 143 129 144 416
RAINBOW ELEMENTARY 105 146 132 131 148 141 801
REECEVILLE ELEMENTARY 71 77 84 74 75 71 452
SCOTT MIDDLE SCHOOL 132 154 154 440
SOUTH BRANDYWINE MIDDLE SCHOOL 195 202 192 580
463 491 498 485 469 470 485 490 480 518 B57 446 461 6313
ABOVE TOTALS INCLUDE:
CASD CYBER ACADEMY-ON-SITE 2 4 6 13 14 7 46
CASD CYBER ACADEMY-OFF-SITE 2 4 5 9 30 29 79

125




CASD CHARTER SCHOOL ENROLLMENT REPORT

12131712016
Current Building Name Current Building 01 0z 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 K Total Vf\fj;:’r‘-f?

2157 CENTURY GVBER GHARTER SCHOOL 5011 1 5 9 3 5 10 1 26 21
ACHIEVEMENT HOUSE CHARTER SCHOOL (CYBYH 5012 1 1 2 % 4
[AGORA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 5025 14 1 1 3 5 1 4 3 2 2 1 3 2 29 32
AVON GROVE CHARTER SCHOOL 5013 26 15 15 27 19 23 32 26 20 17 14 18 3 255 219
CENTRAL PA DIGITAL LEARNING 5029 01 0
CHESTER COUNTY FAMILY ACADEMY 5014 a o] 4 9 28 27
COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHGOL 5015 223 154 190 150 1562 142 139 89 103 72 56 441 217 1731 1496
COMMONWEALTH CONNECTIONS CYBER CHAR] 016 1 1 3 2 2 3 1 4 2 2 2 23 38
DR. ROBERT KETTERER CS (court placed) 50371 * 2 2 1
PA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL, THE 5019 4 1 1 2 4 1 5 4 2 1 25 H
PA DISTANCE LEARNING GHARTER SCHOOL 5027 1 1 2 1
PA LEADERSHIP CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 5020 2 8 4 3] 5 4] 12 9 13 18 14 9 2 106 84
PA VIRTUAL CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL. 5021 2 1 3 2 2 3 1 1 1 16 17
REACH CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 8136 1 1 1 2 1 6 0
RENAISSANCE 5022 1 1 1 1 2 6 6

269 187 218 190 187 182 198 137 147 122 106 80 236 2259 1987

| 272




C oatesville Area School District
Education Committee

Members

Deborah Thompson, Chair
James Hills
Ann Wuertz

January 10, 2017



Educatmn Commlttee Agenda
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

January 10,2017 - 6:00 PM

(2™ Committee Meeting of the Evening) -

CHAIRPERSON: * Deborah Thompson

BOARD MEMBERS: James Hills and Ann Wuertz

ADMINISTRATION: - Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
- CALLTO ORDER: :

APPROVAL of M]NUTES

~ Approval of the November 8, 2016 Education Cemmittee_meeting minuates. (Enclosure)

Motion: _ Second: : Vote:
AGENDA ITEMS
A, Confidential Aereed Upon Ei&pulsion. ‘Waiver of School Board,i[earing - Release Agreement

and Covenant Not To Sue — Student 70000435
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
Release Agreement and Covenant Not to Sue for Student 70000435. (Confidential Enclosure)

Confidential Agreed Upon Expulsion, Waiver of School Board Hearing - Release Apreement
and Covenant Not To Sue — Student 10001205

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
Release Agreement and Covenant Not to Sue for Student 10001205, (Confidential Enclosure)

Confidential Agreed Upon Expulsion, Waiver of School Board Hearing - Release Agreement
and Covenant Not To Sue — Student 17000082

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
Release Agreement and Covenant Not to Sue for Student 17000082, (Confidential Enclosure)

Conﬁdentlal Agreed Upon E_p_lsmn, Waiver of School Board Hearing - Release Agreement
and Covenant Not To Sue — Student 17000064

RECOMMENDED MOTION: -That the Board of School Directors approve the confidential
Release Agreement and Covenant Not to Sue for Student 17000064. (Confidential Enclosure)

Lindamood-Bell 2016-2017 School Year Contract ~ Student 6000{3652

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 2016-2017
School Year Contract w1th Lindamood-Bell for Student 60000652, as presented (Conﬁdentml
Enclosure)

Valley Forge Educational Services 2016-2017 School Year Contract - Student 11000114
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Ditectors approve the 2016-2017
School Year Contract with The Vanguard School and Valley Forge Educatmnal Services for
Student 11000114. (Confidential Enclosure) : }




- Education Commiitee Agenda

January 10, 2017

Page #2

LEX

Valley Forge Educational Services 2016-2017 School Year Coniract — Student 14000099
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 2016-2017
School Year Contract with The Vanguard School and Valley Forge Educational Services for
Stadent 14000099, (Confidential Enclosure) ’ .

Student Ad]udlcatmn for 10001754
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adjudication for
Stident 10001754, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure) '

" SCOIR, Inc, Contract

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the SCOIR Inc.
college search, guidance, application and admission services at no cost to the District, as presented,
(Enclosure) '

Lifetouch Renewal Contracts and Commission Checks

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Lifetouch
Renewal Contracts and accept the commission checks as outlined below:

* Reeceville Elementary School 2017 $150 and $373
e King’s Highway Elementary School 2017 $150 and $524
* Rainbow Elementary School - 2017 $150 and $714
e C.A.LH.S.-910 Center 2017 $2,500

-

Scott Middle School _ 2017.

Donation from David’s Drive
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept the donation of
clothmg/umfonns in the amount of $4,030.13 from David’s Drive.

AFJROTC Fleld Trips
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve two AFJROTC F1e1d
Trips, as presented (Confidential Enclosure)

i
Glen Mills Schools Contract
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the contract with the
Glen Mills School, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

- - Donation from the Schweitzer Engineering I.aboratories, Ine.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept a check for $100 from
the Schweitzer Engincering Laboratories, Inc. (Enclosure)




Educcz%fon Committee Agenda
Jarwary 10, 2017

Page #3

’

STEM Scholarship Grant from Bentley Svstems, Inec.

-~ RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors accept the followmg checks

from Bentley Systems oolleagues as described below: (Enclosure)

e Rainbow Elementary STEM — Mrs. Murphy’s 3 Grade Class $750
e Rainbow Elementary STEM - Mis. Murphy’s 3™ Grade Class $1,000
C. A S.H8S. Wﬂham Mendenhali, [ $1,000

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

OLD BUSINESS

'NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

" Notice of this public meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2017 and on the District website.

Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary.




Education Committee

Minutes to Approve




Education Committee Minutes
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

November 8, 2016 - 6:00 PM

(27 Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHATIRPERSON: Deborah Thompson

BOARD MEMBERS: Tames Hills and Ann Wuertz

ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER: 7:28 p.m.

APPROVAIL, of MINUTES

Approval of the October 11, 2016 Education Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion; Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 2-0

Abstained: Thompson

AGENDA ITEMS

A.

Heinemann Leveled Literacy Intervention
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the primary and
intermediate LLI follow-ups, as presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

Drama Club, Band, Orchestra and Choral Students® Trip to New York City
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the proposal for an
educational and enriching trip to New York City for the band, orchestra, choral students and Drama
Club to see the acclaimed Disney Broadway production of “Aladdin”, as presented. (Confidential
Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz , Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

Indoor Track Tourngment Entry Fees
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Girls’ and Boys®
Indoor Track Tournament and Entry Fees, as presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wueriz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

Chester County Intermediate Unit Practical Nursing Contract
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Chester County
Intermediate Unit Practical Nursing Contract, as presented. (Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz _ Second; James Hills Vote: 3-0

Caln Elementary School Field Trips

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve four (4) grants for
field trips to Longwood Gardens, the Franklin Institute, the Philadelphia Zoo, and the National
Constitution Center. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0




Education Commiltee Minutes
November 8, 2016
Page #2

F. Adjudication for Student 11000408
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adjudication for
student #11000408, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wueriz Second; James Hills Vote: 3-0
!

G. Adjudication for Student 10011049
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adjudication for
student #10011049, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Ann Wuertz Second: James Hills Vote: 3-0

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

s Right-to-Learn Task Force/Committee
» Keystone Preparedness — Dr, Siobhan Leavy
e Update on Report Cards — Dr. Kimberly Donahue

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT This meeting adjourned at 7:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Jackson
Anyone wishing to review the minutes verbatim should contact the School Board Secretary to request a copy of the digital/audio file.




Education Committee

| SCOIR, Inc. Contract




Order Form

Date: December 16, 2016

Client: -

Coatesville Area Senior High School
1445 East Lincoln Highway'
Coatesville, PA 19320

Client Gontact:

Supplier:

SCOIR, Inc.

23 N. Walnut Street
Woest Chester, PA 18380

' SCOIR Contact:

Siobhan L.eavy, Director of Pupil Services - . Kevin McCloskey, President

leavys@casdschools.org

kevin@scoir.com

Description of Setvices - * Term | No.Users:| . Prics .-
The college search, guidance, application and admissions o0 Unlimited FREE
services currently available via www.scolr.com. {perpetual)
Training and support of college counseliing personnel Kol Unlimited FREE

: ‘ {perpstual) |-
Data migration and 'training of client-selected adminiairators, 10 hours Unlimited FREE
faculty and students. )

Use of the services described above may be subject to additional terms and conditions that, together
with this Order Form, shall constitute a binding contract between Client and Scoir, Inc.

Scoir may, from time to time, introduce new features to the setvices described above. Additional
features that are fee-bearing will be optional add-ons priced under a separate order form,

By purchasing and utlliizing the services, you are authorizing Scoir to produce and distribute rmarketing
information and materials that reference Client as a SCOIR customer and which may describe the
services and related benefits provided by SGOIR to Client.

Please sign and date below to indicate your acceptance of this Order Form. By your signature below, you confirm that you are
autharized by your educational organization to make this purchase. The terms of this Order Form are vaild for 30 days from the date

specified above.

12/16/2016

; e i *
T~ T L
" L~ e
L -

Name;
Title:

Date _ Kevin McCloskey
President
SCOIR, Inc.

Date







[to be entered intc via an online clickwrap agreement]

SCOIR, INC.
CLIENT SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Client Services Agreement {the "Agreement") is made and entered into by and between you ("Client’,
“You" or "Your") and Scolr, Inc. (“Scoir’, “We", “Us” or "Our"}, If You are entering into this Agreement on behalf
of an educational institution, an educational administrative organization, an education industry assoctation, a

. company, or other legal or professianal entity, You represent that You have the authority to bind such entity and
its Affiliates to these terms and conditions, in which case the terms “Clien{”, “You” and “Your" shall refer to such
entity and its Affiliates. ' '

This Agreement contains the terms and conditions that govern Your use of, and the terms and conditions upon
which We will provide to You, the Services defined herein. By accepting this Agreement, either by clicking a box
indicating Your acceptance or by executing an order form that references this Agreement, You acknowledge
that You have read, understand, and agree to the terms of this Agreement. If You do not agree with these terms
and conditions, You must not accept this Agreement and You may not use the Services.

This Agreement was last updated on September 1, 2016. Scoir reserves the right to modily this Agreement from
time to time in accordance with the provisions contained herein. )

1. DEFINITIONS. Capitalized terms defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them, including
the following terms, which shall have the following meanings:

“Affiliate” means any entity that divectly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with
the subject entity; and “control”, for purposes of this definition, means direct or indirect ownership or influence of
more than 50% of the voting interests of the subject entity.

“Confidential Information” means all information disclosed by one party ("Disclosing Parfy'} to another party
(“Receiving Party”), whether orally or in writing, that is daslgnated as confidential or that reasonably should be
understood to be confidential given the nature of the information and the circumstances of disclosure.

“Content’ means any information inputted into the Website by Us or a User and which may be accessible by
any User. . - : :

“Data® means any information inputted into the Website by You or with Your authority, including, without
limitation, information inputted by Invitees, and which is restricted to access by You, Invitees, and other Users
that You or Invitees may permit.

“Infelloctual Properiy Rights” means any patent, trademark, service mark, copyright, moral right, right in
design, know-how and any other intellectual or industrial property rights anywhere In the world whether or not
registered. .

“Invifee’ mean any User who is authorized by You to use the Services, or any portion thereaf, and for whom
You have provisioned the Services. Invitees may include, for example, Your students and theil parents or
guardians, teachers, guidance counselors, and administrators.

“Order Form” means an ordering document or onling order entered into betwsen You and Us that identifies
Client and specifies the Initial Term of this Agreement and the fees payable by You for the Services o be
pravided hereunder,

“Services' moans the online college search, guidance, application and admissions services, made available via
the Website and through which You can connect with Invitees and You and Invitees may connect with other
Users to whom You or Invitees may grant permission. :




i

; _
“User” means any person or antity who creates a user aceount on the Website. Users include, but are not

fimited o, You and [nvitees,

"Website" means thé Internet site at the domain www.scoir.com or any other site operated by Scoir.

2. ' USE OF THE SERVICES. |

2.1. Your Use. Scoir grants You the right to access and use, and grant Invitees access to use, the Servites
for Your own lawful and legitimate business or organizational purposes. This right is non-exclusive, non-
transferable, and limited by and subject to this Agreement.

2.2, Use by Invitees. You acknowledge and agfee that, subject to any applicable agreement betwean You
and an Invitee, or any other applicable laws:

(a) You determine who is an invitee;
b You are responsible for all Invitees' use of the Services,
{c) You control each Invitee's level of access to the relevant portions of the Services at all timas

and can revoke or change an Invitee's access, or level of access, 4t any time and for any reason, in which case
that person or entity will cease to be an Invitee or shall have that different {evel of access, as the case may be;

(d) if there is any dispute between You and an Inviteg regarding access to the Services, or any
portion thereof, You shall decide what access or level of access tothe Services, or any portion thereof, that
Invitee shall have, if any. ' ‘

2.3 Changes fo the Services. We reserve the right to madify and update the Services at any time and such
modification or update wil be effective whan posted on the Website or when You are notified by other means.
We will endeaveor, but are not obligated, to provide 30 days’ prior notice of any such material change. If You do
not wish to be bound by such change, You may discontinue using and terminate the Setvices before the change
hacomes effective. Your continued use of the Servicas after the change becomes effective indicates Your
agreement to such modification or update. .

3.  SCOIR'S RESPONSIBILITIES.

3.1, Provision of Sarvices. We will make the Services available to You pursuant to this Agreement and any

applicable Order Form and use commercially reasonable efforts to make the online Services available 24 hours

a day, 7 days a week, except for: (i} planned downtime, of which We shall give advance electronic notice, and

(i) any undvailability caused by circumstances beyond Our reasonable control, including, for example, an act of
. God, act of govemment, flood, fire, earthquake, civil unrest, act of terror, strike or other labor problem (other

than one invelving Our employees), Internet service provider failure or delay, third-party application, or denial of )

service attack.

3.2 Data Protection. We will maintain administrative, physical, .and technical safeguards for the protection of
the security, confidentiality and integrity of Data. Those safeguards will include, but will not be limited to,
measures for preventing access use, modification or disclosure. of Data by Our personnel except () to provide
the Services and prevent or address service or technical problems, (Il) as compalied by law in accordance with
Section 10.4 (Compelled Dtsctosure) beiow or (iil) as You expressly permit.

3.3.  Qur Personnel. We will be responsible for the performance of Our personnel, including Our employees
and contractors, and their compliance with Our obligations under this Agreement, except as otherwise specified
herein.

34, User-Generated Conient. We will take reasonable measures to ensure that no Gontent uploaded by
Users is erraneous, defamatory, libelous, slanderous, obscens or profane, and We will expeditiously review and,
if We deem appropriate, remove such Content from the Wehsite whenever such Content is brought to Our

~

-~




_ attention. Notwithstanding the foregoing, We, as a provider of services that permit the upload of user-generated
content, will not be liable for the accuracy or approptiateness of any Content. In addition, certain portions of the
Services may contain functionality by which Users may post reviews, make recommendations, or give ratings of
Content and Data. Na review, recommendation, or rating provided within the Services shall be deemed to be
either an endorsement by Scoir or an accurate statement of quality, competency, experience or qualification
pertaining to the subject matter theraof. ' :

4, CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES.

4.1, General Obligations. You must only use the Services for Your own lawful and legilimate business or
organizational purposes and in accordance with this Agreement and any nolice sent by Us or condition posted
on the Website. You may use the Services on behalf of others or in order to provide services to others;
provided, however, that You are expressly authorized to do so.

. 4.2, Access Conditions. You must ensure that all usemames and passwords required to access the Services
" are kept secure and confidential. You agres to immediately notify Us of any unautharized use of Your
passwords or any other security breach and You agree to take all other actions that We reasonably desm
necessary to maintain or enhance the security of the Website, the Data, and Your access to the Services. .

4.3. - Use Conditions. When usiﬁg the Services, You agree to:

(a not attempt to undermine the security or integrity of the Website, the Data, the Services, and,
where the Sarvices are hosted by a third party, that third party's computing systems and networks;

{b) not use, or misuse, the Services in any way which may impair the functionality of the Services
or Website, or othar systems used to deliver the Services or impair the ahility of any other user to use the
Services of Website; '

{c) not attempt to gain unauihorized access to any Data or portions of the Services other than
those to which You have been given express permission o access;

{d) not transmit via, or input into, the Websile, any {i) files that may cEam_age any User's computing
devices or software; (i) Content that may reasonably be deemed to be offensive to any other User; or (ili)
Content or Data in viclation of any law ot Intellectual Property Rights; and

() not attempt to modify, copy, adapt, reproduce, disassemble, decompile or reverse engineer any
computer programs used to defiver the Services or to operate the Website.

4.4. Communication Conditions. If You use any communication tools available through the Website {such as
a forum, chat reom or message center), You agree only to use such communication tools for lawful and
legitimate purposes. You must not use any such communication tool for posting or disseminating any matetrial
unrelated to the use of the Services, including, but not limited to, offers of goods or services for sale and
commercial solicitations. When You make any communication on the Website, You represent that You are
permitted to make such communication. Scoir is under no obligation to ensure that the communications on the
Wehbsite are legitimate or that they are related only to the use of the Servicas. Nolwithstanding the foregoing,
Scoir reserves the right to remove any communication at any time in its sole discretion. ’

5. - PRIVACY

5.1. Famlly Educational Rights and Privacy Act. In the event Client is subject to the provisions of the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (“FERPA”), then Client hereby (i) appoints Scoir as a
“school official” pursuant to FERPA §99.31(a)(1)(I){B); and (il) determines that, for the purpose of carrying out its
responsibilities under the Agreement, Scolr has a "legitimate educational interest” pursuant to FERPA
§99.7(a)(3)(iii}; and (iil) acknowledges that Scoir may disclose, pursuant to FERPA §99.31(a)(2), personally
identifiable information from an education record of a student without prior consent. - -




; . .
5.2 Children's Online Privacy Protection Act. In the event that Client's use of the Services is, or may

reasonably be, used by or directed to individuals under the age of 13, then Client shall (i) comply fully with the
provisions of the Children’s Online Privacy Protection Act of 1998, as amended (*COPPA”), and (i) be
considered the "operator” of the Website pursuant to COPPA'§1302(2).

6. THIRD PARTY SERVICES. Through the Services, You and Invitees may be able to elect to receive
services from partners of Scoir (each such service, a "Third Party Service”, and each such partner, a
"Partner"). Scoir is not responsible for Third Party Services or any material, information or resulis available
through Third Party Services and the applicable Partners may require You and Invitees 1o agree to terms and
conditions or agreements with respect to their provision of.the Third Party Services to You or Invitees. You or
Invitees are solely responsible for, and assume all risk arising from, Your or Invitees’ election and receipt of any
Third Party Service. If You or Invitees elect to receive a Third Party Service, You or Invitees, as the case may .
be, authorize Us to submit to the applicable Partner any and all information and Data about You ot Invitees .
necessary for such Pariner to provide the Third Party Service to You or Invitees (the "Shared Information’).
You are responsible for the accuracy of all Shared Information provided to Us and approved to be submitted to
Partners, You represent and warrant that You have all the rights in and to any Shared Information necessary to
provide Shared Information, and that Scoii's use of Shared Information as contemplated hereunder will not
violate any rights of privacy or other proprietary rights, or any appllcable local, state or federal laws, regulations,
orders or risles. You and Invitees agree that by electing to receive a Third Party Service, and consenting and
authorizing Us to submit your Shared Information to a Parlner, You and Invitees have waived and released any
claim against Us arising out of a Partner's use of Shared Information. In no event will Scoir be liable to You,
Invitees or any third party for any direct, indirect, consequential, spacial, or punitive loss or damages regardless
of whether such damages are based on contract, tort (including negligence), strict liability, or any other theory or
. form of action or whether We knaw or should have known of the likelihood of such damages in any
circumstances, arising out of or related to a Parinet's use of Shared Information.

7. FEES AND PAYMENTS.

7.1  Service Fees. The Services, or cerfain portions thereof, may require a'fee for Your access-and use and
certain special services, such as implementation and data migration services, may be fee-bearing. You agree to
pay for the Services and all spacial services, if applicable, in accordance with the fee schedule set forth on the
Order Form. Such fees are payable in advance of Your use of the Services and exclusive of any sales, use or
similar taxes imposed thereon. Alf fees paid by You are non-refundable except as otherwise provided for herein.

7.2 Changes to Fees. Scolr reserves the right to intraduce new fee-bearing services and to change the
schadule of fees from time fo time upon no less than 30 days’ advance notice to You; provided, however, that
such fee changes for services then in effect on Your account shall not become effective urtil the end of the
then-current Term, as set forth on the Order Form. If a fee change to the Services is not acceptable, You may
cancel this Agreement as provided herein priar to the time when such changes takes effect. Your continued use
of the Services constitutes Your agreement to those changes.

7.3. Non-Payment. If We are unable to collect fees due because of insufficient funds in Your bank account
aor for any other reason, You must pay the amount due immediately upon demand, plus any applicable
processing fees, bank fees or charges for return items, plus any atlorney's fees and other costs of collection as
allowed by faw. In addition to the foregoing, Scoir may suspend the Services or terminate this Agreement and
avail itself of any other available remedy. . i

8. TERM; TERMINATION, -

8.1.  Term. This Agreement shall become effective on the date of Your acceptance hereof and shall continue
for the period sat forth in the Order Form (“Initial Term"). At the end of the Initial Term, and each subsequent
anniversary thereof, this Agreement shall automatically renew for an additional one-year period ("Renewal
Term") unless either parly gives the other notice of non-renewal at least 30 days before the end of the relevant
tnitial Term or Renewa] Term or until terrninated pursuant to Section 8.2,




8.2.- Termination for Convenience. You may tetminate this Agreement at anytime for any reason, or for no
. reason, by providing Us with 30 days’ advance written notice. No prepaid fees shall be or become refundable
upon termination pursuant to this Section 8.2. : :

8.3. Termination for Cause. Either party m-ay terminate this Agreemént for cause in the event that the other
party materially breaches any provision of this Agreement and such breach, if capable of being cured, is not
cured within 30 days of receiving written notice of such breach from the terminating party. '

8.4. Post-Termination Rights. If this Agreement is terminated by You in accordance with Section 8.2, We wil
réfund You any prepaid fees relating to Your access and use of the Services after the effective date of
termination. Upon request by You made within 30 days after the effective date of termination of this Agreement,
We will make the Data available to You for export or download. After such 30-day period, We will have no
obligation to retain or make available to You any Data, unless legally required. Scoir shall not be liability for any
costs, losses, damages, or liabilities arising out of or related to termination of this Agreement.

8.5. - Surviving Provisions. Sections 7 (Fees and Payments), 8.4 (Post-Termination Rights), 8.5 (SuNIving
Provisions), 9 {Proprietary Rights), 10 {Confidentiality), 11.3 (Disclaimers), 12 (Indemnities), 13 {Limitation of
Liability) and 14 (General Provisions) will survive any terminated of this Agreement. ~ - : .

9. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS

a.1. General. Scoir, or its licensors, owns all worldwide right, title and interest in and to the Wehsite, Content,
and applications and software platform used to provide the Services. This Agreement does not convey any
proprietary interest in or to any Our Intellectual Property Rights or rights of entittement to the use thereof except
as expressly set forth herain. ’ ‘

9.2, Ownership of Data. Title to, and all Intellectual Property Rights in, the Data remain Your property.
However, Your access to the Data is contingent on Your compiiance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement. You hereby grant Us a license to use, copy, transmit, store, and back-up Your information and Data
for the purposes of enabling You to access and use the Setvices and for any other purpose related to pravision
of services to You. ' ' .

9.3. Backup of Data. You must maintain copies of all Data inputted-into the Services. We adhere to generally
accepted industry best practice policies and procedures to prevent data loss, including a daily system data
back-up regime, but We do not make any guarantees that there will be no loss of Data. Scaoir expressly excludes
liability for any loss of Data no matter how caused. ;

9.4. Third-Party Services and Your Data. If You enable Third-Party Service for use in conjunction with the
Services, Scoir shall not be responsible for any disclosure, modification or deletion of Data resulting from any
such access by Third Party Service.

9.5. User Feedback. Any feedback, comments and suggestions You or Invitees may provide for
improvements to the Services is given entirely votuntarily and We will be free to use, disclose, reproduce,
license or otherwise distribute, and axploit such feedback as We see fit, entirely without obligation or restriction

of any kind.

10.  GONFIDENTIALITY

10.1. Confidential Information. Your Confidential Information includes the Data; Our Confidential Information
includes the Services and Content; and Confidential Information of each party includes the terms and conditions
of this Agréement and ali Order Forms. However, Confidential Information does not include any information that
(i) is or becomes generally known to the public without breach of any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, (i)
was known to the Receiving Party prior to its disclosure by the Disclosing Party without breach of any obligation
awed to the Disclosing Party, (iii) is received from a third party without breach of any obligation owed to the -
Disclosing Party, or (iv) was independently developed by the Receiving Party. :




10.2. Degree of Care. The Receiving Party will use the same degree of care that it uses to protect the
confidentiality of its own confidential information of like kind (but not less than reasonable care) to (i) not use any
Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party for any purpose outside the scope of this Agreement and (i)
except as otherwise authorized by the Disclosing Party in writing, limit access to Confidential Information of the
Disclosing Party to those of its and its Affiliates’ employees and contractors who need that access for purposes
consistent with this Agreement and who have signed coridentiality agreements with the Receiving Party
containing protections not materially less protective of the Confidential Information than those herein. Neither
party will disclose the terms of this Agreement or any Order Form to any third party other than its Affillates, legal
counsel and accountants without the other patty's prior written consent, provided that a party that makes any -
such disclosure to its Affiliate, legal counsel or accountants will remain responsible for such Affiliate’s, legal
counsal's or accountant's compliance with this "Confidentiality” section. :

10.3. Permitted Disclosure: Notwithstanding the foregoing, You may disclose the terms of this Agreement
and any applicable Order Form to the extent required under any state or local “Right-To-Know-Law" and We
may disclose the tarms of this Agreement and any applicable Order Form to the extent necessary to perform
Qur obligations to You under this Agreement. '

10.4. Compelled Disclosure. The Receiving Party may disclose Gonfidential Information of the Disclosing
Parly to the extent gompelled by law to do so, provided the Receiving Party gives the Disclosing Party prior
notice of the compelled disclosure (to the extent legally permitted) and reasonable assistance, at the Disclosing
Party's cost, if the Disclosing Party wishes to contest the disclosure. If the Recsiving Party Is compelled by law
to disclose the Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information as part of a civil proceeding to which the Disclosing
Party is a party, and the Disclosing Party is not contesting the disclosure, the Disclosing Party will reimburse the
Receiving Party for its reasonable cost of compiling and providing secure access to that Contidential
Information. '

.

11, REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND DISCLAIMERS

11.1. Representations. Each parly represents that it has validly entered into this Agreement and has the legal
power to do so. ‘

11.2.  Our Warranties. We warrant that, during the term of this Agreement, We will not materially decrease the
safeguards for protection of the security, confidentiality and integrity of the Data and that the Services will
perform materially in accordance with the terms hereof. For any breach of these warranties, Your exclusive
remedies are those described in Section 8 {Terny; Termination). -

11.3. Disclaimers. Your use of the Services is entirely at Your own risk. Scoir is not in the busingss of
providing student counselling, college guidance, or any other professional setvices or advice. The Services is
provided "AS IS" and on an “AS AVAILABLE" basis. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY
APPLICABLE LAW, SCOIR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY
WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A PARTIGULAR PURPOSE, MERCHANTABILITY, DATA LOSS, NON-
INFRINGEMENT, OR THE ACCURACY, RELIABILITY, QUALITY OF ANY CONTENT, DATA OR
INFORMATION IN OR LINKED TO THE SERVICE. EACH PARTY DISCLAIMS ALL LIABILITY AND
INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS FOR ANY HARM OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY ANY THIRD-PARTY

© HOSTING PROVIDERS. SCOIR DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICE WILL BE COMPLETELY
SECURE, FREE FROM BUGS, VIRUSES, INTERRUPTION, ERRORS, THEFT OR DESTRUCTION. lf the
exclusions for any implied warranties do not apply to You, any implied warranties are limited to 60 days from the
date You first begin to use the Services. :

i2. INDEMNITIES

12.1.  Indemnification by Us. We wili defend You against any claim, demand, suit or proceeding made or
brought against You by a third party alleging that any Services infringes or misappropriates such third party's
Intellectual Property Rights (a “Claim Against You"), and will indemnify You from any. damages, attorney fees
and costs finally awarded against You as a result of, or for amounts paid by You under a settlement approved
by Us in writing of, a Claim Against You, provided You (i) promptly give Us written notice of the Claim Against




You, (i) give Us sole control of the defense and settiement of the Claim Against You {except that We may not
settle any Claim Against You unless it unconditionaily releases You of all liability), and (iij) give Us all '
reasonable assistance, at Our expense. If We receive information about an infringement or misappropriation
claim related to a Services, We may in Our discretion and at na cost to You (a) modify the Services so that they
are no fonger claimed to infiinge or misappropriate, without breaching Our warranties above, (b) obtain a license
for Your continued use of that Services in accordance with this Agreement, or {c) terminate Your use for that
Services upon 30 days’ written notice and-refund You any prepaid fees covering the remainder of the term then
in effect. The above defense and indemnification obligations do not apply to the extent a Claim Against You
arises from Data, a third-party application provisioned by You, or Your use of the Setvices in violation of this
Agreement or applicable Order Forms. : ‘ : a

12.2.  Indemnification by You. You will defend Scoir against any claim, demand, suit or proceeding made or
brought against Us by a third party alleging that any of Your Data infringes or misappropriates such third party’s
intellectual property rights, or arising from Your use of the Services or Content in viclation of the Agreement,
Order Form or applicable law (each a “Claim Against Us”), and You will indemnify Us from any damages,
attorney fees and costs finally awarded against Us as a result of, or for any amounts paid by Us under a
settlement approved by You in writing of, a Claim Against Us, provided We. (i) promptly give You written notice
of the Claim Against Us, {if) give You sole control of the defense and settlement of the Claim Against Us (except
that You may not settle any Claim Against Us unless it unconditionally releases Us of all liability), and {iii) give
You all reasonable assistance, at Your expense. ' ‘

12.3. Exclusive Remedy. This Saction 12 states the indemnifying pariy’s sole Jiability to, and the indemnified
party's exclusive remedy against, the other party for any type of claim described in this Section 12.

13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

13.1.  Exclusion of Consequential and Related Damages. IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY OR ITS
AFFILIATES HAVE ANY LIABILITY ARISING QUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY LOST
PROFITS, REVENUES, GOODWILL, OR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, COVER, |
BUSINESS INTERRUPTION OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, WHETHER AN ACTION IS IN CONTRACT OR TORT
AND REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY, EVEN IF A PARTY OR ITS AFFILIATES HAVE BEEN
ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES OR IF A PARTY'S OR {TS AFFILIATES' REMEDY
OTHERWISE FAILS OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE. THE FOREGOING DISCLAIMER WILL NOT APPLY TO.
THE EXTENT PROHIBITED BY LAW. -

13.2.  Limitation of Liability. IN'NO EVENT SHALL THE AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF EACH PARTY,
TOGETHER WITH ALL OF ITS AFFILIATES, ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT
EXCEED THE MAXIMUM OF {(A) THE TOTAL AMOUNT PAID BY YOU AND YOUR AFFILIATES FOR THE

- SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE LIABILITY IN THE TWELVE MONTHS PRECEDING THE FIRST INCIDENT
OUT OF WHICH THE LIABILITY AROSE, AND (B) FIVE HUNDRED U.S. DOLLARS. THE FOREGOING
LIMITATION WILL APPLY WHETHER AN ACTION IS IN CONTRACT OR TORT AND REGARDLESS OF THE
THEORY OF LIABILITY, BUT WILL NOT LIMIT YOUR AND YOUR AFFILIATES' PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS
SET FORTH HEREIN. o

13.3. Exceptions. EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 13 WILL NOT APPLY
TO CLAIMS PERTAINING TO BREACHES OF PRIVACY (SECTION 5) OR GONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION -
(SECTION 10) OBLIGATIONS, THIRD PARTY CLAIMS UNDER INDEMNITIES (SECTION 12}, AND
DAMAGES RESULTING FROM A PARTY'S GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILFULL MISCONDUCT.

14. GENERAL PROVISIONS

141, Publicity. Neither party may issue any press release or other public arinbuncement regarding the
relationship created or Services provided purstuant to this Agreement without the other party's express prior
written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Notwithstanding the foregoing, by entering into this
Agreement You hereby grant Us permission to display Your name and logo on the Website and other Scoir
marketing materials and, on such Website and marketing materials, reference You as a client-of Scoir. -




14.2. No Agency. For the avoidance of doubt, We are entering into this Agreement as principal and not as
agent for any other company. Subject to any permitted Assignment under Section 14.6, the obligations owed by
Us under this Agreement shall be owed to You selely by Us and the obligations owed by You under this
Agreement shall be owed solely to Us.

14.3. Goverhing Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted, governed and construed in accordance with the
laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, without regard to the conflicts of laws principles thereof. The:
parties hereby irrevocably submit to the jurisdiction of any state or federal court located within or for Chester
County, Pennsylvania, in any action or proceeding arising out of, or relating to, this Agreement and
acknowledge and agree that all claims in respect of the action ar proceeding may be heard and determined in
any such court. You also agree not to bring any action or proceeding arising out of, or relating to, this
Agreement in any other court, You waive any defense of inconvenient forum to the maintenance of any action or
proceeding so brought.

14.4.  Electropic Transmission. This Agreement, and any amendmenis hereto, by whatever means accepted,
shall be treated in all manner and respects as an original contract and shall be considered to have the same
binding legal effect as if it were an original signed version thereof delivered in person. Neither party hereto shall
argue that a contract was not formed hereunder based on either (i) the use of electronic means to deliver a

_signature or to indicate acceptance of this Agreement or (i) the fact that any signature or acceptance of this
Agreement was transmitted or communicated through electronic means; and each pariy forever waives any
related defense. -

14.5. Enfire Agreement; Amendments. This Agreement is the entire agreement between You and Us
regarding Your use of Services and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, proposais or
representations, written or oral, concerning its subject matter. Except as otherwise provided herein, no
modification, amendment, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement will be effective uniess in writing and
signed by the party agaihst whom the modification, amendment or waiver is to be asserted. ’

14.6. Assignment. Neither party may assign any of its rights or obligations hereunder, whether by operation of
law or otherwise, without the other party’s prior written consent (not to be unreasonably withheld); provided,
however, either party may assign this Agreement in its entirety {together with ali Order Forms), without the other
party's consent to its Affiliate or in connection with a merger, acquisition, corporate reorganization, or sale of all
or substantially all of its assets. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of the
parties, their respective successors and permitied assigns.

14,7. Relationship of the Parties. The parties are independent caontractors. This Agreement doses not create a
partnership, franchise, joint venture, agency, fiduciary or employment relationship between the parties.

14.8. Third-Party Beneficiaries. There are no thirdsparty beneficiaries under this Agreement.

' 14.9. Waiver. No failure or delay by either party in exercising any right under this Agreement will constitute a
walver of that right.

14.40. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary
to law, the provision wilt be deemed null and void, and the remalning provisions of this Agreement will renain in
effect. -

=




Education Committee

Donation
Schweitzer Engineering Lab, Inc.




SCHWEITZER ENGINEERING LABORATORIES, INC.

S E L 2350 NE Hopkins Court + Pullman, WA 99163-5603 USA
Phone: +1.509.332,1890 - Fax: +1.509.332.7990

» www.selinc.com « info@selinc.com

December 8, 2016

North Brandywine Middle School
256 Reeceville Rd
Coatesville, PA 19320-1520

Dear North Brandywine Middle School,

Each year, employees of Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories select an educational institution to receive

a corporate gift. We are delighted to inform you that Ronju Das chose North Brandywine Middle School.

Please accept this donation for $100 to help inspire a lifelong love of learning in math and science in
your students.

SEL employees support schools and universities around the world with scholarships, donations of SEL
products for teaching laboratories, mentoring, and gifts such as this one.

SEL is a high-tech manufacturer, headquartered in Pullman, Washington. We invent, design and build
products in the USA that protect power grids around the world. We are committed to developing the
next generation of innovators and inventors through the support of science, technology, engineering,
and math education.

We welcome the opportunity to learn more about your programs, students and successes. If you would
like to share how you used this donation, please contact McKenzie Brumet at (509) 334-5076 or
McKenzie_Brumet@selinc.com.

Warm regards,

§0._Jpsd 4 =

Edmund O. Schweitzer, Il
President

Making Electric Power Safer, More Reliable, and More Economical®



Education Committee

STEM
Scholarship Grant
Bentley Systems, Inc.




BENTLEY SYSTEMS, INCORPORATED
: 685 Stockton Drive.
Exton, PA 10341-1151

T- 610-453—5000 F~610-458-1060

= Bentley

Sustaimng Infrastructure

www.hentley.com i

Date: November 7, 2016

To: Coatesville Area School District

Attention: Melissa Murphy

Program; Rainbow Elementary STEM--Mrs. Murphy's 3rd grade closs
Re: STEM Scholarship Grant (Science Technology, Engineering and Math)

Enclosed is a check payable to your school in the amount of $750.00. This grant was
made possible through the sponsorship of Bentley Col!eagues ~whose names are listed
below.

Bentley Systems, Inc. is committed to supporting K-12 students in their efforts to further
expand their Science, Technology, Engineering and Math Skills.

Best wishes on your (:'onfin‘u’in"g efforts in these important areas of education.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at Peri‘v.Bentlev@t_Jgntlev.com
or via cell phone at 610-321-6480. ‘

Re: STEM contribution by Bentley Colleagues:

Gina DeMasi
Lara Lamparski
Vickie Hewitt



BENTLEY.SYSTEMS, INCORPORATED
685 Stockton Drive

Exton, PA 19341-1151
T-610-458-5000 F-610-458-1060

5 Beniley

Susrammg Infrastructure www_bentlev,com

Date: Septeniber 19, 2016

To: Coatesville Areq-Schaql District

Attention: Melissa Murphy

Prograni: Rainbow Elementary STEM-Mis. Muiphy's 3rd grade class
Re: 'STEM'SchQ_[arship Grant (Science Technology, Engineering and Math)

Enclosed is a check payable to your school in the amount of $1,000.00. This grant was
made possible through the sponsorship of Bentley Colleagues — whose names are listed
below.

Bentley Systems, Inc. is committed to supporting K-12 students in their efforts to further
expand their Science, Technology; Engineering and Math Skills. :

Best wishes on your continuing efforts in these important areas of education.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at Perry.Bentley@bentley.com
or via céll phohe at 610-321-6480.

Re: STEM contribution by Bentley Colleagues:

Matt Murphy
Ben Mozzer
Amy Thiemann
Lisa Rittenhouse



BENTLEY SYSTEMS, INCORPORATED
585 Stockton Drive

Exton, PA 193411151
T-610-458-5000 F-—610-453-1060

entle U
h—j g, faei,
Sustaining Infrastructure

Date: December 1, 2016

To: Coatesville Area School District

Attention: William Mendenhall il

Program: STEM

Re: STEM Scholarship Grant {Science Technology, Engineering and Math)

Enclosed is a check payable ta your school in the amount of $1,000.00. This gfant was
made possible through the sponsorship of Bentley Colleagues — whose names are listed
below.

Bentley Systems, Inc. is committed to supporting K-12 students in their efforts to further
expand their Science, Technology, Engineering and Math Skills.

Best wishes on your continuing efforts in these important areas of education.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at vanessa.colley@ bentley.com
or via cell phone at 610-458-6238. '

Re: STEM contribution by Bentley Colleagues:

Michele Irons

Kathy Bennett
Paula Kreiser
Mary Riisen




Coatesville Area School District
Policy Committee

Members

Ann Wuertz, Chair
Bashera Grove
Tom Siedenbuehl

January 10, 2017




Policy Committee Agenda
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium
January 10, 2017 - 6:00 PM

(3 Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: " Amn Wuertz

- BOARD MEMBERS: Bashera Grove and Tom Siedenbuehl
ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esqun"e
CALL T_O ORDER:
APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the November 8, 2016 Policy Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motioﬁ: ] ' _ Second: : 7 Vots:

AGENDA ITEMS

CONSEN T AGENDA
. RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Consent Agenda
for the motion items described below:

" Motion: ~ 'Second: | Vote:

1. Policy 216 - Student Records — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors applove the adoption of

Policy 216.

2. Policy 217 — Graduation — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of

Policy 217.

3.  Policy 218 - Student Discipline — Adoption
- RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Dlrectors approve the adoption of

Policy 218.

4. Pohcv 218.1 - Weapons — Adoption
~ RECOMMENDED MOTION That the Board of School Directors approve the ad0pt10n of

Policy 218.1.

5. Policy 219 - Student Complaint Process — Adoptmn

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of
Policy 219.
6. ~ Policy 220 - Student Expression/Distribution & Posting of Materials — Adoption -

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of
Policy 220. ' '




Policy Committee Agenda
January 10, 2017

Page #2

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17,

Policy 221 - Dress and Grooming — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption

Policy 221.

Policy 222 - ‘Fobacco — Adeption ‘
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption
Policy 222.

Policy 223 - Use of Bicycles and Motor Veh:cles — Adopiion
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption

Policy 223.

Policy 224 - Care of School Property — Adoption-

'RECOMMENDED MOTION That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption
Policy 224.

Policy 227 - Controlled Substances/Paraphernalia — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption

Policy 227.

Policy 228 - Student Government — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption

Policy 228.

Policy 229 - Student Fundraising — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption
Policy 229,

Policy 230 - Public Performances by Students — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption
Policy 230. ‘

Policy 231 - Social Events and Class Trips — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION That the Board of School Directors approve the adoptlon

_ Policy 231

Policy 232 - Student Involvement indecision-Making — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoptmn

Policy 232.

Policy 234 - Pregnant/Parenting/Married Students — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption

Policy 234.

of

of

of

of

of -

of

of

of

of

of

of




Policy Committee Agenda

January 10, 2017

Page #3

18,
19,

20.

21.
22,
23.
24,

25,

26.

27.

[

Policy 235 - Student Rights and Responsibilities — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTTON: “That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of
Policy 235. ' ' '

Palicy 236 - Student Assistance Program 'Adoptiou -
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of
Policy 236.

Policy 239 - Foreign Exchange Students — Adoeption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Dlrectors approve the adoption of

Policy 239.

Policy 246 - Student Wellness — Adopiion
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of

Policy 246.

Policy 248 - Uniawfﬁl Harassment — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of

Policy 248.

Policy 250 - Student Recruitment — Adoption :
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of
Policy 250.

Policy 251 - Homeless Students — Adoption :
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of

Policy 251.

Policy 252 - Dating Violence — Adoption
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the adoption of
Policy 252. .

Policy 235.1 — Surveys — 2" Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the second reading
of Policy 235.1.

Policy 301 — Creating A Position — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the ﬁrst reading of

"~ Policy 301.

28.

Policy 302 — Employment of Sﬁpermtendeﬁt/Assmtant Superintendent — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION That the Board of School Directors approve the first readmg of
Policy 302.




Policy Committee Agenda
January 10, 2017

Page #4

29.
30.
31.
32.

33.

Policy 303.1 — Nepotism/Cronyism — 1 Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 303.1.

Policy 304 — Emplovment of District Staff 1% Readmg
RECOMMUENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Dlrectms approve the first reading of
Policy 304,

Policy 31}5 — Emplovmeﬁi of Substitutes — 1% Reading _ '
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 305.

Policy 306 — Employment of Summer School Staff — 1°* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first readmg of
Policy 306.

Policy 307 — Student Teachers/Interns — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of -

. Policy 307.

34,

35,

36.

37,

38.

39,

Policy 308 — Employment Contyract/Board Resolution — 1 Reading

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 308.

Policy 309 — Assignment and Transfer — 1 Reading

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 309.

Policy 309.1 — Resionation Acceptance of Employees — 15 Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 309.1.

I;ol:cy 311 — Suspensions/Furloughs — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the ﬁrst reading of
Policy 311.

Policy 312 — Performance Assessment of Superintendént/Assistant Superintendent - 1%

Reading -
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of

Policy 312.

Policy 313 — Evaluation of Employees — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 313. '




Policy Committee Agenda

January 10, 2017

Page #5

.40

41,

42.

43,

44.

45,

46.

47,

48.

49.

Policy 314 — Physical Examination — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 314. ‘

Pohcv 314.1 —HIV Infectlon 15 Reading

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 314.1.

Policy 317 — Conduct/Disciplinary Procedures — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION That the Board of School Directors approve the ﬁrst zead:ng of
Policy 317.

Policy 317.1 — Educator Misconduct — 1* Reading i
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 317.1.

Policy 318 — Penalties for Tardiness — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 318. '

"Policy 319 — Outside Activities — 1% Reading

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Pohcy 319.

Policy 320 — I‘reedom of Speech in Non-School Settings — 1St Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 320, :

Policy 321 — Political Activities — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 321.

Policy 322 — Gifts — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 322.

Pohcv 323 — Tobacco — 1% Reading ‘ '
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School D1rect01s approve the first readmg of
Policy 323,

" Policy 324 — Personnel Flles — 1% Reading

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 324.




}}:'olicy Committee Agenda -
January 10, 2017

Page #6

51,

Policy 325 — Dress and Groommg 1% Reading

- RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
" Policy 325.

52.

53.

54,

55.

56.

57.

58,

59.

60.

61.

Policy 326 - Complamt Process -1¢* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first readmg of
Policy 326.

Policy 328 — Compensation Plans/Salary Schedules — 1 Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 328.

Policy 330 — Overtime — 1% Readlng
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 330.

Policy 331 — Job Related Expenses — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION That the Board of School Directors approve the first readmg of
Policy 331.

Policy 332 — Working Periods ~ 1* Reading '
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of-
Policy 332,

Policy 333 — Professional ])evelopment 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Boaxd of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 333.

TPolicy 334 - Sick Leave — 1% Reading

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 334.

Policy 335 — Family and Medical Leaves — 1% Reading .
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 335.

Policy 336 — Personal Necessity Leave — 1° Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 336.

Policy 337 — Vacation -- 1* Reading ‘
RECOMNIENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 337.




Policy Committee Agenda-

January 10, 2017

Page #7

62.

63

65.
66.
67.
68,
69.
70.

71,

Policy 338 — Sabbatical Leave ~ 13 Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION That the Board of Schoo] Directors approve the first readmg of
Policy 338. ‘

" Policy 338.1 — Compensated Professional Leaves — 1% Reading

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors appmve the first readmg of
Policy 338 1.

Policy 339 — Uncompensated Leave — 1* Reading '
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first readmg of
Policy 339. .

Policy 340 — Resgons:blhtv for Student Welfare — 13 Reading _
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 340.

Policy 341 — Benefits for Part-Time Employees — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 341.

Policy 342 — Jury Duty — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of

Policy 342,

Policy 343 - Paid Holidays — 1 Readlng
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 343.

Policy 347 — Workers’ Compensation Transitional Return-to-Work Program — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 347.

Policy 348 — Unlawful Harassment — ¥ Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 301. ' '

Policy 351 — Drug and Substance Abuse — 1 Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the ﬁrst reading of
Pohcy 351.

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)




Policy Commiitee Agenda
January 10, 2017
Page #8

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS - | | | -
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of this public Jneetz:n;gr was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2017 and on the District website.
. Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the office of the Board Secretary.




Policy Committee

Minutes to Approve




Policy Committee Minutes
Coatesville Avea Senior High School Auditorium

November 8, 2016 - 6:00 PM

(4" Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Ann Wuertz

BOARD MEMBERS: Bashera Grove, Tom Siedenbuehl (absent) and Stuart Deets (Substitute)
ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire

CALL TO ORDER: 8:03 p.m.

APPROVAL of MINUTES

Approval of the October 11, 2016 Policy Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion: Stuart Deets Second: Bashera Grove Vote: 3-0

ADDITION(s) to the AGENDA

s Ttem 7.

Policy 235.1 — Surveys — 1* Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the addition of the first
reading of Policy 235.1.

Motion: Bashera Grove Second: Stuart Deets Vote: 3-0

CONSENT AGENDA
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve Consent Agenda items A
through Y as outlined below:

Motion: Bashera Grove Second: Stuart Deets Vote: 3-0

AGENDA ITEMS

A. Policy 216 - Student Records — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 216.

B. Policy 217 — Graduation — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 217.

C. Policy 218 - Student Discipline — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION:; That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 218.

D. Policy 218.1 - Weapons — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 218.1.




Policy Committee Minutes
November 8, 2016
Page #2

E. Policy 219 - Student Complaint Process ~ 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 219.

F, Policy 220 - Student Expression/Distribution & Posting of Materials — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 220.

G. Policy 221 -~ Dress and Grooming — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 221.

H. Policy 222 - Tobacco — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review

of Policy 222.

I. Policy 223 - Use of Bicycles and Motor Vehicles — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 223. :

J. Policy 224 - Care of School Property — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 224.

K. Policy 227 - Controlled Substances/Paraphernalia — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 227.

L. Policy 228 - Student Government — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 228.

M. Policy 229 - Student Fundraising — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 229.

N. Policy 230 - Public Performances by Students — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 230.

0. Policy 231 - Social Events and Class Trips — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 231.




Policy Committee Minutes
November 8, 2016

Page #3

P. Policy 232 - Student Involvement indecision-Making — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 232,

Q. Policy 234 - Pregnant/Parenting/Married Students — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 234.

R. Policy 235 - Student Rights and Responsibilities — 30/Day Review ]
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 235.

S. Policy 236 - Student Assistance Program — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 236.

T. Policy 239 - Foreign Exchange Studentis — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 239,

u. Policy 246 - Student Wellness — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 246.

V. Policy 248 - Unlawful Harassment — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 3(-day review
of Policy 248.

W. Policy 250 - Student Recruitment — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 250.

X. Policy 251 - Homeless Students — 30/Day Review
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 251.

Y. Policy 252 - Dating Violence - 30/Day Review
RECOMMIENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the 30-day review
of Policy 252.

7. Policy 235.1 — Surveys — 1% Reading
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the first reading of
Policy 235.1, as presented,




Policy Committee Minites
November 8, 2016
Page #4

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

¢ Electronic Devices Task Force Committee
s The first meeting of the Discipline, Compliance and Community Ad-hoc Committee will be held
at the Administration Building on Monday, November 21, 2016 from 3:00 to 5:00 p.m.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT This meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Jackson
Anyone wishing to review the minutes verbatinm should contact the School Board Secretary to request a copy of the digital/audio file.




Policy Committee Enclosures

300 Series
Policies 300 - 351
I*" Reading







122812016 BoardDocs® PL
il

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Creating a Posltion
Number 301
Status Fram PSBA
Legal 1.24 PS. 1001
2.24 PS5, 1106
3.24P5.1107
4,22 PA Code 4.4
5. Pol. 328
6. Pol. 104
24 P.S. 1075
Authority

Positions for administrative, professional and classified employees shall be established by the Board in
order to provide the effective leadership and management necessary to operate district schools.
and to provide quality educational programs and services, consistent with the needs of the
schools and the resources of the community.

The need for creating positions shall be determined by the Board, based on the recommendation of
the Superintendent. The Board reserves for itself the final determination of the number and type of
staff positions deemed necessary for effective management of the district and operation of the.

schools.[1][2][3](4]

The initial salary or salary range for a new position shall be determined by the Board when creating the
position, based upon the recommendation of the Superintendent and supporting documentation.[5]

In the exercise of its authority to create a new position, the Board shall give primary consideration to
the following:

1. Effective management of district programs.
2. Number of studenfs enrolled.

3. Special needs of students,

4, Operational needs of the district.

5. Financial resources of the school community.

The Superintendent shall be responsible for recommending a new or additional administrative,
professional or classified position.

Delegation of Responsibility

Recommendations for a new or additional position shall include:

1. Job description clearly stating the duties for which the position was created.

hitps:fwww.boarddoes.com/palcoat/Board nsfiPrivateZopenddogin o i




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

2. Title that conforms with the appropriate certificate if certification is required.

3. Supporting data and other rationale relevant to the recommendation.

The Board may, through the Superintendent, seek the advice of administrative staff when creating a
new position or increasing the number of employees in existing positions.

The Superintendent or designee shall be responsible to maintain a comprehensive and up-
to-date job description for all positions in the district. Job descriptions shall be prepared in
accordance with relevant federal and state laws and regulations.[6]

last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

https:/Awww.boarddocs .com/pafcoat/Board.nsfiPrivate?open&logind 2/2







12/28/2016

Baook
Section
Title
Number

Status

BoardDocs® PL

Policy Manual

300 Employees

Employment of Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
302

From PSBA

https:h‘www.boarddocs.comlpaicoatlBoard.nsfiPrivate?open&login#

1/5




1212812016

L.egal

.24 PS. 100]

.24 PS. 508

24 PS. 1071

.24 PS. 1073

. 24 PS. 1076

.24 PS. 1077

.24 PS. 1379
. Pol. 104

.24 PS5, 1002
10. 24 P.S, 1003
11,24 PRS. 1078
12, 22 PA Code 49.41
13. 22 PA Code 49,42
14,24 pS.111.3
15. 23 pa. C.5.A. 6344
16. 24 PS. 111
17.24 PS5, 1004
18. Pol. 314
19,24 P5.1073.1
20. 24 RS, 1081
21.24PS, 1082
22, Pol, 003
23. Pol, 312
24. 24 PS. 1075
25.24PS. 1007
26.24P5,1008
27.2 Pa, C.S.A. 551 et seq
28, 24 P.S. 1080
24 PS, 108
24 PS, 1418
22 PA Code 8.1 et seg
22 PACode 49.171
22 PA Code 49.172
28 PA Code 23.43
28 PA Code 23.44
28 PA Code 23.45
18 Pa. C.S.A. 9125
23 Pa, C.S.A. 6301 et seg
42 U,5.C. 12101 et seq

[T o« TN N R ) NN 5 N ' S (VS B |\ B (o

hitps:/fiwww.boarddocs .com/palcoat/Board.nsiiPrivate?openddogint

BoardDocs® PL

215




1202812016 .« BoardDocs® PL
Purpose

The Board places the primary responsibility and authority for the administration of the district in the
Superintendent and Assistant Superintendent. Therefore, selection of a Superintendent or
Assistant Superintendent is critical to the effective leadership and management of the district.J1]

Authority

During the last vear of the Superintendent’s term or any other time the position of
Superintendent becomes vacant, the Board shall meet to appoint, by a majority vote of all
members of the Board, a properly qualified district Superintendent. The appointed
Superintendent shall enter into a written contract with the Board for a term of three (3) to

five (5) years.[2][3][4] :

An Assistant Superintendent shall be appointed by a majority vote of all members of the
Board upon nomination of the Superintendent. An Assistant Superintendent may serve
through the term of the Superintendent or enter into a contract for a term of three (3) to

five (5) years.[2][3][5][6]

At a regular Board meeting occurring at least 150 days prior to the expiration date of the
Superintendent’s or an Assistant Superintendent’s term of office, the Board meeting agenda
shall include an item requiring affirmative action by five (5) or more Board members to
notify the Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent that the Board intends to retain
him/her for a further term of three (3) to five (5) years or that other candidates will be
considered for the office. If the Board fails to take such action, the current Superintendent
or Assistant Superintendent shall continue in office for a term similar in length to that
which s/he is currently serving.[4][6]

Whenever the Board finds it impossible or impractical to immediately fill a vacancy in the
office of Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent, the Board may appoint an acting
Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent to serve not longer than one (1) year from the
time of appointment.[/]

In the event the Board appoints an acting Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent, the

Board shall approve and document the recruitment and assessment procedures to be used
to permanently fill such vacancy in accordance with Board policy.

Guidelines

Recruitment and Assessment of Candidates

Theé Board shall actively seek candidates who meet the qualifications and requirements for the
position of Superintendent and/or Assistant Superintendent. It may be aided in this task by a
committee of Board members and/or the services of professional consultants.

When undertaking a search to fill the position of Superintendent or Assistant
Superintendent, recruitment procedures shall be prepared and may include the following:

1, Preparation of a job description for the position, written in accordance with the requirements
of federal and state laws and regulations.[8]

2. Preparation of written qualificétions, in addition to applicable state requirements, for all

applicants.[9][10][11][121{13]

3. Preparation of informative materials describing the school district, the
Superintendent/ Assistant Superintendent position, and the district’s educational goals.

hitps:fiwww.boarddocs .com/palcoat/Board nsfiPrivate?openélogind BT




1242812046 BoardDocs® PL

4. Opportunity for selected applicants to visit the district schools, meet with internal staff and
external stakeholders at the Board's invitation.

Recruitment, screening and evaluation of candidates shall be conducted in accordance with Board
policy, Board established leadership criteria and state and federal law.[8]

The Board shall determine prior to interviewing finalists which expenses associated with
such interviews will be reimbursed by the school district.

A candidate's misstatement of fact material to gualifications for employment or determination of salary
shall constitute grounds for dismissal by the Board.

Pre-Employment Requirements

The district shall conduct an employment history review in compliance with state law prior
to issuing an offer of employment to a candidate. Failure to accurately report required
information shall subject the candidate to discipline up to, and including, denial of
employment or termination if already hired, and may subject the candidate to civil and
criminal penalties. The district may use the information for the purpose of evaluating an
applicant’s fitness to be hired or for continued employment and may report the information
as permitted by law.{14]

A candidate shall not be employed until the individual has complied with the mandatory background
check requirements for criminal history and child abuse and the district has evaluated the results

of that screening process.[15][16]

Each candidate shall report, on the designated form, all arrests and convictions as specified
on the form. Candidates shall likewise report arrests and/or convictions that occur
subsequent to initially submitting the form. Failure to accurately report such arrests and
convictions may subject the individual to denial of employment, termination if already
hired, and/or criminal prosecution.[]16]

Before entering the duties of the office, the Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent
shall take and subscribe to the oath of office prescribed by law.[17]

After receiving a conditional offer of employment but prior to beginning employment, the
candidate shall undergo medical examinations, as required by law and as the Board may

require.[18]

Employment Contracts

An individual shall not be employed as Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent unless
s/he has signed an employment contract expressly stating the terms and conditions of
employment. The written contract shall:[4] ‘

1. éontain the mutual and complete agreement between the Superintendent or Assistant
Superintendent and the Board with respect to the terms and conditions of

employment.

2. Consistent with state certification requirements, specify the duties, responsibilities, job
description and performance expectations, including performance standards and
assessments as required by law.[19][201[21][22]{23]

3. Incorporate all provisions relating to compensation and benefits to be paid to or on
behalf of the Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent.[24][6]

4. Specify the term of employment and state that the contract shall terminate
immediately, except as otherwise provided by law, upon the expiration of the term

https:fwww boarddecs.com/pafcoatiBoard.nsfiPrivate?epen&logirsf A5




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL
unless the contract is allowed to renew automatically as required by law.[4]

5. Specify the termination, buyout and severance provisions, including all
postemployment compensation and the period of time in which the compensation shall
be provided. Termination, buyout and severance provisions may not be modified
during the course of the contract or in the event a contract is terminated prematurely.

6. Contain provisions relating to outside work that may be performed, if any.[25 1[26]
7. State that any modification to the contract must be in writing.
8. State that the contract shall be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth.

9, Limit compensation for unused sick leave in employment contracts for Superintendents
and/or Assistant Superintendents who have no prior experience as a district
superintendent or assistant superintendent to the maximum compensation for unused
sick leave under the schoo!l district’s administrative compensation plan in effect at the
time of the contract.

10. Limit transferred sick leave from previous employment to not more than thirty (30)
days for Superintendents and/or Assistant Superintendents who have no prior
experience as a district superintendent or assistant superintendent.

11. Specify postretirement benefits and the period of time in which the benefits shall be
provided.

Removal /Severance

A Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent may be removed from office and have their
contracts terminated, after a hearing, by a majority vote of all members of the Board and in
accordance with law. The Board shall publicly disclose at the next regularly scheduled
meeting the removal from office of a Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent.[271[28]

Any negotiated severance of employment prior to the end of the term of the
Superintendent’s or Assistant Superintendent’s specified contract term shall be limited to

either:[4]

1. The equivalent of one (1) year's compensation and benefits due under the contract, if
the severance agreement takes effect two (2) or more years prior to the end of the
contract term; or

2. The equivalent of one-half (1/2) of the total compensation and benefits due under the
contract for the remainder of the term, if the severance agreement takes effect less
than two (2) years prior to the end of the contract term.

Last Madified by Tammy Medeilin on July 15, 2016

https:fwww.boarddocs com/palcoatiBoard.nsfPrivate?opendlogind 515







1212812016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Palicy Manual
Section 300 Emplayees

Title Nepotism/Cronyism
Number 303.1

Status From PSBA

Legal 1, Pol. 304
Purpose

The hiring of a school district employee that is a close friend, or is closely related to, a member of the
Board, a commissioned officer, an instructional employee, management level employee, or classified
employee, justifiably may arouse public reaction that the employee was hired on the basis of
relationships and familiarity with the school district rather than on merit. Nepotism and cronyism, or
the appearance thereof, can degrade staff morale, can arouse public distrust, and is an obstacle to
teamwork, effectiveness and quality performance. It is the intent purpose of this policy to prevent
nepotism and cronyism by:

1. Discouraging any possible favoritﬁsm.
2. Minimizing internal disciplinary problems that may evolve,
3. Restricting the formation of personal cliques.

Definitions

School Director shall mean any person who is elected or appointed as a Director of the Coatesville
Area School District.

Commissioned Officer shall mean any district Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, or other
commissioned officer of the school district.

Instructional Employee shall mean any teacher or other employee of the school district who is a
"professional empioyee"”.

Management Level Employee shall mean any management or supervisory level employee not
included within the definition of commissioned officer or professional employee as designated by the
Pennsylvania Public School Code. :

Classified Employee shall mean any person employed to fill a position other than a commissioned
officer, management/supervisor level employee, or instructional employee.

Relative shall mean a parent, legal guardian, foster parent, parent-in-law, child spouse, brother, foster
brother, sister, foster sister, grandparent, grandchild, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law,
daughter-in-taw, or any relative in the immediate household.

Guidelines

No member of the Board shall vote for the election of any close relative of that Board member to any
employment position in the district.[1]

No employee shall be elected, assigned, or reassigned to a position which requires that employee to
supervise or evaluate, or be supervised or evaluated by, any close relative directly related to him/her,
Should promotion place an employee in a position in conflict with the foregoing, the employee to be

hitps:ww.boarddocs.com/palceat/Board.nsifPrivate?opendloging 142




121282016 BoardDocs® PL

supervised shall be transferred to another position for which s/he is qualified and which does not
diminish his/her employment status.

Nothing in this policy shall affect the employment status of any person employed by the Board on or
before November 15, 2001. Exceptions to this policy may be approved at the sole discretion of the
Board.

Any applicant for employment who is a relative as defined in this policy to a school director,
commissioned officer, management/supervisory level employee, instructional employee, or a classified
employee, shall not be employed by the district in any position without first fully disclosing the
qualifying relationship prior to the selection process, and to the Board of School Directors prior to the
Board vote authorizing employment. This required vote shall be by at least six (6) Board members.

| ast Modified by Tammy Medellin on 1uly 15, 2016

hitps:/Awww.hoarddocs.com/palcoatfBoard.nsiiPrivate?apen&logi n#

22







12/28/2016

Book
Section
Title
Number
Status

Legal

Authority

Policy Manual

300 Employees
Employment of District Staff
304

From PSBA

1. 24 PS5, 406
2. 24 BS. 508

.24 PS. 1089

.24 PS. 1106

.24PS, 1107

.24 PS, 1142-31152
.22 PA Code 4.4
. Pol. 328

.24PS, 1111
10.24 RS, 1204.1
11.24 95,1111
12.24 PS5, 111
13.23 Pa, C.5.A. 6344
14.24PS. 1109
15.24 PS. 1201
16. 24 P.S. 2070.2

[£3]

o 0 Oy R

17. 22 PA Code 49.1 et seq
18. Pol. 104

19,42 U.S.C. 12112

20. 22 PA Code 403.2
21, 22 PA Code 403.4
22,20 U.5.C. 6319
23,20 U.S.C. 7801
24, 22 PA Code 403.5
25, 22 PA Code 14.105
26. Pol, 113

24 BS. 108

24 PS.1109.2

22 PA Code 8.1 et seq
18 Pa. C.5.A. 9125

23 Pa, C.5.A. 6301 et seq

42 U,5.C. 12101 ef seq

hitps:fwww.boarddacs.com/pafcoatiBoard.nsfPrivate?opendloging

BoardDocs® PL

14




12/28/2016 BeardDoos® PL

The Board places substantial responsibility for the effective management and operation of district
schools and the quality of the educational program with its administrative, professional and classified
employees,

The Board shali, by a majority vote of all members, approve the employment; set the
compensation; and establish the term of employment for each administrative, professional and

classified employee employed by the district.[1]{21[31[41[51[6][7]]8]

Approval shall normally be given to the candidates for employment recommended by the
Superintendent, '

When any recommended candidate has been rejected by the Board, the Superintendent shall make a
substitute recommendation.

No teacher shall be employed who is related to any member of the Board, as defined in law, unless
such teacher receives the affirmative vote of a majority of all members of the Board other than the
member related to the applicant, who shall not vote.[9]

The Board authorizes the use of professional and support employees prior to Board
approval when necessary to maintain continuity of the educational program and services.
Retroactive employment shall be recommended to the Board at the next regular Board
meeting.

The district shall use the Standard Application for Teaching Positions but may also establish and
implement additional application requirements for professional employees.[10]

An employee's misstatement of fact material to qualifications for employment or determination of
salary shall constitute grounds for dismissal by the Board.

Pre-Employment Requirements

The district shall conduct an employment history review in compliance with state law prior
to issuing an offer of employment to a candidate. Failure to accurately report required
information shall subject the candidate to discipline up to, and including, denial of
employment or termination if already hired, and may subject the candidate to civil and
criminal penalties. The district may use the information for the purpose of evaluating an
applicant’s fithess to be hired or for continued employment and may report the information
as permitted by law.[11]

A candidate shall not be employed until s/he has complied with the mandatory background check
requirements for criminal history and child abuse and the district has evaluated the results of that

screening process.f12][13]

Each candidate shall report, on the designated form, arrests and convictions as specified on
the form. Candidates shall likewise report arrests and convictions that occur subsequent to
initially submitting the form. Failure to accurately report such arrests and convictions may
subject the individual to denial of employment, termination if already hired, and/or
criminal prosecution.[12]

A candidate for employment in the district shall not receive a recommendation for employment
without evidence of his/her certification when such certification is required.[14][15]{16][17]

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall develop administrative regulations for employment of staff,
in accordance with Board policy and state and federal laws and regulations.[18]

hitps:/fsww.boarddocs.comipafeoatiBoard.nsffPrivate?open&loging 2/4




12/2812016 BoardDocs® PL

Staff vacancies that represent opportunities for professional advancement or diversification
shall be made known to district employees so they may apply for such positions.

The Superintendent or designee may apply necessary screening procedures to determine a candidate’s
ability to perform the job functions of the position for which a candidate is being considered.[19]

The Superintendent or designee shall seek recommendations from former employers and others in
assessing the candidate's qualifications. Such recommendations and references shall be retained
confidentially and for official use only.

Each certificated administrative and professional employee employed by the district shall be
responsible for maintaining a valid certificate when such certificate is required by law,[14]

[15][17]

Title I Requirements

All elementary, middle and secondary teachers employed by the district who teach core
academic subjects shall be highly qualified, as defined by federal law and state regulations.
[201[21]{22][23]

The principal of a school providing Title I programs to students shall annually attest that
professional staff teaching in such programs are highly qualified and paraprofessionals
providing instructional support in such programs meet required qualification, in accordance
with federal law and state regulations. The written certifications shall be maintained in the
district office and the school office and shall be available to the public, upon request.[21]

[241[22][23]

All paraprofessionals providing instructional support in a program supported by Title I
funds shall have a secondary school diploma or a recognized equivalent and one (1) of the

following:[201[24][22]
1. At least two {2) years of study at an institution of higher learning.

~

2. Associate’s or higher degree.

3. Evidence of meeting a rigorous standard of quality through a state or local assessment.

Title I paraprofessionals who solely coordinate parental involvement activities or act as
translators are exempt from the above qualifications.

Special Education Paraprofessionals

All instructional paraprofessionals hired by the district, who work under the direction of a
certificated staff member to support and assist in providing instructional programs and
services to students with disabilities or eligible students, shall have a secondary school
diploma and one (1) of the following:[25][26]

1. At least two (2) years of postsecondary study.
2. Associate’s or higher degree.

3. Evidence of meeting a rigorous standard of quality through a state or local assessment.

Instructional paraprofessionals shall provide evidence of twenty (20) hours of staff
development activities related to their assignment each school year.[25]

Personal Care Assistants

https:lew.boarchocs.comlpalceaﬂBoard.nsffPrivate?open&login# a4




12/28/2016 ’ BoardDocs® PL

A personal care assistant provides one-to-one support and assistance to a student, including
support and assistance in the use of medical equipment.[25]

Personal care assistants shall provide evidence of twenty (20) hours of staff development

activities related to their assignment each school year. The twenty (20) hours of training
may include training required by the School-Based Access Program.

Educational Interpreters
An educational interpreter is an individual who provides students who are deaf or hard of
hearing with interpreting or transliterating services in an educational setting. To serve as an

educational interpreter, an individual shall meet the qualifications set forth in law and
regulations.[25]

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

https:liwww.boarddocs.com/palcoat!Board.nsflPrivate?open&logir# A4







12/28/2018 BoardDocs® PL.

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Employment of Substitutes

Number 305

Status From PSBA

Legal .24 BS, 406
.24 PS. 1148

.24P5. 111,
.23 Pa. C.5.A. 6344
,24PS. 111 V

8. 22 PA Code 49.1 et seq

9.24PS, 1109

10.24 BS. 1201

24 PS5, 108

~ (G i e B N e

22 PA Code 8.1 et seq

23 Pa.C,S.A. 6301 et seq
Pol. 104

Authority

Qualified and competent substitutes for professional and classified employees shall be employed by
the district in order to provide continuity in the educational programs, operations and
services of the schools.

The Board shall approve annu'aily the names of potential substitute employees and the positions in
which they may substitute,[1][2][3]{4]

Additional names may be added to the list of substitutes by the Board during the school
year.

Approval shall normally be given to the candidates for employment recommended by the
Superintendent.

Utilization of substitutes prior to approval by the Board is authorized when their use is required to
maintain continuity in the educational program and services of the district and the candidate has
satisfied legal pre-employment requirements. Retroactive approval shall be recommended to the
Board at the next regular Board meeting. '

A candidate’s misstatement of fact material to qualifications for emp!byment or determination of
salary shall constitute grounds for dismissal by the Board.

Pre-Employment Requirements

https:lhuww.boarddoos.comIpafcoatlE!oard.nsflPrivate?open&logi it 12




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

The district shall conduct an employment history review in compliance with state law prior
to issuing an offer of substitute employment to a candidate. The employment history review
shall remain valid as long as the substitute continues to be employed by the district or
remains on the approved substitute list. Failure to accurately report required information
shall subject the candidate to discipline up to, and including, denial of employment or
termination if already hired, and may subject the candidate to civil and criminal penalties.
The district may use the information for the purpose of evaluating an applicant’s fithess to
be hired or for continued employment and may report the information as permitted by law.

151 _

A candidate shall not be employed until the individual has complied with the mandatory background
check requirements for criminal history and child abuse and the district has evajuated the results of
that screening process.[6]{7] |

Each candidate shall report, on the designated form, arrests and convictions as specified on
the form. Candidates shall likewise report arrests and/or convictions that occur subsequent
to initially submitting the form. Failure to accurately report such arrests and convictions
may subject the individual to denial of employment, termination if already hired, and/or
criminal prosecution.[7]

A candidate for employment in the district shall not receive a recommendation for
employment without evidence of his/her certification when such certification is required.[8]

9110131
Compensation

Substitutes shall be paid on a per diem basis at a rate set periodically by the Board for the various
classes of employees.[41

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall develop administrative regulations regarding employmen_t
of substitutes.

The administration may seek recommendations from former employers and others to assess
the candidate's qualifications. Such recommendations and references shall be retained
confidentially and for official use only.

The Superintendent or designee shall recommend retention on the Board's approved
substitute list only for those substitutes who have satisfactorily performed their duties.

The Superintendent or designee shall prepare a written statement for all approved
substitutes informing them of their pay rate, employee status, work schedule, and other

matters that enable them to perform their duties to the best of their ability. A copy of this
statement shall be placed in the employee's personnel file.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

hitps:ffwww.boarddecs.com/palcoatiBoard.nsfiPrivate?opendlogint 242







12/28/2016 : BoardDacs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section : 300 Employees
Title Employment of Summer School Staff
Number - 306
Status . From PSBA
Legal .24 R.S. 406
.24 PS. 508
.24 PS. 1109
.24 P.S. 1146
.24 PS. 1901
. Pol. 124
.24P5,111.1
.23 Pa. CS.A. 6344
9.24PS, 111
10, 22 PA Code 49.1 et seq
11.24 PS5, 1201
$12. 2485, 2070.2

{CoZu v+ B L N A T (5 I - S N A

22 PA Code 8,1 et seq

23 Pa. C.5.A, 6301 et seq
24 bS. 108

Pol. 104

Authority

The Board directs that qualified and competent professional and classified employees be
employed to provide the district’s summer school program.

When a summer school program is authorized by the Board, the Board, by majority vote of
all members, shall approve the employment; set the compensation; and establish the period of
employment for each individual employed in the district summer school program.[11[2][31[41{5][6]

Approval shall normally be given to the candidates recommended by the responsible administrator and
approved by the Superintendent.

An employee's misstatement of fact material to qualifications for employment or determination of
salary shall constitute grounds for dismissal by the Board.

Pre-Employment Requirements

The district shall conduct an employment history review in compliance with state law prior
to issuing an offer of employment to a candidate. Failure to accurately report required
information shall subject the candidate to discipline up to, and including, denial of
employment or termination if already hired, and may subject the candidate to civil and
criminal penalties. The district may use the information for the purpose of evaluating an
applicant’s fitness to be hired or for continued employment and may report the information
as permitted by law.[7]

https:/Aerww.boarddocs.com/palcoatiBoard.nsfPrivate?opandlogind

172




12/2812016 BoardDocs® PL

A candidate shall not be employed until the individual has complied with the mandatory background
check requirements for criminal history and child abuse and the district has evaluated the results of
that screening process.[8][9]

Each candidate shall report, on the designated form, arrests and convictions as specified on
the form. Candidates shall likewise report arrests and/or convictions that occur subsequent
to initially submitting the form. Failure to accurately report such arrests and convictions
may subject the individual to denial of employment, termination if already hired, and/or
criminal prosecution.[9]

A candidate for employment in the district shall not receive a recommendation for employment
without evidence of his/her certification when such certification is required.[31[10][11][12]

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall develop administrative regulations ox procedures to recruit,
screen and recommend candidates for summer school employment. Only those candidates who are
best qualified to perform the duties of the position, as determined by the administration,
shall be recommended.

Vacancies for summer school employment shall be made known to district personnel so that they may
apply for such positions.

Recommendations from former employers and others may be sought to assess the candidate’s
qualifications. Such recommendations and references shall be retained confidentially and for official
use only.

L.ast Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

hitps:/ifwww.boarddocs.comipalcoatiBoard nstiPrivate?opendioging 22







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
VSection 300 Employees

Title Student Teachers/Interns
Number 307

Status From PSBA

Legal .24 PS. 510
2.24PS. 111
3.23 Pa. C.S.A. 6344
4.24PS. 1418

. 28 PA Code 23.43
6. 28 PA Code 23.44
Z.28 PA Code 23.45
. Pol. 314

.23 Pa. C.S.A. 6344.3
10, Pol. 907
22 PA Code 8.1 gt seq
23 Pa. C.S.A. 6301 et seq

o o N T R W N e

Authority

The Board encourages cooperation with colleges and universities within the state to assist in the
training of student teachers and interns.

The Board establishes that district schools shall éccept student teachers and interns from accredited
institutions with which the district has a cooperative agreement approved by the Board.[1]

The Board directs that student teachers and interns shali not be accepted into district schools
unless they have complied with the mandatory background check requirements for criminal history
and child abuse and the district has evaluated the results of those screening processes.[2][3]

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall be responsible to assign student teachers and interns to the
schools.

Recommendations for selection of cooperating teachers shall be made by the building principal, with
the agreement of the college or university supervisor.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure distribution of student teachers throughout the district so
that no single group of students or teachers will be subject to excessive student teacher classroom
hours. '

Student teachers and interns shall comply with the health examination requirements of the state and
Board policy applicable to district staff.[4]1[51{61[7][8]

While serving in district schools, student teachers and interns shall be responsible for their conduct to
the supervising teacher/administrator and building principal.

https:Ilwww.boarddccs.comlpa!coatlaoard.nsﬂPrivate?open&login# 142




12/28/2016 BoardlDocs® PL
Arrest or Conviction Reporting Requirements

Prior to being accepted into district schools, student teachers and interns shall report, on
the designated form, arrests and convictions as specified on the form. Student teachers and
interns shall likewise report arrests and/or convictions that occur subsequent to initially
submitting the form.[2]

While serving in district schools, student teachers and interns shall use the designated form
to report to the Superintendent or designee, within seventy-two (72) hours of the
occurrence, an arrest or conviction required to be reporited by l[aw.[2]

While serving in district schools, a student teacher or intern shall be required to report to
the Superintendent or designee, in writing, within seventy-two (72) hours of notification,
that s/ he has been listed as a perpetrator in the Statewide database, in accordance with the
Child Protective Services Law.[9]

A student teacher or intern shall be required to submit a current criminal history
background check report if the Superintendent or designee has a reasonable belief that the
student teacher or intern was arrested or has been convicted of an offense required to be
reported by law, and the student teacher or intern has not notified the Superintendent or

designee.[2] ‘

Failure to accurately report such arrests and convictions may subject the student teacher or
intern to disciplinary action up to and including dismissal from the program and criminal
prosecution.[2][9]

Guidelines
Observers

Student teachers, interns and faculty of other educational institutions shall be offered the opportunity
to visit district schools and observe classes. Such observers must be treated as any other visitor and
shall be under the direct supervision of the principal or designee.[10]

Last Modifled by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

https:fwww bearddocs.com/pa/coatiBoard.nsfiPrivate?open&logird#

42







127282016

Book
Section
Title
Number
Status

L.egal

Authority

Policy Manual

300 Employees

Employment Contract/Board Resolution
308

From PSBA

.24 PSS, 406

.24 PS,. 510

. 24 PS. 1089
.24 PS. 1109,2

24 PS5, 1121

.24 PS. 1101

0 NGy jin [ N

. Pol, 313

24 PS. 1073

BoardDots® PL

The Board has the authority under law to prescribe employment conditions for district personnel.[1]]2]

[31[41[5]

For the mutual benefit and protection of the district and its employees, the Board directs that, as the

policy of this school district:

1. Professional employees, as defined in the School Code, shall sign an employment contract upon
employment, which shall continue in force unless terminated by the employee by written
resignation presented sixty (60) days in advance or terminated by the Board in accordance with
law. The contract shall specify those issues required by law.[6][5]

2. Temporary professional employees, upon attaining tenure status, shall sign a contract for

professional employees.[7][8]

3. Noncertificated administrative and support employees shall be employed through a contract or

Board resolution.]21[3]

The Board shall be notified promptly of any misunderstanding arising from the application of a given
contract or resolution, or any error in salary paid to the employee.

Willful misrepresentation of facts material to employment and determination of salary shall be

considered cause for dismissal of the employee.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

hitps:fAvww.boarddocs.com/pafcoat/Board.nsHPrivate?opendlogind

i







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Assignment and Transfer
Number 309
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24 PS. 508
2.24 PS, 510
3.23 Pa.CS5.A. 63443
4. 23 Pa. C.5.A. 6344.4
5.24PS. 111
6..Pel. 317

22 PA Code 8.1 et seq
23 Pa. C.5.A, 6301 et seqg

Authority

The assignment and transfer of administrative, professional and classified employees within the district
shall be determined by the management, supervisory, instructional and operational needs of
the schools and the school district.

The Board shall approve the initial assignment of all employees at the time of employment and
when such assignments involve a transfer from one building or supervisor to another or
involve a move to a position requiring a certificate or credentials other than those required
for the employee's present position.[1][2]

Each applicant for transfer or reassignment shall be required to submit an official child
abuse clearance statement unless the applicant is applying for a transfer from one position
as a district employee to another position as a district employee and the applicant's official
child abuse clearance statement is current.[3][4]

Each applicant for transfer or reassignment from a position without direct contact with
students to a position with direct contact shall be required to submit criminal background
checks as required by law. Such applicants shall report, on the designated form, arrests and
convictions as specified on the form. Failure to accurately report such arrests and
convictions may subject the individual to disciplinary action up to and including termination
and criminal prosecution.[5][6]

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall provide a system of assignment or reassignment for district
employees that includes consideration of requests for voluntary transfers.

The Superintendent, in considering any assignment or transfer, shall assure that low-income
students and minority students are not taught at higher rates than other students by
unqualified, out-of-field or inexperienced teachers.[7]

Vacancies shall be publicized to all appropriate employees.

hitps-fwww.boarddocs.com/palcoatiBoard.ns#Private?opendloging 12




1242812018 BoardDaocs® PL

Before new employees are sought, requests for transfer to a vacant position will be
considered.

Employees shall be informed of their assignments as early as possible.

This policy shall not prevent reassignment of an employee during the school year for good
cause, as determined by the Board.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

https:/lwww.boarddocs.comlpa/coatlBoard.nsflPrivate?open&login#

202







12728/2016

Book
Section
Title
Number

Status

BoardDocs® PL

Policy Manual

300 Employees

Resignation Acceptance of Employees
309.1

From PSBA

The Superintendent and his/her designee(s) shail have the power and authority to accept resignations
of employees, The acceptance of a resignation shall be deemed accepted when received by the
Superintendent or his/her designee unless the Superintendent or his/her designee expressly rejects
the resignation in writing, The Superintendent shall report all resignations that have been accepted by
the Superintendent or his/her designee(s) to the School Board within twenty-four (24) hours and in a
written report at the next regularly scheduled public meeting or any other meeting that the
Superintendent shalt deem appropriate. The report from the Superintendent shall be acknowledged by
the School Board and made a part of the minutes of the meeting. The failure or refusal of the School
Baoard to acknowledge the report shall not invalidate the effectiveness of any resignation or acceptance
thereof by the Superintendent or his/her designee.

Last Madified by Tammy Medeilin on July 15, 2016

hitps:fiwww.boerddocs.com/pa/coatiBoard.nsf/PrivateZopentlogind 11







12/28/2018 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Suspensions/Furioughs

Number 311

Status From PSBA

Legal 1. 24 PS. 406
2. 24 PS. 1106
3.24PS. 524
4,24PS 1124
5.24PS.1125.1
6.24PS, 1123
7.Pol. 313

[e2]

, 2 Pa. C.5.A. 551 et seq

Authority

The Board is responsible for maintaining appropriate numbers of administrative, professional

and support employees to effectively manage and operate the district and its schools. This policy
establishes the manner in which necessary reductions of staff shall be accomplished.[11[2]

The Board has the authority and responsibility to determine how suspensions of district emp!oyees
shall be made when necessary, in accordance with law, individual contracts and collective
bargaining agreements.[3][4][5]

Delegation of Responsibility

The efficiency and effectiveness of district organization and staffing shall be under continuing review,
and recommendations for abolishing positions and reallocating duties shall be presented for Board
consideration when the Superintendent considers such actions to be in the best interests of the
district.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that reduction of staff is implemented in
accordance with applicable laws.

Data necessary for computation of each certificated administrative and professional employee’s
rating and seniority status shall be recorded and maintained.[61[7]

Data necessary for computation of each noncertificated administrative and support
employee’s seniority status shall be recorded and maintained. -

Certificated administrative and professional employees shall be suspended for causes consistent
with law in inverse order of seniority in the district. Reinstatements from a list of suspended
professional employees shall be made on the basis of their seniority within the district.[4][5]

The district shall realign its professional staff to ensure that more senior employees are
provided with the opportunity to fill positions for which they are certified and which are
being filled by less senior employees. Such realignment, however, will not be construed to
require curriculum changes or department revisions.[5]

hitrnasthsaian hnarddane rominalenatiRoard neflPrivata?oman&looind

12




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Certificated administrative and tenured professional employees have the right to a Local Agency Law
hearing, and the decision to suspend shall be considered an adjudication for the purpose of that

hearing.[5]1[8]

Temporary professional employees are entitled to a Local Agency Law hearing at the request of the
employee,[8]

To be considered available for reinstatement, suspended certificated administrative and
professional employees must annually report in writing to the Board their current address and intent
to accept the same or a similar position when offered.[5]

Noncertificated administrative and support employees may be entitled to a Local Agency Law
hearing prior to suspension, at the employee's request.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

https JAwww.hoarddocs comipafcoat/Board nsfiPrivate?opendloging

242







12/28/2016 ) BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Performance Assessment of Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
Number 312
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24PS. 1073.1
24 PS. 1080
Pol. 302
Authority

The Board shall conduct a formal written performance assessment of the Superintendent
and Assistant Superintendent annually as required by law. A timeframe for the assessment
shall be included in the employment contract.[1]

The employment contract shall include objective performance standards mutually agreed to
in writing by the Board and the Superintendent and by the Board and the Assistant

Superintendent. The objective performance standards may be based upon any or all of the
following:[1]

1. Achievement of annual measurable objectives established by the district.

2. Achievement on Pennsylvania System of Schoal Assessment (PSSA) tests.

3. Achievement on Keystone Exams.

4. Student growth as measured by the Pennsylvania Value-Added Assessment System.
5. Attrition rates or graduation rates.

6. Financial management standards.

7. Standards of operational excellence.

8. Any additional criteria deemed relevant and mutually agreed to by the Board and
Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent.

The mutually agreed upon performance standards shall be posted on the district website.[1]

Upon completion of the annual performance assessment, the date of the assessment and
whether or not the Superintendent and Assistant Superintendent have met the agreed upon
objective performance standards shall be posted on the district website.[1]

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

hitps:www.boarddocs.comipalcoat/Board nsfiPrivate?opandlogind

il







12/28/2016 ) BoardDoos® Pl

Book Paolicy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Evaluation of Employees

Number 313

Status From PSBA

Legal 1. 24 PS. 510
2.24P5.1108
3.24P5.1123
4.22 PA Code 19.1
24 PS, 1122

22 PA Code 19.1 et seqg

Purpose

Evaluation is a continuing process in which the administrative, professional and classified
employees and the respective supervisors cooperatively identify strengths and weaknesses
in an individual's job performance. Employee evaluations shall be used to assess and
improve performance, encourage professional growth, promote positive behavior, and
facilitate attainment of district goals and objectives.

Authority

The Board shall approve plans for regular, periodic evaluations of administrative,
professional and classified employees consistent with applicable administrative
compensation plans, individual contracts, collective bargaining agreements, Board
resolutions and state law and regulations.[1][2][31[4]

The Board shall be informed periodically about the results of evaluations.

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall develop plans for the evaluation of district employees
to be submitted for Board approval.

The Board authorizes the Superintendent to develop a Differentiated Supervision model for
professional employees in accordance with the Pennsylvania Department of Education’s
guidelines and in consultation with assistant administrators, supervisors, and/or principals.

The Superintendent shall ensure that evaluation plans are reviewed periodically and
updated as necessary.

Evaluations shall be performed by the Superintendent or by an assistant administrator,
supervisor, or principal who has supervision over the work of the employee being evaluated
and is designated by the Superintendent to perform the evaluation.

Guidelines

The evaluation plan for professional employees and temporary professional employees shall
utilize the appropriate state-approved rating form or an alternative rating tool approved by
the Board and the Pennsylvania Department of Education.[2]{3][4]

https:fwww.boarddocs.com/palcoaliBoard.nsf/Private?opendloglig 12




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Professional employees are required to be evaluated at least once each year.[3]

Temporary professional employees shail be evaiuated by an appropriate supervisor and
notified of individual progress and status at least twice each year.

Professional employees and temporary professional employees shall receive an overall
performance rating of one (1) of the following:

1. Distinguished - shall be considered satisfactory.
2. Proficient — shall be considered satisfactory.

3. Needs improvement - shall be considered satisfactory, except that any subsequent
overall rating of "needs improvement" issued by the district within ten (10) years of
the first overall rating of "needs improvement” where the employee is in the same
certification shall be considered unsatisfactory.

4. Failing ~ shall be considered unsatisfactory.

!
i

No professional employee or temporary professional employee shall be rated "needs
improvement" or "failing™ solely based upon student test scores.

No unsatisfactory rating shall be valid unless approved by the Superintendent.

A signed copy of the rating form shall be provided to the empioyee.

Professional employees and temporary professional employees who receive an overall

performance rating of "needs improvement" or "failing” shall participate in a Performance
Improvement Plan,

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on 3uly 15, 2016

hifps:/www.boarddocs.cem/palcoatiBoard nsfiPrivate?open&logingt

212







12/28/2016

Book
Sedction
Title:
Number
Status
Legal

Purpose

BoardDacs® PL

Policy Manual

300 Employees

Physical Examination

314

From PSBA

.24 PS5, 1418
. 28 PA Code 23.43
.420U.85.C. 12112
. 28 PA Code 23,44
.24 PS. 1419

. 28 PA Code 23.45

i
2
3
4
5
6
7

.42 U.S.C, 2000ff et seq

24 PS, 1416
42 U,5.C. 12101 et seq

In order to certify the fitness of administrative, professional and classified employees to discharge

efficiently the duties they will be performing and to protect the health of students and staff from the
transmission of communicable diseases, physical examinations of all district employees shall be

required prior to beginning employment.

Definition

A physical examination shall mean a general examination by a licensed physnr:ian, certified
registered nurse practitioner or a licensed physician assistant.

Authority

After receiving an offer of employment but prior to beginning employment, all candidates
shall undergo medical examinations, as required by law and as the Board may require.[1][2]{3]

The Board réquires that all employees underge a tuberculosis examination provided by the district

upon initial employment, in accordance with regulations of the Pennsylvania Department of Health.

[11[4]

The Board may require an employee to undergo a physical examination at the Board's

request.j1]

An employee who presents a signed statement that a medical examination is contrary to
his/her religious beliefs shall be examined only when the Secretary of Health determines
that the employee presents a substantial menace to the health of others.[5][6]

Delegation of Responsibility

The results of all required medical examinations shall be made known to the Superintendent

on a confidential basis and discussed with the employee.

httner i hnarddocs.com/balcoat/Board nsf/Private ?onen&loaind

AR




12/28/2016 ’ BoardDocs® PL

Medical records of an employee shall be kept in a file separate from the employee’s
personnel file.[7]{3]

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

hitps:ffwww.boarddocs.com/palcoaliBoard. nsfiPrivate?openglogint

22







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® P

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title HIV Infection
Number 314.1
Status Froim PSBA
Legal 1,35 P.S. 7603
2.24PS5. 510 |
3. Pol. 334
4, Pol. 335
5. Pol. 339
6. Pol. 348
7. Pol. 104
8.35 PS5, 7607

35 P.S. 7601 et seq

Purpose

The Board is committed to providing a safe, healthy environment for its students and
employees and adopts this policy to safeguard the health and well-being of students and
employees while protecting the rights of the individual. This policy shall apply to all
administrative, professional and classified staff employed by the district.

Definitions
AIDS - Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome.[1]
HIV Infection - refers to the disease caused by the HIV or human immunodeficiency virus.

Infected employee - refers to district employees diagnosed as having the HIV virus,
including those who are asymptomatic.

Authority

The Board directs that the established Board policies and procedures and administrative
regulations relative to illnesses among district employees shall also apply to infected

employees.[2][3][4]1[5]

The Board shall not require routine screening tests for HIV Infection in the school setting,
nor will such tests be a condition for employment,

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall be responsible for developing and releasing
information concerning infected employees.

All district employees shall maintain a respectful working climate and shall not participate
in physical or verbal harassment of any individual or group, including infected employees.

[6]

hitosww.boarddocs.com/ipaicoat/Board.nsfiPrivate?opendlogird

12




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Building principals shall notify district employees, students and parents/guardians about
current Board policies concerning HIV Infection and shall provide reasonable opportunities
to discuss the policy and related concerns.

Infected employees whose employment is interrupted or terminated shall be entitled to
available medical leave and medical disability benefits. Such employees shall be informed
by the appropriate administrator of benefits, leave, and alternatives available to them
through state and federal laws, Board policies, collective bargaining agreements, individual
contracts and the retirement system.[7][3][4][5]

Guidelines

Canfidentiality

District employees with knowledge of an infected employee's condition shall not disclose
that information without prior written consent of the employee, consistent with the
requirements of the Pennsylvania Confidentiality of HIV-Related Information Act.[8]

Infection Control

Universal precautions shall be followed for exposure to bodily fluids. Employees shall treat
all body fluids as hazardous and follow universal precautions.

The school district shall maintain reasonably accessible equipment and supplies necessary
for infection control.

Employees shall notify the school nurse of all incidents of exposure to bodily fluids.

Staff Development

The district shall provide opportunities for employees to participate in inservice education
on HIV Infection.

Designated district employees may receive additional, specialized training appropriate to
their positions and responsibilities. :

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

httns:iwww.boarddocs.com/fpafcoatiBoard.nsfiPrivate?open&loging

22







12/28/2016 BoardDacs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Conduct/Disciplinary Procedures
Number 317
Status From PSBA .
Legal .22 PA Code 235.10
. Pol. 824

. 24 PS. 510

.24 BS. 514

.24 PS.1121

.24 PS. 1122

.24 PS. 1126

.24 PS, 1127
10.24pS."1129
11.24PS.1130

(U= B (= T N () B (5 B S [ Y

12. 2 Pa. C.S.A. 551 et seq
13. Pol. 351

14.24PS. 1151
15.24PS. 111

16, 24 P.S. 2070.9a
17.23 Pa, C.S.A, 6344.3

22 PA Code 235.1 et seq
24 PS. 2070.1a et seq

23 Pa. C.5,A. 6301 el seq

Authority

All administrative, professional and classified employees are expected to conduct
themselves in a manner consistent with appropriate and orderly behavior. Effective operation
of district schools requires the cooperation of all employees working together and complying with a
system of Board policies, administrative regulations, rules and procedures, applied fairly and
consistently.

The Board requires employees to maintain professional, moral and ethical relationships
with students at all times.[1]{2]

‘The Board directs that all district employees shall be informed of conduct that is required
and is prohibited during work hours and the disciplinary actions that may be applied for
violation of Board policies, administrative requlations, rules and procedures.[3 [[41

When demotion or dismissal charges are filed against a certificated administrative or
professional employee, a hearing shall be provided as required by applicable law.
Noncertificated administrative and classified employees may be entitled to a Local Agency

Law hearing, at the employee’s request.[51[61[71[81[91[10][11][12]

hitns:#www hoarddoos. com/oalcoatiBoard nsfiPrivate?openddoain #3




1272812018 BoardDocs® PL

Delegation of Responsibility

All district employees shall comply with state and federal laws and reguiations, Board

policies, administrative regulations, rules and procedures. District employees shall endeavor

to maintain order, perform assigned job functions and carry out directives issued by
supervisors.[3]

When engaged in assigned duties, district employees shall not participate in activities that
include but are not limited to the following:

[y

. Physical or verbal abuse, or threat of harm, to anyone.
2. Nonprofessional relationships with students.[2]
3. Causing intentional damage to district property, facilities or equipment.

4. Forceful or unauthorized éntry to or occupation of district facilities, buildings or
grounds.

5. Use, possession, distribution, or sale of alcohol, drugs or other illegal substances.[13]
6. Use of profane or abusive language.
7. Breach of confidential information.

8. Failure to comply with directives of district officials, security officers, or law
enforcement officers.[6]

9, Carrying onto or possessing a weapon on school grounds without authorization from
the appropriate school administrator. '

10. Violation of Board policies, administrative regulations, rules or procedures.[6]
11. Violation of federal, state, or applicable municipal laws or regulations.[6]

12. Conduct that may obstruct, disrupt, or interfere with teaching, research, service,
operations, administrative or disciplinary functions of the district, or any activity
sponsored or approved by the Board. '

The Superintendent or designee shall develop and disseminate disciplinary rules for violations of

Board policies, administrative regulations, rules and procedures that provide progressive
penalties, including but not limited to verbal warning, written warning, reprimand, suspension,
demotion, dismissal and/or pursuit of civil and criminal sanctions.[6][14]

Arrest or Conviction Reporting Requirements

Employees shall use the designated form to report to the Superintendent or designee,
within seventy-two (72) hours of the occurrence, an arrest or conviction required to be

reported by law.[157[16]

Employees shall also report to the Superintendent or designee, in writing, within seventy-
two (72) hours of notification, that the employee has been named as a perpetrator ina
founded or indicated report pursuant to the Child Protective Services Law.[17]

An employee shall be required to submit new criminal history background checks if the
Superintendent or designee has a reasonable belief that the employee was arrested or has
been convicted of an offense required to be reported by law, and the employee has not
notified the Superintendent or designee.[15]

https:Hwww.boarddocs.com/palcoatBoard.nsfiPrivate ?opendloging

213




12/282016 BoardDocs® PL

An employee shall be required immediately to submit a new child abuse history certification
if the Superintendent or designee has a reasonable belief that the employee was named as a
perpetrator in a founded or indicated report or has provided written notice of such
occurrence.[17]

Failure to accurately report such occurrences may subject the employee to disciplinary
action up to and including termination and criminal prosecution.[15](17]

Last Modified by Tamamy Medellin on July 15, 2016

htne- A hnarddacs.com/inaleoat/Board.nsfiPrivatePopendlogind 33







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Baaok " Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Educator Misconduct
Number 3171

Status From PSBA

Legal 1. 22 PA Code 235.1 et seg

2. 24 P.S. 2078,1a
3. 24 pS, 2070,1b
4.23 Pa. C.S5.A. 6303
5. 24 B.S, 2070.9a
6. Pol, 806
i
8
9

.24 PS5.111 -

. Pol. 317

.24 PS, 2070.9¢
10.24 BS, 2070.11
i1.24 pS, 2070.17b
12. 24 RS, 2070.174a

23 Pa. C.S.A. 6301 et seq
24 PS, 2070.1a et seq

Purpose

The Board adopts this policy to promote the integrity of the education profession and to
create a climate within district schools that fosters ethical conduct and practice.

Authority

The Board requires certificated district employees to comply with the Code of Professional
Practice and Conduct and the requirements of the Educator Discipline Act.[1]{2]

Definitions
Educator - shall mean a person who holds a certificate.[3]

Certificate - shall mean any Commonweaith of Pennsylvania certificate, co mmission, letter
of eligibility or permit issued under the School Code.[3]

Sexual Abuse or Exploitation - shall mean any of the following:[4]

1. The employment, use, persuasion, inducement, enticement or coercion of a child to
engage in or assist another individual to engage in sexually explicit conduct, which
includes, but is not limited to, the following:

a. Looking at the sexual or other intimate parts of a child or another individual for
the purpose of arousing or gratifying sexual desire in any individual.

b. Participating in sexually explicit conversation either in person, by telephone, by
computer or by a computer-aided device for the purpose of sexual stimulation or

bt rn-thinini hoaarddnns AembnalenstiReoerd neflPriviata?nnenflonindt 14




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL
gratification of any individual.

c. Actual or simulated sexual activity or nudity for the purpose of sexual stimulation
or gratification of any individual.

d. Actual or sihulated sexual activity for the purpose of producing visual depiction,
including photographing, videotaping, computer depicting or filming.

2. Any of the following offenses committed against a child: rape; statutory sexual assault;
involuntary deviate sexual intercourse; sexual assault; institutional sexual assault;
aggravated indecent assault; indecent assault; indecent exposure; incest; prostitution;
sexual abuse; unlawful contact with a minor; or sexual exploitation.

Sexual Misconduct -~ any act, including, but not limited to, any verbal, nonverbal, written or
electronic communication or physical activity, directed toward or with a child or student
that is designed to establish a romantic or sexual relationship with the child or student,
such acts include but are not limited to:[3]

1. Sexual or romantic invitation.

2. Dating or soliciting dates.

3. Engaging in sexualized or romantic dialog.

4, Making sexually suggestive comments.

5. Self-disclosure or physical disclosure of a sexual or erotic nature.

6. Any sexual, indecent, romantic or erotic contact with a child or student.

Delegation of Responsibility
Duty to Report

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Pennsylvania Department of Education
on the required form, within fifteen (15) days of receipt of notice from an educator or
discovery of the incident, any educator:[5]

1. Who has been provided with notice of intent to dismiss or remove for cause, notice of
removal from eligibility lists for cause, or notice of intent not to reemploy for cause;

2. Who has been arrested or convicted of any crime that is graded a misdemeanor or
felony;

3. Against whom there are any allegations of sexual misconduct or sexual abuse or
exploitation involving a child or student;

4. Where there is reasonable cause to suspect that s/he has caused physical injury to a
child or student as the result of negligence or malice;

5. Who has resigned or retired or otherwise separated from employment after a school
entity has received information of alleged misconduct under the Educator Discipline

Act;

6. Who is the subject of a report filed by the school entity under 23 Pa. C.S. Ch. 63
(relating to child protective services); and[6]

7. Who the school entity knows to have been named as a perpetrator of an indicated or
founded report under 23 Pa. C.S: Ch. 63.

titbnnsThinanes haneddnne ram Inalnnetilnord neffdriuataPanonilrvingt

2/4




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

An educator who knows of any action, inaction or conduct which constitutes sexual abuse
or exploitation or sexual misconduct under the Educator Discipline Act shall report such
misconduct to the Pennsylvania Department of Education on the required form, and shall
report such misconduct to the Superintendent and his/her immediate supervisor, within
fifteen (15) days of discovery of such misconduct.[5]

All reports submitted to the Pennsylvania Department of Education shall include an
inventory of all information, including: documentary and physical evidence in possession or
control of the school relating to the misconduct resulting in the report.[51

An educator who is arrested or convicted of a crime shall report the arrest or conviction to
the Superintendent or designee, within seventy-two (72) hours of the occurrence, in the
manner prescribed in Board policy.[5][7]]8]

Failure to comply with the reporting requirements may result in professional disciplinary
action.[9]

Guidelines

Investigation

School officials shall cooperate with the Pennsylvania Department of Education during its
review, investigation, or prosecution, and shall promptly provide the Pennsylvania
Department of Education with any relevant information and documentary and physical
evidence upon request.[10] :

Upon receipt of notification in writing from the Pennsylvania Department of Education, the
Superintendent or designee shall investigate the allegations of misconduct as directed by
the Department and may pursue its own disciplinary procedure as established by law or by
collective bargaining agreement.[10] ,

Within ninety (90) days of receipt of notification from the Pennsylvania Department of
Education directing the school district to conduct an investigation (extensions may be
requested), the Superintendent or designee shall report to Department the outcome of its
investigation and whether it will pursue local employment action. The Superintendent or
designee may make a recommendation to the Department concerning discipline. If the
district makes a recommendation concerning discipline, it shall notify the educator of such

recommendation.[10]

Confidentiality Agreements

The district shall not enter into confidentiality or other agreements that interfere with the
mandatory reporting requirement.[10]

Confidentiality

Except as otherwise provided in the Educator Discipline Act, all information related to any
complaint, any complainant, or any proceeding related to discipline shall remain
confidential unless or until public discipline is imposed.[11]

Immunity

Any person who, in good faith, files a complaint or report, or who provides information or
cooperates with the Pennsylvania Department of Education or Professional Standards and
Practices Commission in an investigation or proceeding shall be immune from civil liability.
The district also is immune from civil liability for the disclosure of information about the
professional conduct of a former or current employee to a prospective employer of that

employee.[12]

httos:/Awww.hoarddocs.com/fpalcoat/Board.nsf/Private?opendlogindt

34




12428/2016 BoardDocs® PL
L.askt Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

httns-ffarsew hoarddacs.com/ipalcoat/Board.ns#Private?openddogind 414







1242812016 BoardDocs® P

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Penalties for Tardiness
Number 318
Status From PSBA
Legal 1,24 PS. 510
2. Pol. 332
Authority

Punctual and reliable attendance by administrative, professional and classified employees is
essential for the operation of district schools. Therefore, a prerequisite for efficient performance of
job functions by employees is the punctual commencement and proper completion of all assigned
duties.[1]{2]

Delegation of Respénsibility

It shall be the responsibility of the Superintendent or designee to assess penalties when a district
employee fails to meet attendance requirements.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

hitos:/Awvww.boarddocs.com/pafcoat/Board.nsf/Private?opendloging

1







1242812016 BoardDocs® PL.

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Outside Actlvities
Number 319

Status From PSBA
legal 1,24 p5. 510
Authority

The Board recognizes that administrative, professional and classified empioyees do have the right
to private lives and associations with others outside of school. However, the Board has a responsibility
to evaluate employees’ effectiveness in discharging assigned duties and responsibilities.

Therefore, when nonschool activifies directly impact upon an employee's effectiveness within the
school district, the Board reserves the right to evaluate the effect of such activities on the
individual's completion of responsibilities and assighments,[1]

The Board does not endorse, support, nor assume liability for any district staff member who conducts
nonschool, outside activities in which district students or employees may participate.

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall disseminate this policy and administrative requlations
so that employees may avoid situations in which personal interests, activities, and
associations may conflict with the interests of the district.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

Lt Thinvass emmnrddnna nanlantnantDaord noflDeiustalnnonfianingt 1M







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Freedom of Speech in Nonschool Settings
Number 320

Status From PSBA

Legal 1.24 PS. 510

Authority

The Board acknowledges the right of administrative, professional and classified employees as
citizens in a democratic society to speak out on issues of public concern. When those issues are related
to the school district and its programs, however, the employee's freedom of expression must be
balanced against the interests of this district,

The Board adopts this policy to clarify situations in which an employee's expression could
conflict with the district's interests.[1]

In situations in which a district employee is not engaged in the performance of assigned duties,
s/he shall:

1. Refrain from comments that would interfere with the maintenance of student discipline.

2. Refrain from making public statements about the district known to be false or made without
regard for truth or accuracy.

3. Refrain from making threats against co-workers, supervisors or district officials.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

httns-Mwww hoarddocs.cominalcoat/Board nsffPrivate?apen&loging

tH







12/28/2016

Book
Section
Title
Number
Status

Legal

Authority

Policy Manual
300 Employees
Political Activities
321

From PSBA

1.24 PS. 510

BoardDocs® PL

The Board recognizes and encourages the right of administrative, professional and
classified employees, as citizens, to engage in political activity. However, district time,
resources, property or equipment, paid for by taxpayers, may not be used for political
purposes by district employees when performing assigned duties.

Employees shall not engage in political activities durmg assigned work hours on property

under the jurisdiction of the Board.[1]

The following situations are exempt from the provisions of this policy:

1. Discussion and study of politics and political issues when apphcable to the curriculum

and appropriate to classroom studies.

2. Conduct of student elections and connected campaigning.

3. Conduct of employee representative elections.

Last Medified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

httns:/awww.boarddocs.com/palcoat/Board nsfPrivate?opendioging

11







12428120186 BoardDacs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Gifts '
Number 322

Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24 PS. 510
Authority

The Board considers the acceptance of gifts by administrative, professional and classified
employees an undesirable practice.

It is the policy of the Board that staff members not accept gifts of significant value, as
determined by the immediate supervisor.[1]

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee may approve acts of generosity to individual district
employees in unusual situations but shall report such instances to the Board on a timely
basis. ‘

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

hitps Jhwww.hoarddacs.comipalcoat/Board.nsfiPrivateYopen&loging

TH







1242812018 BoardDeocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Tobacco

Number 323

Status From PSBA

Legal 1.35PS. 12235
2.20U.8C. 7183
3.24 B5.1302,1-A
4,24 pS,. 1303-A
5,22 PA Code 10.2
6.22 PA Code 10.22
Z.18 Pa. C.S.A, 6305
8. Pol. 805.1

20 U.S.C, 7181 et seg

Purpose

The Board recognizes that tobacco presents a health and safety hazard that can have serious
consequences for the user and the nonuser and the safety of the schools.

Definition

For purposes of this policy, tobacco includes a lighted or unlighted cigarette, cigar, pipe or other
smoking product or material and smokeless tobacco In any form.[1]

Authority

The Board prohibits tobacco use by administrative, professional and classified employees in a
schdol building and on any property, buses, vans and vehicles that are owned, leased or
controlled by the school district.[1][2]

The district shall annually notify employees about the Board's tobacco policy by distributing
it through handbooks, newsletters, posted notices, and other efficient methods.[1]}

Guidelines

The Superintendent or designee may report incidents involving the sale of tobacco to
minors by employees on school property, at any school-sponsored activity or on a
conveyance providing transportation to or from a school or school-sponsored activity to the
local police department that has jurisdiction over the school’s property, in accordance with
state law and regulations, the procedures set forth in the memorandum of understanding
with local law enforcement and Boaird paolicies.[31[4][51[6][71[8]

In accordance with state law, the Superintendent shall annually, by July 31, report incidents
of possession, use or sale of tobacco on school property to the Office for Safe Schools on the required
form.[41[8] ‘

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

[T TR ¥ | LT R o NC R AR P . e 4§




12/28/2016

BoardDocs® PL.







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Personnel Files
Number 324

Status From PSBA
Legal 1, 24 P.S. 510

2. 42 U.S5.C. 2000ff et seq
3.42U5.C. 12112

4. Pol. 800
5.43PS.1321

6.43 P85, 1322

7. 22 PA Code 403 .4
8,20U.5.C.6311
9,20 U.5.C, 7801

10. Pol. 304

11. 22 PA Code 403.5
24 PSS, 111

22 PA Code 8.1 et sed
23 Pa. C.S.A, 6301 et seq
43 PS, 1321 et seq

42 U.S5.C. 12101 et seq
8 CFR274a.2

Authority

Orderly operation of the school district requires maintaining a file for the retention of all records
relative to an individual's duties and responsibllities as an administrative, professional or
classified employee of the district.

The Board requires that sufficient records be maintained to ensure an employee's qualifications for the
job held; compliance with federal and state requirements and local benefit programs;
conformance with Board policies, administrative regulations, rules and procedures; and
evidence of completed evaluations.[1]

Delegation of Responsibility

The Board delegates the establishment and maintenance of official personnel records to the
Superintendent or designee, who shall prepare administrative regulations.defining the
material to be incorporated into personnel files.

Guidelines

A central file shall be maintained; suppiemental records may be maintained only for ease in
data gathering.

Medical records shall be keptin é file separate from the employee's personnel file.[2]{3]




12/28/2018 BoardDaocs® PL

Only information that pertains to the professional role of the employee and is submitted by
duly authorized administrative personnel and the Board may be entered in the official
personnel file. A copy of each entry shall be made available to the employee, except for
matters pertaining to pending litigation or criminal investigation.

Personnel records shall be available to the Board but only as required in the performance of
its designated functions as a School Board and as approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Personnel files shall b’e reviewed at intervals established by the district, and material no
longer required shall be destroyed.[4]

Administrative, professional and classified employees shall have access to their own file.
Information relative to confidential employment references/recommendations are not part
of the personnel file and shall not be available for review by the employee.[5][6]

Title I Schools

In accordance with [aw, the district shall release to parents/guardians, upon request,
information regarding the professional qualifications and academic degrees of any teacher
providing instruction to their child at a school receiving Title I funds. The district shall
annually notify parents/guardians at the beginning of the school year about their right to
request such information.[7][8][91[10]

The district shall notify parents/guardians of students attending Title I schoois when their
child has been assigned to or taught for four (4) or more consecutive weeks by a teacher
who is not highly qualified, as defined by federal law.[7][8][9]

_ In accordance with law, the district shall release to parents/guardians, upon request, the
qualifications of any paraprofessionals who provide instructional support to their child at a

school receiving Title I funds. The district shall annually notify parents/guardians at the
beginning of the school year about their right to request such information.[11]{8][10]

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

bt thananir haarddnne rnaminaleaatiBrard nefiPrivate?anenfloain

2/2







12/28/2016 PoardDocs® PL

Baok Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Dress and Grooming
Number 325

Status From PSBA

Legal 1.24 PS. 510
Authority

Administrative, professional and classified employees set an example in dress and grooming for
students and the school community. Employees’ dress should reflect their professional status
and encourage respect for authority in order to have a positive influence on the district’s
programs and operations.

The Board has the authority to specify reasonable dress and grooming requirements, within law, for
all district employees to prevent an adverse impact on the educational programs and district
operations.[1]

When assigned to district duties, employees shall be physically clean, neat, well-groomed
and dressed in a manner consistent with assigned job responsibilities.

Employees shall be grbomed so that their hair style does not cause a safety or health
hazard.

Delegation of Responsibility

If an employee feels that an exception to this policy would enable him/her to carry out
assigned duties more effectively, a request should be made to the immediate supervisor.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

Wnadhinin hnarddane sam InalrnatiReard neflPriviata?onantlaesind 1M







12/28/20116 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees

Title Complaint Process
Number 326 ‘
Status From PSBA

Legal 24 PS. 510
Authority

It is the Board's intent to establish reasonable and effective means of resolving conflicts
among employees to reduce potential areas of complaints, and to establish and maintain
clear two-way channels of communication between supervisory personnel and district

employees for situations not covered by the terms of a collective bargaining agreement.

There shall be no reprisals of any kind taken against any employees or their representatives
because of support of or participation in a complaint.

Delegation of Responsibility

The Board directs the Superintendent to establish a process that will facilitate proper and
equitable solutions to complaints by district employees at the lowest appropriate level.

Guidelines

Complaints should be discussed in a private, informal conference between the parties
involved. At least one (1) private meeting should take place between the parties before the

complaint process is invoked.

A complainant may be represented or accompanied by anyone s/he chooses at any higher
level of the complaint process.

All documents, communications, and records relevant to a complaint shall be filed in a
separate file and not kept in the personnel file of any of the participants.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

Lttinns bz neses bmanddfann nrm fnalnnnBDaard nefiiriviata?nnanflaningt

171







12282016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Embloyees

Title Compensation Plans/Salary Schedules
"Number 328

Status From PSBA

Legal L 24 PS, 1164

1

2,24 BS. 406
3.24PBS. 1075
4.24 88. 1077
5.24 PS5, 1089
6.24 P8, 1141-1152
7.24 PS5, 1162
8.24P5.1164
9.24P5. 1148

Authority

The Board shall approve compensation plans, individual contracts and salary schedules for
administrative, professional and classified employees.

The administrative compensation plan shall be determined through a good faith, meet and
discuss procedure with designated administrators upon written request of a majority of
district administrators.[1]

Salary schedules approved by the Board shall be in accordance with those specified in
applicable collective bargaining agreements and/or Board resolutions.

Salary schedules shall be used to set compensation for new and inexperienced employees
and for experienced employees new to the district, and salary adjustments that result from
earning advanced degrees while employed by the district or required by law.[2][31[4][5]f6]

[71[8]1
Delegation of Responsibility

Implementation of the administrative compensation plan, individual contracts, collective
bargaining agreements and Board resolutions regarding employee salaries shall be the
responsibility of the Superintendent. :

The Superintendent is authorized to credit past experience of a candidate when determining
salary.[9]

L.ast Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Overtime

Number 330

Status From PSBA

Legal 1.43 PS. 333,104

2.29US5.C, 207

34 PA Code 231.41

34 PA Code 231.42

34 PA Code 231,43

43 P.S. 333.101 ef seq

29 1.58.C, 201 et seqg
29 CFR Part 778

Authority

In order to ensure consistent treatment of all affected em ployees and compliance with applicable
federal law regarding payment of overtime, the Board adopts this policy.

Tn accordance with federal and state law and this policy, applicable collective bargaining agreement
or individual contract, overtime shall be paid for work in excess of the established workday or
workweek for each classification of classified employees.[1]{2]

No overtime shall be scheduled or worked without prior approval of the immediate supervisor.

Overtime will be paid at the rate of time and one-half the regular rate of pay when
approved in advance for time worked in excess of forty (40) hours per week (including the
difference between the normal workweek and forty (40) hours).[11[2]

For purposes of computing overtime, credit shall be given only for hours worked, as recorded in district
records and provided by law.

Any conflict between this policy and applicable collective bargaining agreement or individual
contract shall be reported promptly to the Board.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on Juiy 15, 2016







1242812016 BoardDeocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Emplayees

Title Job Related Expenses
Number 331

Status From PSBA

Legal 1,24 PS. 517
Authority

The Board shall reimburse administrative, professional and classified employees for the actual
and necessary expenses, including travel expenses, they incur in the course of performing services for
the district, in accordance with Board policy.f1]

Deiegation of Responsibility

The validity of payments for job related expenses for all district employees shall be determined by
the Superintendent or designee,

The Superintendent or designee shall develop administrative regulations for reimbursement
of travel expenses.

Guidelines

The use of a personal vehicle shall be considered a legitimate job expense if travel is among
the employee's assigned schools, but not between home and school, and is authorized in
advance by the immediate supervisor.

Use of a personal vehicle for approved purposes is reimbursable at the rate per mile
approved by the Board.

Use of a personal vehicle requires that liability insurance be provided by the employee.

Actual and necessary expenses incurred when attending functions outside the district shall
be reimbursed to an employee If approval has been obtained in advance from the Board or
Superintendent.[1]

Attendance at approved events outside the district shall be without loss of regular pay,
unless otherwise stipulated prior to attendance.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Tile Working Periods

Number 332

Status From PSBA

Legal 1,24 PS5, 510
2.24PS5. 1504
3. Pol. 804

Authority

Work schedules required for administrative, professional and support employees shall be
clearly specified to ensure reqgular attendance by employees and consistent operation of the
district.

The Board has the authority and responsibility to determine the hours during which district
programs and services shall be available to students and the community, consistent with the
administrative compensation plan, individual contracts, applicable collective bargaining
agreements, and Board resolutions.[1][2][3]

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall develop administrative regulations to ensure district
employees adhere to their assigned work schedules.

Professional personnel shall have a duty-free lunch period of not less than thirty (30)
minutes.[2]

During the times students are in attendance, professional staff may be assigned extrzi or
alternative duties, distributed equitably when possible, at the discretion of the building

principal.

All professional staff members are expected to attend each faculty meeting unless
specifically excused by the responsible administrator.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Prafassional Development
Number 333
Status From PSBA
Legal .24 RS. 517
.24 05, 1205,1
. 24 PS5, 1205.2
.22 PA Code 4,13
5.22 PA Code 49.16
. Pol. 100
.24 PS.1205.5
8.24 PS5, 1217
9. 22 PA Code 49.17
24 BS, 1205.6
Pol. 806

W Joo ooy i M W e

Authority

Continuing professional study and inservice training for administrative, professional and classified
employees are prerequisites for professional development, enhanced ability to complete
responsibilities and maintaining certification.

The Board directs district employees to further their professional and personal advancement
through graduate study, inservice training, conference attendance and professional development

activities.[11[21[3]

Guidelines

Graduate/Special Courses

Only courses of study that are preapproved shall be eligible for reimbursement by the district or a
change in compensation for the employee. Documentary evidence of satisfactory completion of all
study programs shall be required.

Reimbursement for credits for approved graduate study or special courses shall be made in accordance
with terms of the administrative compensation plan or an individual contract, or collective

bargaining agreement.

All eligible employees shall submit annually by June 30 a record and description of the attainment of
approved credits to the Personnel Director.

Induction Plan

The district shall comply with Department of Education requirements when developing and
maintaining an induction plan for first-year teachers, long-term substitutes hired for a position
for forty-five (45) days or more, educational specialists and teachers new to the district. The
district shall develop and submit the induction plan to the Department of Education for




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® Pi.

approval every six (6) years, as required by law and regulations. Prior to approval by the
Board and submission to the Department of Education, the induction plan shall be made
available for public inspection and comment in the district's administrative offices and the
nearest public library for a minimum of twenty-eight (28) days.[4][5][6]

Induction Program for School System Leaders

School system leaders shall complete an induction program which Is consistent with the
Pennsylvania School Leadership Standards within five (5) years of serving as a school
system leader in Pennsylvania for the first time.[7][8]

School system leaders include principals, vice-principals, assistant principals, Assistant
Superintendent, Superintendent and individuals who are converting an administrative
certificate from a Level I certificate to a Level II certificate.[7]

Professional Fducation Plan

The Board shall appoint to the professional education committee parents/guardians and
representatives of the community and local businesses. Representatives of administrators, teachers
and educational specialists on the professional education committee shall be selected by their
respective members.[21[9]

The district shall develop and submit a professional education plan to the Secretary of
Education for approval every three (3) years, as required by law and regulations. The
professional education plan shall be designed to meet the educational needs of the district
and its certificated administrative and professional employees; specify approved courses,
programs, activities and learning experiences; and identify approved providers. Prior to
approval by the Board and submission to the Secretary of Education, the professional
education plan shall be made available for public inspection and comment in the district's
administrative offices and the nearest public library for a minimum of twenty-eight (28)

days.[21[9][4][6]

The Board shall ensure an annual review of the district’s professional education plan is conducted by
the professional education committee to determine Iif the plan continues to meet the needs of the
district, employees, students and community. The professional education committee may recommend
amendments to the plan, subject to approval by the Board and the Department of Education.[2]

The Board may approve, on a case-by-case basis, specific profassional education activities not stated
within the district's professional education plan.[3]

If the district assumes all costs of credits or hours, the Board may disapprove any course, program,
activity or learning experience that is inconsistent with the goals of the professional education plan.[3]

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

hifne-fiwwawr hoarddncs.cam foalcoat/Board.nsfiPrivate?open&loaing

22







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Sick Leave

Number 334

Status From PSBA

Legal 1,24 pS. 1154
2,24 PS, 510
3. Pol. 317

Authority

Board policy for certificated administrative and professional employees shall ensure that
eligible employees receive paid sick leave days annually, in accordance with law,
administrative compensation plan, individual contract, collective bargaining agreement, or
Board resolution. Unused leave shall be cumulative.[1]

Board policy for noncertificated administrative and classified employees shall ensure that
eligible employees receive paid sick leave days annually, in accordance with the
administrative compensation plan, individual contract, collective bargaining agreement or
Board resolution. Unused leave shall be cumulative.

The Board reserves the right to require any employee claiming sick leave pay to submit sufficient
proof, including a physician’s certification, of the employee's iliness or disability.[2][1]

Misuse of sick leave shall be considered a serious infraction subject to disciplinary action.[3]

The Board shall consider the application of any eligible employee for an extension of sick leave,

pursuant to law where applicable, when the employee's own accumulated sick leave is exhausted.

[21[1]
Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent shall report to the Board the names of employees absent for
noncompensable cause or whose claim for sick leave pay cannot be justified.

Guidelines

Whatever the claims of disability, no day of absence shall be considered a sick leave day if
the employee has engaged in or prepared for other gainful employment, or has engaged in
any activity that would raise doubts regarding the validity of the sick leave request.

Proof of Disability

An employee absent on sick leave may be required to submit a physician's written
statement certifying his/her disability.[2][1]

A physician's statement may not be presumed to conclusively establish the employee's
disability. :

Records

bbb dhin s bemawdebnnn nnma fmnlnantiRaarAd nefiDrivustannanflaed ndf

112




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® Pi.

The district's personnel records shall show the attendance of each employee; and the days
absent shall be recorded, with the reason for such absence noted.[2][1]

A record shall be made of the unused sick leave days accumulated by each district employee, which
shall be reported to the employee.[2][1]

| ast Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

RPN I DUV SR SRS ¥ | o R G L [T e et REARNER () PR

212







121282016 - BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Family and Medical Leaves

Number 335

Status

Legal 1. 29 U.S.C. 2601 et seg
2.29 CFR Part 825
5.29U.8.C. 2612
6. 29 CFR 825.200
Pol. 813

Authority

The Board shall provide eligible administrative, professional and classified employees with
unpaid leaves of absence in accordance with the Family And Medical Leave Act, hereinafter
referred to as FMLA.[1]1[2]

Employee requests for FMLA leave shall be processed in accordance with law, Board policy
and administrative regulations.

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent shall develop and disseminate administrative regulations to implement
FMLA leave for eligible employees.

The district shall post, in conspicuous places in the district customarily used for notices to
employees and applicants, a notice regarding the provisions of the FMLA and the procedure
for filing a complaint.[31

Employee requests for leave, both FMLA and non-FMLA, shall be submitted in writing on a
district form to the Director of Human Resources.

Guidelines -
Employees' eligibility for FMLA leave shall be based on the criteria established by law.[4][5]

Eligible employees shall be provided up to twelve (12) workweeks of unpaid leave ina
twelve-month period for the employee's own serious health condition; for the birth,
adoption, foster placement or first-year care of a child; to care for a seriously ill spouse,
child or parent; or to address specific qualifying exigencies pertaining to a member of the
Armed Forces alerted for foreign deployment or during foreign deployment.[5]

Eligible employees shall be provided up to twenty-six (26) workweeks of unpaid leave in a
single twelve-month period to care for an ill or injured covered servicemember.[5]

The district shall utilize a rolling twelve-month period measured backwards from the date
leave is used to determine if an employee has exhausted his/her FMLA leave in any twelve-
month period.[6]




1242812016 BoardDocs® PL

When an employee requests an FMLA leave and qualifies for and is entitled to any accrued
paid sick, vacation, personal or family leave, the employee may utilize such paid leave
during the FMLA leave.[5]

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on August 17, 2016

I







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book . Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Personal Necessity Leave
Number 336
Status From PSBA
Legal 1,24 PS. 510
2,24 PS. 1154
Authority

This policy shall provide for absences for defined personal necessity leave by administrative,
professional and classified employees.

The Board has the authority to specify reasonable conditions under which personal necessity leave
may be granted, the type of situations in which such leave will be permitted, and the total number of
days that may be used by an employee in any school year for such leave.[1][2]

- Guidelines

Personal Leave

The total number of days granted for personal leave in any school year may not exceed two (2)
days.

Requests for personal leave shall be made at least one (1) weelk in advance to the immediate
Supervisor.

Personal leave days with pay shall be granted to district employees in accordance with applicable
provisions of the administrative compensation plan, individual contract, collective bargaining
agreement or Board resolution.

Bereavement Leave

When an administrative or professional employee is absent from duty because of a death in the
immediate family, there shall be no deduction in salary for an absence of five (5) school days. The
Board may extend the period of absence, at its discretion. Immediate family shall be defined as
father, mother, brother, sister, son, daughter, husband, wife, parent-in-law, near relative who
resides in the same household, or any person with whom the employee has made his/her

home.[2]

When an administrative or professional employee is absent from duty because of the death
of a near relative, there shall be no deduction in salary for absence on the day of the
funeral. The Board may extend the period of absence, at its discretion. Near relative shall be
defined as first cousin, grandfather, grandmother, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, son-in-law,
daughter-in-law, brother-in-law or sister-in-law.[2]

When a classified employee is absent from duty because of a death in the immediate family,
there shall be no deduction in salary for an absence of five (5) school days. The Board may
extend the period of absence, at its discretion. Immediate family shall be defined as father,
mother, brother, sister, son, daughter, husband, wife, parent-in-law, near relative who
resides in the same household, or any person with whom the employee has made his/her

home.

13




12/2812016 BoardDocs® PL

When a classified employee is absent from duty because of the death of a near relative,
there shall be no deduction in salary for absence on the day of the funeral. The Board may
extend the period of absence, at its discretion. Near relative shall be defined as first cousin,
grandfather, grandmother, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, son-in-faw, daughter-in-law,
brother-in-law or sister-in-law.

Last Modifled by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

40







12/28f2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Sedtion 300 Employees
Title Vacation
Number 337

Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24 PS, 510
Authority

Administrative and classified staff employed to work twelve (12) months or other schedules
considered full-time shall be provided paid vacation.

The Board shall provide vacation days for eligible employees, consistent with the
employee's request and convenience while considering the district's management and

operational needs.[1]

Vacation time shall be granted in accordance with applicable provisions of the administrative
compensation plan, individual contract, collective bargaining agreement or Board
resolution. '

Vacations normally will be scheduled at times when they will not interfere with the normal operation
of the school.

All vacation schedules are subject to final approval by the Superintendent.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

et dh e s ie bem e dmmam mosn b PnantTanrd nefiDeiunta?nnanlnnirdd

M







12282016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Sabbatical Leave
Number 338
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24PS. 1166
2.24PS. 1167
3.24PS. 1171
4,24PpS. 1168
5.24PS.1170
6.24PS 1169
Authority

This policy shall establish the district's parameters for granting sabbatical leaves for restoration of
health to certificated administrative and professional employees.

The Board shall grant sabbatical leaves to eligible administrative and professional employees for the
purpose of restoration of health and for other purposes at the discretion of the Board.[1]

The Board reserves the right to specify the conditions under which sabbatical leaves for restoration of
health or other purposes may be taken, consistent with law.

Guidelines
Eligibility

To qualify for sabbatical leave, an eligible employee shall have completed ten (10) years of
satisfactory service in the public schools of the Commonwealth; at least five (5) consecutive years of
such service shall be in this school district.[1]

A sabbatical leave may be taken for a half or full school term or for two (2) half school terms during a
period of two (2) years, at the employee's option.[1]

The total number of administrative employees on sabbatical leave at any one time shall not
exceed ten percent (10%) of the number of eligible employees. The total number of
professional employees on sabbatical leave at any one time shall not exceed ten percent (10%) of the
number of eligible employees.[2]

Application

Requests for sabbatical leave shall be submitted on the approved district form and forwarded with
medical documentation to the Superintendent or designee as soon as possible.

The Board shall review each application for sabbatical leave and shall approve those meeting the
requirements of Board policy and applicable law.

Documentation




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL.

Applicants for sabbatical leave shall submit with the application form a supporting medical statement
and recommendation from his/her physician.

At both the approximate midpoint of the leave and at least thirty (30) days prior to the conclusion of
the leave, a physician's statement shall be submitted to the Superintendent or designee, indicating
the extent to which the purpose of the leave has been achieved and evaluating the health status of the
employee relative to his/her ability to return to employment.[3]

The Board reserves the right to require at its own expense additional examinations and reports by
physicians of its choice to determine whether the leave is being used for the purpose for which it
was granted.[3]

Commitment of Employee

Acceptance of a sabbatical leave incurs a commitment by the employee to return to active duty in this
district immediately following the sabbatical leave for one (1) fult school term, unless prevented by
iliness or physical disability.[4]

The Board reserves the right to require at its own expense additional examinations and reports by
physicians of its choice to determine the employee's ability to return to work.

Any person changing the actual use of the time for sabbatical leave without proper and official
approval of the Board, will repay the Coatesville Area School District for the costs of all benefits and
amount of half salary received. Such request for change of purpose of sabbatical leave must be in
writing and not be submitted to the Superintendent any later than one (1) month from the start of
the sabbatical leave period. '

Commitment of Employer

At the expiration of the sabbatical leave, the employee shall be reinstated in the same position held at
the time of the granting of the leave.[4]

Time on sabbatical leave shall be counted as time on the job for purposes of seniority and for
. A\
retirement fund purposes, but for no other purpose.[5

Compensation

During the period of sabbatical leave, an employee shall be compensated at least one-half the salary to
which s/he would have been entitled had the employee not taken leave.[6]

While on leave, the employee shall be entitled to insurance benefits provided other empidyees of a
similar classification

Compensable employment may not be engaged in while the employee is on sabbatical leave.

Employment Qutside of Sabbatical Leave

Employment, either new, part-time, or full-time during the sabbatical, will not be permitted unless
directly related to the course of study approved and pursued during the sabbatical leave. This does not
include stipends, graduate assistantships, or scholarship grants received while a full-time student,
from college, university or foundation sources.

A person may maintain a pre-sabbatical part-time employment, but at the same time of the non-
schoo! work day hours and at the same number of work hours per week as established prior to the
leave. A person on sabbatical leave may not work and earn income from an occupation during the
normal school work day.

—— e = _— e w a0




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Part-time volunteer work during the normal school day may only be for nonprofit, nonpolitical
institutions or organizations. '

No person on-sabbatical leave shall be permitted to be engaged in any self-employment, in activities of
work or labor at one's own place of business or business affiliation during the normal school work hours
for which half-pay sabbatical leave compensation has been granted.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

e e o a1 sl a1







1242812016 BoardDocs® PL

Book "~ Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Compensated Professional Leaves

Number ‘ 338.1

Status | From PSBA

Legal i, 24 PS.1166.1
2,24 PS5,522.2
3.24PS. 1166
4.24PS5. 1167
5.24pS. 1171
6,24PS 1168
7.24 PS5, . 522.1
8.24PS. 1170
9.24PS. 1169

Purpose

This policy shall establish the district's parameters for granting professional development
and classroom occupational exchange leaves for certificated administrative and professional
employees. '

Definitions

Professional Development Leave - shall be defined as a leave of absence granted for the
purpose of improving professional competency or obtaining a professional certificate or
commission. Such leave shall be directly related to an employee's professional
responsibilities, as determined by the Board, and be restricted to activities required by state
regulation or law.[1]

Classroom Occupational Exchange Leave - shall be defined as a leave of absence granted for
the purpose of acquiring practical work experience in business, industry or government.j2]

Authority

The Board shall have sole authority to adopt and enforce policy establishing the conditions
for approval of a professional development leave for eligible employees. All requests for
such leave shall be subject to review by the Board. The Board may approve or reject a
proposed plan for professional development leave.[1]

The Board may grant a leave to eligible employees for classroom occupational exchange
leave for the specified purpose.[2]

Guidelines

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT LEAVE

Eligibility




12f28/2016 : BoardDocs® PL

To qualify for professional development leave, an eligible employee shall have completed
ten (10) years of satisfactory service in the public schools of the Commonwealth; at least
five (5) consecutive years of such service shall be in this school district.[3]

A leave for professional development may be taken for a half or full school term or for two
(2) half school terms during a period of two (2) years, at the employee's option.[3]

The total number of administrative employees on such leaves of absence shall not exceed
ten percent {10%) of the number of eligible employees. The total humber of professional
employees on such leaves of absence shall not exceed ten percent (10%) of the number of
eligible employees.[4]

- Application

Professional development leaves shall be granted only to employees participating in an
academic program for the purpose of retaining a professional certificate or commission,
further preparation and improvement in an area(s) of certification, additional certification,
attaining other appropriate and identifiable educational positions within the school district,
or as the Board may require, and upon the recommendation of the Superintendent.[1]

Requests for professional development leave shall be submitted on the district form and
forwarded with a detailed plan to the Superintendent.

Documeniation

Applicants for professional development leave shall submit with the application form a
detailed plan describing the professional development activities to be undertaken and a
statement specifying the benefits of the leave to the employee and the school district. The
plan shall provide sufficient information to permit the Board to adequately evaluate the
request.[1] '

The Board may at any time require additional information from the employee in order to
assist the Board in determining whether the leave is being used for the purpose for which it
was granted.[5]

The minimum requirements for leave for a half school term shall consist of any one or a
combination of the following:[1]

1. Nine (9) graduate credits.
2. Twelve (12) undergraduate credits.

3. One hundred eighty (180) hours of professional development activities.

The minimum requirements for leave for a full school term shall consist of anyone or a
combination of the following:[1]

1. Eighteen (18) graduate credits.
2. Twenty-four (24) undergraduate credits.

3. Three hundred sixty (360) hours of professional development activities.

Applicants who propose to take graduate or undergraduate credits shall submit notification
of acceptance and enrollment from an accredited institution of higher learning for study in
courses approved by the Superintendent. The employee shall successfully complete the
approved courses and receive passing grades. Upon return from professional development
leave, the employee shall submit to the Superintendent within the first month an official

e v s a ES I I




121282016 BoardDoecs® PL

transcript of all courses completed. Failure to receive passing grades or to submit required
transcripts on time shall result in forfeiture of monies paid by the district.[1][5]

Applicants who propose to undertake professional development activities shall submit to
the Board a detailed plan listing the specific activities. Upon return from professional
development leave, the employee shall submit to the Superintendent within the first month
a formal report describing the educational activities pursued and their benefits and
relevancy. Failure to submit required reports on time shall result in forfeiture of monies
paid by the district.[11[5]

Commitment of Employee

Acceptance of professional development leave incurs a commitment by the employee to
return to active duty in this district immediately following the leave for one (1) full school
term, unless prevented by illness or physical disability.[1][6]

Employees shall submit required reports on time or forfeit all compensation and benefits.

Any person changing the actual use of the time for professional development leave without proper and
offical approval of the Board, will repay the Coatesville Area School District for the costs of all benefits
and.amount of half salary received. Such request for change of purpose of professional development
leave must be in writing and not be submitted to the Superintendent any later than one (1) month
from the start of the professional development leave period.

Sixty (60) day notice is required prior to the expected first day of the professional development leave.

Commitment of Employer

At the expiration of the professional development leave, the employee shall be reinstated in
the same position held at the time of the granting of the leave.[6]

Time on professional development leave shall be counted as time on the job for purposes of
seniority and for retirement fund purposes, but for no other purpose.[7][8] v

Compensation

During the period of professional developmént leave, an employee shall be compensated at
least one-half the salary to which s/he would have been entitled had the employee not

taken leave.[9]

A leave of absence granted for professional development shall also serve as a leave of
absence without pay from all other school activities.[3]

Employment Qutside of Professional Development Leave

Employment, either new, part-time, or fuli-time during the professional development leave, will not be
permitted unless directly related to the course of study approved and pursued during the professional
development leave. This does not include stipends, graduate assistantships, or scholarship grants
received while a full-time student, from college, university or foundation sources.

A person may maintain a pre-professional development leave part-time employment, but at the same
time of the non-school work day hours and at the same number of work hours per week as established
prior to the leave. A person on professional development leave may not work and earn income from an
occupation during the normal school work day.

Part-time volunteer work during the normal school day may only be for nonprofit, nonpolitical
institutions or organizations.

e N L] AUA




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

No person on professional development leave shall be permitted to be engaged in any seif-
employment, in activities of work or labor at one's own place of business or business affiliation during
the normal school work hours for which half-pay professional development leave compensation has
been granted.

CLASSROOM OCCUPATIONAL EXCHANGE LEAVE

Application

Requests for classroom occupational exchange leave shall be submitted on the approved
district form and forwarded with appropriate documentation to the Superintendent.

Documentation -

Applicants for classroom occupational exchange leave shall submit with the application
form a statement from the employer agreeing to the terms and conditions of the leave, as

specified in Board policy.

Upon return from such leave, the employee shall submit to the Board a final report detailing
the work experience and its benefits.[2][1][5]

Commitment of Employee

Acceptance of classroom occupational exchange leave incurs a commitment by the
employee to return to active duty in this district immediately following the leave for one (1)
full school term, unless prevented by iliness or physical disability.[6]

Commitment of Employer

At the expiration of the classroom occupational exchange leave, the employee shall be
reinstated in the same position held at the time of the granting of the leave.[6]

Time on classroom occupational exchange leave shall be counted as time on the job for
purposes of seniority and for retirement fund purposes, but for no other purpose.[2]

Compensation

The business, industry or government to whom the employee is assigned during the leave
shall fully compensate the school district for all salary, wages, pension and retirement
contributions, and other benefits as if the employee were in full-time active service.[2]

Last Madifled by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Baok Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title " Uncompensated Leave
Number 339

Status From PSBA

Legal 1.24 PS. 1154
Authority

The Board recognizes that in certain situations an administrative, professional or classified
employee may request extended leave for personal reasons, and the district could benefit from the
return of the employee. This policy establishes parameters for granting uncompensated leaves of
absence.

The Board reserves the right to specify the conditions under which uncompensated leave may be
taken. All applications for uncompensated leave require approval by the Board, upon
recommendation of the Superintendent.[1]

Uncompensated leave shall be granted in accordance with provisions of the administrative
compensation plan, individual contract, collective bargaining agreement or Board
resolution.

Guidelines

Application

Requests for uncompensated leave shall be made on the district form to the Superintendent.
Special consideration will be given to emergencies.

Period of Leave

An uncompensated leave may be granted for a period of one (1) semester or one (1) school
year. )

Extensions shall be considered upon proper application.

Commitment of Emplovyee

The employee granted an uncompensated leave of absence shall inform the Board of
his/her intentions within or prior to the scheduled return date.

Commitment of Employer

At the expiration of uncompensated leave, the employee shall be offered the same position
previously held or a like position to that previously held.

Time on uncompensated leave shall not count as time on the job, and fringe benefits shall
not be provided unless the employee provides payment for benefits.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016




12/28/2016

BoardDocs® PL







1242812016 BoardDacs® PL

Book Policy Manual
“Section 300 Employees
Title Responsibility for Student Welfare
Number 340
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24PpS, 510
Authority

The Board adopts this policy to ensure appropriate oversight of and responsibility for
student welfare by administrative, professional and classified employees.[1]

District employees are responsible for the safety of students in their charge within school
buildings and on district property.

Each employee shall maintain a standard of care and concern for supérvision, control and
protection of students, commensurate with assigned duties and responsibilities.

- Each teacher must be in the classroom or assigned station, or ensure another staff member
is present, when students are in the room or at the assigned station,

An employee should not voluntarily assume responsibility for duties s/he cannot reasonably
perform. Voluntary assumption carries the same responsibilities as assigned duties.

/
Teachers shall provide proper instruction in the safety matters presented in assigned
curriculum guides.

Each employee has the responsibility to report immediately to the principal an accident,
safety hazard, unsafe condition, or dangerous situation.

Employees may not send students on any personal errands.

Employees may not transport students in a personal vehicle, except when specifically
permitted.

Employees shall not require a student to perform work or services that may be detrimental
to the student’'s health.

Delegation of Responsibility

Building principals shall monitor employees’ adherence to this policy to ensure the
maintenance of standards that protect student welfare. ‘

Building principals shall annually develop and implement a plan of supervision for the
following:

1. Student arrivals and departures, including buses.
2. Halls, restrooms and playgrounds.

3. Cafeteria.




122812016
4. Before and after school.

5. Field trips.

6. School activities.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

BoardDocs® PL

LYol







12/28/2016

Boal
Section
Title
Number
Status

Legal

Authority

Benefits for regularly employed part-time administrative, professional and classified employees
shall be determined in accordance with the terms of an administrative compensation plan,
individual contract, applicable collective bargaining agreement, or Board resolution.

Whenever regularly employed, part-time employees are entitled to fringe benefits normally provided
for full-time employees of the same classification, such benefits will be established at the time of
employment, and the manner of proration determined at that time.

Part-time employees shall be included in the School Employees’ Retirement System upon rea
either 500 hours or eighty (80) days of employment, in accordance with faw.[1]

Where conditions of an insurance carrier or other similar provisions preclude coverage of persons who
fail to meet the minimum hours criteria for coverage, part-time employees who fail to meet these

BoardDocs® PL

Policy Manual

300 Employees

Benefits for Part-Time Employeeas
341

From PSBA

1.24 Pa. CS.A, 8301

24 Pa. C.5.A. 8301 et seq

criteria shall not be eligible for such benefits.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016







12/28/2016

Baok
Section
Title
Number
Status

egal

Authority

BoardDocs® PL

Policy Manual
300 Employees
Jury Duty

342

From PSBA

1.42 Pa. C.5A, 4563

Regularly employed administrative, professional and classified employees shali be protected
against loss of employment: for time served on jury duty.[1]

Guidelines

When an employee is notified of jury duty, s/he shall inform the immediate supervisor.

Employees called for jury duty shall normally be permitted to serve and will not be penalized in any
way. They shall receive normal pay for the period of jury duty, but any compensation received from
jury duty in excess of actual expenses shall be credited against such pay.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2015







12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 300 Employees
Title Paid Holidays
Number 343
Status From PSBA
Legal 1.24PS. 1502
2.24PBS, 1503
3. Pol. 803
Authority

Paid holidays for regularly employed administrative and classified employees shall be determined in
accordance with Board policy.

Holidays are established for eligible employees in-accordance with the calendar adopted annually by

the Board or an applicable administrative compensation plan, individual contract, collective bargaining
agreement, or Board resolution.[1][2][3]

Last Medified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016







1212812016 BoardDocs® Pi.

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Workers' Compensation Transitional Return-to-Work Program
Number 347

Status From PSBA

Legal 77 PS, 1 et seq

29 U.S5.C. 2601 et seq
42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq
29 CFR Part 825

45 CFR Part 160

45 CFR Patt 164

Purpose

The purpose of a workers"compensation transitional return-to-work program is the safe,
timely return of injured district employees to transitional or regular employment.

Authority

In an effort to control workers' compensation costs, the Board adopts this policy to ensure
that employees who have been injured at work and are covered by workers’ compensation
return to work as soon as possible, in accordance with Board policy and administrative
regulations.

This policy shall apply only to an employee who meets all of the following conditions:

1. Has been injured at work.
2 Is disabled as defined under the state Workers' Compensation Act.
3. is capable of productive work.

4.' Cannot return to his/her pre-injury job for the district with or without reasonable
accommodations as a result of his/her work injury.

5. Is expected to be able to return to his/her pre-injury job within a definite period of
time.

6. Is being paid workers' compensation disability benefits.

An employee shall not be eligible for continuation in the transitional return-to-work
program if one (1) of the following determinations is made:

1. Employee cannot perform the assigned lighter duty work.

2. Employee will be unable to return to his/her pre-injury occupation with or without
reasonable accommodations within a reasonable period of time.

The work thét shall be offered to an eligible employee shall be productive work that will
advance the interests of the district.




12282016 BoardDocs® PL.

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a transitional return-to-work program and
develop administrative regulations to implement the Board policy.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all district staff responsible for the
transitional return-to-work program shall receive periodic training from legal counsel with
expertise in the Family And Medical Leave Act, Americans With Disabilities Act, workers'
compensation and labor relations. The training shall include information on the interaction
of the transitional return-to-work program and applicable laws, contracts and collective
bargaining agreements.

The Superintendent or designee shall determine if a lighter duty job will be offered to an
eligibie employee.

When the interactive process is going to be engaged in, the Superintendent or designee
shall engage the solicitor or special labor counsel.

Guidelines

The transitional return-to-work program and Board policy shall be implemented in a
manner that does not conflict with applicable laws, contracts or collective bargaining

agreements.

Nothing in this policy shall be construed as requiring that a lighter duty job be provided to
an eligible employee or that the essential functions of any job be eliminated. Lighter duty
jobs are intended as a transitional opportunity to assist an injured employee to return to
his/her pre-injury occupation with or without reasonable accommodations.

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016







1242842016 BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Unlawful Harassment
Number 348

Status From PSBA

Legal 1,43 PS. 951 et seq

2,20 U.S.C. 1681 el seq
3. 42 U,5.C. 2000e el seq

4. 42 U,S.C. 2000ff et seq
5.29 CFR 1606.8

6. 29 CFR 1604.11
7. Pol. 104
8. Pol. 317

Authority

The Board strives to provide a safe, positive working climate for its administrative, professional
and classified employees. Therefore, it shall be the policy of the district to maintain an employment
environment in which harassment in any form is not tolerated.

The Board prohibits all forms of unlawful harassment of employees and third parties by all district
students and staff members, contracted individuals, vendors, volunteers, and third parties in the
schools. The Board encourages employees and third parties who have been harassed to promptly

report such incidents to the designated administrators.[11[2][31[4]{5]

The Board directs that complaints of harassment shall be investigated promptly, and corrective action
taken when allegations are substantiated.

Confidentiality respecting any complaint or complainant, the investigation, and the results or action
taken as a result of the investigation or complaints shall be maintained and no information may be
disclosed by any employee or official of the district related to the complaint, the complainant, the
investigation, the facts surrounding the complaint, or the actions taken as a result of the complaints
and investigation except: (1) as reasonably necessary to conduct the investigation or to end unlawful
conduct; or (2) when anyone has a legal right or duty to make a disclosure. This provision is not to be
construed to prohibit disclosure to the Superintendent, legal counsel, the Board or any other
administrator or person as part of or necessary for the investigation or corrective action.

No reprisals nor retaliation shall occur as a result of good faith charges of harassment.
Definitions

For purposes of this policy, harassment shall consist of verbal, written, graphic or physical conduct
relating to an individual's race, color, national origin/ethnicity, sex, age, disability, sexual orientation,
religion or genetic information when such conduct:[4][5]

1. Is sufficiently severe, persistent or pervasive that it affects an individual's ability to perform job
functions or creates an intimidating, threatening or abusive work environment.

2, Has the purpose or effect of substantially or unreasonably interfering with an individual's work
performance.




12/28/2016 BoardDocs® PL

3. Otherwise adversely affects an individual's employment opportunities,

For purposes of this policy, sexual harassment shall consist of unwelcome sexual advances; requests
for sexual favors; and other inappropriate verbal, written, graphic or physicai conduct of a sexual
nature when:[6]

1. Acceptance of such conduct is made, explicitly or implicitly, a term or condition of an individual's
continued employment.

2. Submission to or rejection of such conduct is the basis for employment decisions affecting the
individual.

3. Such conduct is sufficiently severe, persistent or pervasive that it has the purpose or effect of
substantially interfering with the employee's job performance or creating an intimidating, hostile
or offensive working environment.

Examples of conduct that may constitute sexual harassment include but are not limited to sexual
flirtations, advances, touching or propositions; verbal abuse of a sexual nature; graphic or suggestive
comments; sexually degrading words to describe an individual; jokes; pin-ups; calendars; objects;
graffiti; vulgar statements; abusive language; innuendoes; references to sexual activities; overt sexual
conduct; or any conduct that has the effect of unreasonably interfering with an employee's ability to
work or creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive working environment.

Delegation of Responsibility

In order to maintain a work environment that discourages and prohibits unlawful harassment, the
Board designates: Assistant Business Manager, Coatesville Area School District, 3030 C.G. Zinn Road,
Thorndale, PA 19372, (610)-466-2400, as the district’s Compliance Officer.[7]

The Compliance Officer shall publish and disseminate this policy and the complaint procedure at least
annually to students, parents/guardians, employees, independent contractors, vendors, and the
public. The publication shall include the position, office address and telephone number of the
Compliance Officer.

The Compliance Officer is responsible to monitor the practices, policies, and procedures of the district
to ensure that there is no unlawful harassment, intimidation or unlawful retaliation.

The Compliance Officer may be assisted in these duties by forming a district committee of appropriate
representatives.

The Compliance Officer shall inform the Board and Superintendent of any lack of compliance with this
policy within the district. If the complaint is against the Superintendent, only the Board shall be

informed.

The administration shall be responsibie to provide training for students and district employees
regarding unlawful harassment.

Each employee shall be responsible to maintain a working environment free from all forms
of unlawful harassment.

The building principal or designee shall be responsible to complete the following duties when receiving
a complaint of unlawful harassment:

1. Inform the employee or third party of the right to file a complaint and the complaint procedure.

2. Notify the complainant and the accused of the progress at appropriate stages of the procedure.




124282016 BoardDocs® PL

3. Refer the complainant to the Compliance Officer if the building principal is the subject of the
complaint.

Guidelines

Complaint Procedure — Employee/Third Party

Step 1 - Reporting

An employee or third party who believes s/he has been subject to conduct that constitutes a
violation of this policy is encouraged to immediately report the incident to the building
principal.

If the building principal is the subject of a complaint, the employee or third party shall report the
incident directly to the Compliance Officer. If the complaint is against the Superintendent, the
Compliance Officer will notify the Board and the Solicitor.

The complainant is encouraged to use the report form available from the building principal, but oral
complaints shall be acceptable. If the complainant or reporting employee chooses to report orally, the
receiving administrator will complete the form.

Upon witnessing or receiving a complaint of unlawful harassment or intimidation, or unlawful
retaliation, the principal, assistant principal, Soficitor or any other employee, shall notify the
Compliance Officer immediately.

Step 2 ~ Investigation

Upon receiving a complaint of unlawful harassment, the building principal shall immediately
notify the Compliance Officer. The Compliance Officer shall authorize the building principal
to investigate the complaint, unless the building principal is the subject of the complaint or
is unable to conduct the investigation. The Compliance Officer may utilize the services of the
Solicitor or other legal counsel authorized by the Board in order to investigate the complaint and may
direct the principal or assistant principal to conduct the investigation. The investigation shall consist of
such investigative techniques as will ensure a prompt and thorough investigation.

The investigation may consist of individual interviews with the complainant, the accused,
and others with knowledge relative to the incident. The investigator may also evaluate any
other information and materials relevant to the investigation.

If the investigation results in a determination that the conduct being investigated may involve a
violation of criminal law, the Compliance Officer shall inform the appropriate law enforcement
authorities about the incident(s).

The obligation to conduct this investigation shall not be negated by the fact that a criminal
investigation of the incident is pending or has been concluded.

Step 3 — Investigative Report

The building principal shall prepare and submit a written report to the Compliance Officer within
fifteen (15) days, unless additional time to complete the investigation is required. The report
shall include a summary of the investigation, a determination of whether the complaint has been
substantiated as factual and whether it is a violation of this policy, and a recommended disposition of

the complaint.

The complainant and the accused shall be informed of the outcome of the investigation,
including the recommended disposition of the complaint. ‘




12/2812016 BoardDocs® PL
Step 4 - District Action

Tf the investigation results in a finding that the complaint is factual and constitutes a violation of this
policy, the district shall take prompt, corrective action te ensure that such conduct ceases and will not
recur. District staff shall document the corrective action taken and, when not prohibited by
law, inform the complainant.

Disciplinary actions shall be consistent with Board policies, administrative regulations and
procedures, applicable collective bargaining agreements, and state and federal laws.

If it is concluded that an employee has knowingly made a false complaint under this policy,
such employee shall be subject to disciplinary action.[8]

Appeal Procedure

1. If the complainant is not satisfied with a finding of no violation of the policy or with the
recommended corrective action, s/he may submit a written appeal to the Compliance Officer
within fifteen (15) days.

2. The Compliance Officer shall review the investigation and the investigative report and may also
conduct a reasonable investigation.

3. The Compliance Officer shall prepare a written response to the appeal within fifteen (15) days.
Copies of the response shall be provided to the complainant, the accused and the
building principal who conducted the initial investigation.

| 348-Attach.doc (27 KB) |

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016

Add







1242812018 BoardDacs® Pl.

Book Policy Manual

Section 300 Employees

Title Drug and Substance Abuse
Number 351

Status From PSBA

Legal 1. 35 P.S. 780-101 et seq

2,41 U.8.C 8101
3.24P5. 111 .
4.410U.5.C. 8103
5.24PS, 527
6.41U.5.C, 8104
7

8

9

2.24P5. 1302.1-A
.24 BS. 1303-A
.22 PA Code 10,2

10. 22 PA Code 10.21

1i.35PS. 780-102

12. Pol. 805.1

41 U.S.C. 8101 et seq
Pol. 317

JPurpose

The Board recognizes that the misuse of drugs by administrative, professional and classified
employees is a serious problem with legal, physical and social implications for the whole school
community and is concerned about the problems that may be caused by drug use by district
employees, especially as the use relates to an employee’s safety, efficiency and productivity.

The primary purpose and justification for any district action will be for the protection of the health,
safety and welfare of students, staff and school property.

Definitions

Drugs - shall be defined as those outlined in the Controlled Substance, Drug, Device and Cosmetic

Act.[1]1 :

Conviction - a finding of guilt, including a plea of nolo contendere, an imposition of sentence, or both
by any judicial body charged with the responsibility to determine violations of the federal or state
criminal drug statutes.[2]

Criminal Drug Statute - a federal or state criminal statute involving the manufacture, distribution,
dispensation, use or possession of a controlled substance.[2]

Drug~free Workplace - the site for the performance of work at which employees are prohibited from
engaging in the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession or use of a controlled

substance.[2]

Authority




12/28i2016 BoardDocs® PL

The Board requires that each administrative, professional and classified employee be given
notification that, as a condition of employment, the employee will abide by the terms of this
policy and notify the district of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring
in the workplace immediately, but no later than seventy-two (72) hours, after such
conviction.[3][4] ‘

Any employee convicted of delivery of a controlled substance or convicted of possession of
a controlled substance with the intent to deliver shall be terminated from his/her
employment with the district.[5][1]

Delegation of Responsibility

A statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation,
possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the employee's workplace shall be provided
by the Personnel Director and shall specify the actions that will be taken against the employee for
violation of this policy, up to and including termination and referral for prosecution.[4][6]

Within ten (10) days after receiving notice of the conviction of a district employee, the district
shall notify any federal agency or department that is the grantor of funds to the district.[4]

The district shall take appropriate personnel action within thirty (30) days of receiving hotice against
any convicted employes, up to and including termination, or require the employee to participate
satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a
federal, state or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency.j41[6]

In establishing a drug-free awareness program, the Personnel Director shall inform employees about:
[4]

1. Dangers of drug abuse in the workplace.
2. Board's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace.
3. Availability of drug counseling, drug rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs.

4. Penalties that may be imposed for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.

The district shall make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of this policy.[4]

Guidelines

The Superintendent or designee shall immediately report incidents involving the
possession, use or sale of a controlled substance or drug paraphernalia as defined in the
Pennsylvania Controlled Substance, Diug, Device and Cosmetic Act by any employee while
on school property, at any school-sponsored activity or on a conveyance providing
transportation to or from a school or school-sponsored activity to the local police
department that has jurisdiction over the school’s property, in accordance with state law
and regulations, the procedures set forth in the memorandum of understanding with local

law enforcement and Board policies.[7][8][9][10][11][12]

In accordance with state law, the Superintendent shall annually, by July 31, report all
incidents of possession, use or sale of controlled substances or drug paraphernalia to the
Office for Safe Schools on the required form.[8][12]

Last Modified by Tammy Medellin on July 15, 2016




Coatesville Area School District
Operations Commitiee

Members

Brenda Geist, Chair
- Laurie Knecht
Dean Snyder

January 10, 2017




5 i ] ) . . .
Operations Committee Agenda
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

- January 10,2017 - 6:00 PM
(4% Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Brenda Geist
BOARD MEMBERS: Lauorie Knecht and Dean Snyder - :
ADMINISTRATION: - Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronaid Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
~ CALL TO ORDER:
APPROVAL, of MINUTES

Approval of the November 8 2016 Operatlons Commrctee meetmg minutes. (Enclosure)

Mo‘aon: . Second: . : Vote.

AGENDA: ITEMS

Al Request to Waive Fees — Coatesville Youth Inifiative — C. A. S. H.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School, Directors approve the request to waive
fees in the amount of $1,344.00 for the MLK Day of Service on January 16, 2016, as presented.
(Confidential Enclosure)

B. Request to Waive Fees — Art Partuers — Reeceville and King’s Highway Elementa‘g Schools
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the request to waive

fees from Art Partners Studio, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

e Master Facilities lemmg
s+ Tood Service Reimbursement/Participation Report for the month ending 12/3 1/2016 (Enclosure)

OLD BUSINESS .
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

Notice of this public meeting was advertised in the Daily Local News on January 1, 2017 ond on the District website.
Copies of the minutes will be maintained in the gffice of the Board Secretary.

4




Operations Committee

Minutes to Approve




Operations Committee Minutes
Coatesville Area Senior High School Auditorium

November 8, 2016 - 6:00 PM
(1% Committee Meeting of the Evening)

CHAIRPERSON: Dean Snyder (Substitute Chair)
Brenda Geist (absent)
BOARD MEMBERS: Laurie Knecht
ADMINISTRATION: Dr. Cathy Taschner, Ronald Kabonick and Judy Shopp, Esquire
CALL TO ORDER:

APPROVAL of MINUTES (4pproval of the Minutes was deferred until the next Committee Meeting,)

Approval of the Qctober 11,2016 Operations Committee meeting minutes. (Enclosure)

Motion io Table:

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder
AGENDA ITEMS
A. Perrotto Builders Lid. - Change Order No. 01-004 - 9/10 Center (C.A.LHLS.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve Perrotto Builders
Ltd. Change Order Number 01-004 for the installation of a steel lintel for the window in the nurse’s
suite, in the amount of $986.22. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 2-0

Perrottoe Builders Ltd. Change Order No. 01-005 - 9/10 Center (C.A.LH.S.)
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve Perrotto Builders
Ltd. Change Order Number 01-005 for the installation and painting of three (3) spring loaded metal
access panels to replace metal covers of where the current clocks were and to reverse door swing
on the mechanical room V-102, in the amount of $4,947.01. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 2-0

Apex Elevator Inspection and Testing

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve Apex Elevator
Inspections and Testing at the proposed rates as requited by the State of Pennsylvania Bureau of
Occupational and Industrial Safety Elevator Division. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Deén Snyder Vote: 2-0

Regquest to Waive Fees — Chester Cty. Transportation Assn. Bus Safety Competition at CASH
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Thatthe Board of School Directors approve the Requestto Waive
Fees in the amount of $2,009.00 from the Chester County Transportation Association for the Use
of Facilities at the Coatesville Area Senior High School for their Annual School Bus Safety
Competition on April 29, 2017. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 2-0




Operations Committee Minutes
November 8, 2016
Page #2

E. Request to Waive Fees — Back to School Event @ Scott Middle School — C’ville Youth Initiative
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the Request to Waive
Fees in the amount of $1,770.00 from the Coatesville Youth Initiative for the Use of Facilities at
Scott Middle School on August 3% & 4% 2017, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 2-0

F. Amendment the Coatesville Kid Raiders Football League’s Request to Waive Fees
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors amend the August 9, 2016
motion to include the Use of Facilities at Scott Field, as presented. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Lauric Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 2-0

G. GCA Fducation Seryices, Inc, - Contraet
RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of School Directors approve the contract with
GCA Education Services, Inc. for Facilities Management and one (1) Licensed Electrician, one (1)
Licensed HVAC Technician, one (1) Licensed Plumber, one (1) Boiler Technician, and two (2)
General Maintenance Technicians, in the amount of $776,826.00, pending review of General
Counsel. (Confidential Enclosure)

Motion: Laurie Knecht Second: Dean Snyder Vote: 2-0

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)

s  Presentation on Feasibility Study & Facilities Management Assessment by The Schrader Group (Enclosure)
» Summary of Benner Building Operational Costs as of 6/30/2016 (Enclosure)
s Food Service Reimbursement/Participation Report for the month ending 10/31/2016 (Enclosure)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT  This meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Jackson
Anyone wishing to review the minutes verbatim should contact the School Board Secretary lv request a copy aof the digital/andio file.




140d2Y §2014.49G POO

2JIIUULO ") SUOLD.LDA()



% QLA/STYLOL
aunf
Aein
|dy
YBA]
Alenigeg
Aenuef
UPEES  I%ETTS HEL'EY %LE'ET Jaguedeg
%eYLy  1%0L'TS %BT'TC %L0TET 19GUISAON
%ZI'SS  |%L8'YFS %7 T %80T 139090
%eZ'Es  |WLT'ES %87TT %TETT laguiaidag
% Uc % uolledppied | 3% uohedpiied | % UoNECDRIE
wediHed | Laun 970Z/ST0T sepiealg ISEpPRIE
youm £LIDZ/910T ST0T/ST0T -
LT0Z/310E
%0T'e- |%v8'L-  [9599'€9z S9T'TE9 L0t'EB9 %YT'T  |%SET  |TTO9TT 968997 £20°€52 %EE'T WIS, TR966'CS6 5 | IRLBE'ELTE § | S80S0'8STT 3| % AL/SIVIOL
0/9'8T 6/8'61 7858 186'5 8STEL'S S | 8819148 $ aunf
B0S'TL PI9'8L ZI0'0E 9T8TE LE'TRBLYT $ | TTT58'95¢C s AeAl
T80 TL 59 LITE £E07E 9T'¥80°6ve S | SETPETST S [y
05L49 EE9LL £E8°0€ 0/6°6Z T9'E86'SET S | eb'sBEGHL 3 [N
BTETL Z65'8L SYE'LT 0ov'9z TZ'TTS'8EL 5 | 9E°5EQ'SYE $ Arenigad
6EF0S 5.8 05ST'E7 £73'0Z EEPYB'00T 5 | OT'ESBEET S Adenuer
%iv'S- |%T6TI- |69Y'TS Shrrs [ZH'RS %ZST |%PE'T  |08G'EC TOV'sT rt'se %PE'T %8T'0 6T'0LE'LST $ | 66'058 8T S | 0S'ErR'9sT H Jagquiznag
%LLT- |%89°01- |69T°6S 98r'15 EE44°F) %P e {%6L'T  {6IF'9T 08T'2Z FCB'ST %eTT %EL07 £0°SPT2TT $ | zTraese0T S | 8879€5°SLT 3 J3QWRATN
%99°¢-  |%bT'0T- (82T°0L PEETL ¥0'8L %89y [%ITE  |BE0'IE S79'ZE ZIT0E Y%Ll 0 %6E'T ¥ IBYIST $ 1 0gEEYEST $ | sT0BZ8YE s FEEEETS)
%EE'S  [%E90T- [B0Y'TL 906G, 856°6L %LGT- [%8ET 188'6T noe’oe 98162 %IED- %19'S SEPPO'BST 5 | FIGER'SST S| SCTZSSHT 5 1aquialdag,
%EZT'OTE [%LL'EBT [ZEL'S LETE OEV'E %69'28T |%FE'0T |GLBT 2197 909"t %0STL  |%0S'0T 0E'90EEE $ | 09'68T°4T $ 1 TSIFToE § IsENY
09L'T LpL'T 695 s - s - 5 Apor|
m._..\m.mom mﬁ\vﬁom CD_.umn__u.Emn_ co_umn_uu.u._m& co_umn: ned m.n\m.nON mﬁ\WHoN no_umnmuﬂtmn_ co_.umn__uﬁﬁmn_ :o_.u_.mn:u._ﬁmn_ m.n\m.hom mﬂ\.vﬁom Jusiasinguisy Juswsinquisy Juswssinguiiay
wall wos younq usunm yaurm Wedg WolL sepealg seljeslyg Jsepjeelg wioul Wod) h._”ON\m._“ON wHON\mHON mHON\¢HON
sjuey) |aSueys % | £T07/9T07 | ST0T/STOT | STOT/vior | afuey) | eBueyd | /T0Z/eTOT | 9TOZ/STOC | STOT/vTor | adueyd 9 | adueyd %
% % %
9107 'TE sRquianag

Jupu3 @uow ay) 1od
voday vonedpnled/IUalssinguIay adnes pood
10141510 100HZS VY TTTIASALYOD




